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NINETEENTH AMENDMENT

Apartrent Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS CO.

The Cocperativa ottcrinq Plan, a Pilan to convert to
cooperative owhorship prezises at 1-5 Sadore lane, Yonkers, HNew
York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore arended (the "Plan®)

is hereby further amended as follows:

{1) The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of xmaintenance charges and the
payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3572 per

share sold. HNone of the uoits owned by the Sponsor are subject to

©* portgages, loans or tinancing‘commitments. The Sponsor is current

:%éin all its financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and

" during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in
“detault with respect to any luch obligations beyond any applicable

»flqrace period.

(2) The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Sharos holds the Shnres

‘;allocated to those Apartments indicated on Exhibit ®aw annexed

hereto.' The aggregate =monthly naintonanco .chargos doe in

connaction with tho'Unlold‘ﬁharcl‘ar.‘5175.400;b0. The aggregate

sonthly rents received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold
Shares are allocated are $211,550.00. The Sponsor plans to

market the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated

-l-
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1mediately. As those Apartments are sold the ronthly maintenance

will decrease. )

(3) Annaxed hcr‘to a8 Exhibit epw g4ye fho Apartment
Corporation’s audited financial statements for the Years ended
February 28, 1993 and February 28, 19%94.

(4) BSome of the principals of the Sponsor, as individual
holders of unsola- shares or units or as general partners or

Principals of the Sponsor or heclder of unsold shares, owvn more than

©10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium

conversicn projects. The offering plans for these buildings are on

. file with the Department of law and are available for public

inspection. 'rhe'principals of the Sponsor, as individuai holders
©f unsocld shares, are current on all financial obligations in
Tespect of these other cooperatives in which they owns shares or
units as individuals, general partners or principals.

Annexed hereto as Exhibit *C" {5 a list of the identity of

- each principal of the Sponsor who owns more than 10% of the shares

:0f other buildings, and the address of gaig building.

(5) The current boara ©f directors of the Corporation was

elected at the annual stockholders: meeting which was held on June

27, 1954, The

Louils Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, cCharles Scheinberg,
Gordon Burrows, Fhilip Rosen, Abraham Roller, ana Michael Pinzur.

Of the foregoing, Philip Rosen, Abrahanm Reller and Michael

" Pinzur are affiljiated with the Eponsor er a Holder of Ungold

Shargs. The Sponsor gave up contrel of the board of directors as

-2-

following were elected as officers and directors: '



of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

(6) The current maintenance charﬁas is $2.93 per share per

month. .

(7) The Selleing Agent, The Pﬁocnix Group, has relocated its

offices; their new address is 4 Sadore Lane, Suite 1J, Yonkers, New

York, 10710, and the telephone nuxber is $61-0900.

(8) This Offering Plan may be used for six (6) months from
the date of this amendrment.

(9) The Offering Plan, as iodiﬁad, supplemented and extended

hereby, is incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as
it set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment, not
otherwise defined herein, shall have the sanme neanings_ascr@bed to

then in the Offering Plan.

~,

(10) Except as set forth herein there have been no material

changes in the terms of the oife}iﬁg.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

- GARDEN TOWERS CO.
Sponsor

amend-19.cop .
0£/28/95 -3 -
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. Exhibit A
BUILDING MO, b-§
APT. ¢ REARES APT. ¢ EEAREB
1A 96 2A 100
i1E 130 , ' 2E 134
ir 155 . ‘ eF 159
1H 124 2H 128
1J ics aF 112
AL 162 2K 5%
1M $6 2M 100
P 96 2K 100
iR 64 2p 100
1T 162 2T 166
1y 130 2U 134
iwW 114 2V 134
1Y 162 2X 165
ART. § BEARES APT, ¢ BHARES
3B 205 4B 207
3Es 136 4E : 138
3F 163 4G 134
3G 132 4J 118
3P - 102 M 104
3R 70 4P 104
3T 168 a7 170
3 : 136 - av 138
M 338 4H 122
3x 168 © 4y 170
3z 102 .

_*Pending galeg

unseld, gad - -
‘/14/95




BUILDING NO. 3 - CONTINUED

LY

Building Totals:

APT. ¢ BEARES aArz. ¢

SA 106 6A 108
5B 209 €B 211
5E 140 &C ios
iF 167 6E 142
5G 136 6F 165
SK 167 €G 138
5L 172 63 122
5N 106 6L 174
58 140 €N 108
5T 172 eV 142
5Y 172 €Y 174
APT. ¢ BEMARES

7A 110

7B 213

7C 110

7D 78

7G 140

78 140

73 124

™ 110

7P 110

78 144

7T -

& 110

bol

Apartments: §£7

Shares: 11.5%51

[After pending sale: .
Apartments: &4
Shares: 11,527)

unsold.sad -2 -
4/4/95
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BUILDING ¥O. 2

ac
36
3H
aJ
ax
3L
M
ap
3T
3w
ax

unseld,sad
4/4/5%

86
155
182

86

90
124
151
126
110

57
136
126
120
l6s
168
1p2

157
116
163

4

4D

4G
4H
43
4K
4L
4M
40
4P
4T
4W
4X
4Z

$5
158
134
134
100
100

64
128
130
114
166

104

163
138
138
122
170
170
104
207

$9
159
118
165
104



BUILDING ¥NO. 2 - cONTINDED

-

BHARRS

208
i0
134
124
106
101
134
161
120
172
106

BHARES

110
138
144
144
128
176
110
105

74
138
140
124
171
110

Building Totals:

Apartements: BS

Shares:

41,035

[After pending sale:
-Apartments: 84

Shares:
unsold.gad
4/4/95

10,925)

io08
103
136
167
142
142
174
i08

138
138
122
174
10s

PR————
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BUILDING NO. 3

APT. ¢

iB
iD
1E
1F
1G*
iJ
1K
iL
1M
10
lP
ls
iT
U
iv
1W
1Xx
1Y
1z

APT. ¢

3A
ac
ab
aG
3y
3K
3L
34
30
3P
35
3W
3Y

unsold.sad
4/4/85

SEARES

$6
64
130
162

130-

114
162
162

$6

64

$6
130
162
130
130
114
162
162

86

102
102

70
12¢
120
168
168
1c2
205
102
136
120
168

203
100
134
166.
134
134
118
166
166
134
166
134
118

104
104
138
133
170
104

72
138
170
138
138
132
170
170
104



BUILDIEG KO. 3 -~ CONTINUED

SA 106
SD 74
SE 140
SG 140
SH 140
%) 124
5K 172
sM 106
SN 106
5p 106
SR 74
55 140
5T . 172
5v 140
5W 124
5X 172
52 106
AFT. BHARES
7A S 110
7C 110
7D ) 78
7E. 144
76 . 144
7H 144
3 128
7L 176
N . 110
70 213
7P 110
v 144
7X 176

Building Totals:

Apartments: 105

Shares: 14,543

(After pending sale
-Apartments: 106
Shares: 14,011)

L

unsold.sad
4/4/765

211

108 -
142

174
142
242
126
174
174
211
108

76

142

142
142
126
174
108



BUILDING MO, 4

unsold.sad
4/4/55

102
205
57
136
118
b -1
€6
130
136
120

4A
4C
4D
4Ew
4F
4G
4H
4K
4T
&V
4
4X
4Y
42

203

128
132
116 -
164
203
128 .
161
134
118
166

REARES

104
99

132
163
138
138
168
165
138
122
170
170
104



BUILDING NO. 4 - CONTINUED

APT. § = gEARES APT. §
5A 108 6A
5B 205 éB
scC 101 . 6C
5D 70 éF
132 165 &G
53 122 6K+
5K 170 &L
5L 172 &M
80 205 &P
SR 70 65
ST 167 &uU
5V la0 X
S5W 124 6Y
£X 172 62
sY 172

YA 106

APT. #¢  gHARPS

7B 213

7C 1058

7E 13e

78 144

- 174

7P 105

75 13s

T 171

70 ) 144

7% 176

7Y 176

72 110

Building Totals:
Apartments: _92

Shares 43,000

[After pending sales
Apartmpents: 92
Shares: 12,470)

unscld.sad ‘ -8 -
4/4/55

108
211
i03
i67
142
172
174
108
103
136
142
174
174
lo8




BUILDING ¥O. §

5B
sC
SF
SH»
5M
SN
5P
5R
58

unsold,.gad
4/4/55

SEMRRS

128
128
128
94
128
114
114
132
132

BEARES

84
136
136
136
205
118
13¢

102

140
140
140
122
169
169
140
140
106

L ¥.Y
4B
ac

4F
4G
4H

4L

4P
4R
45

€B
&C
6E
€F
&H
6J
&K
6L
&P
6F

124
203
134
134
134
163
132
132

8¢
138
138
207
138
138
120
138
13s
138
138
104

142
142
211
142
124
124
142
142
142
142



BUILDING NO. § - CONTINUED

APT. ¢ . BHARES
78 144
7E 213
7F 144
7G 144
7K 144
7L 144
™ 173
7N 173
C 7P 144
7R 144

Building Totals:
Apartments: gg
Shares: 2,224

[After pending sales:
Apartments: €5
Shares: 9,052

Project Totals:
Apartments: — 443

Shares: 29.742

2=-1L l162++ (pending sale)
**NOT AN UNSOLD SHARE UNIT
BUT OWNED BY SPONSOR

443 apartments unsold cut of 775 =
57.16%

59,741 shares out of 103,945 =
57.47%

[After pending gales
433 apartments unsold out of 775 =
55.87%y
58,085 shares out of 103,945 =
55.88%)

TO REACH 50.5% sold - gpust sell 46 more apts.

unseld,sad -10'-
4/4/85
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EADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS
_ FEBRUARY 28, 1554 & 1953
REFORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Exhibit B
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

Wa have audited the balance shaets (income "tax basis of
eccounting) of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February- 28, 1594 and
1993 and the related statements of operations and accumulated deficit

~and cash flows (income tax basis of accounting) for the years then
ended. These financia) statements are the responsibility of the

Company‘'s management. Our responsibility is to express an cpinion on
these financial statements based on our audit. - ' \

We conducted ocur audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards., Those standards require that we plan and pPerform
the aud?t to obtaln reascnable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material rmisstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence ‘supporting the awmounts and

y, disclosures in the financial statements. ' An audit also includes
" assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the

: everall financial
statenment resentation. We belisve that our

e audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. _

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to
present fairly, in all material aspects, the financial position of
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 1994 and 1993 and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended,
in conformity with the basis of accounting described in Note A-3.

above

As discussed in Note H, the Corperatiocn has not estimated the
remaining lives and replacement costs of the common Property and,
therefore, has not presented the estimates ©f future costs of major
Tepairs and replacements that will be regquired in the future that the.
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

has determined jis
required to supplement, although not required to be a part of, the
basic financial statements.

- &.A@,L&Té&a‘;. é’?q
Great Neck, New. York

May 11, 1954



Sadore Lane Gardans, Inc.
BALANCE SHEET

February 28, 1954 and 1993
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

ASSETS :

* 1994 1993
Land $1,568,628 $1,5¢€8,638
Building and improvements ' 10,447,677 10,420,374
_ . 12,016,315 11,989,012
Less, accunulated depreciatien 3.'51 369 3,433,010
8,164, 946 8,556,002
M c;:h and cash equivalents 268,580 70,806
Cash ~ reserve fund - 972,427 478,187
. Escrow depesits ' _ 352,122 897,943
Prepaid expenses and sundry assets L . 206,924 204,246
sRescrvc fund receivable. 467,001 476,924
Mortgage costs net of accumulated amortization _ ;111_559 138,172
Total assets | : $10,543,549 $10,822,380

_LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)

Htiabliities

Mertgage payable ) $11,209,285 $11,295,982
Accounts payable and zccrued expenses 280 ,459 . 323,170
Total liabilities | 11,489,744 11,619,152
Stockholders' equity.
" Common stock authorized 103,985 shares,
¢1 par value; issued and outstandlng . _
103,985 sharcs 103,985 103,985
 Additional paid-in capital 1,904,755 1,818,058
Accumulated deficit - (2,954,935) (2, 7;8 815)
Total stockholders' eguity (deficiency) (946,195) (796,772)
Tota) liabilities and stockholders® , .
eguity (deficiency) $10,543,549 $10,822,380

!

The accompanying notes are an integral pcrt ef this statement.




Sadore Lane Gardensg,

Inc,

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

Ysars ended Fabruarf
. (Incozme Tax Basis

Revanuesg
Maintenance .
Less: Mortgage axmortization

Other income
Total revenues
Expenses excluding depreciation and
amortization
- Mortgage interest

Rea]l astate taxes (Note F)

' ;Operating expenses

Total expenses excluding depreciation

__iﬁcome before other deductions

Q;hef.deductions
‘" Amortization of mortgage costs
Depreciation expense
Total other deductjons
Net loss

Accumulated deficit
Beginning of year

End of ‘year

The accompanying notes

-3-

28, 1994 and 1993
©f Accounting)

1894

$3,65¢4,535
86,697
3,567,838
432,807

4,000,645

1,110,968
655,150
2,025,665

208,852

26,623
418,159

(236,120)

(2,718,815)

1993

$3,342,319
78,577

3,263,742
420,947

A - S -

3,684,689

1,115,101
265,871
2,155,642

- -

3,540,614

144,075

26,623
417,755

- -

(300,1343)

(2,418,472)

($2,954,935)($2,715,815)

are an integral part of this statement,



fadore lLane Gardens; Inc. '

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended Februar
{(Income Tax

Cash flows from operating activities:
Het lq:s _

Adjustreents to Teconclile

net loss to net
cash provided

(used) by operating activities:

-‘-

28, 1994 and 1993
Basis of Accounting)

1954

($236,220) ($300,3437

1592

S
-

Depreciation and amortizaticon expenses 444,982 444,428
Decrease (increase) in escrow deposits 545,821 (40,876
(Increase) decrease in Prepaid expenses and
sundry assets (2,578) 20,560
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued ‘ -;
expenses : ' - (42,711) (20,4227 |
Decrease in deferred real estate tax refunds 0 (315,605; -
.- Total adjustments . . 545,514 88,0757§
g+:Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities . 709,354 (212,268) '
Cash flows from investing activitijes; - f‘ﬂj
.. Increase 1in additional paid in capital 86,6597 ~ 78,f | i
»7 Capital expenditures o (27,303) (156,8.5) °
;' Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 59,354 (77,958) -
. . : v
Cash flows from financing activities: . o
-Mortgage ameortization , (86,697) (78,577)
. Decrease in reserve fund receivable 9,922 0
. Net cash used in tinancing activities (76,774) (78,577)_
Net increase (decrease) in cash 652,014 (368,803). }
Cash at beginning of year 548,993 9:|.7’,'l96f$'j :
Cash at end of year $1,241,007 $548,993 - .
) AW G A bt 2 2 2 ] 2t
Suppicmeﬁtal information: _
Interest paid $1,110,968 $1,119,10:
. i “-----'-- Lt 2§ 7 ¥ +r Y
Real estate taxes paid $655,150 §265,871 .
.--------- L 2 8 1 4 77 11T
! | o
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement, ,-\E
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Sezdore lLane Gardens, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" .February 28, 1994
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the Company's significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation eof the accoepanying financial statezments follous:

1. BEasis of Aeccounting

The financiz) statemants are prapared on the baais of reporting
adopted for income tax purposes.

2. Description of Entity

On March 1, 1984 the Corporatien commenced operations as a
cocperative housing corporation under section 216 (B)(1) of the
Internal Revenue Code. _

3. Depreciation
The building and capital improvements are bélng depreciated under

the straight-line and accelerated cost recovery methods over the
estimated useful 1lives in accordance with Internal Revenue Code

f-; .provisions.
" j'}_{l'l_:.'l'l"E B - LAND ANRD BUILDING

‘Land and building are stated at their tax cost pursuant to Section 351

of the Internal Revenue Code.
NOTE € - RESERVE FUND RECEIVABLE

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, the cooperative
corperaticon is teoc receive $1,000,000 in specified installments from
the seller out of the proceeds of the sale of shares. As of February
28, 1993 the cooperative received a total of $%532,955.

ROTE D - MORTGAGE PAYABLE

The mortgage reqQuired constant monthly pa{mcnts ©f interest only at
the rate of 9.875% per annum until Apri i, 1sso. On that date
arortization of the nortgage began, requiring constant =monthly
payments of £99,860 including interest &t the rate 9.87s5% - per annum
with a balloon payment of $10,751,864 on Apri* 1, 19s58.

r

-5-



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued).

February 28, 1994
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS

The corporation entered into the following contracts:
A. Incope '

1. Effective December 1, 1950 the Corporation (“Sadore")
engaged DIP Management Inc. as the xanaging agent cof the
garages and outside garking areas for five vears. The
agreement provides that *“Sadore”™ shall retaln $259,200

annually, plus any excess remaining after the agents
annual contractual fee.

2. Effective October 1, 1983 Ideal-0-Matic Inc. assumed
.maintenance of the laundry machines for ten -years at
. §50,400 per annum.

B--Ezgsngsa

1. Effective August, 1993, Prime Locations, Inc. has been

engaged to provide bockkeeping services at an annuail fee
of $42,000.

NOTE:F = REAL ESTATE TAXES

The real estate taxes of $265,871 for 19593 represented taxes of
approximately $580,000 reduced by a refund of prior years' taxes of

$315,000; this refung also reduced the 1993 maintenance by
approximately the same amount.

8



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. .
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Februarf 28, 1%$94
(Incoze Tax Basig of Accounting)

ROTE G - INCOME TAXES

The Internal Revenue Eervice, ana New York State have taken the

position that real estate cooperatives are subject to Eection 277 of
the Internal Revenue Code.

-Section 277 of the Code provides that a nembership'orqanization that
is operated to Provide gervices to Rembers s Ternitted to deduct
eéxpenses attributable to the turni:hing ©f sgervices to the members
on?y to the extent of the income derjved during such fear from {ts
rnembersg. Section 277 Permits g nembershig organization tgo reduce
income from non-membership Sources onl Y expenses incurred in
generating this income. Accordingly, the income earned by Sadore from
the non-membership Eocurces guch as interest, Commercial, ang
Professional apartment rentals, etc. in excess of expenses Properly
attributable, would be subject to the income taxes,

NOTE H - FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

The chpbration's governing documents do not regquire the accumulation
of funds to finance estimated future major repairs and replacements.

- The .Corporation has not conducted a study to determine the remaining
-useful lives of the components of common property nor estimates of
"the costs of major repairs and replacements that may be required in

the future. The board has alsc not developed a Plan to fund those
needs. When funds are reguired to meet future needs for major repajirs
and replacements, the Corporation plans to borrow, dncrease
majintenance a4ssessments, or delay repairs and replacements until. the

funds are avajlable. The effect on future &Ssessments has hot been -
determined. .
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SANDLER, ROSENGARTEN, Deras & BERGER
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{816) r7390p2

.AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Sadore lane Gardens, Inc.

our audit was made primarjily to enable wus to eXpress an
cverall opinion on the basic financial statements of gadore Lane
Gardens, Inc. for the Years ended February 28, 1594 &nd 15%3 which
are presented in the preceding section of this repert. The
Supplementary information Presented hereinafter, &lthough not
considered eSsential for & fair pPresentation of the balance gheet,
statements of operations, accumulated deficit and cash flows, has been
subjected to the eaudit procedures applied in the audit of the bagic
financial statements. In our opinion, the fupplementary informatien
is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

| aé;bﬁéz,ﬁzymjrgéLiELH¥;s é;;;ih
Great Neck, New York
Hay 11, 1994 , ,
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

SCHEDULE OF OTHER INCOME

. Years ended February 28, 19%4 snd 1953

Farking lot income
Washing wachine income
I Pool income

Interest income

Sundry inceme

(Incoxme Tex Basis of Accounting)

1994

$259,200
50,400
53,149
58,499

$432,807

1991

$25%,200
50,490
60,528
41,104
9,715

$420,947



 Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
SCHEDULE ©OF OPERATING EXPENSES

. Years ended February 28, 1$94 and 1593
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

1994
Fayroll and payroll taxes $681,552
Bookkeeping gervices 24,500
Management fees 91,000
- Repalrs and maintenance . 189,210
Power, light and gas 151,587
" Fuel . 255,600
~. Pool expenses (exclusive of real estate taxes) 34,085
- Water and sewer charges 82,744
“Supplies ' 117,642
“ Insurance 187,531
Printing and postage 1,283
Elevator paintenance 43,146
Union“welfare and pension benefits €3,313
Professional fees ) 55,359
Rubbish removal : .3,182
Income taxes 12,580
Exterminator 6,109
Telephone : 3,182

"Sundry 7,680

1883

A

$625,435
0
178,000
323,514
143,489
297,241

41,664
74,223
110,518
164,550
1,323

41,289
65,609
24,585

9,008

31,114
8,397
1,624

$2,025,665 52,155,642
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PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CO-OPS
BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

[
|
I
I

1 Individual‘s Percentage ' Building
§_. Name Interest Address
] PHILIP ROSEN 31.25%. 3015=17 Riverdale Ave.
; . Bronx, New York
: 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.
} - Yonkers, Mew York
N L 71.25% 480 Riverdale Ave,
3 Yonkers, New Yerk
o [ MILDRED ROLLER : 31.25% 3015-17 Riverdale Ave.
gé i : Bronx, Hew York
a4 = : 21.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
. g . Yonkers, New York-
_3 . MICHELLE ROSEN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
% _ﬁ L * Yonkers, New York
.g ' HENﬁ? LANDIS 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.

Yonkers, New York

PHYLLIS RASKIN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, Hew York

RITA ROSEN ' 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

bpmsnd
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TWENTIETH AMENDMENT
TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS |

1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: September 22, 1985

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE

ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED

AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE
FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMEER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE
SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; AND THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
APRIL 21, 1995; AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.

gtc-20am.cop
Octobker 3, 1885
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TWENTIETH AMENDMENT

. Apartment Corporation:
: SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Spensor:
GARDEN TOWERS CO.

The Cooperative O0Offering Plan, a Plan to convért to
cooperative ownership premises at 1-5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New
York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plén")
is hereby further amended as follows:

{1} Incentive Offer to Tenants.

(A) This offer is made only to those persons who were
tenants in ocdupancy of their apartments on September 28, 1582 and
who have continued to reside in those apartments as rental tenants
since that time. These people are referred to in this Amendment as
"Tenants"; the apartments in which Tenants reside are referred to
as "“"Apartments."

(B) Tenants are hereby offered the right to purchase
their Apartments for the reduced Purchase Prices set forth in
Exhibit "A". This offer is made strictly on an "as is" basis; the
Sponsor will not make any repairs or improvements to an Apartment
in connection with this offer. Additionally, the Sponsor is not
offering financing, but is offering a financing contingency so that
Tenants may seek financing from Institutional ILenders (see
Pafagraph. C for an explanation of the terms of the financing
contingency). The reduced Purchase Prices are not negotiable, nor

gtc-20am.cop
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are any other terms of this offer.

To take advantage of this offer, a Tenant must submit five (5)

.copies of the signed Contract of Sale, together with a bank or

certified check made payable to "Gross and Gross as attorneys" in
the amount of 10% of the reduced Purchase FPrice. The balance of
the Purchase Price shall be ‘due at the closing which shall take
Place approximately 75 days after the date of the Contract (which
is the date the Sponsor signs the Contract) for financed
transactions or 30 days after the date of the Contract for
unfinanced transactions. All Contracts must be submitted to the
Sponsor’s selling agent, The Phoenix Group, 4 Sadore Lane, Yonkers,
New York 10710, telephone 914-961~-0900 (the "Selling Agent"). The
form of the Contract of Sale for Tenants who wish to purchase is
annexed hereto as Exhibit "BY,.

(C) A Tenant may seek financing for up to 75% of the
reducéd Purchase Price of his Apartment. A Tenant who intends.to
finance the purchase of his Apartment shall have a period of thirty
(30) days after the date the fully signed Contract is delivered to
him to obtain a commitment for such financing from an Institutional
Iender. If the Tenant is ﬁnable to obtain financing despite a good
faith effort to do so, he must notify the Sponsor and the Selling
Agent in writing within seven (7) days after the expiration of the
thirty day period. The Sponsor, upon receipt of such written
notice, may either (a) grant the Tenant an extension of time to
obtain a 1oap, or (b) accept the cancellation of the Contract and

gtc-20am.cop
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refund the Tenant’s down payment.
For the purposes of this offer, "Institutional Lenders" shall
7 mean only the following lenders: The Bank of New York Mortgage
Company, and NCB Savings Bank, FSB; these lenders have agreed to
- accept applications for loans in connection with the purchase of
apartments at Sadore Lane. The Selling Agent will proﬁide a list
of the Iﬁsﬁitutional Lendefs, including the name and phone number
of each Institutional Lender’s contract person, to each Tenant.
However, the Selling Agent shall not act as a mortgage broker or
otherwise assist Tenants in obtéining financing. Neither the
Sponsor . not the Selling.Ageﬁt makes any representation that an
Institutional Lender whose name is supplied to the Tenant will
approve the Tenant as a borrower. Similarly, as each Institutional
Lender sets its own loan termé which are subject to change without
notice, no representations can be made regarding available loan
features such as interest rates, length of loan term, or closing
costs, all of which shall be determined solely by the Tenant and

the Institutional Lender. '
(D) Expiration of Incentive Offer. The reduced Purchase

Price offered pursuant to this Section 1 is available only to the

first 40 Tenants who duly submit a signed Contract of Sale within-

30 days after the Date of Presentatidn of this Amendment.

(E) A Tenant who so desires may assign his Contract to
a member or members of his immediate family (or the family member
may enter intc the Contract), provided that a properly completed

gtc-20am. cop
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assignment of Contract is submitted to the Selling Agent no later

. than 25 days before the scheduled closing date. Other than as set

forth in this paragraph, the Contract of Sale may not be assigned.

(F) Other than the Purchase Price, a Tenant shall be
responsible for the following closing costs: Sponsor’s legal fees
to Gross and Grbsé, $200.00 and closing coordination fee to The
Phoenix Group, $300.00. If a Tenant finances his purchase and his
lender requires the Corporation to execute a Recognition Agreement,
the Tenant shall be responsible for the Corporation’s attorneys
fees of $200.00 in connection with the review and execution of such
agreement. If a Tenant (or a Tenant’s lender) requires that the
closing take place at any location other than the offices of the
Sponsor’s attorneys, the Tenant shall be responsible for the
Sponsor’s attorney‘’s travel fee of $350.00 for Westchester and
Bronx County locations, or $500.00 for other New York City or
Rockland or Nassau County locations.

(25 Annexed hereto as Exhibit 9YC" are the Apartment
Corporation’s audited financial statemenfs for the years ended
February 28, 1994 and February 28, 1995.

(3) The current board of directors of the Corporation was
elected at the annual stockholders’ meeting which was held on June
17, 1985. The following were elected as officers and directors:
Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, Charles Scheinberg,
Gordon Burrows, Philip Rosen, Abraham Roller, and Michael Pinzur.

0f the foregoing, Philip Rosen, Abraham Roller and Michael

gtc~20am.cop
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Pinzur are affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold
Shares.

(4) This Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12) months
from the date of this amendment. )

(5) The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended
hereby, is incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as
if set forth at length. Aall terms used in this Amendment, not
otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to
them in the Offering Plan.

(6) Except as set forth herein there have been no material

changes in the terms of the Offering.

SADORE L[ANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS CO.
Sponsor

gtc-20am.cop
July 28, 1995



SALES AND FINANCING PROGRAMS

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
1 Sadore Lane

i

Unit Tybe Shares Price Maint Unit Type Shares Price Maint

1A 35 96 $28,840 $281.28  2A 35 100 $28,840 $293.00
1E 45 130 $46,800 $380.90  2F 45 134 $45800 $392.62
1F 50 155 $62,000 $454.15  oF 50 159 $62,000 $465.87
1J - 40 108 $32,960 $316.44 2K 50 159 $60,000 $465.87
1L 50 162 $62,000 $47466 2M 35 100 $28,840 $293.00
1M 35 96 $28,840 328128 2N 35 100 $28,840 $293.00
1P 35 06 $28840 $281.28 2P 35 100 $28,840 $293.00
1U . 45 130 $46,800 $380.90 2T 50 166 $62,000 $486.38
W 40 114 $32960 $334.02 2U 45 134 $46800 $392.62
1Y 50 162 $62,000 $47466 2V 45 134 $46,800 $392.62
3B 6.0 205 $78,000 $50065  2X 50 166 $60,000 $486.38
3F 50 163 $52,000 $477.59 4B 8.0 207 $78,000 $606.51
3G 45 132 $46,800 $386.76 4G 45 134 $46,800 $392.62
3¥. 45 132 $46,800 $386.76  4J 40 118 $32,960 $345.74
3N 35 102 $28,840 $298.86 4K 50 165 $50,000 $483.45
IR 25 64 $24000 $187.52 4L 50 170 $62,000 $498.10
3T 50 168 $62,000 $49224  4M 3.5 104 $28,840 $304.72
3U . 45 136 $46,800 $398.48 4T 50 170 $62,000 $495.10
av 45 136 $46,800 $398.48 4V 45 138 $46,800 $404.34
3z 3.5 102 $28,840 $298.86 4W 40 122 $32960 $357.46

4Y 50 170 $62,000 $498.10

EXHIBIT A

Page 1



Unit ije Shares Price

SA
SE
SF
5G
SK
SL.
SN
58
5T
5Y
TA
7B
ic
7D
G
7H
7J

™
7P

N X233

3.5
45
5.0
45
5.0
5.0
3.5
45
5.0
5.0
3.5
6.0
3.5
25
45
45
4.0
3.5
3.5
4.5
5.0
45
50

3.5

106
140
167
136
167
172
106
140
172
172
110
213
110

78
140
140
124
110
110
144
176
144
176
110

$28.840
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$60,000
$62,000
$28,840
$46,800
$62,000
$62,000
$28,840
$78,000
$28,840
$24,000
$46,800
$46,800
$32,960
$28,840
$28,840
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$60,000
$28,840

$310.58
$410.20
$489.31
$398.48
$489.31
$503.96
$310.58
$410.20
$503.96
$503.96
$322.30
$624.09
$322.30
$228.54
$410.20
$410.20
$363.32
$322.30
$322.30
$421.92

$515.68

$421.92
$515.68
$322.30

SALES AND FINANCING PROGRAMS

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
1 Sadore Lane
Maint

Unit
6A
6B
6E
6F
6G
6J
6L
6N,
6V

35
6.0
45
5.0
45
4.0
5.0
35
45

108
211
142
169
134
122
174
108
142

Page 2

Type Shares Price

$28,840
$78.000
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$32,960
$62,000
$28,840
$46,800

Maint

$316.44
$618.23
$416.06
$4095.17
$392.62
$357.46
$509.82
$316.44
$416.06

et



Unit Type Shares Price

1A
1F
1K
10
18
1T
1v
1W

2C
3G

aL -

M
2P
3T
3w
3X

as
5.0
5.0
2.5
4.5
5.0
4.5
4.0

3.5
4.5
4.0
5.0
5.0
35
35
5.0
4.0
5.0

96
155
162

60
124
151
126
110

97
126
120
168
168
102

97
157
116
163

$28,840
$62,000
$62,000
$24,000
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$32,960

$28,840
$46,800
$32,960
$60,000
$62,000
$28,840
$28,840
$62,000
$32,960
$60,000

$281.28
$454.15
$474.66
$175.80
$363.32
$442.43
$369.18
$322.30

$284.21
$398.48
$351.60

$492.24

$492.24
$298.86
$284.21
$460.01
$339.88
$477.59

SALES AND FINANCING PROGRAMS

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
2 Sadore Lane
Maint

Unit
2C
2G
2H
2M
2N
2R
28
2U
2W
2Y
4A
4D
4F
4G
4H
4J
4K
41
4AM
40
4P
4T
4X
47

3.5
4.5
4.5
35
3.5
2.5
4.5
4.5
4.0
5.0
3.5
2.5
5.0
4.5
45
40
5.0
5.0
3.5
6.0
3.5
5.0
5.0

35

95
134
24
100
100

60
128
130
114
166
104

68
163
138
138
122
170
170
104
207

99
158
165
104

Page 3

Type Shares Price

$28,840
$46,800
$46,800
$28,840
$28,840
$24,000
$46,800
$46,800
$32,960
$62,000
$28,840
$24,000
$62,000
$46,800
$46,800
$32,960
$60,000
$62,000
$28,840
$78,000
$28,840
$62,000
$60,000
$28,840

Maint

$278.35
$302.62
$392.62
$293.00
$293.00
$175.80
$375.04
$380.90
$334.02
$486.38
$304.72
$199.24
$477.59
$404.34
$404.24
$357.46
$498.10
$498.10
$304.72
$606.51
$290.07
$465.87
$483 45
$304.72



Unit Ty-pe Shares Price

5B
5C
5N
5P
5s
ST
5w
5Y
52

TA
7E
7G
TH
7J

7K
7N
P
7R

N X 29

6.0
3.5
3.5
3.5
4.5
5.0
4.0
5.0
3.5

3.5
45
4.5
4.5
4.0
5.0
3.5
3.5
2.5
4.5
4.5
5.0
3.5

209
101
108
101
134
161
120
172
106

110
138
144
144
128
176
110
105

74
138
140
171
110

$78,000
$28,840
$28,840
$28,840
$45,800
$62,000
$32,060
$62.000
$28,840

$28,840
$46,800
$46,800
$46,800
$32,960
$60,000
$28,840
$28,840
$24,000
$46,800
$46,800
$60,000
$28,840

SALES AND FINANCING PROGRAMS

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

2 Sadore Lane
Maint Unit
$612.37 BA
$295.93 8C
$310.58 8E
$295.93 6F
$39262  6G
$471.73 6H
$351.60 8K
$503.96 &M
$310.58 BN

6U
6V
BW
8Y
62
$322.30
$404.34
$421.92
$421.92
$375.04
$515.68
$322.30
$307.65
$216.82
$404.34
$410.20
$501.03
$322.30

3.5
3.5
45
5.0

45

4.5
5.0
35
3.5
4.5
4.5
4.0
5.0
35

108
103
136

167

138
142
174
108
108
138
138
122
174
108

Page 4

Type Shares Price

$28.840
$28,840
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$46,800
$62,000
$28,840
$28,840
$46,800
$46,800
$32,960
$62,000
$28,840

Maint

$316.44
$301.79
$398.48
$489.31
$404.34
$416.06
$509.82
$316.44
$316.44
$404.34
$404.34
$357.46
$509.82
$316.44



Unit Type Shares Price

1B
1E
1F
1J
1K
L
1™
10
18
17T
1U
1w
1X

o

1z
3A
3c
3D
3G
X
3K
3L
M
30
3p
3s
3w
3y

3.5
4.5
5.0
40
5.0
5.0
3.5
2.5
4.5
5.0
4.5
4.0
5.0
5.0
3.5
3.5
3.5
2.5
4.5
40
5.0
5.0
3.5
6.0
3.5
4.5
4.0
5.0

86
130
162
114
162
162

86

64
130
162
130
114
162
162

96
102
102

70
136
120
168
168
102
205
102
136
120
168

$28,840
$46,800
$62,000
$32,960
$60,000
$62,000
$28,840
$24,000
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$32,960
$60,000
$62,000
$28,840
$28,840
$28,840
$24,000
$46,800
$32,060
$60,000
$62,000
$28,840
$78,000
$28,840
$46,800
$32,060
$62,000

SALES AND FINANCING PROGRAMS

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,

3 Sadore Lane
Maint Unit
$28128 2B
$380.90  2C
$47466 2
$334.02  2F
$47466  2G
$47466  2H
$281.28 24
$187.52 2K
$380.90, 2L
$47466 25
$380.90 2T
$334.02 2V
$47466 2w

$474.66
$281.28
$298.86
$298.86  4A
$20510  4C
$398.48  4E
$351.60 4G
$492.24 4K
$49224  4M
$298.86  4S
$600.65  4U
$298.86 4V
$398.48  4W
$351.60  4X
$492.24 42

6.0
a5
4.5
5.0
4.5
4.5
4.0
5.0
S.0
435
5.0
4.5
4.0

35
3.5
4.5
4.5
5.0
3.5
4.5
4.5
45
4.0
5.0
35

203
100
134
166
134
134
118
166
166
134
166
134
118

104
104
138
138
170
104
138
138
138

122

170
104

" Page5

Type Shares Price

$78,000
$28.840
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$46,800
$32,960
$60,000
$62,000
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$32,860

$28,840
$28,840
$46,800
$46,800
$60,000
$28,840
$46,800
$46,800
$48,800
$32,960
$60,000
$28.840

Maint

$504.79
$203.00
$392.62
$486.38
$302.62
$392.62
$345.74
$486.38
$486.38
$392.62
$486.38
$392.62
$345.74

$304.72
$304.72
$404.34
$404.34
$498.10
$304.72
$404.34
$404.34
$404.34
$357.46
$498.10
$304.72



Unit Type Shares Price

5A
5D
5G
5H

3

SK
5M
&N

5R-

58
5T
5v
5w
SX
52

TA
7C
70
7E
7G
TH
7L
70

X

3.5
25
45
4.5
4.0
5.0
3.5
35
25
4.5
5.0
4.5
4.0
5.0
35

35
3.5
2.5
4.5
4.5
4.5
5.0
6.0
4.5
5.0

106

74
140
140
124
172
106
106

74
140
172
140
124
172
106

110
110

78
144
144
144
176
213
144
176

$28,840
$24,000
$46,800
$46,800
$32,960
$60,000
$28,840
$28,840
$24,000
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$32,960
$60,000
$28,840

$28,840
$28,840
$24,000
$48,800
$46,800
$46,800
$62,000
$78,000
$46,800
$50,000

Maint
$310.58 )

$216.82
$410.20
$410.20
$363.32
$503.96

$310.58
$310.58
$216.82

$410.20
$503.96
$410.20
$363.32
$503.96
$310.58

$322.30
$322.30
$228.54
$421.92
$421.92
$421.92
$515.68
$624.09
$421.92

- $515.68

SALES AND FINANCING PROGRAMS

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
3 Sadore Lane

Unit
6B
6C
6D
6E
6F
6G
6H

Y
6K

6L
60
6P
6R
65
6U
6V
6W
eY
62

6.0
3.5
25
4.5
5.0
4.5
4.5
4.0
5.0
5.0
6.0
35
25
45

45

4.5
4.0
8.0
35

211
108
76
142
168
142
142
126
174
174
211
108
76
142
142
142
126
174
108

Page 6

Type Shares Price

$78,000
$38,400
$20,600
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$46,800
$32,960

$60,000

$62,000
$78,000
$28,840
$24,000
$46,800
$46,800
$46,800
53;2,960
$62,000
$28,840

Maint

$618.23
$316.44
$222.68
$416.06
$492.24
$416.06
$416.06
$369.18
$509.82
$509.82

$618.23

$316.44
$222.68
$416.06
$416.08
$416.06
$369.18
$509.82
$316.44



Unit Type Shares Price

1A
1B
1c
1D
1E
1K
1M
1N
10
1P
1T
v
1X

12
3A
3C
3H
al
3K
338
3u
3W

3.5
35
35
25
4.5

5.0

3.5
3.5
25
3.5

50,

4.5
5.0
5.0
3.5
3.5
3.5
4.5
4.0
5.0
4.5
45
4.0

86
91
91
60
124
160

g6
60
°a
157
130
162
162

102

87
132
118
166
130
134
118

$28,840
$28,840
$28,840
$24,000
$46,800
$60,000
$28.840
$28,840
$24,000
$28,840
$62,000
$46,800
$60,000
$62,000
$28,840
$28,840
$28,840
$46,800
$32,060
$60,000
$46,800
$46,800
$32,960

Maint

$281.28
$266.63
$266.63
$175.80
$363.32
$468.80
$281.28
$281.28
$175.80
$266.63
$480.01
$380.50
$474 .66
$474.66
$281.28
$298.86
$284.21
$386.76
$345.74
$486.28
$380.90
$392.62
$345.74

SALES AND FINANCING PROGRAMS

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

4 Sadore Lane

Unit Type Shares Price

2B
2C
2E
2G
24
2K
20
28
2T
2U
2w

4A
4C
4E
4F
4G
4H
4K
4T
4V
4%
4y
427

6.0
3.5
4.5
45
4.0
5.0
6.0
45
5.0

45

4.0

3.5
35
4.5
5.0
45
4.5
5.0
5.0
45
5.0
5.0
3.5

203

95
128
132
116
164
203
128
161
134
118

104

99
132
163
138
138
170
163
138
172
170
104

Page 7

$78,000
$28,840

- $46,800

$45.800
$32,960
$60,000

'$78,000

$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$32,860

$28,840
$28,840
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$46,800
$60,000
$62,000
$46,800
$50,000
$62,000
$28,840

BAzint -
$594.79
$278.35
$375.04
$385.76
$339.88
$480.52
$564.79
$375.04
$471.73
$392.62
$345.74

$304.72
$290.07
$388.76
$477.59
$404.34
$404.34
$498.10
$477.59
$404.34

_ $503.96

$498.10
$304.72



Unit Type Shares Price

SA
5B
5D
SF
SN
5K
SL
50
SR
5T

sv.

5X
5Y
7B
7E
7H
K
P
78
T
X
A4
7Z

3.5
6.0
2.5
5.0
4.0
5.0
5.0
6.0
2.5
50
4.5
5.0
5.0
6.0
45
4.5
5.0
3.5
45
5.0
5.0
5.0
3.5

106
209

70
165
122
170
172
209

70
167
138
172
172
213
138
144
174
105
138
1M
176
176
110

SALES AND FINANCING PROGRAMS

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

4 Sadore Lane
Maint Unit Type Shares Price
$28,840 $310.58  6A 3.5 108 $28,840
$78,000 $612.37 6B 6.0 211 $78,000
$24,000 $205.10 - &C 35 103 $28,840
$62,000 $48345 6F 50 167 $62,000
$32,060 $35746 6G 45 142 $46,800
$60,000 $498.10 6L 50 174  $62,000
$62,000 $503.96 &M 3.5 108 $28,840
$78,000 $612.37 6P 35 103 $28,840
$24,000 $205.10 &S 45 136 $45,800
$62,000 $48931  6U 45 142 $46,800
$46,800 $40434  6X 50 174 $60,000
$60,000 $50396 &Y 50 174 $62,000
$62,000 $50396 62 35 108 $28,840
$78,000 $624.09
$46,800 $404.34
$46,800 $421.92
$60,000 $509.82
$28,840 $307.65
$46,800 $404.34
$62,000 $501.03
$60,000 $515.68
$62,000 $515.68
$28,840 $322.30

Page 8

Maint

$316.44
$618.23
$301.79
$489.31
$416.06
$509.82
$316.44
$301.78
$398.48
$416.06
$509.82
$509.82
$316.44



i

Unit Type Shares Price

LG
LK
tL
LM

1E
1H
1J
1K
1L
3A
3B
3C
3D

il
o

)

3L
3s

4.5

45

4.5
3.5
45
4.0
4.0
4.5
4.5
3.0
4.5
45
4.5
6.0
4.0
4.5
3.5

128
128
128

94
128
114
114
132
132

84
136
136
136
205
118
136
102

$46,800
$46,800
$46,800
$28,840
$46,800
$32,960
$32,960
$46,800
$46,800
$24,720
$46,800
$46,800
$46,800
$78,000
$32,960
$46,800
$28,840

$375.04

$375.04
$375.04
$275.42
$375.04
$334.02
$334.02
$386.76
$386.76
$246.12
$398.48
$398.48
$308.48
$600.65

$34574

$398.48
$298.86

SALES AND FINANCING PROGRAMS

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
5 Sadore Lane
Maint

Unit Type Shares Price

2D
2E
2G
2K
2N
2p
2R
4A
48
4C
4E
4F
4G
4H
4K
4L
4P
4R
4s

4.5
6.0
4.5
4.5
5.0
45
4.5
3.0
4.5
4.5
6.0
4.5
45
4.0
4.5
4.5
4.5
45
3.5

124
203
134
134
163
132
132

138
138
207
138
138
120
138
138
138
138
104
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$46,800
$78,000
$46,800
$46,800
$62,000
$46,800
$46,800
$24,720
$46,800
$46,800
$78,000
$46,800
$46,800
$32,060
$46,800
$46,800
$46,800
$46,800
$28,840

Maint

$363.32
$504.79
$392.62
$392.62
$477.59
$386.76
$386.76
$251.98
$404.34
$404.34
$606.51
$404.34
$404.34
$351.60
$404.34
$404.34
$404.34
$404.34
$304.72



Unit Type Shares Price

5B
5C
SF
5M
5N
5P
5R
58

78
7E
7F
G
7K
™
N
7P
R

4.5
4.5
4.5
5.0
50
4.5
4.5
35

45
6.0
4.5
4.5
4.5
5.0
5.0
45
4.5

140
140
140
189
169
140
140
106

144
213
144
144
144
173
173
144
144

$46,800
$46,800
$46,800
$62,000
$62,000
$46,800
$46,800
$28,840

$46,800
$78,000
$46,800
$46,800
$46,800
$62,000
$62,000
$46,800
$46,800

$410.20

$410.20

$410.20
$495.17
$495.17
$410.20
$41020
$310.58

$421.92
$624.09
$421.92
$421.92
$421.92
$506.89
$506.89
$421.92
$421.92

SALES AND FINANCING PROGRAMS

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
5 Sadore Lane

Maint

Unit Type Shares Price

6B
6C
6E
6F
6H
eJ
6K
6L
6P
6R

4.5
4.5
6.0
45
4.0
4.0
45
4.5
4.5
4.5

142
142
211
142
124
124
142
142
142
142

Page 10

$46.800
$46,800
$78,000
$46,800
$32,960
$32,960
$46,800
$46,800
$46,800
$46,800

Maint

$416.06
$416.06
$618.23
$416.06
$363.32
$363.32
$416.06
$416.06
$416.06
$416.06



RIDER TO CONTRACT DATED: ¢ 1995
SELLER: Garden Towers Co.

PURCHASER:

APARTMENT: Apt. 7 Sadore Lane,

Yonkers, New York 10710

THIS RIDER IS INTENDED TO BE AFFIXED TO AND BECOME A PART OF THE
ABOVE DESCRIBED CONTRACT; IF ANY PROVISION IN THIS RIDER CONFLICTS
WITH OR IS INCONSISTENT WITH ANY PRINTED PROVISION OF THE CONTRACT,
THEN THE PROVISION OF THIS RIDER SHALL CONTROL.

30. The terms of this Contract are expressly subject to the
terms of that certain cooperative offering plan for the
Corporation, dated as of September 24, 1982, as the same has been
amended to date (the "Plan"). Purchaser acknowledges receipt of a
copy of the Plan at least three (3) business days prior. to
execution of this Contract and represents that Purchaser has
examined and is satisfied with same. In the event of conflict
between the terms of the Plan and the terms of this Contract, the
terms of the Plan shall control.

31. Supplementing Paragraph 4, it is agreed that:

A. Seller is not obligated to install any equipment or
appliances in the Unit or otherwise make any repairs, improvements
or decorations to the Unit or its equipment, appliances and
fixtures.

B. . The Seller is a Holder of Unsold Shares as such term is

defined in the Plan.

C. Purchaser acknowledges having entered into this contract
without relying upon any promises, statements, estimates,
representations, warranties, conditions or other inducements,
expressed or implied, oral or written, not set forth herein or in
the Plan as amended.

32. Supplementing and modifying Paragraphs 2.2.2 and 10.2.1:

(a) Purchaser hereby guarantees payment of all checks
delivered at closing on account of Purchaser’s obligations under
this Contract. This subparagraph 32(a) shall survive the Closing.

{b) Purchaser acknowledges that the balance  of the
Purchase Price must be paid by checks strictly in accordance with
paragraph 2.2.2. Certified personal checks or official cashier’s
or bank checks payable to the order of Purchaser and endorsed to
Seller will not be accepted at closing.

gtc.rdr ‘ -1~



33. With respect to all proceeds received by or on behalf of
Seller under this Agreement, the Seller shall comply with the trust
fund and escrow provisions of General Business Law Section 352-h
and Section 352-e(2-b).

34. The acceptance of the Shares and the assumption of the
Lease by the Purchaser shall be deemed to be a full performance and
discharge of every agreement and obligation on the part of the
Seller to be performed pursuant to the provisions of this Contract
except (a) those expressly provided to survive the closing and (b)
those obligations which Seller, as the Sponsor, 1is required to
perform either under (i) the terms of the Plan, as amended to date,
or (ii) applicable provisions of the General Business Law.

35. 1If through no fault of Seller, Purchaser, for any reason,
fajils to close on the date scheduled for closing in Paragraph 1.11
(the "Scheduled Closing bDate"}, then Purchaser will be cbligated to
reimburse Seller a daily sum for each day’s delay of $25.00 for the
period beginning with the Scheduled Closing Date and ending on the
day immediately preceding the actual closing date. Time is of the
essence for Purchaser to pay and perform Purchaser’s obligations
hereunder within 30 days of the Scheduled Closing Date. '

36. Supplementing Paragraph 10.2, Purchaser shall pay any
application fee, recognition agreement review fee, move-in fee or
other fee the Corporation may require.

37. Supplementing and Modifying Paragraph 28:

(a) The Escrowee shall deposit and handle the Contract
Deposit in accordance with the terms and provisions of Paragraph 1
of the 16th Amendment and Paragraph 7 of the 18th Amendment to the
Plan converting the Premises to cooperative ownership. Purchaser
acknowledges having read the terms of such 16th and 18th Amendments
and the escrow provisions contained therein and agrees to be bound
by same.

(b) The Escrowee shall not be bound by any modification
of this Contract or its escrow provisions unless there is delivered
to the Escrowee a written modification signed by the parties. No
such modification shall, without the written consent of the
Escrowee, modify the provisions relating to the duties, obligations
or rights of the Escrowee. :

38. Purchaser acknowledges having received two (2) copies of

the New York State Real Property Gains Tax Transferee Questionnaire .

simultaneously with Purchaser’s signing of this Contract of Sale.
Purchaser represents and agrees that if Purchaser has not returned
the completed, executed and notarized Transferee Questionnaires
simultaneously with Purchaser delivery of this Contract of Sale and
Contract Deposit, then Purchaser will sign an return the
Questionnaires to Seller, completed and duly notarized, not later
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than five (5) business days from the date Seller delivers a
countersigned Contract of Sale to Purchaser, failing which
Purchaser will be in default under this Contract cf Sale.

39. The execution and delivery of this Contract of Sale by
Purchaser and the delivery thereof to Seller shall have no binding
force and effect on Seller unless and until Seller shall have
executed this Contract of Sale and a counterpart thereof shall have
been delivered to Purchaser or Purchaser’s attorney as set forth
herein.

40. Purchaser understands that the Corporation is not a party
to this Contract or the sale contemplated hereby and that no
representations, warranties or promises of any kind have been made
“to Purchaser by the Corporation. Purchaser agrees that no claim
will be made against the Corporation by Purchaser in respect of, or
arising out of, the purchase of the shares and appurtenant Lease.

41. Purchaser represents to Seller and to the Corporation
that Purchaser is not less than 18 years of age. The provisicns of
this Paragraph shall inure to the benefit of both Seller and the
Corporation and shall survive the Closing.

SELLER: GARDEN TOWERS CO.

BY:

PURCHASER:

gtc.rdr . ' -3~
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SANDLER, ROSENGARTEN, DENIS & BERGER LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



0 F 4 cxcouied FIRPEA docuticani(s) tdelincd in Par. 26);

10 1.5 keys to the Uit buildiag catrances, garage, madboz
wnd any locks in the Unit; }

1046 il 1eyuested, an ssxignment o Puschaser of Seller®
wiciest in the Propeay;

I 7 Net Ensurance Procecds andfor awsignment of eny’
uncollected Net bnsucenee PProceeds, if applicable; and

10 1 B iustroments or other documicnts scyuited under
Par. 4 1.2, 1l any.

182 At Cleming, Purchaser shall:

10.2.1 pay the Batance in accordance with Par. 2.2.3;

102 2 caccute and dedivee to Sciler and the Corperation sn
agrcement assuming the Ecase, in the form required by the
Carporation; and

10 2.3 i requesied by the Corpotatiun, cxccute und deliver
vounterpaiis of 4 new beasc substantially the same as the 1.case, for
the bakince of the [ cass tenm, in which case the | euse shall be
cancelled aeul surrendered 1o the Curporation together with Sellers
ussignenent thercof 10 Purchaser. )

163 ApClosing, the Paatics shall provide the intormation necessary

for Liternald Revenue Service (“1RS ™) Form 1089-S or other similar

forsn required.

103 At Closing, Scller shall provide, and the Partica ahall cxccute,

alt documeits nocessary to comply with uny applicable trunsfcr

andfor gains fax filings.

ti. Ciosing Fees, Taxes and Appurtiooments

111 AL Clusing, Setter shall pay, if applicabile;
- fiheCos

LY
EToct-vk

aliag e utt B
oy —

Ly
¥ i3 by

" i doie
Tprtes-Sci-torthrin-t

ttheproc

lln'i‘f OT EpC n
18 12 1he cost of stock wansfer stawps; and .
PUL 3 she ansfes tux and teansfer gains tax, excepl & transfer
tax which by its [erns inposes primary Hability on the purchaser.
112 At (.'lna.ing, Puschaser shali pay;

T1.2.0 thesales tanea, il any, on this sale, othet than the transfer
stamps as provided for in Par. 111 2;

11.2.2 1he et of agy title scurch;

1123 aayfeto the Cotporation gr ily sgenis and for Horneys
scluting to Purchaser’s financing: and %jﬁ.&l to The ﬁ
puichaser.

£ 3 Ay Closing, the Hlip Tax, if any, shall be paid by the Purty
specified in Par. 115,

114 At Closing. the Pacties shall appurtiun as of 11:39 P.M. of the

day prevcding the Clusing. the Maintenance and any other periodic
charges duc the Corpacation {vther than Assessinents).

115 Asscsamcnts, whethon payable in a Juip sum or installments,
shall not be apporiivncd, but shal! be puid by the Party who is the
owner of the Sharcs on the date speaificd by the Corpuration for
paymcat. Pusclusershali pay any installments payable aficr Clnsing
provided Scller had the right 1o and elected ta pay the Assessmuent in
mstaliments. '

116 Lach party-cuvenants to the other that it will tmely pay any
tazes (ur which it is primarity liable pursuani o law. This Par. 4.6
shadl survive Closing.

i2. Broker

121 Each Panty ieprescntato the uther that such Farty bas not dealt
with wny olhor person sctiog as & broker, whethe liwcnsed or
undicensed, in cunnection with this trz nsaction other than the Broker
natiied in Par | 1O

122 Selles shall pay the Biobcr s cumtiission pursuantioa u:parai:
agreemet The Broker shall not be deemned 10 be a third-party
beticliciary ul tlus provision

123 “Ihis Pag. £2 shall ausvive the Closing.

13. Delauits, Remedies and ledemnities

131 G the event of a defaull of misreprescntation by Purchaser,
Seller’s sole remedy shalt be to whnininate this Contract and retain the
Cantiact Depaosit b5 liguidatcd damages, exccpt there shall be po
limitation vn Seller's sctnedies for a breach of Par, 12.1. (o cuse of
Furchuser's misrepresentation or default, Sellcrs datnages would be
impuxiblc 1o asceriuin and the Contruct Deposit constitutes a Fair
and reusansble amount of compensation.

132 1o the cvent of x default ur misreprescrlation by Scller,
Furchaser shatl huve such remedics as Purchuser is entithed to et law
or in equily, including specific performance, becsuse the Unit and
puascssion thereof camiol be duplicated.

133 Lach Pany indenminitics and hokds harmkss the other againgt
and from any cluim. judgment, loss, lsbifity, cost of cxpense
resutting from the indemnitor’s breach ot eny of ihe repicscatutions
of covepants slated to survive Closing This indemaity includcs,
without Hnitation, reasonabie atiorncys' fecs und disbursesmients,
cuunl cuuls and litigation expenses. This Par. 13.3 shall survive the
Chning : N

134 Puichuser indemmnilics and bolds barmnless Sclicr against and
from any clrim. judgment, loss, cost ur expense resulting from the
1 ease obligations assumed by Purchaser Thig indemnity includes,
without lintitation, reasonuble attorneys’ fees and disbursements,
€uurd custs und litigation cxpenses. This indemaity does not includc
Ot cxcuse & breach of uny representution or covenunit by Seller in Pur.
4.1 This Par. 13 4 slwll survive the Closing.

135 lu the event any imstruaieat for the paymeni of the Contruct
Bepusit faila of culfcction. Seller shall huve the right 1o sue on the
uncollccied instrument. in addition, such failure of collection shall
b i defoult wndee this Contret, provided Seller pives Paerchaser

wenix Group
11.2 4 arransfes tax which by Liw is prismarily imposed on IIIE asine
¥ P y impu pclosing

Nutice of such [siture of cultectiog sid, within 3 business days after
Kotice is given, Esccowee docs mot scceive lrom Purchaser un
uncndorsed certified check, bank check or immediziely svailebic
funds in the amount of the uncollected funds. Fzilure o cure such
defaultshafl entitle Seilertothe remedyin Par. £3.1 and to retainall
sums us may be collected and/or recoversd.

14. Entire Agreement; Modification

4.1 All prior ural os writlen rcpresentations, understandings 2nd
agiecnents had between the Parties with respect to the subject
matter of this Contrect, and with the Escrowee as {o Par. 28, are
merged in this Contract, which alune hilly und complescly expresses
their agreement.

14.2 A pravision of this Contraet muy he changed ur waived only in
weiling signed by the Panty (or Escrowec) 1o be charged.

14.3 The Auotncys muy catend in writing uny of the tiine imitations
stuted in this Contract.

15. No Assiganicat by Purchaser _

15,1 Purchuser may nol xiaign this Conirect or uny of Purchaser's
rights hereunderand any purported assigninent shall be nutland void.
152 This Cantract shall bind and inurc to the benelit of the Partics
hereto and their respective heirs, personal snd egal representatives
and successors iu interest.

16. Cancellptiug fur Other than Default or Misrepresentation

1§ Sclicrshall be unable to transfes ihe | case and the Shares in

uccordance with this Contract for »ny resson not due 10 Schlers
willful acts or omissions, then the sale obligation of Seller shali be to
reflund to Purchuser the Cantruct Deposit and reimburse Purchaser
for the actual costs incurred for Perchesers title or abstruct search,
execpt such reimbursement shall not be required if a cancellation is
pursuzni to Par, & or {9. Upon making such refund, this Contract
shail be cancelicd and ncither Panty shall have any lurther claim
sgainst the other hereunder.

17. Notices

I7.1 Any nolice or demand (“Notice™) shull be iu writing and either
delivered by hand of overnight delivery or sent by cenificd or
registered muil to the Puity and simultancously, in like msaner, 1o
such Party’s Autorney, il any, and 10 Escrowee a1 the addresses sct
forth in Par. 1, or to such other wddress as shall hereafter be
designated by Notice givén pursuant to this Par. 17.

17.2 Each Nutics shatl be deemed given on the same day if delivered
by hand or on the following business day il sent by overnight
deiwvery, or the accoid business day following the daie of mailing.
17.3 The Aulotucys are wthorized 1o give any Notice specificd in
this Contract on behaifl of their respective clicnts.

174 Failure 10 accept u Notice does not invalidate the Notice,
i8. Murgin Headings

The margin headings do not constitule part of the text of this
Contrac,

12. Financing Contingency (delere if inapplicubly)

9.1 Purchascr may cancel this Contract and recover the Contract
Depusit by following the procedure in Pur. 19.4 if afler complying
with Purchaser’s “Finincing Obligutions™ in Par. 192 beluw and
Purchaser’s other obligativns under this Contruct:

§9.1.1 Purchaser fails through no Fault of Purchaser 1o oblain
fiom an “lnstitutionat Eender” (dchined in Par. 19.5.1) w “1.can
Commitment Eetter™ (defined in Par. 19.5.2) for financing on the
f oan Terms and within the time period stated in Par. 116 (the
“Loun"j; or

19.1.2 the Institutional Lender and the Corposation cannot
sgree an the terms of an sgreement for the protection of the
Institotional L enuder (commonly called u recognition ugreement), il
tequired by the Instiiutiong! | ender.

E92 Purchuser’s right 0 cuncel under Par. 19.1 wnd recaver the
Contruct Deposit is conditioned upon Purchascrs diligent comphisnce
wilh al! of the following “Financing Obligations™
1921 Purchasce must upply in goud faith for the Loaa froman
Institutionat Eender within 7 business days afier a fully execuied
counterpan of this Contruct is given to Purchaser;
1922 the Loan applicition niust contin trathful, securate und
complete infonnation as required by the nstitutional Lender; and
19.2.3 Purchuser must comply with afl requitenicnts of the
Inuiitutional Lender to obtxin the | oun Commitmen ¢ etter and 10
close the Loan.
193 Purchuser muy also cancel this Contract xad recover the
Contract Deposit in accordance with the procedure in Par. $9.4 if
193.1 the Clusing is sdjourncd by Sclles or the Curpusution for
:uirlmor: than 30 businces days from the date set for Clasing in Par.
A1 and
19.3.2 the Luun Commitment Letier expircs on a daic more
than 3} business duys after the date set for Closing in Per. 1.5} und
before the new dale sct Tor Ciosing pursiant {o Par. 193.1; and
19.3.3 Purchiner Is unable in good Gijth to obtuin from the
Institutional Lenderanextension or & pew L oan Commitment Letier
for the Amount Financed stated in Pas. §.46 or the same principal
atnount stuted in the expired § oan Commitmient Lciter, whichever is
lower, without paying any additional fees ta the lastitutional | ender
(unI_cs§ Scller, within 5 business days afier receipt of Natice of such
fees, pives Notice that Selicr wilt pay such fces mnd pays them when
duc). Al other substuntive | oaa lerms nay be materizily oo bess
favoruble than in the expired 4.0an Commitment | citcr,
I?J In orderlo canccl pursuant to Pas. §9.1 or 19.3, Purchuser sball
give Notice of cuncellation to Selic ithin 7 dueimess-duys aftcr the
right to cancel arives. Purchaser's fatiure to thuely glve such Rutlee uf
cancellation wiil be deemed a conclusive walver of suck right ta
cancel ba cnse of cacceltation pursuant o Par 91 a enpr of any




juan fclusal letier o1 non-complying L.oan Commitment T.etter {us
the case may be) issued by the Institutional Eender shall sccompany
the Notice of cancellation, if availehle, or if not then available, shall
be pravided prompily after reccipl. In case of cancellation pursuant
to Pur. 19.3, a copy of !l written communications between the
Institutiona! f.cnder and Purchaser concerning the extension or new
inan commitment shalf sccompany the Natice of cancellation (or &
copy of any leticr refusing to éxicnd the foan commitment or makea
new loan comnmitment rceeived by Purchaser after sending the
cancellation Motice shall he sent to Selier promptly aftes receipt).
Purchasess obligalion under this Par. 19.4 shall survive the
cuncellation of this Contract.

195 T he definitions for centain terms used in this Par. 19 are:

19.5.1 =n “Institutiona! Lender™ 5 any baok, savings bank,
savings and loan association, trust company, credit union of which
PPurchascr is 8 momber, insurance company br gavemnniental entity
which is duly authorized to issue a lagn secured hy the Shares and
I.casc in the staie where the Unit is located sad is then currently
iﬁ!;gdi%fmil?ggisccu ed ‘{q&n commitments; and

Bl AL n‘%enmrmtmem I etter™ is a wrilten offer to make
the L.0an with or without recourse, and whether or not conditional
spon dny factor other than an appraisal satisfactory to the
Institutional | ender. An offer 10 make the Loan which isconditionat
on obizining a satisfactory appraisal shafl enly become 2 Loan
Commitment ) ctter upon such condition being mct.

20. ASl’ngulnrl Plurat and Joint/Several

‘Fhe use of the singular shail be decmcd 10 include the plural, and
vice versa, whencver the conte xt 50 requires. If more than ane entity
is sefling or purchasing the Uriit, their obligations shall be joint and
several.

21. No Survival

No representation endfor covenan! contained herein shall
survive Closing except as expressty provided. Computational errors
shall survive and be corrected after (losing.

21. Inspections

i*archaser shall have the right to inspect the Unit af feasonable
tioics upon reasonahle cequest 10 Sclier, and within 48 hours priorta
Clnsing. -
23. Governing Law

‘FhisContract shall be governcd hy the laws of the Stateof New
York. Any action or proceeding ariting out of this Contract shall be
hrought in the county where the Unit is located and the Parties
herehy conscnt to said tenue.

24. Removal of Liens

241 Purchaser shall deliver or causc to be delivered 1o Sciler or
Seller’s Attorncy, not less than [0 calendar days prier 1o Closing, a
li#t of Licns, if any, which may violate Par. 4.1,

24.2 ScHershall have 8 reasonable period of time ta remove any such
1ien. ‘

15. Cooperation of Partles

251 The Partics shall each conperate with the other, the Corpora-
tion, Purchascr’s Institutional L ender end titlc company, il any, end
ohtain, execute and dcliver such documents as ate reasonably
necessary to close.

252 [he Partics shall 1imely file or pre-filc all sequired documents in
connection with alf governmentat filings that are requited by law.
Fach Party represents to the other that its statements in such filings
will be true and compiete. This Par. 25.2 shall survive the Closing.

26. FIRPTA and Gains Tax

26.1 {hc Partics shalt comply with IRC §§ 897, 1445 and related
provisions, ss amended, and any substitute provisions of any
successor statuie and the wegulations thereunder (“FIRPIAT). The
Sclicr shall furpish to the Purchaser at or prior to Closing a
¢ ertification of Nonfoicign Stalu in accardance with FIRPTA. Il
the Sclles fails ta deliver such certification by Closing, the Purchaser
shall deduct and withhold from the Purchase Price soch sum
required hg Lew and remit such 2mount to the IRS. in the event of
such withhokling by Purchasce, Sefler’s obligations hercunder,
including (but not limited to) thetransfer of ownership of the Shares
und Lease, shall not be excused or otherwise affecied. Intheevent of
any claimed over-withholding, Sciler shait be limited scicly to an

*10

ection against the IRS fora refund. Sellzs herchy waives any right of -

actinn egainst Purchaser on account of such withhelding. his Par.
26.1 shzll survive the Closing.

26.2 $ a Réal Praperty Transfer Gains §ax pre-filing is required hy
[aw, Purchaser shall simultancously besewith deliver to Selfes a
cornpll;h:d and executed Transferce Questionneire or the eguivalent
thereof,

27. Additions! Conditioms
27.1 Purchascr shall not be obligated to close ualess at the time of
the Clasing: o

27.1.1 the Corporation is duly incorporated =nd in good
stending; and

27.1.2 the Corporation has fee or leaschold title to the Premises,
whether or not marketable or insarahfe; and

7.1 thcicis no pending in rem action or foreciosure action af
any underlying mortgage afiecting the Premiscs.
27.2 Purchascr shall give Scller Notice of any failute of any of the
conditions in Par. 27.1. ifany condition in Par.27.1 is not trucand is
not cured within a reasonable period of time aftey giving said Notice,
then either Seller or Purchaser shall have the option fo cancel this
Contract pursuant loB;er. 16.

(s}

28. Escrow Terms t%ﬁ?{é%&“ﬂ%ﬁ to the torms

28.1 Escrowee acknowledges teceipt of the check for the Contrect
Dicposit, subject to collection.
28.2 The cheek for the Contiact Deposit shall be deposited by
Escrower in an éscrow account as described in Per. 1,18 and the
proceeds held ind dishursed in sccordance with the teqins of this
Contract. Upon Closing, Escrowee shalt dcliver the Contract
Deposit to Seller. In all other cases, if either Party makes » demand
upon Escrowece for defivery of the Contract Deposit, Escrowee shall
give Notice to the othcr Party of such demand. If & Notice of
abjection tgthe proposed payment is fiot received {rom the other
Perty within® business days after the giving of Notice by Escrowee,
time being of the essence, Escrowee is hereby authorized 1o deliver
the Contract Dcposit 1o the Party who made the demend. If
Escrowee receives a Notice of objection within said peried, or if for
any other reason Escrowee in good faith elects not to deliver the
Contract Deposit, then Escrowee shall continue to hold the Contract
Deposit and thercafier pay it 1o the Party entitied when Excrowee
receives (a) - e 5 "
Fection: Notice signed by both Parties directing disposition
of the Contract Peposit, 8% (B} a judgment or order of & court of
mpetent 'm-isgi ion.of (c) a determinaticn fran the
%ﬁ&?ﬁ{é’v& z’rﬂﬁ.‘ dispute ar doubt asto the genuinencss nfany
docunient or sighature, or uncertainty as 1o Fscrowee's dutics, then
Escrowee shall have the right sitherto continue 1o hold the Contract
Deposit in escrow ot to pay the Contract Depositinto court nt
1o relevanisiytute. .
284 The padens-agreeointiy-lo delend (by attotneys selected by
Escrowee), indcmnify and hold harmless Escrowcr against and from
any claim, judgment, loss, Hahility, cosl or expense resilting from
any dispute or kitigation arising out of or concerning Escrowee’s
dutics or ervices hercunder. This indemaity includes, without
limitation, disbursements and reasonable altorneys*fees either paid
Lo retgin attorneys or represeating the fair value of fegal services
rendered by Escrowee to itself.
28.5 Excroweeshallnotbe Iiahﬁgr 'I-E'It;' e%"olrlﬁgudgmcm or forany
act done of step taken or omitted in good faith, o [or any mistake of
fact or law, except for Escrawee’s own gross negligence or willful
miscopduct.
28.6 'The Parties ack nowledge that Escrowee is merely a stakeholder.
U}pon payment of the Contract Deposit pursuant to Par.2820r28.3,
Escrowee shall be fully released from ail jtability and obligatinns with
respect to the Contract Depasit.
28.7 Inthe event Escrowee is the atiorarey for efiher Party, Escrowee
shall be entitled to represent such Party in any lewsuit.

2R.E Escrowes shall serve without compensation.
289 The signing of this Contract by Escrowee is only Lo evidence
Escrowee’s acceptance of the terms und conditions of this Par. 28.
29. Binding Effect

This Coniract shall not be binding unless a fully executed
counterpart thereof hax been delivered to each of the Pantics.

See Rider annexed hereto and made part hereof for additional terms

In Wituees Mhereof, the Partics hereto have duly executed this Contract as of the date first above written.

ESCROW | FRMS AGREFD TO: SEVIER:
Grass and Gross

e Garden Tower
Fscrowee |lj" ]

PIRCHASER:

5. Lo, . . —

Partners

J—
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CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SICGNING THIS AGREEMENT

“Contraci of Sale — Cooperative Apariment

‘s Conkract iy made asiof

§. Certaiu Definitions and Inforyelivg
L e " Paies™ s
Seller:  Garden Tuwers Co.
556) Mamaws oneck Avenue
Addeess s ison, New York 10528

Fravr siunres

wsed by Selle:
| R Y 13 ‘257852[

Purchaser:

babidron

A TN Y Y1)

§2 Ihe "Attmneys™ aie fnaae. address amd whephone).
Lot Sclics.  Gross aud Gross

9 W, Prospect Avenue
M. Vernon, New York 10550
(914) 699-1419

b Putchaser.

I3 Lhe "Esovowee™ is (namme, adidress artd telephone)
Gtuss and Gross
9 W, Prospect Avende
Mi. VYernon, New York 10550
(H4) 699-1919
LA The “Managaap Apent™ bs (neme, address and welephone)
Siudore Lune Cardens, Tnc.
5 Sudore Lane
Yuukers, New York 10710
H14-793-1014
13 dhe sawe of the cosperative hoasing corporation
CCatporation™y s Sadore Lane Gurdens, Tnc.

16 dhe U™ mumber
17 e Uil i focated i " Premises™ Liaowds as

_ Sadore laoe
Yonkers, New York 10710

TE the "Sbares™ are e shares of the
Conporating alfucated o dhe it

19 e ™1 caac™ iy the gruptictary kase for the Ui given: by the
Corpanation. :

14 e “Hooker ™ face Fan, 130
The Phoenixz Group
4 Sadogé Lane
foubers, New Yok 10710
The Brober is alse referred 1o as the
THE b “&' l!.i.!.ﬂ”.ﬁﬁ*"ﬂ:f.ﬁm ul i aciabiup of the Shares and
fease, whin i bs soheduled 1o uevur on
1w 95, 100
112 e "Prishase Prne™ 5 3
P21 b "Costiact Deponit™ i
1122 the “Halasee™ of the Purchase Price due at Closing
1) [sec Par 2)

ﬁd‘ tace Pigss. 9 ard 10}

between the "Seller™ and the “Purghaser™ identificd below.

1,13 Fhe"Mainlenance™ charge is the rent payable under the § casc
which at ihe date of this Corract is in the monthly amount of
Y {see Par 4)

[.14 The Asscssment™ is the additional reat payable
under the | case which ar the date of this Contract is
5 None payable as olows:

§.15 The Pany upun whom the Corporation imposcs a “Flip Taa™
ot simitar transfer fec, il any, is None_
! {ace P, 11.3)

£.86 1 Par. 19 (Finuncing Contingency) spplies:

1.16.1 she =1 van Ters” arc:
Amount Fivenced: 3 or any lower
smount applicd fir or avceptable to Purchaser.
Fupment Tecms and Chargen: Ve custumat y payiucnt ietins (incduding
prevuiting fixed or adjustable interest raté, prepayment provisions
and matwmiiy} and charges tincluding points, origination and other
fees) then currently being offered to purchiasers of cuoperative
aparuments by the lnstittionat Lender (defined in Par. HW5i)a
which Purchascr applies.
Security: Pledpe of the Shares and | case. :

116 2 the perind for Puschaser ta obiain a Lous Conunitinest
Feller s Bunisied cluys alicr a fully exccated
counferpart ul this Cautract b given 1o Purchaser.

LE7 ‘The "Proposcd Occupants™ uf the Uait age the following:
1.17.1 persons and relationship to Purchaser:

1472 pas: Hone

118 “Lhe Conuact Deposin shatl be held in a non- interest

bearing excrow dccuunt. Hriwrmewhart-bo-pupuble-tu-tig

The cscrow
account shialf be a 10LA 1ype
accuunt held at Citibank N.A,, 895 Pelham
Parkway, Pelhow Munor, New York (Sec Par. 28)
2. agrecinent to Sell and Purchuse; Pu;tlluu Price; Escrow
2.1 Seller agiecs to selt and assign W Puichuscs, und Putchascr
agrees 1o purchase and ussumie from Seller, the Scller’s Shares and
lease for the Purchase Price and upon the other terms and
conditions stated in this Contraa,

22 The Purclase Price is payuble to Selier by Farchaser as Toblows:

2.2 the Contrucy ncpuail at the time of signing this Coniract,
by Purchasers collectible check (o the ordee uf Escrowee.

22.2 the Bulanwe ut Closing, ouly by cashics s, wiliciul bank or
certified check of Purchaser made payable ta the direct opdec of
Seller. Vhese cheebs shadl be drawn on and payable by a branch of a
commercial or suvings bank, savings and loan assnciation
ar trust company locaed in the sume City or County s the Unit.
Seiler tay direct, oa not kexs than 3 bisiness dayi* Notice (defined in
Par. 17} prior to Clusing, thatall or g portion of the Babagwee shail be
made payable ta persons oiber thaa Seller,

3. Perscaal Propesty

3.1 Subject to any rights of the Corporation or any holder of a
morlgge to which the | easc s suburdinate, rhis sale includes atf uf
Scller’s ownership, if any, of the following “Propeniy™ to the extent
existing in the Unit on the date hereaf® the refrigerutor, {reczer,
fange, oven, microwave oven, dishwasher, cubincts and countets,
lighting fixtures, chandelicrs, wall-to-wall carpeting, plumbing
ﬁ:uu_'cs. central wir-cunditioning andfor window or shecve units,
washing machiue, dryer, screens und storm windows, winduw
trcatments, switch plites, door hasdware, buili-ins not excluded in
Par. 32 und

SEE RTDER

.J.2 Specilically eacluded from Lhia gaife is atl personally pot included
s Par. 3.1 aid-

Exhibit B




Y bhe Pioporty shiedl not be puichased it Closing does nol aveur.

34 Noconsidention is being paid for the Property. Sciler makes nn
1epioscntation ag 1o the cm‘#m @ he Propesty. Puschaser shall
take the I'rog@® “as is™ oMl date of this Conteadt, except for
reasonshle wear and tear, sod except fusiher, the appliances shabl be
in woiking order at Clasing.

3.5 Atarpriod to the time of Cloging, Scllershalk remove from the
Uinit alt the ferniture, fornishings and other personalty not included
in this sale. and repair any damage caused by such removal.

4. Representations and Covenants

4§ Suhject toany matter affecting title to the Premises (as (o which
Seller makes no representations or covenanis), Seller
tepresents and covenants that:

4,11 Seller @5 and shalf at Closing be the solc owner of the
Shares und Lease with the full right and power to sell and assign
them;

4.1 2 the Shares and Ecasc will at Closing he free and cleas of
licos {other than the Corporation’s general fico on the Shares, for
which no munies shall be owed), encunthrances and adverse interests
("Liens™), o1 Seller will delives 1o Putehascr at Clusing all requisite
tcrminalions, releases and/ or satisfaclions cxccuted in form suitable
fur filing and/or recording, so as 1o remove of record, at Seller’s
expense, any such { icns;

4.1.3 thc Shares were duly isucc, fully paid for and are
non-asscssahle; '

4.1.4 the | case is, and withat Closing he: in full foree and effect
and na natice ol defankt undes the | ease will be in ctlcet a1 Closing:

4.1.5 the Maintenauce and Assessments payable as of the date
hereol are as specified in Pars. E.13 and 184, Al sunis due to the
Carpacativn will be fully paid by Seller to the end of the paymént
petiod immediately preceding the date of Closing: ’

4.0.6 a5 of this datc, Scller neither has actual
knuwledge nor has reccived any written notice of (s} any increase in
Mainicnance os {h) any proposed Assessment which has been either
adopted or is undcs consideration by the Board of Directors of the
Cozpuosation and not reflccted in the amounis set forth in Pars. 1.3
and 1.14;

4 L7 Seiler will not at Closing be indebted for tahot ar matecial
which might result in the filing of 8 notice of mechanic’s lien against
the Unit or the Prcmises;

4 LB there are and 21 cosing will be no violations of record
which the owner of the Shares and [ case would he abligated to
remedy vnder the terms of the I case;

A H9—SoHer-har frot muedewry-wlierationeer additions to-the

4.1.10 Scller bas not entered and will not enier into, and has no
uctuaf knowledge of. any st ecment {other than the I .case) aflecting
the use and/ or occupancy of the Unit which would he hinding on or
adversely affect Purchaser: and .

4171 Selicr bas been known by no other naine for the past 10
years cxeept as sct forth in Par |1,

4.2 Purchaser sepresents and covenants that Purchaser is acquiring
the Shares and 1 ease sofely lor residential occupancy of the Unit by
the Proposed Occupiints “anly and will s0 rcprescnt 1o the
Corpuration in connection with Purchaser’s application to the
Corporation {or appravat of this transaction by the Corporation.

43 The representations and caveaants contained in Par. 4.1 shall
survive Closing, but any action hased thereon must be instituted
within I year from Closing.
5. Corpurate Documents

Purchaset has examincd and is satislicd with or has waived the
examination of the § ease. and the Corporation’s ccriificate of
incvaporation, hylaws, house rules, most recent audited financial
staiement and niost secent statement of tax deductions available to
the Cocporations sharcholders under Internal -Revenue Code
(IR § 216 {07 any sucoessor statute).

&. Reguired Approval and References
6.1 I his sale ﬁllhjlftl o the appaoval of the Corporation.

6.2.¢ subimit 1o the Corporation or its Managing Agent #ithin
10 business days after the receipt of a fully executed cou
this Contract, an application for approval of this sale
required by the Corparation containing such data ang
such docoments as the Corporation reasonably
the Loan Comunitment | etier {defined in Par. 19752, il applicable,
which shall be subminted by Putchaser withi usiness days after it
is ohtaincd; :

6.2.2 stiend (and cause any perso
atiend) ane or more personal in
Corpotation; and

6.2.3 promptly submin 1

ho will ceside inthe Unit to
views, a5 requesied hy the

he Corpuration such further refer-
énces, data and do nis g bly req d hy the Corporation,

6.3 Fither Party, afiee Marning of the approval o denial by the
Corposation of the application, shall promptly send Notice o the
other Party of the Porporation’s decision. If approval or denial has
not been Bisued
be adjourned £t 30 business days for the purpose of obtaining such
approval updess otherwise agreed to by the Parties. Ifthe approval of
this safe # not ohtained by said adjnurned date, cither Party may
cance}lhis Contiscl on Notice to the other provided that the
Capdoration’s appraval is not issucd before Notice of cancetlation is

or btlore the date set for Closing, the Closing shalt

eonduct—thtrvontractshai-te o d-cancethed inthecyeorot

cancellation pursuaat o this Par. 6, the Fscrowee shull rofund the

Contzact Ieposit to Puschaser. In_cas dental of lack of

appraval doc to Purchases? Th conduct. PPurchaser shalf be in
3 5,

7. Condiginn of Unit and Possession

T4 Seller irmk.s no feprescnlation as to the candition of the £ni.
urchaser has inspected the Unit and shall ke the saimc “as is~, on
the date of this Contract, reasonable wear and tear excepied.

1.2 Seller shall deliver passessian of the Unit at the Clusing. vacanf,
nom-clean and free of all pccupants and sights of possession. .
F i deet, S o ather

TRIETITER TS o :

8.1 While Seller has egal title and is in possessian of the Unit, Selice
assumes all fisk of loss or damage (“Loss™) fo the Unit and Praperty
from fire o other cause not due to the fault of Puschaser of
Purchaser’s contractors, agents or servaats. In the event of a Loss,
Seller shall have the option (but not the ohligittion) to rcstare the
Unit and Property 16 as near as reasopably pussible to the coadition
immediately prior to the foss.

8.2 Within 10 calendar days ailer the oss occurs, Sciler shail give
Notice to Purchaser of the Loss and whether or not Sclier clects 1o
restore (“Election Notice™).

8.3 If Scller clects ta sestore, Seller must do so within 60 calendar
days afier sending the Election Notice of by the Closing, whichever is
Tater {~Restoration Period™).

8.4 Hthe Closing is before such 6 valendar day period expircs, then'
the Clasing shaff be 2djourncd to 2 datc and time fixed by Seller on
not less than {0 caleadar days® prior Notice to Purchaser, but in no
event shzlt the Closing he adjourned for more than 70 calepdar days
after giving of the Election Notice.

2.5 If Schier elects not to restore or fails, ina timcly mannee, to send
the Election Natice or, having sent the Notice, Seller fails ta compicte
the restoration within the Restoration Period, then Puschaser’s sofe
remedy is tither to;

8.5.1 eancel this Contract in accordance with 1%r. 1& and
recover all sums theretofore puid onaccaunt of the Purchase Price; or

8.5.2 complete the purchase in accordance with this Conteact,
withaut reduction in the Purchase Price or claim against Seller, but
with the right to receive any *Net Insurance Proceeds™as defined in
Par. B.6 together with an assignment to Pugchaser, without recourse
to Sciler. of any uncollected procecds, which assipnment shall he
delivered hy Seller at Closing.

8.6 “Net Insurance Proceeds™ are proceeds of Scllers insursoce
covering the Loss which is attributabie to the tnit and Froperty after
deducting fegal and other collecting expenses incusrcd by Seller and
any sums paid or incurred hy Sciler for restoration,

8.7 1f Purchascr fails to exercise one of Purchasers options
pursuant to Par. 8.5 by Notice to Sclier within 7 business days aficy
Scller gives the Election Notice or within 7 husiness days after the
Restoration Peried expires {in the event Sciier fails to complcie the
festozation within the Restoration Period), then Porchascr will be
deccmed o have conclusively clected the option 1o complete the
puichasc pursuant to Par. 8.5.2,

8.8 I Purchascr is given poxsession of the Unit prior to Closing:

8.8.1 Purchaser assumes all risk. of {oss to the Unii and
Property prior to Closing fromn fise or other cause not the fault of
Seller or Seller’s contractors, agents, employces or servants; and

£.8.2 Purchascr shall be ohligated to compicte the purchasc in
accordance with this Contract, without reduction in the Purchase
Price or claim against Scller and without delay.

8.9 Notwithstanding anything 1o the contrary in Par. 8.1, Purchaser
shall have the right to cancel this Coatract in accordance with Par. 16
if, prior to Closing and while Sclier s in possession, throtgh no fault
of Purchaser or Purchaser’s contraclors, agents, employees and
servants, either:

§.9.1 a Loss accursio the Unit which would cost morcthan J0%z,
of the Purchase Price to restors; or

8.9.2 more than 10% of the units in the Premises are damaged
and rendered uninhabitabie by fire or other cause, regardless of
whether the Uit is damaged.
8.10 Purchaser shall be deemed 10 have waived Purchaser right to
cancel under Par. 8.9 if Purchaser fails to elcct 1o cancel by Notice
o Sciler given within 7 business days after Sellcr gives Notice
10 Purchaser of the event which gives rise 1o Purchaser’s right to
cancel. En the event Purchaser waives or is deemed to have waived
this right 1o cancel, the provisians of Par_§.5.2 shali apply.

9. Closing Location
‘The Closing shuli be held at the Iocation designated by the

Corporation, or (il nonc is designated}, at (he office of Scller's
llml"’my_m' at I:Le of fice of ﬂsrclnaerls lender, .

1¢. Closing
10.1 At Closing, Sellcr shall defiver:

10.1.1 Setlers certificate for the Shares duly endorsed for
trznsfer to Purchaser or accompanicd by s separate duly executed
stock power to Purchaser, and in cither case, with any grraranice of
Seller’s signaturc required by the Corporation;

10.0.2 Seller’s counterpart original of the f.case and a duly
execuied assignment thereof to Purchaser in the form required by
the Corporatinn;

10.1.3 & written statement by an officer of the Corporation or
its authorized agent ' : 5
setting forth the amounts and payment status
nf the Maintenance and any Assexsments;
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SANDLER, ROSENGARTEN, DENIS & BERGER LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS —
80 CUTTERMILL ROAD o
GREAT NECK, NEW YORK 11021

WILLIAM ROSENGARTEN, CPA TELFPHONE

BERNARD J. SANDLER, CTA {516) 7734000
TASO A. DENIS, CPA FACSIMILE
DAVID BERGER, CPA {516) 7754082

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors :
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have audited the balance sheets - income tax basis of Sadore
Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February .28, 1985 and 1994 and the related
statements of operations and accumulated deficit - income tax basis
and cash flows - income tax basis for the years then ended. These
financial statements are +the responsibility of the Company's
management. our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. ’

We conducted ocur audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit tec obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial,m
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in +the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material aspects, the financial position of
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 1995 and 1994 and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended,
in conformity with the basis of accounting described in Note A-1l.

As discussed in Note G, the Corporation has not estimated the
remaining lives and replacement costs of the commen property and,
therefore, has not presented the estimates of future costs of major
repairs and replacements that will be required in the future that the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants has determined is
required to supplement, although not required to be a part of, the

basic financial statements. _
,i%zmlzgégyffyéiau%éé%?gééﬂ

}

Great Neck, New York
May 5, 199%



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

'STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - INCOME TAX BASIS

Years ended February 28, 1995 and 1994

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Decrease in escrow deposits
Increase in prepaid expenses and sundry assets
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued
expenses
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Increase in additional paid in capital
Capital expenditures
Net cash provided by investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Mortgage amortization
Decrease in reserve fund receivable
Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

Supplemental information:
Interest paid

Real estate taxes paid

1995

1994

s

($154,421) ($236,120)

448,426 444,982
34,633 545,821
(53,485) (2,578)
(76,474) (42,711)
353,100 945,514
198,679 709,394
95,657 86,697
(29,712) (27,303)
65,945 59,394
(95,657) (86,697)
7,927 9,923
(87,730) (76,774)
176,894 692,014
1,241,007 548,993

$675,345

$655,150

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS !'R}
February 28, 1995

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the Company's significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows:

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of reporting
adopted for income tax purposes. :

2. Description of Entity

on March 1, 1984 the cOrpqration commenced operations as a
cooperative housing corporation under section 216 (B) (1) of the
Internal Revenue Code. .

3. Depreciation

" The building and capital improvements are being depreciated under
the straight-line and accelerated cost recovery methods over the *
estimated useful lives in accordance with Internal Revenue Code
provisions. .

NOTE B - LAND AND BUILDING

Land and building are stated at their tax cost pursuant to Section 351
of the Internal Revenue Code.

NOTE C - RESERVE FUND RECEIVABLE

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, the cooperative
corperation is to receive $1,000,000 in specified installments from
the seller out of the proceeds of the sale of shares. As of February
28, 1995 the cooperative received a total of $540,926.

NOTE D - MORTGAGE PAYAELE

The mortgage regquired constant monthly payments of interest only at
the rate of 9.875% per annum until April 1, 1990. on that date
amortization of the mortgage began, requiring constant monthly
payments of $99,860 including interest at the rate 9.875% per annum
with a balloon payment of $10,751,864 on April 1, 1998.



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
BALANCE SHEETS - INCOME TAX BASIS
February 28, 1995 and 1994

ASSETS

1995 1994
Land $1,568,638 $1,568,638
- Building and improvements 10,477,389 10,447,677
12,046,027 12,016,315
Less, accumulated depreciation 4,273,172 3,851,369
7,772,855 8,164,946
Cash and cash equivalents 407,537 268,580
Cash = reserve fund 1,010,364 972,427
Escrow deposits ' 317,489 352,122
Prepaid expenses and sundry assets 260,409 206,924
Reserve fund receivable ‘ n 459,074 467,001
Mortgage costs net of accumulated amortization 84,926 111,549
Total assets $10,312,654 $10,543,549

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)

.Liabilities
Mortgage payable $11,113,628 $11,209,285
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 203,985 280,459
Total liakilities 11,317,613 11,489,744

Stockholders' equity
Common stock authorized 103,985 shares,
$1 par value; issued and outstanding

103,985 shares 103,985 103,985
Additional paid-in capital 2,000,412 1,904,755
Accumulated deficit (3,109,356) (2,954,935)

T ——— T — ol —— — —

Total stockholders' equity (deficiency) (1,004,959)" (946,195)

- -—— — —— i —

Totalvliabilities and stockholders?
equity (deficiency) $10,312,654 $10,543,549

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - —_—
INCOME TAX BASIS '

Years ended February 28, 1995 and 1994

1995 1994
Revenues .
Maintenance $3,654,635 $3,654,535
Less: Mortgage amortization 95,657 86,697
| 3,558,978 3,567,838
Other income 374,055 432,807
Total revenues 3,933,033 4,000,645
Expenses excluding depreciation and
amortization
Mortgage interest - : 1,101,864 1,110,968
Real estate taxes 675,345 655,150
Operating expenses 1,861,819 2,025,665
Total expenses excluding depreciation 3,639,028 3,791,781
Income before other deductions . 294,005 208,862
Other deductions
Amortization of mortgage costs 26,623 26,623
Depreciation expense 421,803 418,359
Total other deductions 448,426 444,982
Net loss _ (154,421)  (236,120)
Accumulated deficit : .
Beginning of year ) (2,954,935) (2,718,815)
End of year : ($3,109,356) ($2,954,935)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
-3 -



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
February 28, 1995

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS

The corporation entered into the following contracts:

aA. Income

1.

Effective December 1, 1990 the Corporation ("Sadore!)
engaged DJP Management Inc. as the managing agent of the
garages and outside parking areas for five years. The
agreement provides that "Sadore" shall retain $259,200
annually, plus any excess remaining after the agents
annual contractual fee. ,

Effective October 1, 1989 Ideal~0O-Matic Inc. assumed
maintenance of the laundry machines for ten years at
$50,400 per annum.

Effective May 1, 1994, Aqua Mist, Inc. was engaged as
pool operations agent for the four summer seasons
ending October 1, 1998. The agent will be entitled to
all the income but will be responsible for all costs.

B. Expenses

1.

Effective August, 1993, Prime Locations, Inc. has been
engaged to provide bookkeeping services.



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TO fINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) A—
February 28, 1995

NOTE F - INCOME TAXES

The Internal Revenue Service, and New York _State have taken the
position that real estate cooperatives are subject to Section 277 of

the Internal Revenue Code.

Section 277 of the Code provides that a membership organization that
is operated to provide services to members is permitted- to deduct
expenses attributable +to the furnishing of services to the members
only to the extent of the income derived during such year from its
members. Section 277 permits a membership organization to reduce
income from non-membership sources only by expenses incurred in
generating this income. Accordingly, the income earned by Sadore from
the non-membership sources such as interest, commercial, and
professional apartment rentals, etc. in excess of expenses properly
attributable, would be subject to the income taxes.

NOTE G - FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS L~
|
The Corporation's governing documents do not require the accumulation
of funds to finance estimated future major repairs and replacements.
The Corporation has not conducted a study to determine the remaining
useful lives of the components of common property nor estimates of
the costs of major repairs and replacements that may be required in
the future. The board has also not developed a plan to fund those
needs. When funds are required to meet future needs for major repairs
and replacements, the Corporation plans to borrow, increase
maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and replacements until the
funds are available. The effect on future assessments has not been.

determined.



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
SCHEDULES OF OTHER INCOME - INCOME TAX BASIS

Years ended February 28, 1995 and 1294

1995 1994
.Parking lot income | $259,200 $259,200
Washing machine income 50,400 50,400
Pool income 0 53,149
Interest income 42,679 58,499
Sundry income : ' 21,776 11,559
" $374,055  $432,807




Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES - INGOME TAX BASIS

Years ended February 28, 18%5 and 1994

Payrell and payroll taxes
Bookkeeping services
Management fees

Repairs and maintenance
Power, light and gas
Fuel

Pool expenses (exclusive of real estate taxes)
Water and sewer charges

Supplies

Insurance

Elevator maintenance

Union welfare and pension benefits
Professional fees

Rubbish removal

Office

Income taxes
Exterminator
Telephone
Sundry

- 10 -

1995

$746,700
44000
0

. 157,004

147,726-
218,594

0

53,830
139,967
172,644

43,074
59,959
32,701

7,069
11,697

(1,861)
8,318
6,165

14,232

1994 .

$681,552

.*.24,500
91,000

189,210

- 151,987

259,600

34,065
92,744
<117, 642

- 187,531

43,146
63,313
55,359
3,182
1,283

12,580
6,109
3,182
7,680

. —— — A~ A A A A

$1,861,819 $2,025,665
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SANDLER, ROSENGARTEN, DENIS & BERGER LLP -

CERTIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS =
80 CUTTERMILL ROAD }
GREAT NECK, NEW YORK 11021

WILIIAM ROSENGARTEN, CPA TELEPHONE
BERNARD ]. SANDLER, CPA (516) 7734000
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DAVID BERGER, CTA (516) 7754082

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

our audit was made primarily to enable us to express an
overall opinion on the basic financial statements of Sadore Lane
Gardens, Inc. for the years ended February 28, 1993 and 1994 which are
resented in the preceding section of this report. The supplementary
information presented hereinafter, although not considered essentiz”
for a fair presentation of the balance sheet, statements o. !
operations, accumulated deficit and cash £flows, has been subjected to
the audit procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly

presented in all material respects 1n relation to the basic financial

statements taken as a whole.

Great Neck, New York
May 5, 1995
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Sadore Lane Gardens. Inc.

BALANCE SHEET

February 28,
{Income -Tax

ASSETS

Land .
Building and improvements

Less, accumulated depreciation

Cash and cash eqguivalents

Ccash --reserve fund

 Escrow deposits -
Prepaid expenses and sundry assets

Reserve fund receivable .
Mortgage costs net of accumulated amortization

Total assets

1991 and February 28,
Basis of Accounting)

1990

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Liabilities

Mortgage payable .
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Total liabilities

Stockholders' equity
Common stock authorized 103,985 shares,
$1 par value; issued and outstanding
103,985 shares
Additional paid-in capital
Accunulated deficit

Total stockholders' equity

Total.liabilities and stockholders!
equity '

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this stateme

-y -

1991

$1,568,638
10. 045 360 9,883,255
11,613,998 11,451,893
2'603,784 2,201,704
9,010,214 9,250,189
538,176 617,848
480,755 544,518
653,408 638,867
'393,645 108,806
484,616 500,000
191,418 218,041
$11,752,232 $12,078,269
11,445,775 $11,500,000
266,194 228,941
11,711,969 11,728,941
103,985 103,985
1,668,265 1,614,040
(11731,987) (1,368,697)

349,328

nt.

- e

-



cadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

Years ended February 28, 1931 and February 28, 1890
{Income Tax Basis of Accounting} .

1591
Revenues : . B

Maintenance including mortgage amortization $3,654,005 §$3,604,813
Other income _ ' 400,233 401 997
Total revenues 4,054,238 4,005 810

Expenses excluding depreciation ‘ - o
Mortgage interest 1,133,213 1,135,625
781,020 724,324

Real estate taxes

Operating expenses 2,020,367 1,788,536

Total expenses excluding depreczatlon 3,934,600 3,648,485

Income before other deductions 119,638 358,325
other deductions _
Mortgage costs written off 26,623 26,623
Depreciation expense 402,080 384,13¢
Mortgage amortization 54, 225 0
-———— - -
Total other deductions 482,928 410,762
Net loss (363,290) (52,437)

Accunulated deficit

Beginning of year (1,368,697) (1,316, 260)

A G S S A . G A .

End of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
-3=
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

vears ended February 28, 1991 and February 28, 1990
(Income Tax Basls of AZccounting)

1991 1950 -
cash flows from operating activities : 5~};
Net 1loss - ($363,290) ($52,437)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net |,
cash provided (used) by operating activities .

Depreciation and amortization expenses 428,703 410,762
Decrease (increase) 1ln esCrow deposits (14,541) 169,201

(Increase) decrease 1n prepaid expenses
and sundry assets (84,839) (71,083)
(Decrease) 1n accounts payable '
and accrued expenses 37,253 (67,547)
Total adjustments T _ .-- 366,576 441,333

Net cash provided (used) by operating
activities 3,286 388,896

cash flows from investing activities

Increase in additional paid in capital 54,225 0
Capital expenditures {162,105) (117,010)
Net cash (used) by investing activities = (107,880) (117,010)

(104,594) 271,886

cash flows from financing activities

Mortgage amortization o (54,225) o

Decrease in reserve fund receivable ‘ 15,384 100,000
Net‘cash.providgd by (used in) _

financing activities (38,841) 100,000

Net increase (decrease) in cash (143,435) 371,886

cash at beginning of year 1,162,366 790,480

Cash at end of year $1,018,931 $1,162,366

========= Py T ]

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

February 28, 1991 .
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANTlACCOUNTING POLiCIES

&

A summary of the Company's significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows:

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared. on the basis of reporting
adopted for income tax purposes.

2. Description of Entity

On March 1, 1984 the Corporation commenced operations as a
cooperative housing corporation under sectiocn 216 (B) (1) of the
Internal Revenue Code. - .

3. Depreciation

The building and capital improvenents are being depreciated
under the straight-line and accelerated cost recovery methods
over the estimated useful lives in accordance with Internal.

Revenue Code provisions.

NOTE B - LAND AND BUILDING

Land and building are stated ‘at their tax cost pursuant to Section 351

of the Internal Revenue Code.
NOTE C - RESERVE FUND RECEIVABLE

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, _the cooperative
corporation was to receive $1,000,000 in specified installments from
fhe seller out of the proceeds of the sale of shares. As of February

28, 1990 the ¢ooperative received a total of $515,384.

NOTE D - MORTGAGE PAYABLE

of interest only at
amortization of
installments of
balloon payment

The mortgage requires constant monthly payments
9.875% per annum until April 1, 199C. On that date

the mortgage began and reguired constant monthly

$99,860 including interest at 9.875% per annum with a
of $10,751,864 on April 1, 1998. '

BRI LS
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sadore Lane Gardens, IncC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued}

February 28, 1991
(Income Tax Basis of accounting)

'NOTE E - COMMITMENTS

The corporation entered into the following contracts:

A. Income

1. Effective December 1, 1990 the corporation ("Sadore”) has en-
gaged DJP Management Inc. as-the managing agent of the garages
and outside parking areas for five years. nsadore" shall
retain $259,200 annually, and any excess remaining after the
agents annual contractual fee of the total rents collected.

2. Effective October 1, 1989 Ideal-O-Matic Inc. assuned
maintenance of the laundry machines for ten years at $50,400

per annum.

B. Expenses
1. Effective May 1, 19895 the managing agent provided for an
annual fee of $170,000. The management fee for 1590 Wwas
$162,550.

NOTE F - REAL ESTATE TAX REFUND

The Corporation has real estate tax refunds pending of approximately

$1,100,000 plus interest due to certiorari tax filings. These reﬁunqs
cas is

will be recorded in the financial statements when the
received. :

RETEE SRV oo ]
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AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

our audit was made primarily to enable us to express an overall
opinien on the basic financial statements of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

for the years ended February 28, 1991 and February 28, 1930 which are
presented in the preceding section of this report. The supplementary
information presented hereinafter, although not considered essential

for a fair presentation” of the balance sheet, statements of
s, has been subjected to

operations, accumulated deficit and cash flow ) -
the audit procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
information is fairly

statements. In our opinion, the supplementary - . r
presented in all material respects in relation to the basic financial

fstatements taken as a whole.
Qo k@?“.t%«%ﬂ\

New York, New York
April 25, 1991




. sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF OTHER INCOME

vears ended February 28, 1991 and Feﬁruary 28, 1590
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

1881 1990

Parking lot income $214,800  $200,000

Washing machine income 50,400 43,867
Pool income 60,534 57,466
Interest income 67,634 54,399
Net insurance recovery 0 . 28,603

6,865 17,662

sundry inceome

$400,233  $401,997

L
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

years ended February 28, 1991 and February 28, 1990
(Income TaX Basis of Accounting)

1991 1930

i o — -

Fuel '$342,804 $310,604

Payroll 400,708 397,719
Power, light and gas 126,062 116,832
Repairs and maintenance 322,732 235,477
Management fees 170,000 162,550
Pool expenses (exclusive of real estate taxes) 52,427 55,279
Water and sewer charges 62,732 62,179
Supplies 148,614 154,916
Insurance 158,200 118,988
Payroll taxes 43,768 34,976
printing and postage 2,316 4,734
Elevator 49,655 . 32,204
Union welfare and pension benefits 50,260 51,106
Professional fees 21,226 14,549
. Protection 34,615 17,260
Rubbish removal 8,249 6,960 °
Franchise tax 0 (5,327)
Exterminator 9,551 3,911
TV antenna 4,324 6,313
Telephone 2,840 1,495
£.ondry 9,284 5,811

$2,020,367 $1,788,536




TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT
TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS

1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: September 24, 1996

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE
ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE
FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH BAMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE
SEVENTH .AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 19927 THE EIGHTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT .DATED
APRIL 21, 1995; AND THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22,
1995; AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN. ‘

gtc-21lam.cop
September 9, 1996



TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT

‘ - -~
Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS CO.
The CooPerativé‘ Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to
cooperative ownership premises at 1-5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New
York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Planm)
is hereby further amended as follows:
(1) Revised Mortgage Indebtedness.
The Mortgage affecting the Premises was refinanced on
December 15, 1995. The material terms of the new mortgage include
the following:
Mortgagee: Republic National Bank of New York -~
452 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10018 |
Original Principal Amount: $11,850,000
Maturity Date: December 15, 2005
.Interest Rate: 7.94%
‘Monthly Installment Payments: $86,455.96
Prepayment - The Mortgage may be prepaid, in whole'only,
on 10 days prior written notice to the Mortgagee, together with
payment of a fee calculated by use of a '"yield maintenancen"
formula.
Default Rate - 18%, or the maximum rate permitted by iaw,
whichever is lower.
Late Charges - $.04 on each dollar overdue for more than
10 days. ' , )

Due-on-Sale - The Apartment Corporation may not sell,



transfer, convey or further encumber the Premisgs or the stock of
the Apartment Corporation excépt in connection with the sale of
individual units. The Apartment Corporation agreed not to sell or
transfer air rights at the Premises.
Events of Default - (a) Failure to make any payment due

under the Note for a period of 10 days or more;

(b) Failure to make payment of any sum due and
payable under the Mortgage on demand;

{c) Refusal by two or more fire insurance companies
to issue insurance policies on the improvements on the Premises;

{d) Commencement of any action to foreclose any
lien on the Premises or the personal property covered by the
Mortgage;

{e) Failure to discharge any mechanic’s lien within

. sixty (60) days after the lien has been filed;

(f} Occurrence of an event which would entitle the
Mortgagee to advance sums which would be secured by the Mortgage;

(g) Defaﬁlt beyond any notice and grace periods
under any assignment of leases and/or rents;

(h) Discovery by the Mortgagee of any material
misrepresentation made in connection with obtaining the Mortgage;

(i) Substantial damage or destruction of any
uninsured or underinsured improvement on the Premises, and the
Mortgagor fails to demonstrate to the Mortgagee within 20 days fhat
thg Mortgagor has sufficient funds to restore such improvement;

(3) Imstitution against the Mortgagor of criminal

gte-2lam.cop
September 9, 1836 ~2-




proceedings for which forfeiture of assets is a potential penalty
if the Premises could be potentially subject to such forfeiture;
{1) Failure to obtain written consent of the
Mortgagee for any other lien or encumbrance or financing
arrangement; and
{(m} 2Any default under the Revolving Credit
Agreement.
(2) Revolving Credit Agreement.

& revolving 1line of credit of $700,000.00 was also
secured from the Mortgagee; the revolving credit agreement was
executed on December 15, 1995 and provides that the Apartment
Corporation may have outstanding at any time up to $700,000.00,
which sﬂall be due no later than December 15, 2005. The Apartment
Corporation shall pay interest on the outstanding amount at a
floating rate of .5% above the "reference rate" of the Mortgagee.

Payments - Payments of interest only shall commence on
the last day of the first month in which a draw is made and shall
continue -monthly thereafter so long as funds are outstanding.

Late charges - $0.04 on each dollér overdue for more than
10 days.

Prepayment - If the revolving line of credit has not been
converted to a fixed rate mortgage, it may be prepaid at any time
in whole or in part without penalty. |

Conversion - At any time, the Mortgagor may, if not in
default, on 30 days written notice, convert some or all outstanding

revolving credit line balances, but not less than $400,000, to a

gtc-2lam.cop
Septentber 9, 1936 -3-
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fixed rate mortgage at an interest rate equal to 250 basis points
over the yield in effect 5 business days p;ior té conversion on US
Treasury Securities having a term closest to the unexpired term of
the Mortgage.
Events of Default - (a) Any default under the Mortgage
is a default under the revolving credlt agreement as well; (b)
Failure to made any payment due under the <revolving credlt
agreement.
(3) Maintenancé Reduction.
Effective March 1, 1996, maintenance charges were reduced
to $2.73 per share per month, a reduction of approximately 7%.
(4) Amendment of the Escrow Agreement.

The escrow agreement between the Sponsor and Gross and

Gross has been amended as follows: the account number of the

‘account to which funds will be deposited has been changed to

45024217; this escrow in maintained at Citibank, N.A., Pelham
Manor, New York, and is entitled "GROSS AND GROSS ATTORNEY TRUST
ACCOUN&.“ 2ll other provisions of the escrow agreement are
unchanged.

(5) The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Aéartment
Corporation other thaﬁ for payment of maintenance charges and the
payment of reéerve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972-per
share sold. None of thé units owned by the Sponsor are subject to
mortgages, loans or financing commitments. The Sponsor is current
iq’all its financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and
during the previous twélve months the Sponsor has not been in

gtc-21am;cop
September 9, 1996 -4-



default with respect to any such obligations beyond any applicable #™,

grace period.

(6) The Sponsor, as Holder of Unscld Shares, holds the Shares
allocated to those Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A" annexed
hereto. The aggregate monthly maintenance charges due in
connection with the Unsold Shares are $154,780.00. The aggregate
monthly rents received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold
Shares are allocated are $204,748.00. The Sponsor plans to market
the wvacant Apartments - to which Unsolg Shares are allocated
immediately. As those Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance
will decrease.

(7) Annexed hereto as Exhibit. "B" gare .the Apartment
Corporation’s auditegd financial statements for the Year ended
February 28, 1995, February 29, 1996. fThe Apartment Corporation
has selected Bernhardt, Karlitz, Hayden & DeCruze, C.P.A.s, as
their new accountants.

(8) Some of the principals of the Sponsor, as individual
holders of unsolgd shares or units or a8 general partners or
Principals of the sSponsor or holder of'unsold shares, oﬁn more than
10% of the shares Or units in other cooperative or condominium
conversion projects. The offering plans for these buildings are on
file with the Department of Law ang are available for public

inspection. The Principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders

of unsolgd shares, are current on all financial obligations in

respect of these other cooperatives in which they owns shares cr

units as individuals, general partners or principals.

gtc-2lam. cop
September 9, 199g -5~



Annexed hereto as Exhibit "C" is a list of the identity of
each principal of the Sponsor who owns more than_lo% of the shares
of other buildings, and the address of said building.

(3) The current board of directors of the Corporation was
elected at the annual stockholders’ ﬁeeting which was held on
August 19, 1996. The following were elected as officers and
directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, Charles
Scheinberg, Gordon Burrows, Philip Rosen, Abraham Roller, and
Michael Pinzur.

Of the foregoing, Philip Rosen, Abraham Roller and Michael
Pinzur are affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold
Shares. The Sponsor gave up control of the board of directors as

of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

(10) This Offering Plan may be used for six (6) months from

. the date of this amendment.

(11} The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended
hereby, is incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as
if se£ forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment, noﬁ
otherwisé defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to
them in the Offering Plan. |

(12) Except as set forth herein there have been no material

changes in the terms of the Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS CO.

Sponsor

gtc-21lam.cop
September 9, 1996 - -6~
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

BUILDING NO. 1
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
1la g6 2A 100
1E 130 2E 134
1F 155 ‘ 2F 159
1H 124 2H 128
1J ' 108 2J 112
1L 162 2K 158
iM 96 2M 100
1P g6 2N 100
1R 64 2P 100
10+ 130 2T 166
1w 114 2 134
1Y 162 2V 134

: 2X 166
3B 205 4R 207
3F 163 43 134
3G 122 4 118
3N 102 4K 165
3P 102 4T, 170
3R 70 4M 104
3T 168 4P 170
30U 136 aT 170
3V 136 av 138
3X 168 4W 122
37 .o 102 4Y 170
5A ' 106 62 108
GR* 209 6B 211
5E 140 . 6E 142
SF 167 6F 169
5G ‘ 136 6G 138
5K 167 6J 122
5L 172 6L 174
5N 106 EN 108
58 140 ev 142
5T 172
5Y 172
*pending sales
unsold.sad -1 -

g/6/96



BUILDING NO. 1 - CONTINUED

APT. # SHARES
TA 110
7B 213
7C 110
7D 78
7G 140
7H 140
7J 124
7™M 110
7P 110
78 144
7T 176
v 144
7X 176

72 110

Building Totals:
Apartments: 81
Shares: 11,107

[After pending sale:,
Apartments: 79
Shares: 10,768]

BUILDING NO. 2

APT. # SHARES
1A 26
1F 155
1K ’ 162
1M 36
10 g0
is 124
iT 151
iv 126
iw 110
3C 97
3G 136
3J 120
3K 168
3L le8
M 102
3P 97

unsold.sad
9/6/96

APT. #

2C
2G
2H
2M
2N
2R
28
27
Z2W
2Y

4A
4D
4F
4G
4H
4aJ
4K

SHARES

95
134
134
100
100

64
128
130
114
166

104

68
163
138
138
122
170




BUILDING NO. 2 - CONTINUED

APT. SHARES APT, # SHARES
3T 157 4L, 170
3IW 116 4M 104
3X 163 ' 40 207
. ‘4P 99
aT 159
4W 118
4% 165
4z 104
5B 209 6A 108
5C 101 | 6C 103
5N 106 6E 136
- 101 6F 167
58 134 6G 142
5T 161 6H 142
5W 120 6K 174
5Y 172 _ 6M 108
52 106 6N 108
6R 72
6U 138
6V 138
6W 122
6Y 174
6% 108
7Aa 110
7E 138
7G 144
7H 144
73 128
7K 176
7N _ 110
7P 105
7R : 74
78 138
va' 140
7X 171
77 110

Building.Totals:
Apartments: 81
Shares: 10,466

[After pending sale:
Apartments: 81
Shares: 10,466]

unsold. sad -3 -
9/6/9¢6



BUILDING NO. 23 E

APT. #- SHARES APT. # SHARES
1B 96 2B : 203
1D 64 2C 100
1E 130 2E 134
1F 162 2F 166
1J 114 2G 134
1K 162 2H 134
1L ‘ 162 27 118
1M 96 2K * 166
10 64 2L 166
1p 36 28 : 134
18 130 2T 166
1T 162 2V 134
10 130 oW 118
1v 130

1W 114

1X 162

1y 162

12 96

3A 102 42 104
3C 102 4C 104
3D 70 4E 138
3G 136 4G 138
3J 120 ' 4K 170
3K 168 4M 104
3L 168 4R 72
3M 102 48 138
30 205 4U 138
3p 102 4v 138
38 ) 136 4W 132
3W 120 4% 170
3Y . 168 47 104
5A 106 ' 6B 211
5D 74 6C 108
SE 140 6D 76
5G 140 6E 142
5H 140 6F - 174
57 124 6G 142
5K 172 6H 142
5M 106 i 6T 126
5N 106 6K 174
5P 106 6L 174
5R 74 60 211
5S. 140 6P 108
5T 172 6R 76
5V 140 . 6S 142
unsold.sad -4 -

9/6/96




BUILDING NO. 3 - CONTINUED

APT. # SHARES APT. SHARES

5W 124 5U 142

5X 172 6V 142

52 106 . 6W 126
6Y 174
6Z 108

7A 110

7C ©110

7D 78

7E 144

7G 144

7H 144

73 128

7L 176

7N . 110

70 213

7P 110

7V 144

7X 176

Building Totals:

Apartments: 106

Shares: 14,081
[After pending sale

Apartments: 105

Shares: 13,915]
BUILDING NO. 4

APT. ' SHARES APT. # SHARES

1A 96 2B 203
1B 91 2C 95
1C 91 2E 128
1D - . 60 2@ 132
1E 124 27 116
1J 112 2K 164
1K 160 20 ' 203
1L 162 ' 28 128
iM 96 27 161
1N 96 20 134
10 60 2W 118
1p 91 '

1T 157

unsold.sad -5 -

9/6/96



BUILDING NO. 4 - CONTINUED -

APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES

v . 130

1X 1562

1y 162

1Z 96

34 102 42 104

3C 97 4C 85

3H 136 4E 132

3J 118 4% 163

3K 166 4G 138,

3R 66 4H 138

3S 130 4K 168

30 136 4T 165

3W 120 4v 138
4w 122
4X 170
4Y 170
42 104

54 106 6A 108

5B 209 ' 6B 211

5C 101l 6C 103

5D 70 6F 167

.~ 5F 165 6G 142

5J 122 6L 174

5K 170 6M 188

51, ' 172 6P 103

50 209 68 136

5R ; 70 6U 142

5T 167 6X 174

5v 140 6Y 174

5W : 124 62 108

5X 172

5Y 172

5z 106

7B 213 .

TE 138

TH 144

7K 174

7P 105

78 138

7T 171

70 144

7X 176

7Y 176

7Z 110

unsold. sad -6 -

9/6/96




BUILDING HO. 4 - CONTINUED ' :

Building Totals:

Apartments: 20
Shares 12,224

[After pending sales
Apartments: 89
Shares: 12,061]

BUILDING NO. 5

APT. # . SHARES APT. # SHARES
LG 128 2D 124
LK 128 2E 203
L.I, 128 2G 134
M g4 2K 134
1E 128 2N 163
1H 114 2P 132
1J 114 2R 132
1K 132
1L 132 -
3A 84 4z 86
3B 136 ’ 4B 138
3C 136 4C 138
3D 136 4% 207
3B 205 4F 138
3J 118 4G 138
3L 136 4H 120
38 102 4K 138
- 41, 138
4P 138
4R 138
48 104
5B 140 6B 142
5C 140 6C 142
5F 140 3 211
5M ' 169 6F 142
5N 169 6H 124
5P 140 6J 124
58 106 6K 142
6L 142
6P 142
. &R 142
7B 144
7E 213
unsold.sad -7 -

9/6/96




BUILDING NO. 5 - CONTINUED

APT. # SHARES
7F 144
7G 144

7K 144

7L 144

™ 173
TN 173

7P 144

7R 144

Building Totals:
Apartments: 63
Shares: 8,818

[aAfter pending sales:

Apartments: 63
Shares: B8,818]
Project Totals:
Apartments: 421
Shares: 56,696
Building 4 4B 207k %%
Building 4 5G 140**
Building 5 2C 124 %%
Building 1 3 132%%

**NOT AN UNSOLD SHARE UNIT
BUT OWNED BY SPONSOR

unsold.sad -8
8/6/96
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Robeﬁa Bernhardt, CPA ‘ . : .
Gary M. Karlitz, CPA
Richard W, Hayden, CPA

- Kathleen M. DeCruze, CPA Bernhardt, Karlit, Hayden & DeCruze LIP
- Aanley Goodman, CPA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
(1960-1987) ) ' -

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

705 Westchester Avenue
‘White Plains, NY 10604

PHOKE (914) 949-2990
FAX (914) 949-2910

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities and shareholders’ deficit -
income tax basis of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 29, 1996 and the related statements
of revenues & expenses - income tax basis, accumulated deficit - income tax basis and the
supplemental schedule of cash flows - income tax basis for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The financial staternents of
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 1995 were audited by other auditors whose report,

dated May 5, 1996, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit 10 obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that

our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the 1996 financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens Inc. as of February 29, 1996, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally

accepted accounting principles.

Sadore Lane Gardens Inc. has not presented the supplementary information on future major
repairs and replacements that the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants has
determined is necessary to supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial

statements.

- y
,5%\"\ C»jdk . : ( : ‘&6&
Bembhardt, Karlitz, Hayden & DeCruze LL —

May 8, 1996
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STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS'® DEFICIT

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
investments in marketable securties (Note 4)
Real estate tax escrow deposits

Reserve fund recefvable (Note 5)
Assessments and other receivables

Prepaid expenses '

SADORE LAME GARDENS, INC.

- INCOME TAX BASIS
February 29, 1996 and February 28, 1935

Deferred finance costs, net of accumulated amertization (Note 2¢)

Land, property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation {Note 6)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Mortgage note payable {(Note 7)
Deferred maintenance charges

TOTAL LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Common stdck, par value $1; 103,845 shares
authorized; issued and outstanding

Additional paid-in capital
Accurnulated defieit

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT

1996 1995

3 956,550 427,828

1,195,547 990,073

250,727 317,489

448 483 458,074

46,702 62,338

216,672 198,086

149,784 84,931

7,357,103 7,772,855

3 10,661,568 10,312,654

£ 122,948 203,985

11,841,852 11,113,628

5,501 -

11,870,401 11,317,613

103,545 103,845

2,095,724 2,000,452
(3,508.502) {2,109,356)
(1,308,833) (1,004,959)

$ 10,661,568 10,312,654

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES & EXPENSES AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
- INCOME TAX BASIS
For the Years Ended February 29, 19586 and February 28, 1995

1986 1995

Revenues
Maintenance assessments s 3,560,173 s 3,658,978

Parking ' 258,750 ' ‘ 253,200 .
Interest income, net 58,640 42,679
Transfer and application fees 1,800 2,400
Laundry 50,400 50,400
Other 17,331 19,376
3,847,104 3,833,033
Expenses .
Administrative 362,091 177,349
Utilities 435536 373,265
Building operations 79,805 83,791
_Payrolf and related costs 821,261 863,012
Mortgage interest 1,098,348 1,101,864
Real estate taxes 822,363 729,174
Write-off of deferred finante costs 84,926 -
Maior repairs.-and replacements 217.817 300,573
3,922,348 ) 3,635,028

Excess of Revenues Over Expenses Before .

Depreciation and Amortization 24,7586 294,005
Depreciation 420,715 421,802
Amortization 3,187 26,623

Total Depreciation and Amortization ’ 423,902 448 426

Excess of Expenses Over Revenues © (399,146) {154,421)

Beginning Accumulated Deficit (3.105,356) (2,554,935}

Ending Accumulated Deficit ' $ (3,508.502) $ (3,109,356)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

3



SADORE LANE GARDEMS, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES OF CASH FLOWS .
- INCOME TAX BASIS
For the Years Ended February 29, 1296 and February 28, 1385

1956 1995
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess of expenses over revenues. -3 (359,146} 3 {154,421}
Adjustments to recancile excess of revenues over expenses
o net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 423,802 448,426
Write-off of deferred finance costs 84,526 -
{Increase) decrease in:
Real estate tax escrow deposits 66,762 34,633
Assessments and other receivables 15,636 -
Prepaid expenses (18,608) {53.485)
Increase {decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses {81,037) (76,474}
Deferred maintenance charges 5,501 -
Net cash provided by operating activities . §7.938 198.679
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIMITIES
Purchases of marketable securities (826,634) (1,380,718}
Sales of marketable securnities 521,180 1,234,137 .
Purchase of property and equipment (44.963) {29,712}
Deferred finance casts {152.966) -
Net cash used in investing activities {403.403) (176,283)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of mortgage note payable {11.026,404) -
Proceeds ffom morigage note payable 14,850,000 -
Payments on morigage notes payable (85,272) (S5.657)
Increase in a2dditional paid-in capital 85,272 85,857
Reserve fund receivable 10,581 7.827
Net cash provided by financing activities 834,187 7.827
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 528,722 30,313
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ' 427,828 397,515
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ’ g §56.550 $ 427,828
Other supplemental information:
Interest paid - 1,098,349 1,101,864

income taxes paid
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

4




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended February 29, 1996

Note 1 - Nature of Organization

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the “Corporation”) is a co-operative housing Corporation
incorporated in the State of New York on March 1, 1984. The Corporation owns five buildings
known as Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York. The buildings consist of 778
units, and as of February 29, 1996, there were 349 units which were owned by tenant-
shareholders and 429 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. (the “Sponsor’™).

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(2) Basis of Presentation

The Corporation’s financial statements bave been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
used for federal income tax purposes. Consequently, certain revenues and expenses are
recognized in the determination of income in different reporting periods than they would be if the
financial staterents were prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Although income tax rules are used to determine the timing of the reporting of revenues and
expenses, nontaxable revenues and nondeductible expenses are included in the determination of
netincome.

{b) Depreciation

Assets are stated-at cost: The cost of buildings and improvements are depreciated over their
estimated useful lives by accelerated methods as defined in the Internal Revenue Code as

follows:

Years
Buildings 275
Fumiture and fixtures 7
- Automobiles 5

Improvements and -betterments are capitalized while repairs and maintenance are charged to
expense when incurred.

(c) Deferred finance costs

Deferred finance costs represent costs paid to finance/refinance the mortgage on the

Corporation’s real property. These costs are amortized over the term of the related mortgage -

loan using the straight-line method. Amortization of deferred finance costs was $3,187 for the
year ended February 29, 1996, as compared to $26,623 for the prior period. As a result of the
refinancing of the Corporation’s mortgage on December 15, 1995, net deferred finance costs
from the previous mortgage of $84,926 were written off.

(d) Ir;come Taxes

The Corporation generally is taxed only on non-member related net income, such as interest
income and income from comumercial operations. If there had been eamnings from member



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements .
For the Year Ended February 29, 1996

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
related services, these eamnings would be taxed at the standard corporate tax rates. The provision
for income taxes included in these financial statements is based on non-member income reduced

by an allocation of expenses attributable to non-member income.

For income tax purposess‘thé?Corporaﬁon has federal and state net operating loss carryforwards
of $3,436,178 and $2,916,262 expiring between the years 2000 and 2011, respectively. -

(e) Statement of Cash Flows

For the purposes of reporting cash flows, all short-term investments with an original maturity of
three months or less are classified as cash equivalents.

(f) Use of Estimates

Certain amounts included in these financial statements are based on estimates by management
and it is possible that amounts realized may vary significantly from their respective estimates.

{g) Reclassifications

Certain amounts from the 1995 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
current year presentation. .

~

Note 3 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Corporation maintains several interest-bearing accounts at a commercial bank. At February
29, 1996 and February 28, 1995, the Corporation had deposits in excess of federal depository
Insurance coverage amounting to $856,550 and $327,828, respectively.-

Note 4 - Investments in Marketable Securities

The Corporation maintains an investment portfolio consisting primarily high-grade corporate and
mueicipal bonds, certificates of deposit with original maturities in excess of three months, and certain

government secunties income funds. At February 29, 1996 and February 28, 1995 these securities
had an aggregate cost of $1,195,547 and $§ 990,073, respectively. The Corporation has designated its
investment portfolio as its reserve fund for future repairs and replacements.  For the years ended
February 1996 and 1995, the Corporation eamed interest income of $65,780 and $67,988 in
connection with its investment portfolio. '

In accordance with the requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Ne. 107,
Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments (“SFAS No. 1077), the Corporation has
estimated that the fair value of its investments in marketable securities is $1,164,038. This estimate is
based on quoted market prices for the securities in the portfolio as of February 29, 1996.



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes fo Financial Statements
For the Year Ended February 29, 1996

Note 5 - Reserve Fund Receivable

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, the Corporation is to receive 31,000,000 in
specified installments from the Sponsor out of proceeds from the sale of shares. As of February
29, 1996 the Corporation had received $551,517, of which $10,591 was received during this
fiscal year. The remaining balance of $448,483 is due in installments based on future sales of
shares by the Sponsor. In accordance with the requirements of SFAS No. 107, the Corporation
has estimated that the fair market valie of this receivable approximates its carrying amount.

Note 6 - Lan&, Property and Equipment

"The cost of the principél classes of land, property and equipment and the related depreciation are
as follows: '

1596 1995
Land $1,568,638 1,568,638
Building 8,888,950 8,888,950
Improvements 1,561,633 1,586,889
Vehicles 14911 1.550
Total land, property and equipment 12,064,132 12,046.027
Less accumulated depreciation (4.667.029) (4.273.172)
Net fixed assets $7.397.103 $7_772-85 5

Note 7 - Mortgage Notes Payable

During the period from March 1, 1994 to December 14, 1995, the Corporation was liable under a
mortgage agreement which bore interest at 9.875% per annum, and required monthly payments
of principal plus interest of $99,860. On December 15, 1995 the Corporaticn refinanced their
previous mortgage with a new mortgage of $11,850,000. The new mortgage note bears interest
at 7.94% per annum and requires monthly payments of principal and interest of $86,456. The
new note is collateralized by the land and building owned by the Corporation which have a net
book value of $7,383,122. Pursuant to the new mortgage note, a final balloon payment of
approximately $10,382,000 is due on January 1, 2006, however, the Corporation intends to seek
refinancing prior to such date.

The Corporation incurred interest expense during the year ended February 29, 1996 of
$1,098,349 on their mortgage obligations, which includes a $110,264 prepayment penalty -
associated with the refinancing, as compeared to interest expense of $1,101,864 during the year
ended February 28, 1995. '

~d



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended February 29, 1996

Note 7 - Mortgage Notes Payable - (continued)

Following are the maturities of long-term debt for each of the next 5 years ending February 28
(or 29) and in the aggregate thereafter: : '

Amount
1997 $ 108,886
1998 109,142
1999 118,131
2000 ' 127,859
2001 138,389
Thereafter 11.239.545

$ 11,841,952

Pursuant to SFAS No. 107, the Corporation is required to disclose the fair value of their
mortgage note payable at February 29, 1996, as determined by the rates currently available to the
bank for debt with similar terms and remaining maturities. Based on the borrowing rates
currently available, the Corporation has estimated that the fair value of the Imortgage note
payable at February 29, 1996 approximates the amount recorded in the financial statements at
that date.

Note 8 - Future Major Repairs and Replacements

The Corporation’s governing documents do not require the accumulation of funds to finance
Ip g g q

-estimated future major repairs and replacements. The Corporation has not conducted a study to

determine .the useful lives of the components of common property or estimates of the costs of
major repairs and replacements that may be required in the future. In addition, the Corporation
has not developed a plan to fund repair and replacement needs. As discussed in Note 4 -
Investments in Marketable Securities, the Corporation has designated its investment portfolio as
a reserve fund for future major repairs and replacemients. However, should fizture Imajor repairs
and replacements requirements exceed the balances maintained in the investment portfolio, then
the Corporation plans to either borrow, increase maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and
replacements until funds are available. The effect on future assessménts has not been
determined.

Note 9 - Commitments

(a)} - Agreement for Management Services

Effective March 15, 1995, Prime Locations, Inc. (“Prime”) was contracted as the managing agent
tor the Corporation’s properties. Pursuant to the agreement, Prime is responsible for processing
all day-to-day bookkeeping transactions, and contracting for goods and services (including labor)
required in the normal operations of the properties, subject to Board approval in certain
instances. Pursuant to the agreement, Prime is compensated at the rate of $157,000 per annum.




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes fo Financial Statements
For the Year Ended February 29, 1996

Note 9 - Commitments - (continued)

This agreement expired March 15, 1996 subsequent to which the contract has been orally
extended to March 15, 1998.

(b) - Agreemnent for Parking Garage Services

Effective December 1, 1995 the Corporation excercised a five year renewal of their current
agreement with a managing agent to manage the garages and outside parking. The agreement
prowdes that the Corporation shall retain $259 200 annually, plus any excess remaining after the
agent’s annual contractual fee has been satisfied.

(c) - Agreement for Maintenance of Laundrv Facilities

Effective October 1, 1989, the Corporation engaged a maintenance contractor to assume
operation and maintenance of the laundry machines for ten years under an agreement pursuent to
which the Corporation receives 350,400 per year.

(d) - Agreement for Pool Operations

Effective May 1, 1994, the Corporation engaged a third party to manage pool operations the four
summer seasons endmg October 1, 1997. The third party is entitled to all the income and is

responsible for all related costs.

(e) - Acreement for Maintenance of Elevators

Effective January 1, 1995, the Corporation engaged an elevator contractor to assume
maintenance of the elevators for five years. Under this agreement, the elevator contractor is
entitled to receive from the Corporation 336,600 per year, subject to annual adjustments as

defined in the agreement.



EXHIBIT "C" =
PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHEE CO-0OPS

|
} BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

Individual’s Percentage Building
Name , Interest 2ddress
PHILIP ROSEN 31.25% 3015-17 Riverdale Ave.

Bronx, New York

27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

71.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MILDRED ROLLER 31.25% 3015-17 Riverdale Ave.
Bronx, New York

21.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MICHELLE ROSEN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

WENDYQLANDIS 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
: : Yonkers, New York

PHYLLIS RASKIN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

RITA ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

gtc-2lam.cop
September 6, 19%6
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TWENTY SEEOND AMENDMENT
TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS

l, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: September 18, 1997

"THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE
ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMRER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE

. FOURTH.AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH.AMENDMENT DATED

MARCH 2, 1584; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE
SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED CIZZMTIL -, 1365%; THE FOURTEENTH
AmncowaRT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED

‘APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1995;

AND THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; AND SHOULD
BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.




the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated
immediately. As those Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance

will decrease.

(3) Annexed hereto as Exhibit ®B" are the Apartment
Corporation's audited financial statements for the year ended

February 29, 1996, and February 28, 1997.

(4) Some of the principals of the Sponsor, as individuall
holders of unsocld shares or units or as general partners oOr
principals of the sponsor or holder of unsold shares, own more than
10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium
conversion projects. The offering plans.for these buildings.are on
file with the Department of Law and are available for public
inspection. The principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders
of unsold shares, are current on all financial obligations in
respect of these-other éooperatives in which they owns shares or
units as individuals, general partners or principals.

Annexed hereto as Exhibit "C" is a list of the identity of
each principal of the Sponsor who oﬁns more than 10% of the shares

-

of other builings, and the address cf said building.

(5} The current board of directors of the Corporation was
elected at the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on July
14, 1997. The following were elected as officers and directors:

Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, Charles Scheinberg,

gtco\22amend.cop -2-



Gordon Burrows, Philip Rosen, Abraham Roller, and Michael Pinzur.

0f the foregoing, Philip Rosen, Abraham Roller and Michael
Pinzur are affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold
Shares. The Sponsor gave up control of the board of directors as

of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

(6) Maintenance Charges.
Effective June 1, 1897, maintenance charges were
increased to $2.89 per share per month, an increase of

approximately 6%.

(7) The Apartment Corporation has completed the following
improvements and repairs: (a) parapet walls of 1 Sadore Lane were
capﬁed and-cladded; and (b) heat boilers were replaced in 2 Sadore
Lane. Additional improvement projects planned by the Apartment
Corporation - include replacement of the roof and repair of the
parapet walls of 5 Sadore Lane; this work is expected to take

place in the fall of 1997.

(8): Selling Agent's Office. The Phoenix Group continues as
the Selling Agent for the Spomsor. Information regarding Unsold
Shares is available from the Selling Agent at its offices located
at 4 Sadore Lane, Suite 1J, Yonkers, New York of‘by telephone at

(914) 561-0900.

(9) The Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12) months from

gtco\Z2Zamend.cop . -3-



the date of this Amendment.

(10) The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended
hereby, is incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as
if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment, not
otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to

them in the Offering Plan.

(11) Except as set forth herein there have been no material

changes in the terms of the Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS CO.
Sponsor

gtco\22amend.cop . -4-



BUILDING NQ. 1

APT. #

1A
1E
1F
1H
1J
1L
1M
1p
1R
1W
1Y

3B
3F
" 3G
3N
3P
3R
37
30
3v
3X
32

54
SB*
SE
SF
5G
5K
5L
SN
58
5T*
5Y

*pending sales

unsold.sad
9/2/97

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

SHARES

S6
130
155
124
108
162

S6

86

64
114
le2

205
163
132
102
102

70
168
136
136
168
102

106
208
140
167
136
167
172
106
140
172

172

2A
2B
2F
2H
2J
2K
2M
2N
2P
27T
2U
2V
2X

4B
4G
43
4K
4L
4M
4P
4T
4V .
4W
4Y

6A

6B
6E
6F
6G
6J
6L
&N
6V

HARES

100
134
158

-128

112
159
100
100
100
lée
134
134
166

207

134

118
165
170
104
170
170
138
122
170

108
211
142
169
138
122
174
108
142



BUILDING NO. 1 - CONTINUED

APT. # SHARES
75 110
7B 213
7C 110
7D 78
76 140
7H 140
73 124
™ 110
7B* 110
78 144
7T 176
7V . 144
7X 176
72 110

Building Totals:
Apartments: 80
Shares: 11,037

BUILDING NO. 2

APT. SBEARES APT. # SHARES
1A 96 2C 95
1F . 155 2G 134
1K - 162 2H 134
1M ‘ 96 2M 100
10 S0 2N 100
15+* 124 2R 64
iT 151 25 128
1V 126 2U 130
1w 110 2W 114
2Y 166
3C 97 : 4A 104
3G 136 4D 6B
3Jd 120 4F 163
3K 168 ) 4G ) 138
3L 168 4H ) 138
3M 102 4K 170
3P 97
3T 157 41, 170
3w . lle 4M 104
33X 163 40 207
' 4P 935
4T 158
unsold. sad -2 -

8/2/97



BUILDING NO. 2 - CONTINUED : S

APT. # SHARES APT. SHARES
4X : 165/
4z 104
5B 208 €A 108
5C 101 6C ‘ 103
5N 106 €E 136
5P 101 6F 167
58 134 EG 142
5T 161 6H 142
5W 120 6K 174 ¢
5Y 172 &M 108
5Z 106 6N 108
6R 72
6U 138
&V 138
6w 122
eY 174
€2 108
TA 110
- 7E 138
7G _ 144 , —
7H 144
©7J 128
7K 176
7N 110
7P 105 :
TR 74 *
78 138 : ]
v 140 :
7X 171 =
72 110
Building Totals: ' £

‘Apartments: 79

Shares: 10,226

BUILDING NO. 3

APT. SHARES L APT. SHARES

1B 96 ' 2B ) 203

1D 64 2C 100

1E 130 ) 2E 134 _~
unsold.sad : -3 -

9/2/97
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BUILDING NO. 3

APT. #

1F
13
1K
1L
M
10
1p
18
1T
1U
1V+*
1w
1X
1Y
1%

34
3C
3D
3G
3J
3K
3L
3M
30%*
3P
38
3W
3Y

5a
SE
5G
5H
5J
5X
5M
5N
5P
5R
58
5T
5v
5w
5X
5Z

unsecld.sad

9/2/97

- CONTINUED
SHARES

162
114
162
162

96

64

96
130
162
130
130
114
162
162

96

102
lo2

70
136
120
168
168
102
205
102
136
120
168

106
140
140
140
124
172
106
106
106

74
140
172
140
124
172
106

APT. #

2F
2G
2H
2J
2K
2L
25
2T*
2V
2W

42
4Cx*
4E
4G
4K
4M
4R
45
40U
4V
4w
4%
47

6B
6C
6D
6E
eF
6G
6H
6J
6K
6L
&0
6F
6R
6S
6U

. 6V

W
6Y

SHARES

166’
134
134
118
166
166
134
leé
134
118

104
104
138
138
170
104

72
138
138
138
132
170
104

211

108

76
142
174
142
142
126
174
174
211
108

76
142
142
142
126
174



BUILDING NO. 3 - CONTINUED

APT, SHARES . APT. # SHARES
6Z - 108
T2 110
7C 110
7D 78
7E 144
7G 144
7H 144
7J - 128
7L 176
™ 110
70 213
TP 110
TV* 144
7X ' 176

Building Totals:
Apartments: 105

Shares: 14,007

BUILDING NO. 4

APT. # SHARES ' APT. SHARES
1A 96 2B 203
1B 91 ; ; 2C 95
1C 91 2E 128
1D €0 2G 122
1E 124 2J 116
1J 112 2K le4
1K 160 20 203
1L 162 28 128
iM 96 2T i61 -
1N 96 20 124
10 60 20 118
i - 91

1T 157

1v* 120

1X 162

1Y 162

12 96

3A - 102 4A : 104
3C 97 ~4C 99
3H 136 4E 122
unsold.sad -5 -

8/2/97



BUILDING NO. 4
APT,

3J
3K
3R
38
3U
3W

5h
5B
5C
5D
5F
5J
5K
5L
50
5R
5T
5V
5X
DY *
52

7B
TH
TE
7P
78
7T
Ta
X
7Y
72

- CONTINUED
SHARES

118
166

66
130
136
120

106
209
101

70
165
122
170
172
209

70
167
140
172
172
106

213
144
174
105
138
171
144
176
176
110

Building Totals:

Apartments:

Shares

unsold.sad
8/2/97

(o]
00

12,042

APT.

4F
4G
4H
4K
4T
4Vv
4w
4x
4Y
42

6A

6B
&C

. &F

6G
6L
&M
&P
658
eUu
6X

ir
1

6Z

SHARES

163
138
138
168
165
138
122
170
170
104

108
211
103
167
142
174
188
103
136
142
174
174
108



BUILDING NO. 5

APT.

LG
LK
LL
M
1E
1H
1J
1K
1L

3A
3B
3C
3D
3E
3Jd
3L
38

5B

SF

5M
5N
5p
58*

7B
7E
7F
7G
7K
7L
™
TN
7P
7R

unsold.esad
9/2/97

SHARES

128
128
128

94
128
114
114
132
132

84
136
136
136
205
118
136 .
102

140
140
1659
168
140

106

144
213
144
144
144
144
173
173
144
144

APT. #

2D
2E
2K
2N
2P
2R

4a
4B
4C
4F
4G
4H
4K
4L
4P
4R
48

&6C
€E
6F
6H
6d
6K
eL:
6P*
&R

SEARES

124

203
134
163
132
132

B&
138

+ 138

138
138
120
138
138
138
138
104

142
211
142
124
124
142
142
142
142



BUILDING NO. 5:- CONTINUED

Building Totals:

|
Apartments: 58

Shares:

Project Totals:

Apartments:

Shares:

- Building 4
Building 5
Building 1
Building 1
Building 1

**NOT AN UNSOLD SHARE UNIT

4B

8,135
—41i1
55,507
207%*
2C  124%*
3H 132+
3K 163*%*
2R 68**

BUT OWNED BY SPONSCR

411 apartments unsold out of

53.03%
55,507 shares
53.4% :

unsold. sad
9/2/87

out of 103,545

775




Exhibit "B”

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 1957
AND FEBRUARY 29, 1956
with

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS®* REPORT



”‘\‘ -—I;“i
i

. SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
' Table of Contents
For the Years Ended February 28, 1997 and February 29, 1996

T INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT I

INCOME TAX BASIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Shareholders’ Deficit 2
|

‘ Statements of Revenues & Expenses and Accumulated Deficit ' 3
‘ z Supplemental Schedules of Cash Flows 4

Notes to Financial Statements ' 5.9



RoBERTa L BERNHARDT. cPa
Cary M. Karurz. cra
Ricitazp W. HayDEN. €Pa. PFS o, —
Karureex M. DECruze. cpa ’

s DECRUZE 1 LFE_ Staxper Goopaax. cva (1966-87)

CEeRTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Busmess ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Sadore Lane Gardens, In¢.

We have audited the accompanying statements of assets, liabilities and shareholders’ deficit -
income tax basis of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 1997 and February 29, 1996
and the related statements of revenues & expenses - income tax basis, accumulated deficit -
income tax basis and the supplemental schedule of cash flows - income tax basis for the years
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit-also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. -

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens Inc. as of February 28, 1997 and February 29,
1996, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles.

Sadore Lane Gardens Iﬁc. has not presented the supplementary information on future major
repairs and replacements that the American Institute of' Certified Public Accountants has
determined is necessary to supplement, although not required to be pan of, the basic financial
statermnents.

Bm\x;ﬁ\K&:& \i:)&,\c\\Be &

Bernhardt, Karlitz, Hayden & DeCruze LLP
June 11, 1997

=CQ WESTCHESTER AVENUE. WHITE PLAINS. NEW-YORK 160C4 TeL: 9L4-049-2960 Fax: 013-030-201C

pae



SADCRE LANE GARDENS, INC,
B STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT
| - INCOME TAX BASIS
Fobruary 28, 1987 and February 29, 1856

ASSETS 1597 1996
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3) $ 442 853 $ £56,550
. krvestments in marketable securities (Note 4) 1,259,369 1,195,547
Real estate tax escrow deposits 252,698 250,727
Reserve fund receivable (Note 5) . . 427,126 448 483
Assessments and other recsivables 56,407 46,702
) Prepaid rea! estate taxes and other prepzid expenses 250,024 216,672
o Deferred finance costs, rat of accumulated amortization {Note 2¢) ~ 134,487 149,784
Land, property and equipment, net of accumutated depreciation (Note 6) 1,325,120 7,397,103
TOTAL ASSETS : . 3 40.208.084 $ 10,661,568
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 176,137 $ 122,948
Mortgage note payabie (Note 7) 11,741,114 11.841.852
Daferred maintenance charges 3,079 5,501
"TOTAL LIABILITIES 11.920,330 11,970.401
HAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Comman stock, par value $1; 103,945 shares
authorized, issued and outstanding 103,845 103,945
Additionat paid-in capital 2,196,562 2,085,724
Acturmulated deficit ‘ (4,012,753) (3.508.502)
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT {1,.712,246) {1,308,833)
HABILITIES AND SHAREHOQLDERS DEFICIT s 10.208,084 $ 10,661,568,

- The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2




STATEMENTS OF REVEN

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
UES & EXPENSES AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
- INCOME TAX BASIS

For the Years Ended February 28, 1957 and February 29, 1996

Revenues i .
Maintenance assessments
Parking
Investment income, net
Transfer and application fees
Laundry
Other

Expenses
" Administrative
Utilities
Building operations
Payroll and related costs
Mortgage interest
Real estate taxes
Write-off of deferred finance costs
Major repairs and replacements

Exéas of Revenues Qver Expeﬁses Before
Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation
Amortzation

Totat Depreciation and Amortization
Excess of Expenses Over Revenues
Beginning Accumulated Deficit

Ending Accumuiated Defizt

The accompanying notes are an infegal pan of these financiat statements

1887

$ 3,305.477
254,333

70,780

3300

50,400

15910 -

1935

s 3,560,473
253,780

£8,640

1,800

50,400

17,331

3,701,200

300,043
491,280

98,978
807,124
$36,634
824,105

3,947,104

362,081
435,636
79,905
821,261
1,098,349
822,363
84,926
217,817

301,634

3,758,728

3,922,348

{58,598)

430,356
15,287

24,756

420,715
3,187

445,653

423,902

(504.251)

(3,508.502)

(399,146)

(3.108.356)

5 {4.012,753)

] {3,508,502)

3



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
b SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES OF CASH FLOWS
- INCOME TAX BASIS
For the Years Ended February 28, 1997 and February 29, 1996

T . ’ 1997 1996
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES '
Excess of expenses over revenues $ (504.251) 3 (359,146)
Adjustments to recondile excess of revenues over expenses
o net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 445653 423,902
Write-off of deferred finance costs - 84,926
(Increase) decrease in: :
Real estate tax escrow deposits ' {41,971) 86,762
0 Assessmeants and other raceivables (9,705) 15,636
Prepaid expenses : (43,353) {18,606)
increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses o 53,189 (81,037)
Deferred maintenance charges {2,422) 5,501
Net cash provided by operating activities {102,850) 97.938
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTMITIES
Purchases of marketable securities {1,397,048) {826.634)
Sales of marketable securities 1,323,228 621,160
Purchase of ptoperty and equipment (358,372) (44 963)
Deferred finance costs - {152,966)
Net cash used in investing activities - {432,194) (403 403)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES . :
’ Repayment of mortgage note payable - {11,026,404)
Proceeds from mortgage note payable - 11,850,000
Payments on mortgage notes payzble (100,838) (95,272}
Increase in additional paid-in capital 100,838 85,272
Reserve fund receivable 21,357 10,591
R Net cash provided by financing activities . 21,357 834,187
, Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (513,697) 528,722
. Cash.and cash equivaients at beginning of year 956,550 _ 427,828
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 442 853 $ 956,550

Other suppiemental information:
interest paid §36,634 - 1,058,345
income taxes paid . - -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

4




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended February 28, 1997 and February 29, 1396

Note 1 - Nature of Organization

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the “Corporation”) is a co-operative housing Corporation

incorporated in the State of New York on March 1, 1984. The Corporation owns five buildings

known as Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York. The buildings consist of 778

units, and as of February 28, 1997, there were 352 umits which were owned by tepant-
shareholders and 426 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. (the “Sponsor™).

Note 2 - Summary of Sighiﬁcant Accounting Policies

{a) Basis of Presentation

The Corporation’s financial statements bave been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
used for federal income tax purposes. Consequently, certain revenues and expenses are
recognized in the determination of income in different reporting periods than they would be if the
financial statements were prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Although income tax rules are used to determine the timing of the reporting of revenues and
expenses, nontaxable revenues and nondeductible expenses are included in the determination of
net income.

(b) Depreciation

Assets are stated at cost. The cost of buildings and improvements are depreciated over their
estimated useful lives by accelerated methods as defined in the Internal Revenue Code as
follows:

Years
Buildings 27.5
Building improvements 5-275
Equipment 5
Vehicles 5

Improvements and betterments are capitalized while repairs and maintenance are charged to
expense when incurred.

(c) Deferred finance costs

Deferred finance costs represent costs paid to finance/refinance the mortgage on the
Corporation’s real property. These costs are amortized over the term of the related mortgage
loan using the straight-line method. Amortization of deferred finance costs was $15,297 for the
year ended February 28, 1997, as compared to $3,187 for the prior period. The Corporation
refinanced its mortgage on December 15, 1995 and as 2 result, net deferrad finance costs from
~ the previous mortgage of $84,926 were written off.



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financiz] Statements
For the Years Ended February 28,1997 and February 29, 1996

o

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
{d) Income Taxes

The Corporation generally is taxed only on non-member related net income, such as interest
income and income from commercial operations. If there had been earnings from member
related services, these-eamings would be taxed at the standard corporate tax rates. The provision
for income taxes included in these financial statements is based on non-member income reduced
by an allocation of expenses attributable to non-member income.

For income tax pﬁrposcs, the Corporation has federal and state net operating loss carryforwards
of $3,803,960 and $3,284,044 expiring between the years 2000 and 2012, respectively.

(e) Statement of Cash Flows

For the purposes of reporting cash flows, all short-term investments with an original maturity of
three months or less are classified as cash equivalents.

() Use of Estimates

Certain amounts included in these financial statements are based on estimates by management
and it is possible that amounts realized may vary significantly from their respective estimates.

:Note 3- t’ash and Cash Equivalents
1?

| The Corporation maintains several interest-bearing accounts at a commercial bank. - At February
28, 1997 .and February 29, 1996, the Corporation had deposits in excess _of federal depository
insurance-coverage amounting to $206,754 and $895,221, respectively.

‘Note 4 - Invéstments in Marketable Securities

The Corporation maintains an investment portfolio consisting primarily high-grade corporate and
municipal bonds. certificates of deposit with original manurities in excess of three months, and certain
government securities income funds. At February 28, 1997 and February 29, 1996 these securities
had an aggregate amortized cost of $1,269,360 and $1,195,547, respectively. The Corporation has
designated its investment portfolio as its reserve fund for future repairs and replacements. For the
years ended February 28, 1997 and February 29, 1996, the Corporation eamned interest income of
$71,319 and $65,780 in connection with its investment portfolio. :

Note 5 - Reserve Fund Receivable

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, the Corporation is to receive $1,000,000 in
specified installments from the Sponsor out of proceeds from the sale of shares. As of February
28, 1997 the Corporation has received $572,874, of which $21,357 was received during this
fiscal year. The remaining balance,of $427,126 is due in installments based on future sales of
shares by the Sponsor. '
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4 SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Notes to Financial Staternents
For the Years Ended February 28, 1997 and February 29, 1996

Note 6 - Land, Property and Equipment

'Ihtc_ ti,fst of the principal classes of land, property and equipment and the related depreciation are
as follows: '

1897 1996

Land $1,568,638 1,568,638
Building 8,888,950 8,888,950
Building

Improvements ; ‘ 1,934,607 1,591,633
Equipment . 15,399 -
Vehicles 14,911 14911
Total land, property and equipment 12,422,505 12,064,132
Less accumulated depreciation (5.097.384) (4,667.029)
Net fixed assets $7.325.120 $7.397.103

Note 7 - Mortgage Notes Payable

During the period from March 1, 1994 to December 14, 1995, the Corporation was liable under a

mortgage agreement which bore interest at 9.875% per annum, and required monthly payments ~
P

of principal plus interest of $99,860. On December 15, 1995 the Corporation refinanced their
previous mortgage with a new morigage of §11,850,000. The méw mortgage note bears interest
at 7.94% per annum and requires monthly payments of principal and interest of $86,456. The
new note is collateralized by the land and building owned by the Corporation which have 2 net
book value of $5,835,334. Pursuant to the new morigage noie, 2 final balloon payment of
approximately $10,382,000 1s due on January 1, 2006, however, the Corporation intends to seek
refinancing prior to such date.

The Corpoi-ation incurred interest expenss during the year ended February 28, 1997 of $936,634
on their mortgage obligations, as compared to interest expense of $1,098,349 during the year
ended February 29, 1996. _

‘



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended February 28, 1997 and February, 29, 1996

Note 7 - Mortgage Notes Payable (continued)

Following are the maturities of long-term debt for each of the next 5 years ending February 28
(or 29) and in the aggregate thereafter:

qlmt

1998 $ 109,142
1999 118,131
2000 127,859
2001 138,389
2002 149,785
Thereafter 11.097.2307

$£11.741.113

Note 8 - Future Major Repairs and Replacements

The Corporation’s governing documents do not require the accumulation of funds to finance
estimated firture major repairs and replacements. The Corporation has not conducted a study to
-determine the useful lives of the components of common property or estimates of the costs of
‘major repairs and replacements that may be required in the firrure. In addition, the Corporation
‘has not developed a plan to fund repair and replacement needs. As discussed in Note 4 -
Investments in Marketable Securities, the Corporation has designated its investment portfolio as
- areserve fund for future major repairs and replacements. . However, should future major repairs
and replacements requirements exceed the balances maintained in the investment portfolio, then
the Corporation plans to either borrow, increase maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and
replacements until funds are available. The effect on future assessments has not been
determined.

Note 9 - Commitments

(a) - Agreement for Management Services

Effective March 15, 1995, Prime Locations, Inc. (“Prime”) was contracted as the managing agent
for the Corporation’s properties. Puréuant to the agreement, Prime is responsible for processing
all day-to-day bookkeeping transactions, and contracting for goods and services (including labor}
required in the normal operations of the properties, subject to Board approval in certain
instances. Pursuant to the agreement, Prime is compensated at the rate of $157,000 per annum.

This agreement expired March 15, 1996 subsequent to which the contract was orally extended to
March 15, 1998.




SADGCRE LANE GARDENS;, INC.
_ Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended February 28, 1997 and February 29, 1996

Note 9 - Commitments - (continued)

(b) - Agreement for Parking Garage Services

Effective December 1, 1995 the Corporation exercised a five year renewal of their current
agreement with a managing agent to manage the garages and outside parking. The agreement
provides that the Corporation shall retain $259,200 annually, plus any excess remaining after the
agent’s contractual fee has been satisfied.

(c) - Agreement for Maintenance of Laundry Facilities

Effective October 1, 1989, the Corporation engaged a maintenance contractor to assume
operation and maintenance of the laundry machines for ten years under an agreement pursuant to
which the Corporation receives $50,400 per year.

(d) - Agreement for Pool Operations

Effective May 1, 1994, the Corporation engaged a third party to manage pool operations the four
summer seasons ending October 1, 1997. The third party is entitled to all the income and is
responsible for all related costs.

{e) - Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators

Effective January 1, 1995, the Corporation engaged an elevator contractor to assume
maintenance of the elevators for five years. Under this agreement, the elevator comiractor is
entitled to receive from the Corporation 336,600 per year, subject to annual adjustments as
defined in the agreement.

ek deokok



EXHIBIT “C"

PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CO-0OPS

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

Individual’s Percentage : Building
Name’ Interest Address
PHILIP ROSEN 31.25% 3015-17 Riverdale Ave.

Bronx, New York

27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.
: Yonkers, New York

71.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MILDRED ROLLER 31.25% 2015-17 Riverdale Ave.
Bronx, New York

21.25% . 480 Riverdale ave.
Yonkers, New York

MICHELLE ROSEN 15% 2035 Central Park aAve.
Yonkers, New York

WENDY LANDIS 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

PHYLLIS RASKIN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
: Yonkers, New York

RITA ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central -ark Ave.
Yonkers, New York



TWENTY THIRD AMENDMENT
TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS

1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: November 9, 1998

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS CF THE
ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1%82, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMRER 7, 1983; THE
FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE
SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCI 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER. 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 19883; THE
THIRTEENTE AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1950; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTE AMENDMENT DATED
APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1995;
AND THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY
SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997 AND SHOULD RE READ IN
CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.




Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS CO.

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to
cooperative ownership premises at 1-5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New
York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan")

is hereby further amended as follows:

(1) The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and the
payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
share sold. None of the units owned by the Sponsor are subject to
mortgages, loans or financing commitments. The Sponsor is current
in all its financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and
during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in
default with respect to any such obligations beyond any applicable

grace period.

(2) The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares
allocated to those Apartments indicated on Exhibit 9"A" annexed
hereto. The aggregate monthly maintenance charges due in
connection with the Unsold Shares are $156,490.61. The aggregate
monthly rents received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold

Shares are allocated are 5222,842.04. The Sponsor plans to market

gtco\23AMEND.COP -1~



the vacant Apartments to which TUnscold Shares are allocated
immediately. 2A4As those Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance

will decrease.

(3) BAnnexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment
Corporation's audited financial statements for the vyear ended

February 29, 1997, and February 28, 1998.

(4) Some of the principalé of the Sponsor, as individual
holders of unsold shares or units or as general partners or
principals of the gponsor or holder of unsold éhares, own more than
10% of “the shareé or units in other cooperative or condominium
conversion projects. The offering plans for these buildings are on
file with the Department of Law and are available for public
inspection. The principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders
of unsold shares, are current on all financial obligations in
respect of these other cooperatives in which they owns shares or
units as individuals, general partners or principals.

Annexed hereto as Exhibit "C" is a list of the identity of
each principal of the Sponsor who owns more than 10% of the shares

of other buildings, and the address of said building.

(5) The current board of directors of the Corporation was
elected at the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on July

15, 1998. The following were elected as officers and directors:

Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, Charles Scheinberg,

gtco\23AMEND. COP -2-



Gordon Rurrowsg, Philip Rosen, and Abraham Roller. Ct the
foregoing, Philip Rosen, and Abraham Roller are affiliated with the
Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold Shares. The Sponsor gave up control

of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

{¢) Maintenance Charges.
Maintenance charges are currently $2.89 per share per

month; the most recent increase was effective June 1, 1997.

{7) The firm name of the escrow agent has been changed from

"Grosse and Grogs' to "Gross and Gross LLP.M

{8) . The Apartment Corporation has completed the following
improvementg and repairs in the last twelve months or is currently
in the process of completing the same: (a) replacement of the roofs
of 4 & 5 Sadore Lane; (b) repair of the roofs of 1, 2, & 3 Sadore

Lane; and (¢) replacement of boilers on 2 & 4 Sadore Lane

{(9) Annexed hereto as Exhibit "™D" is the text of a new
statute enacted by the State of New York which grants cooperatives
broader rights when a cooperative apartment is occupied by a renter
and the owner of the shares and lease allocated to the apartment

fails to pay maintenance charges due.

{(10) The Sponsor has adopted a revised form of contract to be

used for sales of unsold shares; a copy of the revised form of

gteco\23AMEND.COP -3-



contract is annexed as Exhibit YE".

{11) The Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12) months from

the date of this Amendment.

{(12) The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended
hereby, is incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as
if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment, not
otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to

them in the Offering Plan.

(13) Except as set forth herein there have been no material

changes in the terms of the Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS CO.
Sponsor '

gtco\23AMEND.COP —~4=



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES ~ APT. SHARES
BUILDING NO. 1
1A | 96 | 2a 100
1E 130 2F ' 134
1F 155 - Jar 159
1H 124 2H 128
1J 108 - 112
1L 162 2K 159
1M 96 o fa2m 100
1p 96 2N 100
1R 64 - 2P 100
1w 114 ‘ 2T 166
1Y , 162 ' 2U 134
2V 134
2X 166
3B 205 ' 4B 207
3F | 163 4G 134
3G 132 a7 118
3N 102 4K 165
3p 102 AL 170
3R 70 4M 104
3T 168 | 4D* 104
3U 1136 a4t : 170
3V | 136 av 138
3X 168 AW 122
unsoldt.sad -1 -

10/14/98



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

ADT. # SHARES APT. & SHARES
3% 102 4y 170

SA 106 6A 108

5E 140 6B 211

5F 167 6F 142

5G 136 6F 169

5K* 167 6G 138

5L 172 6 122

5N 106 6L 174

58 140 6N 108

5Y 172 6V 1142

7A 110

78 213

7C 110

7D 78

70 140

7H 140

73 124

™ 110

78 144

7T 176

TV 144

7X 176

77 110

5,872.00 4,608.00
10,480.00

unsoldt.sad -2 -

10/14/98




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOIL.D APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES . aPT, & SHARES
Building Totéls:
Apartments: 77
Shares: 10,480

[After pending sale:
Apartments: 75
Shares: 10,209]

BUILDING NO. 2

12 96 2c 95
1F 155 2G . 134
1K+ 162 2H 134
1M 96 2M 100
10 90 2N 100
1T 151 lor 64
1v 126 | 28 128
1w 110 oy 130

oW 114

2Y ' 166
3C 97 42 ' 104
Ele 136 4D 68
3J ' 120 AF 163
3K 168 4G | 138
3L 168 4H 138
3M 102 4K 170
3P 97 41, 170
unsoldt.sad ) -3 -

10/14/98



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS '

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. - SHARES
3T 157 aM 104
39 116 ‘ 40 207
3X 163 - laPp : 99
4T 159
ax : 165
47z 104
5B | 209 6A 108
5C | 101 6C ’ 103
5N 106 6F 136
5P - 101 6F 167
53 134 ' 6G* 142
| st | 161 61 142
| 5w 120 6K 174
5Y 72 S leMm 108
52 106 : 6N 108
6R 72
6U 138
6V ' 138
) 6W | 122
6Y 174
16z 108
7A 110
7E 138
7G 144
unsoldt.sad -4 -

10/14/98



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS '

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT, SHARES
TH 144
7T : 128
TE* ' 176
TN - 110
7F 105
TR 74
78 138
VAY 140
7% 171
TZ 110 .
5,108.00 4,894.00
_ . 10,002.00 -
Building Totals:
Apartments: 78
Shares: 10,226
[After pending sale:
Apartments: 75
Shares: 9,746]
BUILDING NO. 3
1B 86 2B 203
1D : 64 2C* 100
1E 130 2E 134
1F 162 " 2? 166
1J 114 2G 134
1K 162 7 2H 134

unsoldt.sad -5 -
10/14/98 . :




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD_APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

APT. SHARES ADT. SHARES
1L | 162 2J 118
1M 96 2K* 166
10 64 2L 116
1P 96 128 134
18 130 2T 166
iT 162 2V 134
iU 130 2W 118
1W* 114
1X 162
1y 162
17 96
3A 102 aa 104
3C 102 AR 138
3D 70 4G 138
3G 136 4K 170
3J 120 aM 104
3K 168 4R 72
3L 168 43 138
3M 102 4u 138
3P 102 av 138
38 136 4w 132
3W 120 ax 170
3Y 168 47 104
SA 106 6B 211
SE* 140 6C 108

unsoldt.sad -6

10/14/98




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSQID APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
5G 140 6D 76
5H 140 6E 122
53 124 6F 174
5K 172 6G 142
5M 106 6H 142
5N 106 6J 126
5P 106 6K 174
5R 74 6L - 174
58 140 60 211
5T ‘172 6P 108
5V 140 6R 76
5W 124 6S 142
5X 172 6U 142
52 | 106 6V 142
6W 126%
6Y 174
62 108
7R | 110
7C 110
7D 78
TE 144
7G 144
7H 144
TI* 128
unsoldt .sad -7

10/14/98




SADORE LANE, YONRERS, NEW YORK
UNSOID APARTMENTS )

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES . apT. # SHARES
TL 176
TN 110
70 o j213
7P - 110
7X 176
7,307.00 , 6,067.00
13,374.00
Building Totals:
Apartments: 101
Shares: 13,182
[After pending sales |
’ Apartments: 95
‘Shares: 12,408]
BUILDING NO. 4-
1A 96 2B 203
1B* 91 2C _ 95
1C | s 2E : 128
1D 60 2G - 132
1E 124 2J 116
13 112 2K 164
1K 160 ' 20 203
1L 162 - |2s 128
1M - %6 2T 161
1N 96 2U 134
unsoldt.sad -8 -

10/14/98



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

ONSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. SHARES APT. SHARES
10 60 2W 118
1P 91
1T 157
1X le2
1y 162
1Z 96
3A 102 40 104
3C 97 AB* 207 -
3H 136 aC 99
3J 118 4F 132
3K 166 4F 163
3R 66 4G 138
3S 130 48 138
3U | 136 4% 168
3w 120 4T 165
4V 138
4W 122
ax 170
4Y 170
47 104
SA 106 9% 108
5B 209 EB* 211
SC* 101 6C 103
5D 70 6F 167
5F 165 6G 142
unsoldt.sad -9

10/14/98



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS -

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES . APT. ‘ SHARES
5J 122 | 6L ‘ 174
5K 170 S 6M 188
5L 172 : 6P - 103
50 . 209 168 136
5R 70 eu 142
5T 167 eW* 126
5V 140 6X 174
5X 172 | 6Y - 174
5% ] 106 67 108
7B ’ 213
7H 144
7K 174
7P .| 105
| 7s | 138
7T ' 1171
70 . 144
7X ' 176
7Y 176
72 110
6,417.00 5,656.00
- 12,073.00
Building Totals:
Apartments: _88
Shares 11,740
unsoldt.sad ~10 -

10/14/98



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

10/14/98

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. SHARES
[After pending sales
Apartments: 83
Shares: 11,4281
BUILDING NO. 5
LG 128 2D* 124
LL 128 2E 203
-4 LM 94 2K 134
1E 128 2N 163
1H 114 2P 132
1J 114 2R 132
1K 132
1L 132
3A 84 A 86
3B 1136 4B 138
3C 136 4C 138
3D 136 4F 138
3E 205 4G 138
3J 118 4H 120
3L* 136 4X 138
35 102 41, 138
4P 138
4R 138
45 104
S5B* 140 6C 142
5F 140 6E 211
unsoldt.sad ~11 -




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSCLD APARTMENTS: ’

Exhibit A
APT, SHARES APT. # SHARES
5M 169 6H 124
5N 169 6J* 124
5P 140 6K 142
6L 142
6b* 142
6R 142
7B 144
7E 213
TF 144
7G 144
TK 144
7L 144
™ 173
TN 173
| 78 22
7R 144
4,204.00 3,471.00
7,675.00
Building Totals:
Apartments: 56
Shares: 8,047
[After pending sales:
Apartments: 51
Shares: 7,659]

Project Totals:

unsoldt.sad
10/14/98

-12 -




APT. #

Building
Building
Building
Building
Building
Building

**NOT AN

4
5
1
1
1
4

SHARES

Apartments:
Shares:

4B 207 %%
2C 124%%
3H 132%%
3K 163%*
2R 68**
6W 126*%*

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS .

AN O e S

Exhibit A

399

53.675

parrilla & Dixon *
TLombardo

Qdom*

Morrison*

Toribio

Davis*

UNSOLD SHARE UNIT
BUT OWNED BY SPONSOR -

399 apartments unsold out of 775 =

"51.48%

"53,675 shares out of 103,945 =

51.64%

of 775 =

103,945 =

[After pending sales

SHARES

" 390 apartments'unsold out

50.32
52,325

50.34%]

TO REACH 50.5% sold - must sell 8 more apts.

unsoldt.sad.

10/14/98
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Business Anvisonrs ‘
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February
28, 1999 and 1998 and the related statements of operations and accumulated deficit and cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Corporation’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a fest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fimancial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that

-our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred (o above present faitly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens Inc. as of February 28, 1999 and 1998 and the
results of its operations and its.cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with geanerally

-accepted accounting principles.

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. has not presented the supplementary information on future major
repairs and replacements that the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants has
determined is necessary (o supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial

statements.

%\H—WT‘I K_AMJTE, Hﬁ"vbau (Sbeci—u?:z e

Bernhardt, K arlitz, Hayden & DeCruze LLP
April 2, 1999

TOU WESTCHESTER W ENUE. WHITE ML, NEW vore 1066 Trr: 91129192990 Fav 9149192910
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BALANCE SHEETS
February 28, 1999 and 1998

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
" Investments in marketabie securities (Note 4)
Real estate tax escrow deposits
Reserve fund receivable (Note 5)
Assessmenis and other receivables
Prepaid real estate taxes and other prepaid expenses
Deferred finance costs, net of accumulated amortization (Note 2b)
Land, property and equipment, net of accumuliated depreciation (Note )

Total assets

|
- . SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
| .

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Accounts payabie and accrued expenses
Moaortgage note payable (Note 7)
Deferred maintenance charges
Total fiabilities
Sﬁiéreholders‘ deficit
Common stock, par value $1; 103,945 shares
authorized, isstiéd and outstanding
Additiona! paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit

Total shareholders® deficit

Total liabilities and shareholders' deficit

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2

1999 1998
$ 219,334 $  427.804
978,095 1,161,562
300,468 287,539
308.435 427,125
96.201 31,539
. 231852 240,321
103,893 119,190
7209 543 7,178,039
$ 0,627,820 $ 9.873.120
$ 138070 $ 191,717
11,513,841 11,631,072
i 5709
11,651,011 11,829,308
103,945 103,945
2.423,834 2,305,704
(4,551,870) (4,385,927)
(2,024,001) (1,956.,278)
$ 9,873.120

$ 9,627,820



: SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
Years Ended February 28, 1999 and 1998

Revenues:
Maintenance assessments
Parking
Investment income, net
Transfer and application fees
Laundry
Other

Expenses:
Administrative
Utilities
Building operations
Payroll and related costs
Morigage interest
Real estale taxes
Major repairs and replacements

Excess of revenues (expenses) over expenses (revenues)
before depreciation and amortization

Depreciafion
Amortization

Total depreciation and ameortization
Excess of expenseé OVEr revenues
Accumulated deficit beginning of year

Accumulated deficit end of year

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of these financial statements

3

1989

$ 3,494,290
240,459
59,248
1,800

50,400

36,166

3,882,353

337,165
332,696

86,148
813,546
919,341
909,322

205,843

3,607,061

275,292

445,038

15297
461,235
(185,943)
(4,365,927)
5 (4551870)

1998

$ 3,405314
270,586
81,088

2,325

50,400
32,335

3,852,058

321,037
441,252

04 646
833,480
828,328
B9B,438

233,882

3,751,072

100,984

438,861

15,257

454,158

(353,174}

(4,012,753)
s (4305.007)



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended February 28, 1999 and 1998

1999 1998

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess of expenses cver revenues : $ (185,943) $  (353,174)
Adjustments to reconcile excess of expenses over revenues

to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 461,235 454,158
(Increase) decrease in:
Real estfate tax escrow deposits (12,929) 5,159
Assessments and cther receivables (64,662) 24,868
Prepaid expenses - 8,469 19,703
Increase (decrease} in: o
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (53,647) 15,580
Deferred mainienance charges (5,709) 2,630
Net cash provided by operating activities : 146,815 168,924
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchases of marketable securities (669,588) (817,607}
Sales of marketable securities 753,055 925,414
Expenditures for property and equipment (567,442) (291,780)
Net cash used in investing activities (383,975) (183,973
’ “CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
: <. .. Principal payments on morigage note payable (118,131} (109,142)
Increase in additional paid-in capitat 118,130 108,142
Reserve fund receivable 28,692 -
Net cash provided by financing activities 28,691 - -
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ' (208,470) (15,049)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 427,804 442 853
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 219,334 $ 427,804
Other supplemental information: '
Inferest paid 3 919,341 -8 828,329
Income taxes paid 13,258 4,898

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

4




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Wotes to Financial Statements
Years Ended February 28, 1999 and 1998

Note 1 - Nature of Organization

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the “Corporation™ is a co-operative housing corporation
incorporated in the State of New York on March 1, 1984. The Corporation owns five buildings
known as Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York. The buildings consist of 778
units, and as of February 28, 1999, there were 376 units which were owned by tenant-
shareholders and 402 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. (the “Sponsor”).

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(2) Depreciation

x

Fixed assets are stated at cost. Buildings, building improvements and equipment are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives using the accelerated methods. Improvements are capitalized
while repairs and maintenance are charged to expense when incurred.

(b} Deferred finance costs

Deferred finance costs represent costs paid to refinance the mortgage on the Corporation’s real
property. These costs are amortized over the term of the related mortgage loan using the straight-
line method. Amortization of deferred finance costs was $15,297 for the years ended February
-28, 1999 and 1998. :

(c) Income Taxes

The Corporation generally is taxed only on non-member related net income, such as interest
income and income from commercial operations. If there had been earnings from member
related services, these earnings would be taxed at the standard corporate tax rates. The provision
for income taxes included in these financial statements is based on non-member income reduced
by an allocation of expenses attributable to non-member income. -

For income tax purposes, the Corporation has federal and state net operating loss carryforwards
of approximately $4,480,000 and $4,340,000 respectively, expiring between the years 2000 and
2014.

(d) Statement of Cash Flows

The Corporation considers all short-term investments purchased with an original maturity of
three months or less to be classified as cash equivalents. For the years ended February 28, 1999
and 1998, cash equivalents consisted principally of money market funds.

(e) Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended February 28, 1999 and 1998

Note 3 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Corporation maintains several interest-bearing accounts at a commercial bank. At February
28,-1999 and 1998, the Corporation had deposits in excess of Federal depository insurance
coverage amounting to $68,685 and $304,668 respectively.

Note 4 - Investments in Marketable Securities

The Corporation maintains an investment portfolio consisting primarily of high-grade corporate and
municipal bonds, certificates of deposit, and certain government security income funds. At February
28, 1999 and 1998 these securities had an aggregate amortized cost of $978,095 and $1,161,562,
respechvely which approximates market. The Corporation has designated its investment portfoho as
its reserve fund for future repairs and replacements. For the years ended February 28, 1999 and 1998,
the Corporation earned interest income of $61,007 and $80,294, respectively, in connection with its
investment portfolio.

Note 5 - Reserve Fund Reecivable

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, the Corporation is to receive $1,000,000 in
specified installments from the Sponsor out of proceeds from the sale of shares. As of February
28, 1999 and 1998 the Corporation has received $601,565, of which $28,691 was received during
the year ended February 28, 1999. The remaining balance 0+" $398, 435 is duP in installments
based on future sales of shares by the Sponsor.

N ote 6 Land Property and Equipment

The est1mated useful lives of depreciable property and equipment for the purpose of computing

depreciation for financial accounting and reporting purposes are as follows:

Years
Buildings 27.5
Building improvements 5-27.5
Equipment 5
Vehicles 5



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended February 28, 1999 and 1998

Note 6 - Land, Property and Equipment (continued)

Land, property and equipment consists of the following:

7 1999 1998
Land $1,568,638 1,568,638
Building 8,888,950 8,888,950
Building improvements 2,787,726 2,220,865
Equipment 21,502 20,920
Vehicles 14.911 14911
Total land, property and equipment 13,281,727 - 12,714,284
Less accumulated depreciation (5.982.183) (5.536.245)

$£7.178.039

Net fixed assets $7.299.544

Note 7 - Mortgage Notes Payable

On December 15, 1995 the Corporation refinanced its previous mortgage with their current

mortgage of $11,850,000. The mortgage note bears interest at 7.94% per annum and requires -

monthly payments of principal and interest of $86,456. The mortgage note is collateralized by
the land and building owned by the Corporation which has a net book value of $5,124,218.
Pursuant to the mortgage note, a final balloon payment of approximately $10,382,000 is due on
January 1, 2006; however, the Corporation intends to seck refinancing prior to such date.

The Corporation incurred interest expense related to this mortgage obligation for the years ended
February 28, 1999 and 1998 of $919,341 and $928,329, respectively.

The maturities of the mortgage note for each of the next 5 years ending February 28 (or 29) and
in the aggregate thereafter are as follows:

Years Amount
2000 £ 127,859
2001 138,389
2002 149,785
2003 162,121
2004 175,473
Thereafter 10.760.214
$11.513.841




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended February 28, 1999 and 1998

Note § — Line of Credit

The Corporation has a revolving credit agreement with a bank in the amount of $700,000 which
expires December 15, 2005. Interest is payable monthly at % percent per annum over the bank’s
reference rate. The Corporation may convert the outstanding balance, minimum amount of
$400,000, to a fixed rate mortgage at 2% percent per annum over the U.S. Treasury rate in effect

at the time of conversion. At February 28, 1999 and 1998, there were no outstanding borrowings
on this credit facility.

Note 9 - Future Major Repairs and Replacements

The Corporation’s governing documents do not. require the. accumulation of funds to finance
estimated future major repairs and replacements. The Corporation has not conducted a study to
determine the useful lives of the components of common property or estimates of the costs of
major repairs and replacements that may be required in the future. In addition, the Corporation
has not developed a plan to fund repair and replacement needs. As discussed in Note 4 -
Investments in Marketable Securities, the Corporation has designated its investment portfolio as
a reserve fund for future major repairs and replacements. However, should future major repairs
and replacements requirements exceed the balances maintained in the investment portfolio, then
the Corporation plans to either borrow, increase maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and

replacements until funds are available. The effect on future assessments has not been
determined. ’

-TI:'*Iote 10 - Commitments.

ta)_- Agreement, for Management Services

for the Corporation’s properties. Pursuant to the agreement, Prime is responsible for processing
all day-to-day bookkeeping transactions, and contracting for goods and services (including labor)
required in the normal operations of the properties, subject to Board approval in certain
instances. Pursuant to the agreement, Prime was compensated at the rate of $157,000 per annum.

Effcctiyé,_fbiarch 15, 1995, Prime Locations, Inc. (“Prime™) was contracted as the managing agent

This agresment was extended for three years beginning January 1, 1998 through December 31,
2000. All terms and conditions of the original management agreement remained the same except
that Prime is now compensated at a rate of $160,000 per annum.

{(b) - Agreement for Pa.rking Garage Services

Effective December 1, 1995 the Corporation exercised a five year renewal of their current
agreement with a managing agent to manage the garages and outside parking. The agreement
provides that the Corporation shall retain $259,200 annually, plus any excess remaining after the
agent’s contractual fee has been satisfied. Since parking spaces were lost during the current year
to the fire dept. and snow removal, the parking income is only $240,459.



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended February 28, 1999 and 1998

Note 10 —- Commitments (continued)

(<) - Agreement for Maintenance of Laundry Facilities

Effective October 1, 1989, the Corporation engaged a mainfenance contractor fo assume
.operation and maintenance of the laundry machines for ten years under an agreement pursnant to
which the Corporation receives $50,400 per year.

(d) - Agreement for Pool Operations

Effective May 1, 1994, the Corporation engaged a third party to manage pool operations the four
summer seasons ending October 1, 1997. The contract was not rénewed and as of October 1,
1997, the Corporation is managing the pool operations.

(e) - Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators

Effective January 1, 1995, the Corporation engaged an elevator contractor to assume
maintenance of the elevators for five years. Under this agreement, the elevator contractor is
entitled to receive from the Corporation $36,600 per year, subject to annual adjustments as
defined in the agreement.

T



A ' EXHIBIT "C"

PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN.OTHER CO-OPS.

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

Individual's Percentage Building
Name' Interest Address

PHILIP ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.
- Yonkers, New York

71.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MIILDRED RCOLLER 21.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MICHELLE ROSEN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

WENDY LANDIS 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

PHYLLIS RASKIN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

RITA ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.
| : Yonkers, New York




Contract of Sale - Cooperzative Apartment

This confract is made as of h , 199 between the “Seller” and the “Purchaser” identified below. _—

1. Certain Definitions and Information . i
1.1 The “Parties” are:

Seller: GARDEN TOWERS CO.

Address: 550 MAMARONECK AVENUE, HARRISON, NEW YORK 10528
Prior names used by Seller:

Soc. Sec. No. 13-2578521

Purchaser:
Address:
Soc. Sec. No.

1.2 The “Attorneys” are (name, address and telephone): =
For Seller: GROSS AND GROSSLLP For Purchaser:
o WEST PROSPECT AVENLIE, SUITE 406
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550
- (914) 699-1919

13 The “Escrowee” is (name, address, and telephone)
GROSS AND GROSS LLP
9 WEST PROSPECT AVENUE, SUITE 406
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550
(914) 699-1919

1.4 The “Managing Agent” is (name, address, and telephone)
PRIME LOCATIONS
5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710
(914) 963-7400
1.5 The name of the cooperative housing corporation (“Corporation”) is SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
1.6 The “Unit” number is
1.7 The Unit is located in “Premises™ kiown as 1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS,'NEW YORXK 10710.
1.8 The “Shares” are the " shares of the Corporation allocated to the Unit.
1.9 The “Lease” is the proprietary lease for the Unit given by the Corporation.- e R
1.10 The “Broker” (see Par. 12) is THE PHOENIX GROUP, 4 SADORE LANE, SUITE 4J, YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

1.11 The“Closing” is the transfer of ownership of the Shares and Lease, which is scheduled to occur on® - - a 1000 AM
(see Pars. 9 and 10) -
1.12 The “Purchase Price” is §

1.12.1 the “Contract Deposit” is $

1.12.2 the “Balance” of the Purchase Price due at Closing is § (see Par. 2)
1.13 The “Maintenance” charge is the rent payable under the Lease which at the date this Contract is in the monthly amount of .
b (see Par. 4) This maintenance is subject to change. ' '
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1.14.The “Assessment” is the additional rent payable under the Lease which at the date of this Contractis $ -0-
payable as follows: NONE

1.15 The Party upon whom the Corporation imposes a “Flip Tax” or similar transfer fee, if any, is NONE (see Par. 11.3)

1L Yen 10 g
oIt

ki MU o PP N 1y
i U7 \J. muuun:swutulouuu)-} CI.PJ:JM\JB.

-2 1.16.1 the “Loan Terms” are;
Amount Financed: 3 or any lower amount applied for or acceptable to P L
Payment Terms and Charges: The customary payment terms (mcludmg 1 ing fixed or adjustable interest rate, prepayment
provisions and maturity) and charges (including points, origin other fees) then currently being offered to purchasers of
cooperative apartments by the Institutional Lende ed in Par 19.5.1) to' which Purchaser applies.
Security: Pledge of the Shares and

1.162-t€ period for Purchaser to obtain a Loan Commitment Letter is 30 days after a fully executed counterpart-of this

[ r“Jlr‘f_lc o-n.rpn_tn p]?]‘f‘}’!QQPI‘

1.17 The “Proposed Occupants” of the Unit are the fellowmg:
1.17.1 persons and relationship to Purchaser:;

1.17.2 pets: NONE

1.18 ~The Contract Deposit shall be held in a non-interest bearing escrow account. Interestshall be-payable-te-theparty-entitted
torthe ContraetPeposit: The escrow account shall be an JOL A type account held at CITIBANK, N.A ., 895 PELHAM PARKWAY,

PELHAM MANOR, NEW YORK 10803 (see Par. 28)

2. Agreement to Sell and Purchase; Purchase Price; Escrow . - -
2.1 Seller agrees to sell and assign to Purchaser, and Purchaser agrees to purchase anu:l assume from Seller the SeIler 5 Shares and
Lease for the Purchase Price and upon the other terms and conditions stated in this Confract.

- .~ 2.2 The Purchase Price is payable to Seller by Purchaser as follows:

22,1 the Contract Depositat the time of signing this Contract, by Purchaser’s collectible check to the order of Escrowes.,

2.2.2 “the Balance at Closing, only by cashier’s, official bank or certified check of Purchaser made payable to the direct
order of Seller These checks shall be drawn on and payable by a branch of a commercial or savings bank, savings and loan
association or trust company located in the same City or County as the Unit. Seller may direct, on not less than .3 business days’
Notice (defined in Par. 17) prior to Closing, that all or a portion of the Balance shall be made payable to persons other than Seller.

3. Personal Property

3.1 Subject to any rights of the Corporation or any holder of a mortgage to which the Lease is subordinate, this sale includes afl
of Seller’s ownership, if any, of the following “Property” to the extent existing in the Unit on the date hereof: the refrigerator,
freezer, range, oven, microwave oven, dishwasher, cabinets and counters, light fixtures, central air-conditioning and/or window
or sleeve units, washing machine, dryer, screens and storm windows, window treatments, switch plates, door hardware, built-ins
not excluded in Par. 3.2 and SEE RIDER

3.2 Specifically excluded from this sale is all personalty notincluded in Par.3.1and ~ - - - - - - - mom e
33 The Property shall not be purchased if Closing does not occur.

3.4 No consideration is being paid for the Property. Seller makes no representation as to the condition of the Property. Purchaser
shall take the Property “as is” on the date of this Contract, except for reasonable wear and tear, and except further, the appHances -
shall bé in working order at Closing.

BT
3.5 At or prior to the time of Closing, Seller shall remove from the Unit all the furnjture, furnishings and other personalty not
included in th1s sale, and repair any damage cavsed by such removal,

4." Representations and Covenants :
4.1 Subject to any matter affecting title to the Premises (as to which Seller-makes no representanons or covenants), Seller
represents and covenants that:
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4.1.1 Seller is and shall at Closing be the sole owner of the Shares and Lease with the full right and power to sell and
assign them;

.4.1.2 the Shares and Lease will at Closing be free and clear of liens (other than the Corporation’s general lien on the
Shares, for which no monies shall be owed), encumbrances and adverse interests (“Liens™); or Seller will deliver to Purchaser at
Closing all requisite terminations, releases and/or satisfactions executed in form suitable for filing and/or recording, so as to remove
of record, at Seller’s expense, any such Liens; _ _ _

4.13 the Shares were duly issued; fully paid for and are non-assessable; :

4.14 the Lease is, and will at Closing be, in full force and effect and no notice of default under the Lease will be in effect
at Closing; :
4.1.5 the Maintenance and Assessments payable as of the date hereof are as specified in Pars. 1.13'and 1.14. All sums
due to the Corporation will be fully paid by Seller to the end of the payment period immediately preceding the date of Closing;

4.1.6 as of this date, Seller neither has actual knowledge nor has received any written notice of (a) any increase in
Maintenance or (b) any proposed Assessment which has been either adopted or is under considerzation by the Board of Directors
of the Corporation and not reflected in the amounts set forth in Pars. 1.13 and 1.14;

- 4.1.7 Seller will notat Closing be indebted for.labor or material which mightresult in the filing of a notice of mechanic’s
lien against the Unit or the Premises; ;

4.1.8 there are and at closing will be no violations of record which the owner of the Shares and Lease would be obligated
to remedy under the terms of the Lease;

4.1.10 Seller has not entered and will not enter into, and has no actual knowledge of, any agreement (other than the Lease)
affecting the use and/or occupancy of the Unit which would be binding on or adversely affect Purchaser: and
4.1.11 Seller has been known by no other name for the past 10 years except as set forth in Par. 1.1.

4.2 Purchaser represents-and covenants that Purchaser is acquiring the Shares and Lease solely for residential occupancy of the
Unit by the Proposed Occupants only and will so represent to the Corporation in connection with Porchaser’s application to the
Corporation for approval of this transaction by the Corporation. . R L e
4.3 Therepresentations and covenants contained in Par. 4.1 shall survive Closing, but any action based thereon must be instituted
within 1 vear from Closing.

5, Corporate Documents
. Purchaser has examined and is satisfied with or has waived the examination of the Lease, and the Corporation’s certificate

- of incorporation, bylaws, house rules, most recent audited financial statement and mostrecent statement oftax deductions available

to the Corporation’s shareholders under Internal Revenue Code (“IRC™) § 216 (or any successor statute).

?‘.

6. Required Approval and References
6.1 This sale is NOT subject to the approval of the Corporation. -~~~ -~ -~

T

by the Corporation; and

Falia ] ¥ A - P e
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6.2.1 submit to the Corporation or its Managing Agent, within 10 business days after the receipt of a fullv.e
counterpart of this Contract, an application for approval of this sale on the form required by the Corporation contaifiing such data
and together with such documents as the Corporation reasonably requires except for the Loan CommitmentTetter (defined in Par.
19.5.2),-if applicable, which shall be submitted by Purchaser within 3 business days after it is phtained: e e
6.2.2 attend (and cause any person who will reside in the Unit to attend) one oriore personal interviews, as requested

6.2.3. promptly submit to the Corporation such further referenecs, data and documents reasonably. requested by the

Corporation.

6.3 Either Party, after learning of the approval or.detifal by the Corporation of the application, shall promptly send Notice to the
other Party of the Corporation’s decisions4fapproval or denial has not been issued on or before the date set for Closing, the
Closing shall be adjourned for 30 business days for the purpose of obtaining such approval unless otherwise agreed to by the
Parties. If approval of this sale'$s not obtained by said adjourned date, either Party may cancel this Contract on Notice to the other

- provided that the CorpTation’s approval is not issued before Notice of cancellation is given. In the event of a denial other than

for Purchaser*sbad faith conduct, this contract shall be deemed canceled. In the event of cancellation pursuant to this Par. 6, the
v fund the Contract Deposit to Purchaser. In case of a denial or lack of approval due to Purchaser’s bad faith

aser shallbein defanlt and Par 13 1 chall govern
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7. ‘Condition of Unit and Possession _ _

7.1 Seller makes no representation as to the condition of the Unit. Purchaser has inspected the Unit and shall take the same “as
is,” on the date of this Contract, reasonable wear and tear excepted. e s
7.2 Seller shall deliver possessmn of the Unit at Closing, vacant, broom-clean and free of all occupants and rights of possessmn
" OTHER THAN OCCUPANCY RIGHTS OF THE PURCI—IASER, IF ANY.

8. Risk of Loss

8.1 While Seller has legal title and is in possession of the Unit, Seller assumes all risk of loss or damage-(“Loss™) to the Unit and
Property from fire of other cause not due to the fault of Purchaser or Purchaser’s contractors, agents or servants.-In the event of
a Loss, Seller shall have the option (but not the obligation) to restore the Unit and Propetty to as near as reasonably possible to the
condition immediately prior to the Loss.

8.2 Within 10 calendar days after the Loss occurs, Seller shall give Notice to Purchaser of the Loss and whether or not Seller elects
to restore (“Election Notice™).

8.3 If Seller elects to restore, Seller must do so within 60 calendar days after sending the Election Notice or by the Closing,
whichever is later (“Restoration Period™). _

8.4 Tf'the Closing is before such 60 calendar day period expires, then the Closing shall be adjourned to a date and time fixed by
the Seller on not less than 10 calendar days” prior Notice to Purchaser, but inno event shall the Closing be adjourned for more than
70 calendar days after giving of the Election Notice.

8.5 If Seller elects not to restore or fails, in a timely manner, to send the Election Notice or, having sent the Notice, Seller fails
to complete the restoration within the Restoration Period, then Purchaser’s sole remedy is either to:

“78.5.1 cancel this Gontract in accordance with Par. 16 and recover all sums theretofore paid on account of the-Purchase
Price; or

.. 8.5.2 complete the purchase in accordance with this Contract, without reduction in the Purchase Price or claim against
Seller, but with the right to receive any “Net Insurance Proceeds™ as defined in Par. 8.6 together with an assignment to Purchaser,
* without recourse to Seller, of any uncollected proceeds, which assignment shall be delivered by Seller at Closing.
8.6 “Net Insurance Proceeds” are proceeds of Seller’s insurance covering the Loss which is attributable to the Unit and Property
after deductmg legal and other collection expenses incurted by Seller and any $ums paid or incurred by Seller for restoration. -

IS A

8.7 If Purchaser falls to exercise one of Purchaser’s options pursuant to Par. 8.5 by Notice to Seller w1thm 7 business days after
Seller gives the Election Notice or within 7 business days after the Restoration Period expires (in the event Seller fails to complete
the restoration within the Restoration Period), then Purchaser will be deemed to have conclusively elected the option to complete
the purchase pursuant to Par. 8.5.2.

8.8 Ii Purchaser is given possegé—ion of the Unit prior to Closing:

8.8.1 Purchaser assumes all risk of Loss to the Unit and Property prior to Closing from fire or other cause not the fanlt
of Seller or Seller’s contractors, agents, employees or servants; and

8.8.2 Purchaser shall bé obligated to complete the purchase in accordance with this Contract, without reduction in the
Purchase Price or claim against Seller and without delay. S
8.9 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Par 8.1, Purchaser shall have the right to cancel this Contract in-accordance with
* Par. 16.if, prior to Closing and which Seller is in possession, through no fault of Purchaser or Purchaser’s contractors; agents,
employees and servants, either: i

.. 8.9.1 aLoss occurs to the Unit would cost more than 10% of the Purchase Price to restore; or - —

8.92 more than 10% of the units In the Premises are damaged and rerdered nninhabitable by fire or mher CaUSE,

regardless of whether the Unit is"damaged.

8.10 Purchaser shall be deemed to have waived Purchaser’s right to cancel under Par. 8.9 if Purchaser fails to elect to cancel by
- Notice to Seller given within 7 business days after Seller.gives Notice to Purchaser of the event which gives rise to Purchaser’s
right to ‘cancel. In the event Purchaser waives or is deemed to have waived this nght to cancel, the provisions of Par. 8.5.2 shall
apply.

9. Closing Location
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The Closing shall be held ‘atthe location designated by the Corporation, or (if none is designated), at the office of Selier’s
attorney or Purchaser's lender PROVIDED SAME IS IN BRONX OR WESTCHESTER COUNTY.
10. Closing o
10.1 At Closing, Seller shall deliver:

10:1.1+ Seller’s certificate for the Shares duly endorsed for transfer to Purchaser or accompanied by a separate duly
executed stock power to Purchaser, and in either case, with any grarantee of Seller’s signature required by the Corporation;

10.1.2 Seller’s counterpart original of the Lease and duly executed assignment thereof to Purchaser in the form required
by the Corporation;

- 10.1.3 awritten statemen‘t by an officer of the Corporation or its authorized ag agent consenting to-thetransiorof the Shares

md—Leﬁse—fe—P&fehaserﬁé setting forth the amounts and payments status of the Maintenance and any Assessments;

10.1.4 executed FIRPTA document(s) (defined in Par. 26);

10.1.5 keys to the Unit, building entrances, garage, mailbox and any locks in the Unit;

10.1.6 if requested, an assignment to Purchaser of Seller’s interest in the Property;

10.1.7 Net Insurance Proceeds and/or assignment of any uncollected Net Insurance Proceeds, 1f applicable; a.nd

10.1.8 instruments or other documents required under Par. 4.1.2, if any.

10.2 At Closing, Purchaser shall:
10.2.1 pay the Belance in accordance with Par. 2.2.2;
10.2.2 execute and deliver to SeIIer and the Corporation an agreement assuming the Lease, in form required by the
Corporation; and
10.2.3 ifrequested by the Corporation execute and deliver counterparts of 2 new lease substantially the same as the
- Lease, for the balance of the Lease term, in which case the Lease shall be canceIIed and surrendered to the Corporation together
with Seller s assignment thereof to Purchaser. . :

10.3- At Closing, the Parties shall provide, the information necessary for Internal Revenue Service (“IRS) From 1099-S or other
similar form required.

10.4 At Closing, Seller shall provide and the parties shall execute, all documents necessary to-comply with any: apphcable tra.nsfer
and/or gams tax {ilings.

11. Closing Fees, Taxes and Apportionments
11.1 At Closmg, Seller shall pay, if apphcable

ll 1 2 the cost of stock transfer stamps; and
" 11.1.3 the transfer tax and transfer gains tax, except a transfer tax which by its terms imposes primary hablhty on the
purchaser.

11.2 At Closing, Purchaser shall pay:
11.2.1 the sales taxes, if any, on this sale, other than the transfer stamps as provided for in Par. 11.1.2;
11.2.2 the cost of any title search; '
11.2.3 any fee to the Corporation or its agents and/or atforneys relating to Purchaser’s financing ($200.00 TO SMITH,
BUSS & JACOBS LLP); $300.00 TO THE PHOENIX GROUP (CLOSING FEE) and
11.2.4 a transfer tax which by law is primarily imposed on the purchaser.

11.3 At Closing, the Flip Tax, if any, shall be paid by the Party specified in Par. 1.15: - - R

11.4 At Closing, the Parties shall apportion as of 11:59 PM. of the day precedmg the Closmg, the Maintenance and any other
periodic charges due the Corporation (other than Assessments). S e e

11.5 Assessments, whether payable in a fump sum or mstallments shall not be apportioned but shall be paid by the party who
is the owner of the Shares on the date specified by the Corporation for payment. Purchaser shall pay any mstal]ments payable after
Closing provided Seller had the right to and elected to pay the Assessment in installments.

11.6 Each party covenants to the other that it will timely pay any taxes for which it is pnmanly liable pursuant to law. This Par.
11.6 shall survive Closing.

12. Broker
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.+ 12.1" Each Party represents to the other that such Party has not dealt with any other person acting as a broker, whether licensed

or unlicenced, in connection with this transaction other than the Broker named in Par. 1.10.

- party beneficiary of thisprovision.

. 12.3 This Par. 12 shall survive the Closing. CeA

13- ';i)efaults, Remedies and Indemuities
13.1 Inthe event of a default or misrepresentation by Purchaser, Seller’s sole remedy shall be to terminate this Contract and retain
the Contract Deposit as liquidated damages, except there shall be no limitation on Seller’s remedies for breach of Par. 12.1. In case

of Purchaser’s misrepresentation or default, Seller’s damages would be impossible to ascertain and the Contract Deposit constitutes
a fair and reasonable amount of compensatzon.

132 Inthe event of a default or misrepresentation by Seller, Purchaser shall have such remedies as Purchaser is entitled to at law
or in equity, including specific performance, because the Unit and possession thereof cannot be duplicated.

13.3 FEach Party indemnifies and holds harmless the other against and from any claim, judgment, loss, liability, cost or expense
resulting from the indemnitor’s breach of any of the representations or covenants stated to survive Closing. This indemnity

includes, without limitation, reasonable aftorney’s fees and disburseinents, court costs and litigation expenses. This Par. 13.3 shall
survive the Closing.

13.4 Purchaser indemnifies and holds harmless Seller against and from any claim, judgment, loss, cost or expense resulting from
the Lease obligations assumed by Purchaser. This indemnity includes, without limitation, reasonable attomney’s fees and
disbursements, court costs and litigations expenses. This indemnity does not include or excuse a breach of any representation or
covenant by Seller in Par. 4.1. This Par. 13.4 shall survive the Closing.

13.5 Inthe event any instrument for the payment of the Contract Deposit fails of collection, Seller shall have the right to sue on
the uncollected instrument. In addition, such failure of collection shall be a default under this Contract, provided Seller gives
Purchaser notice of such failure of collection and, within 3 business days after Notice is given, Escrowee does not receive from

~ Purchaser an unendorsed certified check, bank check or immediately available funds inthe amount of the uncollected funds. Failure

to cure such. default shall entitle Seller to the remedy in Par. 13.1 and to retain all sums as may be collected and/or recovered.

i4. Entire Agreement' Modification

14.1 ‘Allprior oral or written reptesentations, understandings and agreemerits had between the Parties with respect to the subject

matter of this Contrr;u:t1 and with the Escrowee as to Par. 28, are merged in this Contract, which alone fully and completely
expresses their agreement.

142 A provision of this Contract may be changed or waived only in writing signed by the Party (or Escrowee) to be charged.
14.3 The Attorneys may extend in writing any of the time limitations stated in this Contract.

15. No Assignment by Purchaser

15.1 Purchaser may not assign this Contract or any of Purchaser’s nghts hereunder and any purported assignment shall be null
and void.

15.2 This Contract shall bind and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective heirs, personal and legal
representatives and successors in interest.

16. Canceliation for Other than Default or Misrepresentation

If Sefler shall be unable to transfer the Lease and the Shares in accordance with this Contract or any reason not due'to
Seller’s willful acts or omissions, then the sole obligation of Seller shall be to refund to Purchaser the Contract Deposit and
reimburse Purchaser for the actual costs incurred for Purchaser’s title or abstract search, except such reimbursement shall not be

required if a cancellation is pursuant to Par. 6 or 19. Upon making such refund, this Contract shall be canceled and neither Party
shall have any further claims against the other hereunder.

17. Notices

17.1 Any notice or demand (“Notice™) shall be in writing and either delivered by hand or overnight delivery or sent by certifted
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or registered mail to the Party and simultaneously, in like manner, to such Party’s Attormey, if any, and to Escrowee at the address
set forth in Par. 1, or to such other address as shall hereafter be designated by Notice given pursuant to this Par. 17.

17.2 Each Nétice shall be déemed given on the same day if delivered by hand or on the following business day if sent by overnight
delivery, or the second business day following the date of mailing. : o~
173 The Attomeys aré authorized to give any Notice specified in this Confract on behaif of their respective clients.

17.4 Failure to accept a Notice does not invalidate the Notice.

1Q  AA vyt TTandinae
on v S TECAUIITES

The margin headings do not constitute part of the text of this Contra

19. Financing Contingency (delete if inapplicable)

19.1 Purchaser may cancel this Contract and recover the Contract Deposit by following the procedure in Par.

complying with Purchaser’s “Finaneing Obligations” in Par. 19.2 below and Purchaser’s other obligations under thiyContract:
19.1.1 Purchaser fails throngh no fault of Purchaser to obtain from an “Institutional Lender” (defined ipAar. 19.5.1) a2

“Loan Commitment Letter” (defined in Par. 19.5:2) for financing on the Loan Terms and within the {ime period

(the “Loan™); or : = _
19.1.2 the Institutional Lender and the Corporation cannot agree on the terms of an agreement fof the protection of the

Institutional lender (commonly called a recognition agreement}, if required by the Institutional Lender,

192 Purchaser’s right to cancel under Par. 19.1 and recover the Contract Deposit is conditigried upon Purchaser’s diligent
compliance with all of the following “Financing Obligations™: '
'19.2.1 Purchaser must apply in good faith for the Loan from an Institutional Lend ‘within 7 business days after a fully

executed counterpart of this Contract is given to Purchaser; .

19.2.2 the Loan application must contain truthful, accurate znd complete it
Lerider; and

19.2.3 Purchaser must comply with all requirements of the Institution
and to ¢lose the Loan.

19.3 Purchaser may also cancel this Contract and recover the Contract PJeposit in accordance with the procedure in Par. 194 if:
19.3.1 the Closing is adjourned by Seller orthe Corporatiopfor more than 30 business days from the date set for Closing
in Par. 1.11; and
+ 19.3.2 --theLoan Commitment Letter expires on'a datg’more than 30 business days after the date set for Closing in Par.
1.112nd before the new date set for Closing pursuant to Par,49.3.1; and
19.3.3 Purchaser is unable in good faith to obtairfrom the Institutional Lender an extension or anew Loan Commitment
Letter for the Amount Financed stated in Par. 1.16 or th same principal amount stated in the expired Loan Commitment Letter,
whichever is lower, without paying any additional feexfo the Institutional Lender (unless Seller, within 5 business days after receipt
~ of Notice of such fees, gives Notice that Seller wilkfay such fees and pays them when due). All other substantive Loan terms may
be materially no less favorable than in the expjréd Loan Commitment Letter.

194 In order to cancel pursuant to Par. }8.1 or 19.3, Purchaser shall give Notice of cancellation to Seller within 7 business days
after the right to cancel arises. Purchafer’s failure to timely give such Notice of cancellation will be deemed a conclusive
waiver of such right to cancel. In gése of cancellation pursuant to Par. 19.1, a copy of any loan réfusal letter or non-complying
Loan Commitment Letter (as thefase may be) issued by the Institutional Lender shall accompany the Notice of cancellation, if
available, or if not then availghile, shall be provided promptly after receipt. In case of cancellation pursnant to Par. 19.3, acopy
of all written communicatioffs between the Institutional Lender and Purchaser concerning the exterision or new loan commitment
shall accompany the Nogi¢e of cancellation ( or a copy of any letter refusing to extend the loan commitment or make a new loan
commitment received ¥y Purchaser after sending the cancellation Notice shall be sent to Seller promptly after receipt). Purchaser’s
obligation under )ik Par. 19.4 shall survive the cancellation of this Comtract.

19.5 The definitions for certain terms used in this Par. 19 are: . .

) 19%5.1 ‘an “Institutional T'ender™ is any bank, savings bank, savings and loan association, trust company, credit union of

which Pérchaser is a member, insurance company or governmental entity which is duly authorized to issue a loan secured by the

Share€ and Lease in the state where the Unit is located and is then currently extending similarly secured loan commitments; and 4™,
19.52 a“Loan Commifment Letter” is a written offer to make the Loan with or without recourse and whether or not

iti - ation Ader—2mroff feethoEoar wirich Ts
Aondiional npan any factor ofn han-en-appraisal-satisfactor a-the Instimtionsender—troifcrtomare T 1=
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20. Singular/Plural aud Joint/Several

The use of the sirigular shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa, whenever the context so requires. If more
than one entity is selling or purchasing the Unit, their obligations shall be joint and several.

21. No Survival : ' : PR R e e

' No representation and/or covenant contained herein shall survive Closing except as expressly provided. Computation
errors shall survive and be corrected after Closing '

22. Inspections

Purchaser shall have the rightto inspect the Unit at reasonable times upon reasonable request to Seller, and within 48 hours
prior to Closing.

23. Governing Law

This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York Any action or proceeding arising out of this
Contract shall be brought in the county where the Unit is located and the Parties hereby consent to said venue. -

24, Removal of Liens

24.1 Purchaser shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Seller or Seller’s Attorney, not less than 10 calendar days priorto Closing,
a list of Liens, if any, which may violate Par. 4.1.

242 Seller shall have a reasonable period of time to remove any such Lien.

25. Cooperation of Pdrties |

25.1 The Parties-shall each cooperate with the other, the Corporation, Purchaser’s Institutional Lender and title company, if any,
and obtain, execute and deliver such documents as are reasonably necessary to close. :

25.2% The Parties shall timely file or pre-file all required documents in connection with all governmental filings that are required

by law. Each Party represents tc the other that its statements in such ﬁlmgs will bc true and complete Thls Par. 25.2 shall survive
the CIosmc ’

26, FIRPTA and Gains Tax )

26.1 The Parties shall comply with IRC §§ 897, 1445 and related provisions, as amended, and any substitute prov:smns of any
successor statitéand the regulanons thereunder (“FIRPTA™). The Seller shall furnish to the Purchaser at or prior to Closing a
Certification of Nonforeign Status in accordance with FIRPTA. If the Seller fails to deliver such certification by Closing, the
Purchaser shall deduct and withhold from the Purchase Price such sum required by law and remit such amount to the IRS. In the
event of such withholding by Purchaser, Seller’s obligations hereunder, including (but not limited to) the transfer of ownership
of the Shares and Lease, shall not be excused or otherwise affected. In the event of any claimed over-withholding, Seller shall be

limited solely to an action against the [RS for a refund. Seller hereby waives any right of action against Purchaser on account of
such withholding, This Par. 26.1 shall survive the Closing.

shasershallsimulionconsly horoswith dalivepts Sallag

27. ‘Additional Conditions
27.1% Purchaser shall not be obligated to close unless at the time of the Closing:
227.1.1 the Corporation is duly incorporated and in good standing; and -
27.12 the Corporation has fee or leasehold title to the Premises, whether or not marketable or insurable; and
27.1.3 there is no pending i# rem action or foreclosure action of any underlying mortgage affecting the Premises.

27.2 Purchaser shall give Seller Notice of any failure of any of the conditions in Par. 27.1. 1f any condition in Par. 27.1 is not true

and is not cured within a reasonable period of time after giving smd Notice, then either Seller or Purchaser shall have the option
to cancel this Contract pursuant to Par. 16.

28. Escrow Terms THE ESCROW IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING PLAN
28.1 Escrowee acknowledges receipt of the check for the Contract Deposit, subject to collection.
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282 The check for the Coniract Deposit shall be deposited by Escrowee in an escrow account as described in Par. 1.18 and the
proceeds held and disbursed in accordance with the terms of this Contract. Upon Closing, Escrowee shall deliver the Confract
' Deposit to Seller. In all other cases, if either Party makes a demand upon Escrowee for delivery of the Contract Deposit, Escrowee
shall give Notice to the other Party of such demand. Tf a Notice of objection to the proposed payment is not received from the other
Party within 10 business days after giving notice by Escrowe, time being of the essence, Escrowee is hereby authorized to deliver
the Contract Deposit to the Party who made the demand. If Escrowee receives a Notice of objection within said period, or if for’
any other reason, Escrowee in good faith elects not to deliver the Contract Deposit, then Escrowee shall continue to hold the
Contract Deposit and thereafter pay it to the Party entitled when Escrowee receives faaNotieefromtheobjesting Party
F: i Seeth (b) a Notice sigred by both Parties directing disposition of the Contract Déposit or (c) a judgment
or order of a court of competent jurisdiction OR (D) A DETERMINATION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW.

oy ] it

28.3 In the event of any dispute or doubt as to the genuineness of any document or signature, or uncertainty as to Escrowee’s
duties, then Escrowee shall have the right either to continue to hold the Contract Deposit In. escrow or to pay the Contract Deposit
into court pursuant to relevant statute.

28.4 The SELLER agrees jointly to defend (by attorneys selected by Escrowee), indemnify and hold harmless Escrowee against
and from any claim, judgment, loss, liability, cost or expense resulting from any dispute or litigation arising out of or concemning
Escrowee’s duties or services hereunder. This indemnity includes, without Himitation, disbursements and reasonable attorneys’ fees
either paid to retain attorneys or representing fair value of legal services rendered by Escrowee to itself.

28.5 Escrowee shall not be liable TO SELLER for any error in judgment or for any act done or step taken or omitted in good
faith, or for any mistake of fact or law, except for Escrowee’s own gross negligence or willful misconduct.

28.6 The parties acknowledgeéd that Escrowee is merely a stakeholder. Upon paymert of the Contract Deposit pursuent to Par.
28.2 of 28.3, Escrowee shall be fully released from all liability and obligations with respect to the Contract Deposit.

28.7 In the event Escrowee is the attorney for either Party, Escrowee shall be entitled to represent such Party in any lawsnit.

28.8 Escrowee shall serve without compensation,

., : .
28.9 The signing of this Contract by Escrowee is only to evidence Escrowee’s acceptance of the terms and conditiops ofthis Parr ™
28.. ' ’ o

29, Binding Effect .
This Contract shall not be binding unless a fiully executed counterpart thereof has been delivered to each of the Parties.

See Rider annexed hereto for additional terms.

In Witness Whereof, the Parties hereto have duly executed this Contract as of the date first above written.

ESCROW TERMS AGREED TO: SELLER: - PURCHASER:
GROSS AND GROSS LLP GARDEN TOWERS CO.
BY:
Escrowee
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" RIDER TO CONTRACT DATED: , 199 _

SELLER: .. Garden Towers Co.
PURCHASER:
APARTMENT:  Apt , Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York 10710

THIS RIDER IS INTENDED TO BE AFFIXED TOC AND BECOME A PART OF THE ABOVE
DESCRIBED CONTRACT; I[F ANY PROVISION IN THIS RIDER CONFLICTS WITH OR IS
'INCONSISTENT WITH ANY PRINTED PROVISION OF THE CONTRACT, THEN THE PROVISION
OF THIS RIDER SHALL CONTROL.

30. .Theterms of this Contract are expressly subject to the terms of that certain cooperative offering
plan for the Corporation, dated as of September 24, 1982, as the same has been amended to date (the "Plan").
Purchaser acknowledgesteceipt of a copy of the Plan at least three (3) business days prior to execution of this
Contract and represents that Purchaser has examined and is satisfied with same. In the event of conflict
between the terms of the Plan and the terms of this Contract, the terms of the Plan shall control.

31.  Supplementing Paragraphs 3 and 31; it is agreed that:

A Seller is not obligated to install any equipment or appliaﬁcés in the Unit or otherwise make any
repairs, improvements or decorations to the Unit or its equipment, appliances and fixtures.

B. The Seller is a Holder of Unsold Shares as such term is defined in the Plan.
- C. Purchaser acknowledges having entered into this Contract without relying upon any promises,

statements, estimates, representations, warranties, conditions or other inducements, expressed orimplied, oral
or written, not set forth herein or in the Plan as amended.

32.  Supplementing and modifying Paragraphs 2.2.2 and 10.2.1:
. A. Purchaser hereby guarantees payment of all checks-delivered at closing on account of
Purchaser's obligations under this Contract. This subparagraph 32.A. shall survive the Closing.

B. Purchase} acknowledges that the balance of the Purchase Price must be paid by checks strictly

in accordance with paragraph 2.2.2. Certified personal checks or official cashier's or bank checks payable to
the order of Purchaser and endorsed to Seller will not be accepted at closing.

33.  Withrespect to all proceeds received by or on behalf of Seller under this Agreement, the Seller

shall comply with the trust fund and escrow provisions of General Business Law Sectlon 352-h and Section
352-e(2-b).

34, The acceptance of the Shares and the assumption of the Lease by the Purchaser shall be
deemed to be a full performance and discharge of every agreement and obligation on the part of the Seller to
be performed pursuant to the provisions of this Contract except (a) those expressly provided to survive the
closing and (b) those obligations which-Seller, as the Sponsor, is required to perform either under (i) the terms
of the Plan, as amended to date, or (ii) applicable provisions of the General Business Law.
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35.  Ifthrough no fault of Seller, Purchaser, for any reason, fails to close on the date scheduled for
closing in Paragraph 1.11 (the "Scheduled Closing Date"), then Purchaser.will be obligated to reimburse
~ Seller a daily sum for gach day’s delay of $25.00 for the period beginning with the Scheduled Closing Date
and ending on the day immediately preceding the actual closing date. Time is of the essence for Purchaser ~
to pay and perform Purchaser's obligations hereunder within 30 days of the Scheduled Closing Date.

36. Supplementmg Paragraph 10.2, Purchaser shall pay any application fee, reco gmtmn agreement
review fee, move-in fee or other fee the Corporatlon may require.

37, Supplementing and Modifying Paragraph 23:

A. The Escrowee shall deposit and handle the Contract Deposit in accordance with the terms and
provisions of Paragraph 1 of the 16th Amendment, Paragraph 7 of the 18th Amendment and Paragraph 7 of
the 23" Amendment to the Plan converting the Premises to cooperative ownership. Purchaser acknowledges
having read the terms of such 16th, 18® and 23rd Amendments and the gscrow provisions contained therein
and agrees to be bound by same.

B. The Escrowee shall not be bound by any modification of this Contract orits escrow provisions
unless there is delivered to the Escrowee a written modification signed by the parties. No such modification
shall, without the written consent of the Escrowee, modify the provisions relating to the duties, obligations
or rights of the Escrowee.

38.  The execution and delivery of this Contract of Sale by Purchaser and the delivery thereof 1o
Seller shall have no binding force and effect on Seller unless and until Seller shall have executed this Contract
of Sale and a counterpart thereof shall have been delivered to Purchaser or Purchaser's attomey as set torthf"\
herein.

39.  Purchaser understands that the Corporation is not a party to this Contract or the sale
contemplated hereby and that no- representations, warranties or promises of any kind have been made to
Purchaser by the Corporation. Purchaser agrees that no claim will be-made against the Corporation by
Purchaser in respect of, or ansmg out of the purchase of the shares and appurtenant Lease.

40.  Purchaser represents to Seller and to the Corporation that Purchaser is hot less than 18 years
of age. The provisions of this Paragraph shall inure to the benefit of both Seller and the Corporation and shall
survive the Closing. ,

41.  Supplementing Paragraph 12, Seller and Purchaser agree to indemnify and hold the other
harmless from and against any claim, judgment, liability, costs and expenses (including, without limitation,
reasonable attorneys' fees) resulting from any breach of the representation set forth in Paragraph 12. The
provisions of Paragraph 12 and this Paragraph shall survive the Closing.

42.  Hthis Contract is terminated or canceled for any reason, the Purchaser agrees to retum o the
Seller or to Seller's attorney any and all docmnentanon, including the offering plan, amendments to the
offenng plan and financial statements relative to -this transaction; if Purchaser fails to return the
documentation within ten (10) days of the cancellation or termination of the Contract Purchaser hereby
authorizes the Escrow Agent to deduct the cost of replacing such documentation, up'to $150.00, from th;..N
Contract Deposit, if the same is to be refunded.
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43. LEAD BASED PAINT HAZARDS
A. Seller hasno knowledge of any lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazards in the housing.

B. Seller has no reports or records pertaining to lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazards
in the housing.

C. This Contract is contingent upon a risk assessment or inspection of the property for the
presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards at the Purchaser's expense until 9 p.m. on the
date which is ten (10) days after this Contract is delivered to you. (Intact lead-based paint that is in good
condition is not necessarily a hazard. See the EPA pamphlet Protect Your Family From Lead in Your Home
for more information.) “This contingency will terminate at the above predetermined deadline unless the
Purchaser (or Purchaser's agent) delivers to the Seller (or Seller's agent) a written request, listing specific
existing deficiencies and annexing a copy of the risk assessment, to términate this contract. Upon receipt of
such a request, Seller shall promptly return the down payment and this Contract shall be of no further force
and effect. The Purchaser may remove this contingency at any time without cause.

D. Purchaser acknowledges receipt of a copy of the EPA pamnphlet "Protect Your Family From
Lead in Your Home."

44. LEASE PURCHASE PROGRAM

A Purchaser will occupy the Unit prior to closing under the terms of a "Lease Purchase Program”
lease (the "Lease"), commencing on . If Purchaser consummates the
purchase of the Unit pursuant to this Contract, the Seller shall credit the Purchaser, at closing, an amount
equal to six (6) months’ rent paid under the Lease, each month’s rent being in the amount of $ .
The total credit hereunder shall not exceed $__ . and this credit shall be applied to the
Purchase Price due hereunder. '

3. “ If the Purchaser fails to comply with all of his obligations under the Lease, and such failure
continues beyond the notice period, if any, set forth in the Lease, such failure to comply shall be an uncured
default under the Lease. An uncured default under the Lease shall be a defanlt under this Contract, entitling
~ the Seller, at its sole option, to terminate this Contract immediately.

45.  FINANCING PROVISIONS
A. This Contract is not contingent upon financing.

B. The parties acknowledge that the Purchaser has an option either (i) to obtain financing through
Hudson Valley Bank (the "Lender™) forup to § ' on such terms as the Lender may then
offer, in which case the Seller shall give Purchaser a credit at Closing equal to the Purchaser's closing costs
imposed by the Lender for the following: points, Lender's attorneys fee, judgment and lien search fee, UCC

filing fee, flood certification fee; or (if) apply for financing through the lender of Purchaser’s choice, in which
event Seller shall not grant a closing cost credit.

C. Seller has arranged for financing through the Lender for its purchasers, subject to Seller’s
approval of each purchaser. The Seller's approval of Purchaser is conditioned on Purchaser's successful
completion of the Lease Purchase Program. Failure to pay rent on time every month is a basis for the Seller
to withhold its approval; for purposes of this paragraph, rent is "ontime" if it is received no later than the 15th
of the month in which it is due. Additionally, any material adverse change in the income or credit of the

CONTRACT.FRM



« Purchaser between the date the Purchaser signs this Contract and the Closing may result in the withdrawal
of Seller approval. '

D. Purchaser acknowledges that his/her rent payment history will be made available to any lender
which requests the same. |

E. Purchaser gives permission for any the Lender or any other lending institution to discuss any
and all details of the Purchaser’s application and the financing process with the Seller or the Selling Agent.

F. Seller shall not be obligated to grant the credit referred to in clause 45.B.(i) unless Purchaser
complies strictly with the following time table for application with the Lender: (i) the Purchaser must make
his initial application to the Lender no later than 60 days prior to the Closing Date set forth in Paragraph 1.11
- above; (i) within three (3) business days after making application to the Lender, the Purchaser must notify
the Selling Agent that the application has been made; and (jii) the Purchaser must diligently pursue the
application with the Lender, must promptly provide the Lender with all documentation requested by the
Lender, and must comply with all requirements of the Lender. .

46. UNIT IMPROVEMENTS
Seller will make the following improvements to the Unit within 30 days after closing:
install new kitchen cabinets; : )

purchase and install new 15 cubic foot refrigerator;

purchase and install range with hood;
. purchase and install dishwasher;

purchase and install stainless steel sink;

purchase and install new kitchen floor; and
. .G.. purchase and install bathroom vanity/sink (where heating register precludes vanity, wall hung s,
sink will be installed). ' '

HEY 0w

o

SELLER: GARDEN TOWERS CO. PURCHASER:

BY:
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TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT
TO
OFFERING PLAN OF . -
COCFERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES ENOWN AS

1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: December 22, 19995

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF TEE
ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT 'DATED
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE
FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 19$83; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 2, 1%84; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1%84; THE
SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY &, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 15%87; THE TENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 15988; THE
THTIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT.DATED APRIL 23, 1592; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1892; THE EIGHTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 159%4; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
APRTIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 19S85;
THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 19%6; THE TWENTY
SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1%97; AND THE TWENTY THIRD

AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998 AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION
WITH SAID PLAN.



Bpartment Corporation: _
| gADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
"GARDEN TOWERS CO.

The = Cooperative Cffering Plan, a Plan to convert o
cooperative ownership premises at 1-5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New
York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the “Plah“)

=

is hereby further amended as follows:

{1) The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of mzintenance charges and the

payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 pex

Fh
rt
oy
®
5

share scld. Nons o© units owned by the Sponsor are subject to
mortgages, loans or financing commitments. The Sponsor is current
in all its financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and
during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been i

default with respect to any such obligations beyond any applicable

grace periocd.

(2) The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares
allocated to those Apartments indicated on Exhibit *A"™ annexed
hereto. The aggregate monthly maintenance -charges due in
connection with the Unsold Shares are $146,910.26. -The aggregate
monthly rents:received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold

Shares are allocated are $206,358.45. The Sponsor plans to market
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the wvacant 'ﬁpartments to which Unscld Shares are allocated
immediately. As those Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance

will decrease.

(3). Annexed heretec as Exhibit *B" are the Apartment
Corporation's audited financial statements for the year ended
February 28, 1998, and February 28, 1999.

(4) Some of the principals of the Spogsor, as individual
holders of unscld shares or units or as geﬁeral rpartners or
;grincipals of the sponsor or holder of unsold shares, own more than
. 10% ‘of ‘the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium
conversion projects. The offering plans for these buildings are on
file with the Department of Law and are available for public
inspection. The principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders
of unsold éhares, are current on all financial obligations in
fésPect'of these other cooperatives in which they owns shares or
units as individuals, general partners or pripcipals.

Annexed hereto as Exhibit "C®* is a list of the identity of
each principal of the Sponsor who owns more than 10% of the shares
of other buildings, and the address of said building.

{(5) The current board of directors of the Corporation was
élected at the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on July

26, 1999. The" following were elected as officers and directors:
Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, Charles Scheinberg,
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Gordon Burrows, Philip Rosen, and BAbraham Roller. Cf the
foregoing, Philip Rosen, and Abraham Roller are affiliated with the
Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold shares. The Sponsor‘gave up control

of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

(6) Mainternance Charges.
Maintenance charges are currently $2.88 per share per

month; the most recent  increase was effective June 1, 1997.

(7) The Apartment Corpoxation has completed the following
improvements and repairs in the last twelve months or is currently
in the process of completing the same: replace zll windows
throughout the project; and waterproofing of buildings i, 2, 3 and

4 gt Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York.

(8} The Sponsor has further revised the form of contract to
be used for sales of unsold shares; a copy of the most. recent

revision of the form of contract is annexed as Exhikit "D*.
(9) The Sponsor's selling agent is a corporation, the correct
name of which is "The Phoenix Realty Group, Inc.® "The Phoenix

Group" is a name under which the Selling Agent does business

(10} The Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12} months from

the date of this Amendment.

gtco\24AMEND. COP -3-



{11) The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended
hereby, is incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as
if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment, not
otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to

them in the Cffering Plan.

(12) Except as set forth herein there have been no material

changes in the terms of the Offering.

SADCRE T.ANE CGARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TCWERS CO.
Sponsor

gtcoc\24AMEND. COP -4-



SADCRE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # " SHARES APT, # SHARES
BUILDING NO. 1
1A 96 2 100
1E 130 2E i34
1F 155 2F 159
14 124 21 . 128
1J 108 2J 112
1L 162 _ 2K 159
1M 1 96 | 2M | 100
1D 96 2N 100
1R 64 2P 100
10+ 114 2T 166
1y 162 20 134
2v 134
2X 166
| 3B 205 - 4B 207
3F 163 . 4G ] 134
3G 132 ' 47 118
3N 102 | 4K 165
3p 1102 4L 170
3R* 70 aM ' 104
3T - | 168 4T 170
3y 136 ' 4v 138
3V - | 13s AW 122
12x | 168 4y 1170
unsgsoldt.sad =1 =

11/19/99



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

. Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
37 102 - 6A 108
52 106 6B 211
5E 140 6E 142
5F 167 6F 169
5G t136 6G 138
5L, 172 67 ) 122
5N 106 6L 174
58 140 | EN* 108
5Y 172 6V 142
73 110
7B 213
7¢ 110
| 7D 78
| 7 140
TH 140
73 124
™ 110
7S | 144
7T 176
7v 144
| 7% 176
72 110
5,705.00 4,504.00
1 3 10,209.00
unscldt.sad -2 -

11/19/99




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

APT. # SHARES APT. % SEARES
Building Totals:

Apartments: 75

Shares: 10,209
[after pending sale:

Apartments: 73

Shares: 9,987] -

"BUILDING NO. 2

1A 96 2C 95
|1F ’ 155 2G 134
1M 96 , 2H 134
10 90 2M 100
1T . .. _ .. |15l _ |2y |00
1V 1126 2R “ 64
1w 110 2S 128
21 130.
zw 114.- )
2Y 166
3C 97 4R 104
3G 1136 4D 68
3J 120 AT 163
3K* 168 4G 138
3L 168 4H 138
3M ' 102 4K 170
13p _ Yo7 | 4L 170
3T 157 4M 104
unscldt .sad — -3 -

11/13/9%



SADORE I.ANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. SHARES
30 116 20 207
3% : 163 ap 99
| ar 159
ax 165
47 ' 104
5B 209 62 ) 108
5¢C 101 " |sc 103
5N 106 6E 136
'sp 101 ' 6F 167
55 134 6H 142
5T o |1s1 6K 174
Swr - {120 6M | 108
5Y 72 6N 108
5% | 1086 | 6U 138
E | 6V 138
6W _ 122
6Y 174
67+ "~ | 108
|7a 110
7E 138
76 144
L | 2as
ET; 128
i - 1110
7D " 105
unsoldt.sad -4 -

11/19/99



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
- UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
TR 74
78 138
TV 140
Tz 110
4,599.00 £,680.00
] 9,279.00
Building Totals:
| Apartments: 73
; Shares: 5,278
[After pending sale: Apartments: 70
Shares: 8,847]
_BUILDING NO. 3
1B - 96 2B ‘ 203
1D 64 20% ' 100
118 | 130 28 134
1F o 162 T 2F | 166
1J 114 2G 134
1X 162 2H 134
1L | 182 : 2J 118
1M 96 2L 116
10 64 25 134
1p 96 2T* 166
18 1130 ) 2v 134
1T 162 12w : 118

unsoldt.sad -5 -
11/19/99
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

‘APT. # . SHARES APT. # SHARES

1T "m-130

1X : 162

1Y 1162

17 96

3A 1102

3¢ 1102 4n T l104

3D | 70 | 4G 1138
3¢ 136 4K R XL
137 120 ' aM ) 104
| 3x 168 4R | 72

3L 168 4s 138
LEL 102 AU 138
HE N | 102 av 138
tas 136 AW 132
EL s 120 4x 170
13y 168 47 104

5A ‘ 106 . 68 211

56 - {140 6c |08

5H 140 6D | 76

5K 1172 | 6E 142

5M 106 6F 174

5N 1106 6G o j1a2
| sp | 106 6H 142
1{s= | o7a 63 12%

55 h 140 6K 174
unsoldt.sad -6 -

11/19/99



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSQLD APARTMENTS

o~
Exhibit &
APT. # SHARES ADPT. £ SHARES
5T 172 6L 174
5V 140 60 211
5W 124 6D 108
5X 172 6R 76
5% 106 68 ) 142
60 142
6V 142
E6W* 126
6Y 174 .
6% 108 i
7A 110
| 7¢ 110 ) ) -~
7D. 78
7E 144
4 7G 144 -
TH* 144 i
7L 176 N
7N 110
70 213
7P 110
7X 176
16,801.00 i5,763.00
12,564.00
vty -~



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD _AFPARTMENTS

Exhibit &

APT., SHARES APT. # SHARES

Building Totals:
~..Apartments: 85
Shares: 12,564
[After pending sales .
: Apartments: 91 -
Shares: 12,028]

BUILDING NO. 4

{1a - | 96 : 2B 203
| 1p% e g1 20 g5

1C | e1 2E 128

1E ' 124 - 2G | 132
- A P “Aog - 116
ik o+ | 160 t 2K : | 164
|1 @ {162 20 203

1M ' 96 28 128

1N ; 96 T - | 2T 161

o . | 60 2U - 134

1P ' |1 91 2W 118

1T “| 157

1X 162

1Y 162

1% -1 96

32 -1 102 lan | 104

3C S ) 97 | 4E 132
unscldt.sad - -8 -

11/19/99



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. # SEARES
3H 136 4F 163
3Jd 118 4G 138
3K 166 4H 138
3R 66 Z2¥ 168
38 130 4T . 165
30 136 4V 138
3W 120 4W 122
4X 170
4Y 170
47 104
SA 106 6A 108
5B 7293 6C 103
1 6D ‘ 70 6F 167
SF 165 6G 142
+ 5J iz22 6L 174
5K 170 &M 188
SL* 172 6P 103
50 209 683 136
5R 70 eU* . 142
5T 167 - 6X 174
5V 140 6Y 174
5X 172 62 108
52 106
fTB 194
TH 144

unsoldt .sad
11/19/99




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT, # SHARES
7K 174
7P 1105
78 138
T 171
70 144
7X 1176
7Y 176
72 110
6,134.00 | 5,013.00
11,147.00
+~Building Totals:
7 Apartments: _82
Shares 11,147
[Afterﬁpending sales
Apartments: 79
Shares: 10,742}
BUILDING NO. 5
LG 128 2D* 124
LL 128 2E 203
M 54 ' 2K 134
1E 128 2N 163
1H li1e 2P 132
1ag {114 2R - lasz
1K* o132
unsoldt.sad -10 -

i1/19/99

e P o e nmn = st




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

11/19/99

APT. SHARES APT. # SHARES
1L 132
34 84 an 86
3B 136 4B 138
3C 136 aC 138
3D 136 4F . 138
|3 205 4G 138
|33 118 4H 120
38 102 4K 138
47, 138
4P 138
4R 138
48 104
5B* 140 6C 142
| 5F 140 6E 211
5M 169 64 124
5N 169 6K 142
5P 140 6L 142
6R 142
7B 144
TE 213
7F 144
7G 144
7K 144
| 7n | 124
7™ 173
unsoldt.sad -11




Rosrnra L BERvitanDt, c¥y
Gany ML Kaminz., (s
Racnasn W. Hayorx, crapes
Karmres M. Cacn . on

STaxtEY CoovMan. e {Tobe -

Cerpretep PuaLic ACCOUNTANTS
Busixess ADVISORS

iNDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Sadore Lane Gardens, Ine.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Sadore Lane Gardens,! luc. as of February
28, 1998 and 1997 and the related statements of cperations and accmnulafied deficit and cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the

Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion' on these financial
statenients based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasona le assurance about
whether the {inancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the ﬁnanFial statemnents. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estiniates made by
fuanagement. as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presemtation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. '

The Corporation has kept its records and has prepared its financial statements for previous years
on the income tax basis. As described in Note 2a, the Corporation has changed its method of
accounting as of the beginning of the year. No adjusiments were required to be made to the
sccumulated deficit as of that date, as the reporting differences wert immaterial, in orderto be in

conformity with generally accepted accounting principals.

In owr opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairiy, in ail material 1espects,
the Dinancial nositien of Sedors Lane Gardens Inc. as of February 28. 199% and 1997 and the
results of its operaticns and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally
accepted accounting prineiples.

Sadore Lane Gardens Inc. has not presented the supplementary information on future wmajor
repairs and replacements that the American [nstitute of Certificd Public Accountants has

detcrmined is necessary to supplement, although not required to be part of] the basic financial
statements. '

2 e AN LD %

Bermhardt, Karlitz, Hayden & DeCruze LLP
April 30, 1998

7$§ WEITHILITEN AYGTVE, WIITE TLAIND, NCX TORE (0604  1GLi grq-gqg-:ijgj? Fan: gm'gqtj'ig!ﬁ'}‘.



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
February 28, 1998 and 1997

‘Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
Investments in marketable securities (Note 4)
_ Real estate tax escrow deposits
Reser:e und receivabie (Note 5)
- Asgessments and ather receivablos

Totai assets

ASSETS

. * Prepaid r2al estate taxas snd ofher frepaid evpenses
' Deferred finance costs, net of accumulated amertization (Note 2¢3
Land, propenty and eguipment. net of gccutiiated Jepraciation iNcle 9}

LIABILITIES AND SHARTX CLDERS DEFICIT

ccounts payable and accrued expensss
Mortgage note payable (Note 7)
Deferred maintenance charges

Total liaoilites

l Sharehoider_s‘ deficit

" Cemmon stack, par value $1: 105,945 shares
authonized, issurd and cutstanding

" Adaitional paid-in capital

Accurnyiatac deficlt

, Total sharsheldars deficit

Toral liabilities ard sharengldsrs” deficit

The accompanying netes are an integral pant of these financial statements

2

1988 1997 :
: | :
$ 427,304 § 442,853
1.161.562 1,269,369
287.535 292,658
427,138 427,126
31.538 56,407
249531 260,024
118,190 124,487
7 178,039 7.325.420
t ;
$ 9,573.120 $ 10.208.084
$ 19177 s 176137
11,831,872 11.741,114
T 5708 3.079
= =
11,829,398 11920330
103,545 102,945
2,305,704 2,196,562
{4.26E.02T (4,012.753)
{1,958 272) (3.712.246)
$ 9.873.120

$ 10.208,084



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED D"EFICIT
For the Years Ended February 28, 1998 and 1557

* Revenues:

Maintenanca assessments
Patking

Investment incoma, net
Transizr and application fees
Launcry

Other

'Expenses:

Administrative

Utilities

Suilding aperations

Payroll and related costs
Mortgage interest

Reai astate taxes

Majer repairs and repiacements

- Excess of revenues (expenses) over axpenses {favenues)

before depreciation and amortization

Depreciation
Amgrhization

) Total Jepreciation and amortization

© Fxcess of expsnses Over revenues

Accumutated deficit beginning of year

" Accumulated deficit end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part cf these financial siatements

3

1998 1997
$ 3.405.314 $ 3.306.477
270,568 254.333
91.096 70.780
2325 3,300
50.400 50.400
32.335 15.94
3,052,058 3.701.200
321,037 300,043
441252 491.280
94646 98,978
333.480 807,124
928.329 936.634
898,436 824.105
233,892 401.634
3,751,072 3.759.798
100.984 (58.598)
438,861 430,356
15.297 15,297
454,158 445653
(353,174) (504.251)
(4.012.753) (3.508.502) .

3 {4,365,827)

$ (4,012.753)



T

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
’ STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended February 28, 1998 and 1997

1988, o 1897

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ] [
o Excess of expanses over revenues $  {353.774) § (504251

: Adjustments to reconcile excess of gxpenses over revenues
| ta net cash provided by {used In) operating achvmes

Depreciation and amertization 454,158 445,853
E {increasa) decreese in: :
; Reai estate tax escrow deposils ' . 5. |'159 (41.871)
. . Assessments and other receivables 24.863 {(8.7C5)
. " Prepsid expanses _ 19.703 {43.363)
: Increass (decraase; in: L
. Accounts peyable and accrued expeanses 18 53,188
: Deferred maintenance charges 2.830 \ {2.422)
! ‘ |
: Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities , 168.924 . (102,860)
. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES .
Purchases of markefable securities (817.807) {1,397.048)
: Sales cf marketable securities ’ 9z5414 1,323,225
, Expenditures for property and equipment {291.780) ! {338.372)
Net cash used in investing activities (183.973) {432,1%4)
' CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES '
Principal payments on morigage note payable (109 142) (100,838)
Increase in additional paid-in capital : 109,142 100.838
Reserve fund receivable - 21,357
Net cash provided by financing aclivities - , 21.357
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents {15 hag) (913,637)
* Cash and cash equivalents a1 Segnming of year : . 442853 , 855,550
. Cash and cash equivaients &t end of year $ 427804 S 442.853
[ .

Olher supplemental information: : !
. Inferest paig § 928828 $ B3G5
: Income taxes paid -

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of these financiai stateri}ents

4



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended February 28, 1998 and 1997

i
1
' Note 1 - Nature of Organization

Incorporated in the State of New York on March 1, 1984. The Corporation jowns five buildings
own as Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York. The buildings consist of 778
its, and as of February 28, 1998, therc were 352 units which were| owned by tenant-
harcholders and 426 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. (the “Sponsor™).

" Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. {the “Corporation™ is a co-operative Tusing corporation

f‘(otc 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

" {a) Basis of Presentation . :
The financial statements for the year ending February 28, 1997 were preparéd using tbe income
tax basis of accounting. Since the reporting differences are irmaterial, no clﬁnge was necessary
to the February 28, 1997 financial statements in order for them to be In conformity wit

generally accepted accounting principals applied in the current year.

* (b) Depreciation

f;'ixed assets arc stated at cost. Buildings, building improvemerﬁs and equipment are d?preciatcd

dver their estimated useful lives using the accelerated methods. Improvements are capitalized
while repairs and maintenance are charged to expense when incurred.

('_c] Deferred finance costs

++ _ Deferred finance costs represent costs paid to refinance the mortgage on the QQ.I'POIaﬁOHTS,Eeai
property. These costs are amortized over the term of the retated mortgage [oan using thé straight-

line method. Amortization of deferred finance costs was $15,297 for the years ended February
28. 1998 and 1997.

() Incomé Taxes
J

. The Corporation generally is taxed only on non-member related net income, such as interest
", income and income from commercial operations. If there had been earnings from mer_npcr
rtlated services, these earnings would be taxed at the standard corporate tax rates. The provision

for income taxes included in these financial statements is based on non-member ncoms reduced
by an allocation of expenses attributable to non-member income.

I-‘b-r income tax purposes, the Corporation has federal and state net operating|loss camyforwards
. 0f $4,293,608 and $4,154,398, respectively, expiring between the years 2000 dnd 2013.

. '{él Statement of Cash Flowsl

: ‘The Corporation considers all short-term investments purchased with an ofiginal maturity of

. three months or less to be classified as cash equivalents. For the years ended February 28. 1998
. and 1997, cash equivalents consisted principally 6f money market funds.



SADORE, LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended February 18, 1998 and 1997

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Policies {continued)

i-glf} Use of Estimates

The preparatior_l of the financial statements I conformity with generally ‘accepted gccounﬁng
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that afffec_t certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those,estimates.

Note 3 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Cc;rpora.lion maintains several interest-bearing accounts at a commercidl bark. At February
28, 1998 and 1997. the Corporation had deposits in excess of Federal depository insurance
coverage amounting to $304,668 and $206,754, respectively.

Note 4 - Investments in Marketable Securities

The Corporation maintains an investment portfolio consisting primarily of }ﬁ'glm-grade corporate and
‘munpicipal bonds, certificates of deposit, and certain government security income timds. At February
28, 1998 and 1997 these secuitics had an aggregate amortized cost of $1,161,562 and $1,269,369,
respectively which approximates market. The Corporation has designated its investment portfolio as
its reserve fund for future repairs and replacemments. For the yeers ended Februaly 28, 1998 and 1997,
the Corporation eamed interest income of 580,294 and 571,319, respectively, in copaection with its
investment portfolio.

Note 5 - Rescrve Fund Reccivable

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, the Corporation is 10 receive £1,000,000.in
specified instatlments from the Sponsor out of proceeds from the cale of shares. As of February
28, 1998 and 1997 the Corporation has received $572.874, (none of which was rz_ecqxvad during
the vear ended February 28, 1998). The remaining balance of $427.126 is due in instaflmerts

based on future sates of shares by the Sponsor.
Note 6 - Land, Property and Equipment

The cstimated useful lives of depreciabie property and equipment for the purpose of computing
depreciation for finaneial accounting and reporting purposes are as follows:

Years
Buildings 27.5
Building improvements 5-273
Equipment 5
Vehicies 5
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes te Financial Statements :
For the Yeary Eaded February 28, 1998 and 1997

I\_Zete 6 - Land, Property and Equipnient (continued)

- Larid, property and equipment consists of the following:

1998 1997

Land $1,568,638 1,568,633
Building 3,888,950 8,888,950
Building improvements 2,220,863 1,934,607
Equipment - 20,920 15,399

" Vehicles ) 14911 14,911
Total land, property and equipment 12714284 12422505
Less accurnulated depreciation (5536245 (5.097.384%
Net fixed assets $7.178.039 $7.325,120°

Nete 7 - Mortgage Notes Payable

On December 15, 1995 the Corporation refinanced its previous mortgage with their current
mortgage of 51 1,850,000. The morigage note pears interest at 7.94% per; annun gnd reguires
monthly payments of principal and interest of $86,456. The mortgage note is collateralized by
the land and buiiding owned by the Corporation which has a net book yalue of 35,479.776.
Pursuant to the morigage note, 3 final balloon payme'nt of approximar.ely S§0,382,000 is due on
January 1, 2006. however, the Corporation intends to seck refinancing prior (o such date. -

The Carporation incurred interest eXpense related to this mortgage obligation for the years ended
February 28. 1998 and 1997 of $928,329 and £936,634, respectively. :

The maturities of the mOrgage note for cach of the next 5 years ending Feb‘ruary 28 (or 29) and
in the aggregatd thereafier are as follows: :

Years ’ Amount
1999 $ 118,131
2000 127,839
2001 138,389
2002 149,785
2003 162,121
Thereafter 10.93 5,687
$ 11,631,972
7



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended February 28, 1998 and 1997

Note 8 — Line of Credit

The Corporation has a revolving credit agreement with a bank in the amount of $700,000 which
expires December 15, 2005. Interest is payable monthly at % percent per anfum over the bank’s
réference rate. The Corporation may convert the outstanding balance, minimum amount of
$400,000, to a fixed rite mortgage at 2% percent per annum over the U.S. Treasury raté in effect

at the time of conversion. At February 28, 1998 and 1997, there were no outstanding borrowings
on this credit facility- }

Notg 9 . Future Major Repairs and Replacements

The Corporation’s governing dotuments do not require the accumutation of funds to finange
estimated future major repairs and repfacements. The Corporation has not conducted a study to
détermine the useful lives of the components of common property oF estimates of the costs of .
miajor repairs and replacements that may be required in the future. In addition, the Corporation
has not developed a plan to fund repair and replacement needs. As distussed in Note g -
Investments in Marketable Securities, the Corporation has designated its investment postfolio 3s
a reserve fund for future major repairs and replacements. However, should Suture major Tepairs
and replacements Tequirements exceed the balances maintained in the investment portiolio, then
the Corporation plans to cither borrow, increase maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and

replacements until funds are available. The offect on future assessments has not been
determined.

Note 10 - Commitments

(a) - Agreement for Management Services

Effective March 15, 1995, Prime Locations, Inc. (“Prime”) was contracted as the managing agent
for the Corporation’s propertics. Pursuant 1o the agreement, Prime is 1espo sible for processing
all day-to-day bookkeeping transactions, and contracting for goods and seTvices (including laboy)

required in the normal operations of the propertics, subject to Board approval in certain
intances. Pursuant to the agreement, Prime was compensated at the rate of $157,000 per annum.

This agreement was extended for three years beginning Jenuary 1, 1998 thrqugh December 31,

2000. All terms and conditions of the original management agreement rem ined the same gXcept
that Prime is now compensated at a rate of $160,000 per agnum

(b) - Agreement for Pasking Garage Services

Effective December 1, 1995 the Corporation exercised a five year renewpl of their currenl
agreement with 2 managing agent 10 manage the garages and outside parking. The agreement

provides that the Corporation shall retain $259,200 annuaily, plus any excess remaining after the
agent's contractual fee has been satistied. '

{¢) - Agreement for Maintenance of Laundry Facilities

Eff'ective OCtObEI 1. 1989.ft[ﬁe lc:ru'l'n‘rr;'ﬂ'i|"l‘rl enqaqe-rl a maintropance eamiroctar o temuma
¢

QRSISNEN d0d Maintonante o aundry machines fot ten years under an RQYOEMEAL PUITUARE u';
| which the Corporation receives $30,400 per year. '

b



SADQRE LANE GAREDENS, INC,
Motes to Finuncial Statements
For the Years Ended February 28, 1998 and 1997

Note 10 - Commitments (continued)

{(d) - Agreement for Pool Operations
1.

Effective May 1, 1994, the Corporation engaged a third party to manage pool operations the four
summer seasons ending October 1, 1997. The contract was not renewed and as of Qctober. |,
1997, the Corporation is managing the pool operations.

(e) - Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators ,
ffective January 1, 1995, the Corporation engaged an elevator coptractor to assume
maintenance of the elevators for five years. Under this agresment, the elevator contractor © is
entitled to receive from the Corporation $36,600 per year, subject to anpual adjustments |as
defined in the agreement. : '

rERE ¥



EXHIBIT *CU

PERCENTAGE TNTEREST IN OTHER CO-0PS

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

_._...____,_______________.___....._.___._,___.,_,___________.,_____._.__,_._.__..__.,_..__.__,____,__

PHILIP ROSEN

MILDRED ROLLER
MICﬁELLE ROSEN
WENDY LANDIS

PHYLLIS RASKIN

RITA ROSEN

Percentage Building

Interest | Address

27.50% 2035 Central pPark Ave.
Yonkers, New York

71.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
vonkers, New York

21.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
vonkers, New York

15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
vonkers, New York

E% 2035 Central Park Ave.
vonkers, New York

27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.

vonkers, New York



. RENTAL PAYMENTS DUE SUBSEQUENT TO THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH NOTI

LT T T e

. 54141-A LEIBELL Chaptar 422

LAWS OF HEW YORK, 1998
7 CHRPTER 422
AN ACT to amend the general husiness law and the real property law,

in
relation to cooperatives and condominiums where non-occupying owners

default on payments due; and to repeal subdivision 2-4 of section
352-e of the general business law, relating thereto :

Became a law July 22, 1998, with the:approval of the Govermor.
pPassed by a majority vote, three-fifths being present.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK,
BLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:
Section 1. Subdivision

law is REPEALED.

§ 2. The general business law is amended by adding a new section 352-1,
to read as follows: '

§ 352-L. COOPERATIVE CORPORATIONS. 1. FOR' THE PURPOSES OF THIS
SECTION, "NON-OCCUPYING OWNER" SHALL MEAN THE ‘OWNER OF SHARES IN A COOP-
ERATIVE CORPORATION WHO DOES NOT OCCUPY THE DWELLING UNITS TO WHICH EIS
OR HER SHARES ARE ALLOCATED. . .

2. IF A NON-OCCUPYING OWNER RENTS ANY DWELLING UNIT TO A TENANT AND
THEN FATLS TO MAKE PAYMENTS DUE FOR MAINTENANCE, ASSESSMENTS OR LATE
FEES FOR SUCH UNIT WITHIN SIXTY DAYS OF TEE EXPIRATION OF ANY GRACE
PERIOD AFTER THEY RRE DUE, UPON NOTICE IN ACCORDRNCE WITH SUBDIVISIOH
THREE OF THIS SECTION, ALL RENTAL PAYMENTS FROM TEHE TENANT SHALL BE
DIRECTLY PAYABLE TO THE COCPERATIVE CORFORATION. B

3. TP THE MAINTENANCE, ASSESSMENTS OR LATE FEES DUE FOR ANY UNIT HAVE
NOT BEEN PAID IN FULL WITHIN SIXTY DAYS AFTER THE EXPIRATION OF ANY
GRACE PERIOD OF THE EARLIEST DUE. DATE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SHALL
PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE RENTAL TENANT AND THE NON-OCCUPYING OWNER
PROVIDING THAT, COMMENCING IMMEDIATELY = AND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS ALL
DAYMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE, ASSESSMENTS OR LATE FEES ARE MADE CURRENT, ALL

CE ARE TO BE
MADE PAYABLE TO THE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION AT THE ADDRESS LISTED ON THE

NOTICE. WHERE A MAJORTITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS HAS BEEN ELECTED BY
AND FROM M{ONG THE OWNERS WHO ARE IN OCCUPANCY, THE BOARD MAY ELECT NOT
TO REQUIRE

. THAT RENTAL PAYMENTS BE MADE PAYABLE TO THE COOPERATIVE
CORDORATION. AT SUCH TIME AS PAYMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE, ASSESSMENTS AND

LATE FEES FROM THE NON-OCCUPYING OWNER ARE ONCE AGAIN CURRENT, FROTICE OF
SUCH FACT SHALL BE GIVEN WITHIN THREE BUSINESS DAYS TO THE RENTAL TENANT
AND KNON-OCCUPYING OWNER. THEREAFTER ALL RENTAL P

AYMENTS FOR SUCH UNIT
SHALL BE MADE PAYABLE TO THE NON-OCCUPYING OWNER OR TO A  DESIGNATED

AGENT: A NON-OCCUPYING OWNER WHO DISPUTES THE. COOPERATIVE CORPORATION'S

CLATM TO RENTAL PAYMENTS PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION SHALL BE ENTITLED TO

PRESENT FACTS SUPPORTING SUCH OWNER'S POSITION AT THE NEXT SCEEDULED

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, WHICH MUST BE HELD WITHIN THIRTY DAYS

EXPLANATION--Matter in ITALICS is new; matter in brackets [-] is old law
: _to be omitted. '

REPRESENTED IN SENATE AND ASSEM-

2-d of section 352-e of the gemeral business

EXHIBIT "D"
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OF THE DATE TEHAT SUCH BOARD RHCEIVES FOTICE TBAT SUCH OWNER SEEXS TO
DISPUTE SUCH CLATHM.

4. NOTEING IN THIS SEC.'I'ION SHALL LIMIT ANY RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS OR
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXISTING UNDER ANY OTHER LAW OR AGREEMENT. .

5. PAYMENT BY A RENTAL TENANT TO THEE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS SECTION SHALL RELIEVE THAT RENTAL TENANT FROM THE
OBLIGATION TO PAY SUCH RENT TO THE NON-QCCUPYING OWNER AND SBALL EBE AN
ABSOLUTE DEFENSE IN ANY NON-PAYMENT PROCEEDING COMMENCED BY SUCH NQH-OC-
CUPYIRG OWHER AGAINST SUCH TEMNANT FOR SUCH REWT.

§ 3. The real property law is amended by adding a new section 339-kk
to read as follows:

§ 339-KK. RENTS. (A) FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION, “NON-OCCUPYING
OWNER"™ SHALL MBEAN A UNIT OWHER IN A counommm ASSOCIATION WHO DOES NOT
OCCUPY THE DWELLING UNIT.

{B) IF A NON-OCCUPYING OWNER RENTS ANY DWELLING UNIT TO A RENTAL
TENANT AND THEN FAILS TO MAKE PAYMENTS DUE FOR COMMON CHARGES, ASSESS-
MENTS OR LATE FEES FOR SUCH UNIT WITHIN SIXTY DAYS OF THE EXDIRATION OF
ANY GRACE PERIOD AFTER THEY ARE DUE, UPON XNOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SUBDIVISION (C) OF THIS SECTION, ALL RENTAL PAYMENTS FROM THE TENANT
SEALL BE DIRECTLY PAYABLE TO THE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION.

(C) IF THE COMMON CHARGES, ASSESSMENTS OR LATE FEES DUE FOR ANY UNIT
HAVE NOT BEEN PAID IN FULL, WITHIN SIXTY DAYS AFTER TEE EXDIRATION OF
ANY GRACE PERIOD OF THE EARLIEST DUE DATE, THE BOARD OF MANAGERS SHALL
PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE TENANT AND THE NON-OCCUPYING OWNER FROVID-
ING THAT, COMMENCING IMMEDIATELY AND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS ALL PAYMENTS FOR
COMMON CHARGES, ASSESSMENTS OR LATE FEES ARE MADE CURRENT, ALL RENTAL
PAYMENTS DUE SUBSEQUENT TO THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH NOTICE ARE TO BE MADE
PAYAELE TO TEE K CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION AT THE ADDRESS LISTED ON THE
NOTICE. WHERE A !-!AJORI'I‘Y OF THE BOARD OF MANAGERS HAS BEEN ELECTED BY
AND FROM AMONG TEE UNIT OWNERS WHO ARE IN OCCUPANCY, THE BOARD MAY ELECT
NOT TO REQUIRE THAT RENTAL PAYMENTS BE MADE PAYAELE TO THE CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION. AT SUCH TIME AS PAYMENTS FOR COMMON CHARGES, ASSESSMENTS
AND TLATE FEES FROM THE: NON-OCCUPYING OWNER ARE ONCE AGATR CURRENT,
NOTICE OF SUCH FACT SHALL. BE GIVEN WITHIN TEREE BUSTNESS DaAYS TO THE
RENTAL TENANT AND NON-OCCUPYING OWNER. THEREAFTER ALL RENTAL PAYMENTS
SHALL BE MADE PAYABLE TO THE NON-OCCUPYING OWNER OR A DESIGNATED AGENT.
A NON-OCCUPYING OWNER WEO DISPUTES THE ASSOCIATION'S CLATM TO RENTAL
PAYMENTS PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION.SHALL BE ENTITLED TO PRESENT FACTS
SUPPORTING SUCH OWNER'S POSITION AT THE NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF MmsERs, WHICH MUST BE HELD WITHIN THIRTY® DAYS OF THE DATE.
THAT - SUCHE BOARD RECEIVES NOTICE THAT SUCH onm.SEEKs“'ro 'DISFUTE sUCH
CLATIM.

{D) NOTHING IN THIS SEcrION SHALL LIMIT m RIGHETS OF UNIT OWNERS OR
OF THE BOARD OF MANAGERS EXISTING UNDER ANY OTHER. LAW OR: AGREEMENT.

({E} PAYMENT BY A RENTAL TENANT TO THE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS SECTION SHALL RELIEVE TEAT RENTAL TENZNT FROM TEHE
OBLIGATION TO PAY SUCH RENT TO THE KON-OCCUPYING OWNER 2AND SHaLL BE AN

ABSOLUTE DEFENSE IN ANY NON-PAYMENT PROCEEDING COMMENCED BY SUCH KON-OC-
CUPYING OWNER AGAINST SUCH TENANT FOR SUCH RENT.

§ 4. This act may be enforced by any party by means of a special
proceeding brought pursuant to article 4 of the civil practice law and

“rules.

§ 5. This act shall take effect immediately, and is appllcable to all

cooperatlve corporations and condominiums 1n existence on or after such
date.

3
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The Legislature of the STATE OF NEW YORK SS:
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pursuant to the authority vested in us by sectiom 70-b of the Public
Officers Law, we hereby jointly certify that chiz slip copy of this
gegsion law was printed umder. our direction and, in accordance with such
section, is entitled to be read into evidence.

. JOSEPH L. BRURO - SHELDON SILVER
. MPORRRY PRESIDENT OF TEE SERATE " SPERKER OF THE ASSEMBLY

Page 3



Cnﬁtmet of Sale - Conperstive Agax—-tﬁ:ent‘

This contract is made as of 199__ berween the “Seller™ and the «Pprchaser” idensified below.

i. Certein Definitions apd Information
1.1 The “Parties” are:

Seller: GARDEN TOWERS CO.
Address: - 350 MAMARONECK AVENUE, HARRISON NEW YORK 10523
Prior names used by Seller:

Soc Sec. No.  13-2578521

Purchaser:
Address:
Soc. Sec. Na.

12 The “Attomeys” are (name, address and telephone): .

For Seffer: GROSS AND GROSS LLP Far Parchaser:
9 WEST PROSPECT AVENUE, SUTTE 405 .
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550
(914) 6951919

13 The “Escrowee” is (name, address, and telephone)
GROSS AND GROSSLLP
8 WEST PROSPECT AVENUE, SUTTE 406
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550
© 1_4) 699-1919

14 The “Managing Agent” is (name, address, and tefephone)

PRIME LOCATIONS

5 SADORE LANE i

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

{914) 963-7400
1.5 The name of the cooperative housing corporation (“Corporation™) is SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
1.6 The “Unit” nuutber is

1.7 The Unit is located in “Premises™ known as 1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK. 10710.

1.8 The “Shares” are the shares of the Corporation alloeated to the Unit.

1.9 The“Lease™ is the proprietary lease for the Unit given by the Corporation.
110 The “Brokes” (see Par. 12)is THE PHOENIX GROUP, 4 SADORE LANE, SUITE 41, YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

1.11 The “Closing” is the transfer of ownership of the Shares and Lease, which is scheduled to occuron _____at 10:00 A M.
{see Pars. 9 and 10}

1.12 The “Purchase Price™ is §
1.12.1 the “Contract Deposit” is S .
1.122 the “Balance™ of the Purchase Price due at Closing is S o (seePar.2)

1.13 The “Maintenance” charge is the rent payable under the Lease which at the date this Contract is in the monshly emount of
s _ {se€ Par. 4), This maintenance is subject to change,

1.14 The “Assessment” is the additional rent payable under the Lease which at the date of this Contract is § -0-
payzble as follows: NONE

1.15 The Party upon whom the Corporation imposes a “Flip Tax” or similar transfer fee, if ariy, is NONE (see Par. 11.3}

- - s - 49
1'§ 61 Per—i5 EE u!&ﬂ:utg EQBﬂﬂgeﬁeJJ '

1.16.F the “Losn Terms™ are: e 10 Purchace
Amount Financed: $ or any lower amount appiied for or acocptz-b [35] hacer” .
Payment Terms and Charges: The castomary payment terms (mcludmg prevaiting fixed or adjustable mt&“:!dfil;ﬂ E_::E:s}:::zf
pmwsmns and maturity) and charges (mcludmg points, originatiorrati other fees) then currently being offer P

defirfed in Par. 19.5. 1) to which Purchaser applies.

1.17 The “Proposed Oceupanis” of the Unit are the following:.
CONTRACT.TED Exhibit E



1.17.]1 persons and relztionsﬁip ta Purchaser:

1.172 pets: NONE

s
.18 The Contract Deposit shall be beld id @ non-interest besring escrow account. fnterest-shalHse-pas

syabic-to-theparty-entitied
terthe-ContreetBeposit: The escrow account shall be an [OL A type accountheld at CTTIBANK, N.A_, 885 PELHAM PARKWAY,
PELHAM MANOR, NEW YORK 10803 (see Par. 28)

"2, Agreement ta Sell and Purchase; Purchase Prices Escrow

2.1 Seller aprees to sell and assign to Purchaser, and Purchaser agrees to purchase and assume from Scller, the Seller's Shares and
Lease for the Purchase Price and upon the other terms and conditions stated in this Contract.

22 The Purchase Price is payable to Seller by Purchaser as follows:
22.1 the Contract Depositat the time of signing this Contract, by Purchaser’s collectible check to the order of Escrowee.
222 the Balance at Closing, only by cashier's, official bank or certified check of Purchaser meade payable to the direct
order of Seiler. These checks shall be drawn on and payable by a branch of a commercial or savings bank, savings and loen
association or frust company located in the same City or County as the Unit Seller may direct, on not less than 3 business days’
Notice (defincd in Par. 17) prior to Closing, that all ar a portion of the Balance shall be made payable to persons other than Seller.

3. Personal Property

3.1 Subiect to any rights of the Corpo‘rmon or any holder of a mortgage to which the Lease is suhordinate, this sale includes all
of Seller’s ownership, if any, of the following “Property® to the extent existing in the Unit on the date hereof: the refrigerator,
freezer, range, oven, microwave oven, dishwasher, eabinets and counters, light fixtures, central air-conditioning and/or window

or sleeve units, washing machine, dryer, screens and storm windows, window treatments, switch plates, door hardware, buﬂt—
not excluded in Par. 3.2 and SEE RIDER

32 Specifically excluded from this sale is aii personalty not inchided i Par. 3.1 and

13 The Property shall not be purchased if Closing does not occur,

34 No consideration is being paid for the Property. Seller makes no representation &s to the condition of the Property. Purchaser

shall take the Property “as is™ on the date of this Com:rar:t, ex::ept forreasonable wear and tear, and except further, the appliances
shail be in working order at Closing. .

3.5 Ator prior to the time of Clasing, Seller shall remove from the Unit all the furniture, firnishings and other personalty not
included in this sale, and repair any damage caused by such removal,

4. Representatmn: and Cavenants

4.1 Subject to any matter affecting title to the Premises (as to which Seller makes no represcntations or covcnams), Seller
represents and covenants that:

4.1.1 Seller is and shall at Closing be the sole owner of the Shares and Lease with the fulll right and power to sell and
assign them; '

4.12 the Shares and Lease will at Closing be free and clear of liens (other than the Corporation’s general lien on the
Shares, for which no monies shall be owed), encurnbrances and adverse interests (“Liens™); or Sellet will deliver to Purchaser at

Closing all requisite terminations, releases and/or satisfactions execwred in forn suitable for filing and/or recording, so as toremove
of record, at Selter’s expense, any such Liens;

4.13 the Sharcs were duly issued, fully paid for and are non-essessable;

4.1.4 the Leaseis, and willat Closing be, in full force and effect 2nd no notice of default under the Lease wifl be in cffect
at Closing;

4.1.5 the Maintenance and Assessments payable as of the date hereofare as specified in Pars. 1.13 and 1.14. Al sums
due to the Corporation will be fully paid by Seller to the end of the payment period immediately preceding the date of Closing;

4.1.6 as of this date, Seller neither has actnal knowledge nor has received any written notice of (a) any increase in
Maintenance or {b) any proposed Assessment which has been either adopted or is under consideration by the Board of Directors
of the Corporation and not reflected in the amounts set forth in Pars. 1.13 and 1.14;

4.1.7 Sellerwill notat Closing be indebted for labor or material which might result in the filing of a notice of mechanic’s
lien against the Unit or the Premises; *

4.1.8 there areand at closing will be no viclations of record which the owner of the Shares and Lease would be obligated
to remedy under the terms of the Lease;

4-t5—Selierheenotmadeany-slterstions-or additions-to-the-Unitwithout anyreauired-consent-of the-Corporstions
4.1.10 Seller has not entered and will not enter into, and has no actual knowledge of, any agreement (other than the Lease)
effecting the use and/or occupancy of the Unit which would be binding on or adversely affect Purchaser; and

4.1.11 Seller has been known by no other na2me for the past 10 years except as set f_oﬂh]'n; Par. ’1 1.

4.2 Purchaser represents and covenants that Purchaser is acquiring the Shares and Lease solely for residential occupancy of the

Uit by the Proposed Occupants only and will so represent to the Corporation in cannection with Purchaser’s application to the
Corporarion for approval of this tl'a.'l'lﬁ.l:tlnl'l by the Corporation,

4.3 The rcprescntaﬁons and covenants contained in Par. 4.1 shail survive Closing, butany action based thereon must be instituted
within | year from Closing.

5. Corporate Documents

Purchaser has examined and is satisfied with orhas waived the examination of the Lease, and the Corporatien’s certificate
ofincorporation, bylaws, house rules, most recent audited financiat statement and most recent statement oftax deductions available
to the Corperation’s shereholders under internal Reverme Code (“IRC™) § 216 (or any successor stahite)

CONTRACT.TED



6. Reguired Approval and References
6.1 This safe is NOT subject 1o the approval of the Carporation,
o Fertehee

62.1 submit to the Corporation or its Managing Agent, within 10 business days after the receipt of &

and together with such documents as the Corparation reasonahly requires except for the Lozn Commitmes
19.5.2), if applicable, which shail be submitted by Purcbaser within 3 business days after it is obéalfied; ) ‘

622 attend (and cause any person wha will reside in the Unil to attend) one gramte personal interviews, as requested
by the Corporation; and

623 promptly submit to the Corporation such further refe

noet. data and documents reasonzbly requested by the
Corporation.

63 Either Party, afier learning of the 2pproval or dexfial by the Corporation of the application, shall promptly send Notice to the
other Party of the Corporation’s decisions. £ Zpproval or denial has not beent issued on or before the date set for Closing, the
Closing shall be adjoumned for 30 busffiess days for the purpose of obtaiing snch appreval unless otherwise a.grwd ta by the
Parties. If approval of this salefS not obtained by said adjoumned date, either Party may cancet this Contract on Notics to the other -
provided that the CorptTation’s approval is not issued before Notice of canceliztion is giver. In the event of a dema.l other than
sv’sBad faith conduct, this contract shall be desmed canceled. In the event of cancellation pursuant to this Par. 6, the
Deposit to Purchaser. In case of a deniai ot lack of approval due to Purchaser’s had faith

7. Condition of Unit 2nd Possession

7.1 Seller makes no representation as to the condition of the Unit, Purchaser bes inspected the Unit and shall tzke the same “as
is,” on the date of this Contract, reasonakle wear and tear excepted.

72 Seller shall deliver possession of the Unit ot Closing, vecant, broom-clean and free of all occupants and rights of possession,
OTHER THAN QCCUPANCY RIGHETS OF THE PURCHASER, IF ANY.

8. Risk of Loss -

8.1 Whils Seiler has legal title and is in possession of the Unit, Seller assumes alf risk of loss or damage (“Loss™) 1o the Lzit mi_
Property from fire or other canse not due to the fanit of Purchaser or Purchaser’s contractors, agents or servants. In the event 0

a Loss, Selter shall bave the option (but nat the obligarion) to restore the Unit and Property to as near as rezsonably possible to the
condition immediately prior to the Loss.

82 Within 10 calendar days after the Loss occurs; Seller shall give Notice to Purchaser of the Loss and whether or not Seller siects
to restore (“Election Notice™. ’

83 If Seller clects to restore, Seller must do so within, 60 calendar days efter sending the Elecrion Notice or by the Closing,
whichever is later (“Restoration Period™). i o ’

8.4 Ifthe Closing is before such 60 calendar day period expires, then the Closing shall be adjourned to a date and time fixed by

the Seiier on ot less than 10 calendar days® prior Notice o Purchaser, but in no event shall the Closing be adjourned for more than
70 calendar days after giving of the Election Notice.

8.5 If Seller elects not to restore or fails, in 2 timely manner, to send the Election Notice or, having sent the Notice, Seller fails
to complete the restoration within the Restoration Period, then Purchaser’s sole remedy is either to:
35.1 cencel this Contract in accordance with Par. 16 and recover all sums theretofore paid on account of the Purchase
Price; or ‘ . .
$.52 complete the purchase in accordance with this Contract, without reduction in the Purchase Price or elaim against
Seller, bot with the right to receive any “Net Insurance Proceeds™ as defined in Par. 8.6 together with an assignment to Purchaser,
without recourse to Seller, of any uncollected proceeds, which assignment shall be delivered by Seller at Closing.

8.6 *Net Insurance Proceeds” are proceeds of Seller’s insorance covering the Loss which is attributzble to the Unit and Praperty
after deducting legal and other collection expenses incurred by Seller and any sums paid or incurred by Seller for restoretion.

8.7 If Purchaser fails to exercise one of Purchaser’s options pursuant 1o Par. 8.5 by Notice to Seller within 7 business days ﬂlf‘?'
Seller gives the Election Notice or within 7 business days after the Restoration Period expires (in the event Seller fails to complete

the restorztion within the Restoration Period), then Purchaser will be deemed 1 have canclusively elected the option to compiete
the purchase pursuant to Par £.5.2, ‘

8.8 If Purchaser i3 given possession of the Unit prior to Closing:

8.8.1 Purchaser assumes afl risk of Loss to the Unit and Property prior to Closing from fire or other cause not the fault
of Seﬂer or Sefler’s contractors, agents, employees or servants; and

882 Purchaser shall he obligated to complete the purchase in accordance with this Contract, without reduction in the
Purchase Price or claim against Seiler and without delay.

8.9 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Par .1, Purchaser shall have the right to eancel this Contract in accordance with
Par. 16 if, prior to Closing and which Seller is in possessicn, through o fanlt of Purchaser or Purchaser’s contractors, 2gents,
employees and servants, either: : .

8.9.1 aLoss occurs to the Unit would cost more than 0% of the Purchase Price to restore; or

892 more than 10% of the units in the Premises are damaged and rendered uninhabitzble by fire of other cause,
regardless of whether the Unit is dimaged. -

8.10 Purchaser shall be deamed to have waived Purchaser’s right to cancel under Par, 8.9 if Purchaser fails to clect to cancel by

Notice ta Seller given within T business days after Seller gives Notice 1o Purchaser of the event which gives rise to Purchaser's
CONTRACT.TED



right to cancel. In the event Purchaser waives or is deemed to have waived this fight 1o caneel, the provisions of Par. §.5.2 shall
spoly. . . .

9. Closing Locstion

The Closing shall be held at the location designated by the Corporation, or (ifnone is designated), at the office of Seller's
anomey of Purchaser’s lender PROVIDED SAME 1S IN BRONX OR WESTCHESTER COUNTY.

10, Closing
10.1 At Closing, Sefler shefl deliver:

18.1.1 Seller’s certificate for the Shares duly endorsed for transfer to Prrchaser or accompanied by a s:para_tc duly
execirted stock power to Purchaser, and in either case, with any guarantes of Seller’s signeture required by thé Corporation;

10.12 Seller’s counterpart original of the Lease and duly executed assignment thereofto Purchaser in the form required
by the Corporation; - :

10.1.3 awritten statement by an officer of the Corporation or itsautharized agent mmoﬁem{emiﬂ-ﬁhmu
and-LeaseterPurehaserand setting forth the amounts and payments status of the Maintenznce and any Assessments;

10,14 executed FIRFTA document(s) {defined in Par. 26);
10.15 keys to the Unit, building entrances, garage, mailbox and any lacks in the Unit
10.1.6 if requested, an assignment to Purchaser of Sefler’s interest in the Property; . - - -

10.1.7 Net Insurance Proceeds and/or assipnment of ey uncollectsd Net Insurance Pro:eeds, if applicable; and
10.1.8 Inswuments or other documents required under Par. 4.1.2, if any.

102 At Closing, Purchaser shall:
102.1 pay the Balance in 2ccordance with Par, 2.29: '

1022 exceute aad deliver to Seller and the Corporation an agreement assuming the Lease, in form required by the
Corporation; and

1023 if requested by the Corporation, execute and deliver counterparts of a new lease substantially the same as the

" Lease, for the balance of the Lease term, in which case the Lease shall be cancelled and surrendered to the Carporation together

with Seller’s a.tsignme_r;t thereof to Purchaser, . e

103 AtClosin g, 1.!1& Parties shalt provide, the information necessary for Internal Revenue Serviee (“IRS) From 109%-S or gther
similar form required.

104 AtClosing, Seller shalt provide and the parties shall execute, all documenss necessary to comply with any applicable ransfer
and/or gains tax filings.

11. Closing Fees, Taxes and Apportionments
1.1 At Closing, Seller shall pay, if appficable:

333t
o
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11.12 the cost of stock mansfer stamps; and

#1113 the mansfer tax and transfer gains tax, except 2 transfer tax which by its terms imposes primary Habifity on the
purchacer, .

112 - At Closing, Purchaser shall pay;
“#112.1 . the szles taxes, if any, on this sale, other than the tragsfer stamps as provided for in Par, 11.1.2;
1122 the cost of any title search;
1123 any fee to the Corporation or its agents and/or enomeys relating to Purchasers finaricing (5200.00 TO SMITH,
BUSS & JACOBS LLPY; 5300.00 TO THE PHOENIX GROUP (CLOSING FEE} and

1124 2 wansfer tax which by law is primarily imposed bri the purchaser, * T
113 AtClosing, the Flip Tax, if any, shalt be paid by the Party specified in Par. 1.15.

114 AtClosing, the Panies shail apportion as of 11:59 P.M. of the day preceding the Closing, the Maintenance and any other
periedic charges due the Corporation (other than Assessments).

1.5 Assessments, whether payable in 2 lump sum or installments, shall not be apportioned but shall be paid by the party wha

is the owner of the Shares on the date specified by the Corporarion for payment. Purchaser shall pay eny installments payabie after
Closing provided Seller had the right to and elected to pay the Assessment in installments.

11.6 Each party covenants to the other that it will timel

Y pay any taxes for which it is primarily liable pursuant to [aw. This Par.
11.6 shall sutvive Closing,

12. Broker

12.1 Each Party represents to the other that such Party has not dealt with any other person actin,

g a1 8 broker, whether licensed
or unlicenced, in connection with this transaction other than the Broker named in Par. L.10. .

122 Selfer shall pay the Broker's commission pursuant to a separate agreement. The Broker shall not be deemed to be a third-
party beneficiary of this provision.

-123- This Par. 12-shall survive the Closing.

13, Defaults, Remedies and Indemnities

13.1 Inthe event of ad=fault or misrepresentation by Purchaser, Seller’s sole remedy shall be to terminate this Contract and retzin -
the Conmact Deposit as liquidated damages, except there shall be no limitation on Sefler’s remedies for breach of Par. 12.1. In case

of Purchaser’s misrepresentation or defanlt, Seller’s damages would be impossible 1o ascertzin and the Cantract Deposit constitutes
-2 fair and reasonable amount of compensation :

CONTD ACT TET



132 Inthe event of 2 defanlt or mrisrepressntation wscﬂz.mshaﬂhzwzchmediauhrcbasah entitled to ot bow
or in equity, inchuding specific performance, because the Unit and possession theraf cannot ke duplicated.

133 Each Party indemnifies and holds barmless the other agains snd from any claim, judgment, loss, liability, cost of expes®
resulting from the indemnitor’s breach of any of the represemations of covenas smted to survive Closing. This indemamy
.. includes ‘without limitation, reascnshle astorey”s fees and disbursements, court costs and litigation expenses. This Par. 13.3 sl
survive the Closing. o .

13.4 Purchaserindemnifies and holds harmless Seller against and from exy claim, fudgment, losy, cost or cxpense resahing from
%~ the Lease obligations. assumed by Purchaser.-This indemnity includes, without limitation, reasonable attormey's -fess od
disbursemenzs, court costs and litigations expenses. This.indemnity does not include or excus=a breach of any representztion oF
covenant hy Seffer in Par. 4.1, This Par. 134 shall survive the Closing.

135 In the event any instrurhent for the payment of the Contract Deposit fails of collection, Seller shall have the right to sue &3
the uncollerted fnstatacar. In 2ddition, such failure of colléésion shall be-a defzult under this Contract, provided Seller gives
Purchaser notice of such failure of collection snd, within 3 business days after Natice is given, Escrowee does not receive from
Purchaser an unendarsed certified chéck, bank check or immediasely aveilzble funds in the amount of the uncollectzd finds, Faiure
to cure such default shall entitle Sefler to the remedy in Par, 3.1 zud to retzin o]l simms as may be callected andfor recavered

14. Entire Agreement; Modification L. ) .
14.1 All prior oral ar written representations, understandings and agresments had between the Parties with respect to the subject

marter of this Contract, and with the Escrowes 23 to Par: 28, are merged in this Contract, which alone fully and completely
expresses their agreement. :

142 A provision of this Contracs may be changed or waived only in writing signed by the Parry (or Escrowee) to be charged.

143 The Attorneys may extend in writing any of the time limitations stated in this Contract.

15. No Assigament by Purchsser

15.1 Purchaser may not assipn this Contract or any of Purchaser’s rights hereunder and any purported assizament shal} be sull
and void.

152 This Contract shall bind and inure'to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective heirs, perseazl and fegal
representatives and successors in interest e ‘
16. Cancsllation for Other than Defaglt or Misrepresentation

I£ Seller shall be unable to transfer the Lease and the Shares in acéordance with this Contract for any reason oot ducia
Scller’s willfiul acts or omissions, then the sole ebligation of Seller shall be to refund to Purchaser the Coatract Deposit 2nd
reimburse Purchaser for the actual costs incurred for Purchaser’s title or 2bstract search, except such reimbarsement shall ot be
required if 2 cancellation is pursuant to Par., & or 19_ Upon making such refund, this Conmact shall be cancelled and neither Party
- .shall have any further claims against the other hersunder.

17. Notlces

17.1° Any notice o demand (*Notice™ shall be in writing and either delivered by hand or overnight delivery or sent by certified
arregistered meil ta the Party and simultaneously, in like mancer, to such Pary’s ARGrEeY, if any, and to Escrowes at the address
- set forth iri Par. 1; or to-such-other 2ddress agshall hiereafter be designated by Notice given pur:mzmtuthu ?a:. 17

172 Esch Notice shall be deemed given on the same day if delivered by hand or on the following business day if seat by overnight
delivery; or the second business day following the date of mailing.

. 173, The Attomeys are sutharized 10 give any Notice specified in this Cantract on behalf of their respective clieats.

174 Failure to accept 2 Notice does nat invalidate the Notice.

18— torgim ey _
The margin headings do not constitute part of the text of this Contract

19. Financing Contingency (delete if inapplicable) :
19.1 - Purchaser may cancel this Conract and recover the Contract Deposit by following the procadus i
complying with Purchaser’s “Financing Obligations” in Par. 19.2 below end Purchaser’s other o3 igFions under this Congact:
19.1.1 Purchaser fails through no fault of Purchaserto obtain from an *InstieitiopskLendes” (defined in Per. 19.5.1) 2
“Lgan Commitment Letter” {defined in Par. 19.5.2) for financing on the Loan Tarms.apd®
{the “Loan™); or ' ’ et .
19.12 the Insttutional Lender and the Corporation cannot agres-ch The terma of an agreement for the protection of the
Instiitional leader (commonly called a recognition agreemeat), if seqRired by the Instipationsl Lender,

192 Purchaser's right to caneel under Par. 19.1 and.re€oves the Contract Deposit is conditioned upon Purchaser’s diligent
compliance with all of the following “Financing Ofligations™ :
: 1921 Purchaser must apply in good Zaith for the Loan from an Iustitutional Lender within7 business days after a fully
executed counterpart of this-Contragti¢given to Purchaser; - - . .
1922 the Loan applicition must contain tuthful, accurate and complete information 23 required by the Instinstiozal
-Lendeyend  « T ’

1923 Pocchaser must comply with all requirements of the Instinrionel Leades to obtain the Loan Comimitment Letter



o

Lol eded

in Par. 1.71; and

1932 the Loan Commiiment Letter expires on a date more thay 30 business days after the date set for Closing ipFar.
1.11 and before the new date set for Closing pursuant to Per. 19.3.1; and : iy
1933 Purchaserisunable in good faitly'to obtain from the Institutions] Lender an extensfon or s new LoarCommitment
Letter for the Amount Financed stated in Par. 1.16 or the same principal smommt stated in the expired Loan @8mmitment Lexter,
whichever is lower, without paying any additional fees to the Insritationai Lender (unless Seller, within § bfisiness days after receipt

of Notice of such fees, gives Notice that Seller will pay such fees and pays them when due). All othef substantive Loan terms may
" be materially no less favorable then in the expired Lozn Commitment Letter, ’

19.4" In order to cancel pursusnt to Par. 19.1 or 19.3, Purchaser shall gwc Noticg.of canceliation to Seller within 7 business days
after the right to cance] arises. Purchaser’s failure to timely give such Natfce of cancellation will be deemed s conclusive
weaiver of such right 1o caneel. In cese of cancellation pursnent to Pge~19.1, 8 copy of eny loan refisal letter or non-complying
Lozn Commitmerit Letter (as the case may be) issued by the Inssittifiona! Lender shail accompany the Noticé of cancellation, if
gvailable, or if not then'available, shall be provided promptiy after receipt. In case of canceflation pursuant to Par. 19.3, a copy
of all writter communications between the Institutionald’es deraﬂdehascfconqemﬁigthe extension or new loan commitment
shall accompany the Notice of cancellation { of p.c6py of any letter refusing to extend the loan commitment or make & new loan

commitment received by Purchaser afier sepdifig the canceilstion Notice shall be seatto Seller promptly after receipt). Purchaser’s
obligation under this Par. 19.4 shall sureive the cancellation of this Cantract. - -

195 The definitions for carSi terms used in this Par. 19 are: :

. 19.5.1 an“Institutionat Lender” is any bank, savings bank, savings and loan association, trust company, credit union of
which Purchaser i3 member, insurance campany or governmental entity which s duly authartzed to issue a loan secured by the
Shares and L€ase in the state where the Unit is located and is then currently extending similarly secured loan commitments; end

9.52 a"Loan Commitment Letter” Is a written offer to make the Loan with or without reconrse and whether or not
cotditional wpon any factor other than an appraisal satisfactory to the Institutional Lender. An offer to make the Loan which is

20. Singular/Plural 2nd Joint/Several :

The use of the singular shail be deemed to inclnde the plural, and vice verse, whenever the context so requires, [f more
than one entity is sefling or purchasing the Unit, their obligations shail be joint and several. ‘
21. No Survival

No representation and/or covenant contained herein shall s.urv_ive Closing except as expressly provided. Computation
errors shall survive and be comected after Closing
22 Inspections

Purchaser shall have the right to inspect the Unit at reasonable times upon reasonable request to Seller, and within48 hours -
prior to Closing.
23. Governing Law

This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York. Any action of proczeding arsing ont of this
Contract shall be brought in the county where the Unit is located and the Parties hereby consent to said venue.

24 Rei:;iuval of Liens

24.1 Purchaser shall deliver or cause to be deliversd to Seller or Seller’s Attorney,

! not less than 10 calendar days prior to Closing,
a list of Liens, if any, which may violate Par. 4.1.

242 Selier shall have a reasonable period of time to remove eny such Lién.

25, Cuoperation of Parties

25.1 The Paxties shall each cooperate with the other, the Corporation, Purchaser’s Institutional Lender and title company, if any,
and obtain, execute and deliver such documents as are rezsonably necessary to close,

252 The Parties shall timely file or pre-file all required dochments in connection with all governmental filings that are required
by law. E2ch Party represents to the other that its

statements in such filings will be true and complete. This Par. 252 shall survive
the Closing, '

26, FIRFTA and Gains Tax

26.1 The Parties shall comply with IRC §§ $97, 1445 and related provisions, as amended, and any substitute provisions of any
soceessot staite and the regutations thereunder (“FIRPTA™). The Seller shall fumish to the Purchaser at or prior to Closing a
Certification of Nonforeign Status in aceordance with FIRPTA. If the Seller fails to deliver such certification by Closing, the
Purchaser shall deduet and withhold from the Purchase Price such sum required by taw and remit such amount to the IRS. In the
cveat of such withholding by Purchaser, Seller’s obligations hereunder, including (but not [imited to) the transfar of ownership
of the Shares and Lease, shall not be excused or otherwise aff=cted. In the event of any claimed over-withholding, Setier shatl be

ereby waives any right of action against Purchaser on account of

Emited solely to en action against the IRS for 2 refund. Seller b
such withholding, This Par. 26.1 shall survive the Closing.

I7. Additional Conditions
1.1 Purchaser shall not be obligated to close unless at the time of the Closing:
27.1.1 the Corporation is duly incorporated and in good standing; and
21.12 the Corporation has fee or leasehold title to the Premises, whether or not marketable or insurablé; and

21.13 there is no pending i rem action or foreclosure action of any underlying mortgzge affecting the Premises,
CONTRACT.TED :



2% . Purchaser shaf] give Seller Notice Of any taifure of any OI NS CONMIIONS MI TAL £/, L. 1b GuY WWlisurta sn = =0 77— 7
aise’ - 210t cured within a reasonable period of time after giving said Notice, then either Seiler ar Purchaser shall have the opten
to «..acef this Contract pursuant to Par. 16.

28, Escrom Terms THE ESCROW IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING PLAN
28.1 Escrowee acknowledges receipt of the check for the Contract Deposit, subject td collection.

282 The check for the Coritract D:posat shall be depasited by Escrowee in an escrow account 2s described in Per. 1.18 and the
praceeds held and dishursed in accordance with the terms of this Contract. Upon Closing, Escrowes sha]l__dciwer ﬁlc Conoact
. Deposit ta Seller, fnall other cases, if either Party makes a demand tipon Escrowes for delivery of the Conrract Depaosit, Escrowes

shall give Natice to the other Party of such demand. Ifa Notice of objestion to the proposed payment is ot received from the other

Party within 10 business days after giving notice by Escrowee, time being of the esseree, Escrowee is hereby authorized to defiver
the Contract Deposit to the Party who made the demand. If Escrowee receives 2 Notice of objection within said period, or if for

any other reason, Escrowee in good faith elects not to delives the Contract Deposit, thea Escrowee shall continue 10 hoid the
Contract Deposit and thersafter pay it to the Party entitled when Escrowee receives ) Netieo-from-theobjeedng Tacey
withdrawing theobieetionor (b) a Notice signed by both Parties directing disposition of the Contract Deposit or () 2 judgment
or order of a court of competent jurisdicion OR (D) A DETERMINATION OF THE DEP_ARTMENT OF LAW.

283 In the event of any dispute or daubt as o the gemineness of any document or signatirre, or imcertainty as to Escrowee’s
dutfes, then Escrowee shall have the right either to conrinue to hold the Contract Deposit in escrow or to pay the Contract Deposit
into court pursuant to relevant statute. ' -

284 The SELLER agrees joinitly to defend (by attorneys selectzd by Escrowee), indemnify and hold harmiess Escrawee against
and from any clzim, judgment, loss, Hability, cost or expense resulting from any dispute or lifigation arising ont of or conceming
Escrowec’s duties or services hereunder. This indemnity inclades, without limitation, disbursements andreasonable artorzeys’ fees
either paid to retain attorneys or represeating fair valne of legal services rendered by Escrowes to itself.

28.5 Escrowee shall not be lizble TQ SELLER for any error in judgment or for any act dane or step taken or omitted in good
faith, or for zny wmistake of fact or law, except for Escrowee's own gross negligence or willful misconduct.

28.6 The parties acknowledged that Escrawee is merely a stakeholder. Upon payment of the Contract Deposit pu:rsuanr to Par. .
282 0f 283, Escrowee shall be fully refeased from ail lability and obligations with respect fo the Contract Deposit.

287 Inthe event Escrowee Is the attomey for cither Party, Escrowee <hail be entitled to represent such Party in any lawsuit
28.8 Escrowee shall serve without compensation.

289 The signing of this Contract by Escrowee is only to evidence Escrowee's acceptance of the terms and conditions of this Par.
28. '

29. Blnding Effeet .
This Contract shall not be binding unless a fully execnte. :cunterpart théreof has been delivered to each of the Parties.

See Rider annexed hereta for additional terms.

In Witness Whereof, the Parties hereto have duly execnted this Contract as of the date first above writter.

ESCROW TERMS AGREED TO: SELLER: . PURCHASER:
GROSS AND GROSS LLP GARDEN TOWERS CO.
BY:
Escrowee

CONTRACT.TED



SELLER: Garden Towers Co.

PURCHASER:

APARTMENT: Apt. __, __ Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York 10710

THIS RIDER IS INTENDED TO BE AFFIXED TO AND BECOME A PART OF THE ABOVE
DESCRIBED CONTRACT; IF ANY PROVISION IN THIS RIDER CONFLICTS WITHOR1S

INCONSISTENT WITH ANY PRINTED PROVISION OF THE CONTRACT, THEN THE
PROVISION OF THIS RIDER SHALL CONTROL.

30.  The terms of this Contract are expressly subject to the terms of that certain

- cooperative offering plan for the Corporation, dated as of September 24, 1982, as the same has been
amended to date (the "Plan”). Purchaser acknowledges receipt of a capy of the Plan at least three
(3) business days prior to execution of this Contract and represents that Purchaser has examined and

is satisfied with same. In the event of conflict between the terms of the Plan and the teams of this
Contract, the terms of the Plan shail control.

31.  Supplementing Paragraphs 3 and 31, it is agreed that:

) Al Seiler is not obligated to install any equipment or appliances in the Unit or otherwise
make any repairs, improvements or decorations to the Unit or its equipment, appliances and fixtures.
B.  The Seller isa Holder of Unsold Shares as such term is defined in the Plan.

C. Purchaser acknowledges having entered into this Contract without relying upon any

promises, statements, estimates, representations, warranties, conditions or other inducements,
expressed or implied, oral or written, not set forth herein or in the Plan as amended.

32.  Supplementing and modifying Paragraphs 2.2.2 and 10.2.1:

A, Purchaser hereby guarantees payment of all checks delivered at closing on acco_unt
of Purchaser's obligations under this Contract. This subparagraph 32.A. shall survive the Closing.

B. Purchaser acknowledges that the balance of the Purchase Price must be pf!id by
checks strictly in accordance with paragraph 2.2.2. Certified personal checks or official cashier’ sor
bank checks payable to the order of Pirchaser and endorséd to Seller will not be accepted at closing.

33.  Withrespect to all proceeds reccived by or on behaif of Seller under this Agreement,

the Seller shall comply with the trust fund and escrow provisions of General Business Law ,S_ection
352-h and Section 352-e(2-b). ' ' :

34.  Theacceptance of the Shares and the assumption of the Lease by the Purchaser shall
be deemed to be a full performance and discharge of every agresment and obligation on the part of
the Seller to be performed pursuant to the provisions of this Contract except (a) those cxprc§51Y
provided to survive the closing and (b) those obligations which Seiler, as the Sponsor, is required

to perform either under (i) the terms of the Plan, as amended to date, or (i) applicable provisions of
the General Business Law.

35.  If through no fault of Seller, Purchaser, for any reason, fails to close on the date
scheduled for closing in Paragraph 1.11 (the "Scheduled Closing Date"), then Purchaser wili be
obligated to reimburse Seller a daily sum for each day's delay of $25.00 for the period beginning
with the Scheduled Closing Date and ending on the day immediately preceding the actuai closing

date. Time is of the essence for Purchaser to pay and perform Purchaser's obligations hereunder
within 30 days of the Scheduled Closing Date. : '

36.  Supplementing Paragraph 10.2, Purchaser shall pay any application fee, recognition

" agreement review fee, move-in fee or other fee the Corporation may require.

37.  Supplementing and Modifying Paragraph 28 =

NEW.RDR 1-



A. The Escrowee shall deposit and handle the Cantract Deposit in accordance with the
terms and provisions of Paragraph ! of the 16th Amendment, Paragraph 7 of the 13th Amendment
and Paragraph 7 of the 23% Amendment to the Plan converting the Premises to cooperative
ownership. Purchaser acknowledges having read the terms of such 16th, 18™ and 23 Amendments
and the escrow provisions contained therein and agrees to be bound by same.

B. ' The Escrowee shall not be bound by any modification of this Canfract or its escrow
provisions unless there is delivered to the Escrowee a written modification signed by the parties.
No such modification shall, without the written consent of the Escrowee, modify the provisions
relating to the duties, obligations or rights of the Escrowee.

38.  The execution and defivery of this Contract of Sale by Purchaser and the delivery
thereof to Seller shall have no binding force and effect on Seller imless and until Seler shail have

executed this Contract of Sale and 2 counterpart thereof shall have been delivered to Purchaser or
. Purchaser’s attorney as set forth herein,

39.  Purchaser understands that the Corporation fsnota party to this Contract or the szle
contemplated hereby and that no representations, warranties or promises of any kind have beenmade
to Purchaser by the Corporation. Purchaser agrees that no claim will be made against the

. Corporation by Purchaser in respect of, or arising out of, the purchase of the shares and appurtenant
Lease, ‘ :

40.  Purchaser represents to Seller and to the Corporation that Purchaser is not less than

18 years of age. The provisions of this Paragraph shall imure to the benefit of both Sefler and the
Corporation and shall survive the Closing. )

41,  Supplementing Paragraph 12, Seller and Purchaser agree to indemnify and hold the
other harmless from and against any claim, judgment, liability, costs and expenses (including,
without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees) resulting frem any breach of the representation set
forth in Paragraph 12. The provisions of Paragraph 12 and this Paragraph shail -urvive the Closing.

42.  If this Contract is terminated or canceled for any reason, the Purchaser agrees t0
return to the Seller or to Seller's attorney any and afl documentation, including the offering plan,
amendments to the offering plan and financial statements relative to this transaction; if Purchaser
fails to return the documentation within ten (10) days of the canceilation or terminztion of the
Contract, Purchaser hereby authorizes the Escrow Agent to deduct the cost of replacing such
documentation, up to $150.00, from the Contract Deposit, if the same is to be refimded.

43, LEAD BASED PAINT HAZARDS -

. A.  Seller has no knowledge of any lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazards in
the housing. . :

B. Seller has no reports or records pertaining to lead based paint and/or lead based paint
hazards in the housing.

C. This Contract is contingent upon a risk assessment or inspection of the property for
the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards at the Purchaser's expense until 3
p.m. on the date which is ten (10) days after this Contract is delivered to yow. (Intact lead-based
paint that is in good condition is not necéssarily a hazard. See the EPA pamphlet Protect Your
Family From Lead in Your Home for more information,) This contingency will terminate at the
above predctermined deadline unless the Purchaser (or Purchaser's agent) delivers to the Seller (or
Seller's agent) a written request, listing specific existing deficiencies and annexing a copy of the risk .
assessment, to terminate this contract. Upon receipt of such a request, Seller shall promptly return

the down payment and this Contract shall be of no further force and effect. The Purchaser may
remove this ¢ontingency at any time without canse. -

D.  Purchaseracknowiedgesreceiptofacopy ofthe EPA pamphlet "Protect Your Farnily
From Lead in Your Home."

44. LEASE PURCHASE PROGRAM

A.  Purchaser will occupy the Unit prior to closing under the terms of a "Lease Purchase
Program” lease (the "Lease™), commencing on - If Purchaser consummates the
purchase of the Unit pursuant to this Contract, the Seller shall credit the Purchaser, at clomng, an

NEW.RDR 2.



amount equal to six (6) months’ rent paid under the Lease, each month’s rent being m the ammmt
of § . The total credit hereunder shall not exceed $ -, and this credit shall
be applied to the Purchase Price due hereunder.

B. 1f the Purchaser fzils to comply with ail of his obligations under the Lease, and such
failure continues beyond the notice period, if any, set forth in the Lease, such failure to comply shall
be an uncurcd defauit under the Lease, An uncured defauit under the Lease shall be a default under
this Contract, entitling the Seller, at its sole option, to terminate this Contract immediately.

45.  FINANCING PROVISIONS

A This Contract is not contingent upon finaneing,

B. The parties acknowledge that the Purchaser has an option either (7) to obtain financing
through Hudson Valley Bank (the "Lender™) forupto $ on such terms as the Lender
may then offer, in which case the Seller shall give Purchaser a credit at Closing equal 1o the
Purchaser's closing costs imposed by the Lender for the following: points, Lender’s attorneys fee,
judgment and lien search fee, UCC filing fee, flood certification fee; or (i) apply for ﬁnanci:}g
through the lender of Purchaser’s choice, in which event Seller shail not granta closing cost credit.

C. Seller has arranged for financing through the Lender for its purchasers, subject to
Seller’s approval of each purchaser. The Seller's approval of Purchaser is condiﬁOnedonPurchaser:s
successful completion of the Lease Purchase Program. Failure to pay rent on time every month is
a basis for the Seller to withhold its approval; for purposes of this paragraph, rent is "on time” if it
is received no later than the 15th of the month in which it is due. Additionally, any material adverse
change in the income or credit of the Purchaser between the date the Purchaser signs this Contract
and the Closing may result in the withdrawal of Seller approval.

D.  Purchaser acknowledges that his/her rent payment history will be made available to
any lender which requests the same.

E. Purchaser gives permission for any the Lender or anv other lending i.nsﬁmtion o
discuss any and all details of the Purchaser’s application and the f:ancing process with the Seiler
or the Selling Agent. . . , '

46.  UNIT IMPROVEMENTS ' '
Seller will make the following improvements to the Unit within 30 days after clesing:
. install new kitchen cabinets; '
* purchase and install new 15 cubic foot refrigerator;

purchase and install range with hood; :
purchase and install dishwasher;
purchase and install stainjess steel sink;
purchase and install new kitchen floor; and

. purchase and install bathroom vanity/sink (where heating register prcclqdes vanity,
wall umg sink will be installed).

ammpaomy

SELLER: GARDEN TOWERS CO. PURCHASER:

BY:
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TWENT? FIFTH AMENDMENT
| TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS

1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: June &, 2000

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE
ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE
FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE
SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1995;
THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY
SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THE TWENTY THIRD
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; AND THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT

DATED DECEMBER 22, - 1999 AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID
PLAN.




Apartment Corporation: _
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a plan to convert to
céoperative ownership premises at 1-5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New
York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended {the "Plan")
is hereby further amended as follows:

(1) Revised Mortgage Indebtedness.

The Apartment Corporation has obtained a building loan
second mortgage affecting the Premises. The building loan was
closed on December 16, 193939. The material terms of this new
mortgage include the following:

Mortgagee: Republic Nzticnal Bank of New York

452 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10018

Maximum Principal Amount: $2,500,000

Maturity Date: January 1, 2006

Interest Rate: Thirty day London interbank Offered Rate,

on a reserve adjusted baéis, plus 175 basis points.

Monthly Installment Payments: Payments of interest only

shall commence on the last day of the first monﬁh in

which a draw is made and shall -céntinue monthly
thereafter so long as funds are outstanding until the
maturity date.

Prepayment - The Mortgage may be prepaid in whole or in

part without penalty on the last day of any Interest
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Period, on 5 days prior written notice to the Mortgagee.
Default Rate - The greater of 1.5% per month or 400 basis
points per annum above the then-current note rate.

Late Charges - $.04 on each dollar overdue for more than
10 days. |
Due-on-Sale - The Apartment Corporation may not sell,
transfer, convey or further encumber the Premises or the
stock of the Apartment Corporation except in connection
with the sale of individual units. The Apartment
Corporation agreed not to sell or transfer alr rights at
the Premises.

Events of Default - (a) Failure to make any payment due
under the Note for a period of 10 days or more;

() Failure to make payment of any sum due and
payable under the Mortgage on demand;

(c) Failure to comply with any other term of the
Mortgage;

(d) Refusal by two or more fire insurance companies
to issue insuranée policies on the improvements on the
Premises; |

(e) Passagé of any law changing the taxation of
mortgagés;

(f) Commencement of any action to foreclose any
lien on the Premises or the personal property covered by
the Mortgage;

(g} TFailure to discharge any'mechanic‘s'lien.within
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sixty (60) days after the lien has been filed;

(h) Occurrence of an event which would entitle the
Mortgagee to advance sums which would be secured by the
Mortgage;

(i) Default beyond any notice and grace periods
under any assignment of leases and/or rents or the
Building Loan Agreement;

(j) Discovery by the Mortgagee of any material
misrepresentation made in connection with obtaining the
Mortgage;

(k) Any default, beyond applicable grace periods,
under the existing first mortgage or any other mortgage
on the Premises,_giving rige to a right to accelerate
such mortgage:;

(1} Substantial damagé or destruction of any
uninsured or underinsured improvement on the Premises,
and the Mortgagor fails to demonstrate to the Mortgagee
within 20 days that the Mortgagor has sufficient funds to
restore such improvement;

(m) Institution against the Mortgagor or any person
with an interest in the-Mortgagor of criminal proceedings
for which forfeiture of assets is a potential penalty if
the DPremises could be potentially subject to such
forfeiture; and

(n) Appointmént of a receiver, liquidator or trustee

of the Mortgagor or the adjudication that the Mortgagor
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is a bankrupt, which appointment or adjudication, if not
congented to by the Mortgagor, is not discharged, stayed
or dismissed within 60 days.

The building loan second mortgageﬁwas gecured to finance the
following capital improvements at the Premises: new windows and
garage repairs and upgrades through out; replacement of bushes at
1, 2, and 3 Sadore Lane; waterproofing and brick work to the
concrete garages at 1, 2 and 3 Sadore Lane; replacement of riser
shut off wvalves in 2 and 3 Sadore Lane; repair of free standing
garage at 5 Sadore Lanej and replacement of carpet in 5 Sadore
Lane. The Apartment Corporation agreed to complete these projects
no later than January 1, 2001.,

The revolving line of credit of $700,000.00 which was secured
from the Mcortgagee in 1995 was retired.

The Mortgagee seécured a right of first refusal to refinance
the existing first mortgage or the pbuilding loan second mortgage;
the Apartment Corporation agreed to apply first to the Mortgagee
for any such refinancing. If the Mortgagee igsues a commitment,
the Apartment Corporation agreed to refinance with the Mortgagee
unless the Apartment Corporation obtains more favorable terms from
another institutional lender, in which event the Mortgagee shall be
given 10 business days to match the terms of the other lender's
proposal.

(2) The Sponsor currently holds Umnscld Shares allocated to
374 of the 775 Apartments at the Premises, representing 48.25% of

all apartments, as set forth in Exhibit A annexed.
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(3) The Sponsor has been converted from a general partnership
to a limited 1liability company effective April 21, 2000. The new
name of the Sponscor 1is "Garden Towens-LLC". Other than this
conversion, there has been no change. in the compositicn or
management of the Sponsor.

(4) Sponsér‘s Share Loan.

On April 27, 2000, the Sponsor cbtained a loan secured by the
pledge of the Sponsor's Unsolad Shares and the proprietary leases
appurtenant'thereto._The material terms of this lcan include the
following:

Identity of lender: The Bank of New York

Addresé of lender: 440 Mamaroneck Avenue

Harrison, New York 10528

Loan Amount: $4,000,000
Maturity Date: May 1, 2007; if extended, May 1, 2010.
Interest Rate: '9.6% as to £2,000,000.00 (the "fixed rate

portion®)} and a series of adjustable
rates based on the Lender's prime rate
and various London Interbank offered
rates, on a reserve adjusted basis, plus
200 basis points (currently 8.52-9%) as
to $2,000,000.00 (the "alternate base
rate portion"}

Approximate
Monthly Payments: $18,773.42 plus not more than $17,994.52

(for the alternate base rate portion)
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Other Payments: Release payment of £98.75 per Share is

due whenever Unsold Shares are sold.

(5) The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and the
payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
Unsold Share sold. The- Sponsor 'is current 1im all its financial -
obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and during the previous
twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect to
any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

(6) The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares
allocated to those Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A® annexed
hereto. The aggregate monthly maintenance charges due in
connection with the Unsold Shares are $145,488. The aggregate
monthly rents reéeived from tenants of Apartments to %hich Unsold
Shares are allocated are 5216,050. The Sponsor oﬁns.the Shares
allocated to three additional Apartments which have been previously
sold. The aggregate monthly maintenance charges due in connection
with these Shares are $919. The aggregate monthly rents received
from tenants of Apartments to which these Shares are allocated are
$2,520. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment
Corporation and to the Rank of New York from these rents.

The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments'to which
Unsold Shares are allocated immediately. AS those Apartments are
sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment
Corporation and the loan payments due to The Rank of New York will

decrease.
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(7) The Sponsor and its Escrow Agent, Gross and Gross LLP,
have entered into a revised escrow agreement regarding the down
payments of purchasers of Unsold Shares. The name of the escrow
account 1is "Gross and Gross LLP Attorney Trust Account®. The

account is a non-interest bearing IOLA-type account established

pursuant to Judiciary Law 8§497; it is maintained with Hudson Valley

Bank, 403 E. Sanford Boulevard, Mount Vernon, New York 10550. This
igs a new escrow account, and the deposits of purchasers with
pending contracts will be transferred to this account within 30
days after this Amendment is filed. A copy of the reviged escrow
agreement is annexed as Exhibit ¥"B".

(8) Some of the principals of the Sponsor, as individual
hoiders of unsold shares or units or as general partners or
principals of the sponsor or holder of unscld shares, own more than
10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium
éonversion projects. The offering plansg for these buildings are on
file with the Department of Law and are available for public
inspection. The principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders
of unsold shares, are current on all financial obligations in
respect of these other cooperatives in which they owns shares or
unite as individuals, general partners or principals.

annexed hereto as Exhibit *C" is a list of the identity of
each principal of the Sponsor who owns more than 10% of the shares

of other buildings, and the address of said building.

(9) The current board of directors of the Corporation was .

elected at the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on July
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26, 1999. The following were clected as officers and directors:

T.ouis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, Charles 8Scheinberg,
Gordon Burrows, Philip Rosen, and.<%braham Roller. 0f the
foregoing, Philip Rosen, and Abraham Roller are affiliated with the
Sponsory oY a Holder of Unsold Shares. The Sponsor gave up control
of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

(10) The offering plan may be used for twelve (12) months from
the date of this Amendment.

(11) The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended
hereby, is incorporated herein by reference with the séme effect as
if set forth at length. All terms used 1in this Amendment, not
otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to
them in the Offering Plan.

(12) Except as set forth herein there have been mo material

changes in the terms of the Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LLC
Sponsor
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SCHEDULE A

APARTMENTS OWNED BY GARDEN TOWERS LLC
1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORX™

APT; # SHARES - APT. # SHARES
BUILDING NO. 1
18 96 . : 28 100
1E 130 2E 134
1F 155 | 2F 159
1H 124 ’ 2H 128
1J 108 ' | a2g © 112
1L 182 2K ' 159
1M 96 2M 100
1P 96 ' 2N 100
1y 162 : : 2P : 100
2T 166
20 134
2V 134
2X | 166
3B 205 4B | 207
3F 163 4G 134
3G 132 43 118
3N 102 4K 165
3P RET 4L - 170
3R 70 _ 4M 104
3T 168 4T 170
3U - | 136 av 1138
3V B Y-S 4w 122
3X . |1s8 4y - : 170
37 ‘ 102 o 6A 108
5A 106 _ 6B 211
SE 140 6E - 142
5F 167 | 6F 169
5G  |13s | sa 138
schedA-bny’. sad R -1 -
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SCHEDULE A

APARTMENTS OWNED BY GARDEN TOWERS LLC
1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK®

APT. # SHARES ~ - APT. # SHARES
5L, 172 - 63 122
5N 106 : ' 6L 174
53 140 | e 108
5Y 172 A _ 6V 142
7A | 110
7B 213
7C 110
7D 78
7G 140
7H 140
73 124
™ - 110
78 - 144
7T 176
7V 144
7X 176
72 110

5,527.00 : 4,504.00
: 10,031.00

Building Totals: Apartments: 73 Shares: 10,031
BUILDING NO. 2
1A _ 96 2C 95
1F - j155 - ‘ 26 . 134
1M | 96 28 ' 134
10 60 : 2M 100
1T | 151 : 2N | 100
1V 126 : 2R : 64

11w ) 110 - 28 _ 128

2U 130
scheda-bny.sad = . - -2 -
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APARTMENTS OWNED BY GARDEN TbWERS_LLC
1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

SCHEDULE A

APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
2W 114
2Y 166
3¢ 97 an 104
3G 136 4D 68
3J 120 4F 163
3K 168 4G 138
3L 168 4H 138
3M 102 4K | 170
3P 97 4L, 170
3T 157 aM 104
3W 116 40 207
3X 163 4p 99
AT 159
4x 165
47 104
5B 209 6a 108
5C 101 6C 103
5N 106 6E 136
5P 101 67 167
58 134 6H 142
5T 161 6K 174
SW 120 6M 108
5Y 172. 6N 108
5% 106 6U 138
6V 138
6W 122
6Y 174
TA 110
7E 138

schedA—bny;sad
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SCHEDULE A

APARTMENTS OWNED BY GARDEN TOWERS LLC
1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK™

APT. # SHARES : APT. # SHARES
7G 144
7H 144 ’
73 128
N 110
7P - l105
7R 74
75 138
7V 140
7% 110
4,669.00 ' - - }4,572.00
9,241.00
Building Totals: Apartments: 72 Shares: 9,241
BUILDING NO. 3
iB 96 . | 2B 202
| 1D 64 - 2¢ 100
1 1E 130 A 2E 134
1F 162 2F 166
17 114 2G . 134
1K 162 , 2H 134
1L | 162 , 23 118
M 96 2L 168
10 | 6a 28 134
1P : 96 : ‘ 2T . 166
11s | | 130 2V : 134
1T | 162 = 2W 118
1U 130
1X 162
1Y . 162
1Z 96
scheda-bny. sad . ) E -4 -

5/1/0



APARTMENTS‘OWNED BY GARDEN TOWERS LLC
1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK-

SCHEDULE A

APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
3A 102
ac 102 an 104
3D 70 4G 138
3G 136 4K 170
3J 120 aM 104
3K 168 AR 72.
3L 168 48 138
3M 102 4T 138
3P 102 av 138
38 136 AW 122
3W 120 4x 170
3y 168 a4z 104
SA - 106 6B 211
5G 140 6C 108
SH 140 6D 76
5K 172 6E 142 -
5M 106 6F 174
5N 106 6G 142
5P 106 61 142
5R 74 67 126
58 140 6K 174
5T 172 6L 174
5V 140 . 60 211
| 5w 124 6P 108
5X 172 6R 76
5% 106 6S | 142
' 6U 142
6V 142
6W 126

schedh-bny.sad
5/1/0




APARTMENTS OWNED BY GARDEN TOWERS LLC
1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK™

SCHEDULE &

SHARES

5/1/0

APT. # SHARES ADPT,
6Y 174
6% 108
7A 110
| 7¢ 110
7D 78
7E 144
7G 144
7H 144
7L 176
N 110
70 213
7P 110
7X 176
6,801.00 5,803.00
. 12,604.00
Building Totals: BApartments: 95 - Shares: 12,604
BUILDING NO. 4
12 96 2B 203
1B 91 2C 95
1c 91 2E 128
1E 124 2G 132
13 112 23 116
1K 160 2K 164
1L 162 20 203
1M 96 28 128
1N 96 2T 161
10 60 2T 134
1p . 91 2W 118
1T 157
schedh-bny.sad | -6




APARTMENTS OWNED BY GARDEN TOWERS LLC
. 1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK™

APT. #

SCHEDULE &

APT. SHARES SHARES
1X 162
1y 162 ’
12 96
3A 102 4A 104
3C 97 4E 132
3H 136 AT 163 .
3J 118 4G 138
3K 166 4H 138
3R 66 4K 168
38 130 AT 165
3U 136 4v 138
W 120 AW 122
4% 170
4y 170
47 104
SA 106 6A 108
5B 209 6C 103
5D 70 6F 167
SF 165 6G 142
5J 122 6L 174
5K 170 6M 108
5L 172 6P 103
50 209, . 6S. - 136
SR 70 6U 142
5T 167 6X 174
5V 140 6Y 174
5X 172 62 108
57 106
7B 213

scheda-bny. sad
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APARTMENTS OWNED BY GARDEN TOWERS LLC
1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK”

SCHEDULE A

SHAREZ

APT. # SHARES APT. #
7H 144
7K 174
7P 105
7S 138
7T 171
70 144
7X 176
7Y 176
7% 110
6,256.00 4,933.00
. 11,189.00
Building Totals: Apartments: _82 Shares 11,188
BUILDING NO. 5
LG 128 2D 124
LL 128 2R 203
M 94 2K 134
1E 128 2N 163
1H 114 2P 132
1J 114 2R 132
1K (132 '
1L 132
3a 84 4n 86
3B 136 4B 138
3C 136 AC 138
3D 136 4F 138
3E 205 4G 138
3g 118 4H | 120
38 102 4K 138
4T, 138
schedh-bny.sad -8
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SCHEDULE A

APARTMENTS OWNED BY GARDEN TOWERS LLC
1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

APT. # SHARES ‘ APT. # SHARES
4P 138
4R 138
_ 48 104
5F 140 | - |sc 142
5M .| 169 6E | 211
5N . 169 o 6H 124
5P 140 _ 6K 142
| 6L 142
6R 142
7B 144
78 213
¥ : 144
7G - 144
7K 1144
7L 144
T 7M . 173
TN 173
7P 144
TR 144
4,072.00 - . ' 3,205.00
. . 7,277.00
Building Totals: Apartments: 52 Shares: 7.277
Unsold Share-Totéls; .Apartments:374  Shares: 50,342
Additional Umits (Not "Unsoldn)
Building 5 2C 124
Building 1 2R 68
Building 4 6W 126
"Total for Project: Apartments 377 ~ Shares: 50,660
scheda-bny.sad . -9 -
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ESCROW AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT made this 2nd day of May, 2000, between Garden Towers LLC ("Sponsor™) |
as Sponsor of the offering plan and GROSS AND GROSS LLP ("Escrow Agent") as escrow agent.

WHEREAS, Sponsor is the Sponsor of an offenng plan to convert to cooperative ownershlp
. the premises located at 1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, Nlew York;

WHEREAS, Escrow Agent is authorized to act as an escrow agent hereunder in accordance

with General Business Law ("GBL") Sectmn 352-e(2-b) and the Attomey General's regulations
promulgated thereunder; and :

"WHEREAS, Spbnsor desires that Escrow Agent act as'escrow agent for deposits and
payments by purchasers pursuant to the terms of this agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions contained herein and
other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. ESTABLISHMENT OF THE ESCROW ACCOUNT.
1.1 Sponsor and Escrow Agent hereby establish an escrow account with Escrow
Agent for the purpose of holding deposits or payments made by purchasers. The escrow account has

beer opened with Hudson Valley Bank at its branch located at 403 East Sanford Boulevard, Mount
Vernon, New York. The account number is 1200632701.

1.2  The name of the account is Gross and Gross LLP Attorney Trust Account.
1.3 Escrow Agent is the sole signatory on the account.

1.4 The escrow account shall not be an interest-bearing account as disclosed in
the offering plan. T

1.5  TheescrowaccountisanIOLA established pursuant to Judiciary Law Section
497. '

2. - DEPOSITS INTO THE ESCROW ACCQUNT.

2.1  Ali fundsreceived from prospective purchasers prior to closing, whether in
- the form of checks, drafts, money-orders, wire transfers, or other instruments which identify the
payor, shall be deposited in the escrow account. All instruments to be deposited into the escrow
account shall be made to, or endorsed by the purchaser to the order of Gross and Gross as escrow
agent for 1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York offering plan. Any instrument payable
or endorsed other than as required hereby, and which cannot be deposited into such escrow account,
shall be returned to the piospective purchaser promptly, but in no event more than five (5) business

" ESCROW.AGR - : -1-
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days following receipt of such instrument by Escrow Agent. In the event 'Sf such return of funds,

the instrument shall be deemed not to have been delivered to Escrow Agent pursuant to the terms-

of this Agreement.

22  Within ten (10) business days after tender of the deposit submitted with the
purchase agreement, Escrow Agent shall notify the purchaser of the deposit of such fundsin the bank
indicated in the offering pian, provide the account number, and disclose the initial interest rate, if

any. If the purchaser does not receive notification of such deposit within fifteen (15) business days

aftér tender of the deposit, the purchaser may cancel the purchase and rescind within ninety (90) days
after tender of the deposit, or may apply to the Attorney General for relief. Rescission may not be

afforded where proof satisfactory to the Attorney General is submitted establishing that theescrowed .

funds were timely deposited in accordance with these regulations and requisite notice was timely
mailed to the purchaser. ' ‘

3. RELEASE OF FUNDS.
3.1 Intentionally omitted.

7 32  Escrow Agent shall continue to hold the funds in escrow until otherwise
directed in (a) a writing signed by both Sponsor and purchaser or (b) a determination of the Aftorney
General or (¢) 2 judgment or order of a court of competent jurisdiction or until released pursuant to
the regulations of the Aftomey General pertaining to release of escrowed funds.

33  Sponsor shall not object to the release of the escrowed fundsto a purchasér
who timely rescinds in accordance with an offer of rescission contained in the plan or an amendment
to the plan. ’

3.4  Ifthere is no written agreement between the parties to release the escrowed
funds, Escrow Agent shall not pay the funds to Sponsor until Escrow Agent has given the purchaser
written notice of not fewer than ten (10) business days. Thereafter, the funds may be paid to Sponsor
unless the purchaser has made application to the Department of Law pursuant to the dispute
resolution provisions contained in the Attomey General's regulations and has so notified Escrow
Agent in accordance with such provisions. -

4.  RECORD KEEPING. - -
" 41- Escrow Agent shall maintain all records concerning the escrow account for
seven (7) years after release of the funds.

42  Upon the dissolution of a law firm which was Escrow Agent, the former
partners or members of the firm shall make appropriate arrangements for the maintenance of these
records by one of the partners or members of the firm or by the successor firm and shall notify the
Department of Law of such transfer.

4.3 ES.CI'DW Agent shall make available to the Attomey General, ﬁponhis request,

" ESCROW.AGR : -2-
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all books and records of Escrow Agent relating to the funds deposited and disbursed hereunder.

s GENERAL OBLIGATIONS OF ESCROW AGENT.

51  Escrow Agent shall maintain the accounts called for in this Agreement under
the direct supervision and control of Escrow Agent.

: . 52 A fiduciary relationship shall exist between Escrow Agent and purchasers,
and Escrow Agent acknowledges its fiduciary obligations. ‘

6.  RESPONSIBILITIES OF SPONSOR.
6.1 Sponsor agrees that Sponsor and iis agents, including any selling agents, shall .
immediately deliver all deposits and payments received by them prior to closing of an individual

transaction to Escrow Agent.

‘ 6.2 Sponsor agrees that it shall not interfere with Escrow Agent's performance of its
fiduciary duties and compliance with the Attorney Gel_aeral's regulations.

7. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.

AV N N e — s

7.1  This Agreement shall remain in effectunless and until it is canceled, by either:

(@)  Written notice given by Sponsor to Escrow Agent of cancellation of
designation of Escrow Agent to act in said capacity, which cancel-
lation shall take effect only upon the filing of an amendment with the
Department of Law providing for a successor Escrow Agent; or

(b)  Theresignationof Escrow Agentupon giving notice to Sponsor of its
desire to so resign, which resignation shall take effect only upon the
filing of an amendment with the Departrment of Law providing for
successor Escrow Agent; or ‘

(©) ' All shares or units offered pursuant to the plan have been sold and all
sales transactions have been consummated.

~ 72 Upon termination of the duties of Escrow Agent as described in paragraph 7.1
above, Escrow Agent shall deliver any and all funds held by it in escrow and any and all contracts
or documents maintained by Escrow Agent to the new Escrow Agent.

8. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.

8.1  This Agreement shall be binding upon Sponsor and Escrow Agent and their
successor and assigns. '

9. GOVERNINGLAW. | -
?.1 This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the

" ESCROW.AGR -3-



laws of the State of Néw York.

10, ESCROW AGENT'S COMPENSATION. ,

10.1  Sponsor agrees that Escrow Agent's compensation shall not be paid from
escrowed principal nor from any interest accruing thereon 2nd that compensation to Escrow Agent,
if any, shall not be deducted from escrowed fimds by an financial institution under any circum-
stances. ‘ : :

11. SEVERABILITY. : : _ ‘

_ 11.1  If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person
or Gircumstance is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this
Agreement or the application of such provision to other persons or to other circumstances shall not
be affected thereby and shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. - .
12.1 This Agreement, read together with GBL Section 352-e(2-b) and the Attorney
General'sregulations, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof. . | '

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the day and
year first writen above.

ESCROW.AGR -4-



EXHIRTIT "C"

PERCENTAGE INTEREST TN OTHER CO-OFS

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLDR SHARES

Individual's Percentage Building
Name Interest Address
PHILIP ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.

Yonkers, New York

71.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MILDRED ROLLER 21.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MICHELLE ROSEN 15% 2035 (Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

WENDY LANDIS 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

PHYLLIS RASKIN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

RITA ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York



TWENTY SIXTH AMENDMENT
TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS

1, 2, 3, 4 BRND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: July 24, 2001

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS CF THE
ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1582; THE SECCND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE
FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE
SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 198%; THE FOURTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1932; THE EICETEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 193%4; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1835;
THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBEER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY
SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1897; THE TWENTY THIRD
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; AND THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT
DATED DECEMBER 22, 1999; AND THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE
6, 2000 AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.




Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to
cooperative ownership premises at 1-5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New
York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended {the "Plan")
is hereby further zmended as follows:

(1) The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to
328 of the 775 Apartments at the Premises, representing 42.32% of
all Apartments, as set forth in Exhibit & annexed.

(2} The Sponsor has no financial cobligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and the
payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3572 per
Unscld Share sold. - The Sponsor 1s current in all its firnancial
obligations to the Apartment Corporaticn, and during the previous
tweilve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect to
any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

(3} The Sponsor, as Holder of Unscld Shares, holds the Shares
allocated to those Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A" annexed
hereto. The aggregate monthly maintenance charges due in
connection with the Unscld Shares are $127,752.45. The aggregate
monthly maintenance charges'after the imposition of the increase on
July 1, 2001, shall be $137,477.55. The aggregate monthly rents
received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold Shares are
allocated are $179,576.60. The Sponsor owns the Shares allocated
to one additional Apartment which has been previously sold. The

monthly maintenance charge due in connection with these Shares is
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$196.52 (%211.28 after July 1, 2001). The monthly rent received
from the tenant of the Apartment to which these Shares are
allocated is $675.00. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the
Apartment Corporation from the rent collected.

The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments to which
Unsold Shares are allocated immediately. 2As those Apartments are
sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment
Corporation will decrease.

(4) Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment
Corporation's audited financial statements for the year ended
February 29, 2000, and February 28, 2001.

(5) Some of the principals of the Sponsér, as individual

holders of unsold shares or units or as general partners or

principals of the sponsor or holder of unsold shares, own more than

10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium

eonversion projects. The offering plans for these buildings are on

.. file with the Department of Law and are available for public

inspection. The principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders
of unsold shares, are current on all financial obligations in
respect of these other cooperatives in which they owns shares or
units as individuals, genefal'partners or principals.

Annexed hereto as Exhibit "C* is a list of the identity of
ecach principal of the Sponsor who owns more than 10% of the shares
of other buildings, and the address of said building.

(6) Annexed as Exhibit "D" is the Apartment Corporation's
budget for March 1, 2001 to February 28, 2002 as adopted by the
board of directors of the Apartment Corporation, together with a

memorandum regarding the malntenance increase.

2 6AMEND . COP . 2=



(7) The current maintenance charges are $2.89 per share per
month; the mainteﬁance charges shall increase 7.5% to $3.11 per
share per month‘effective July 1, 2001. This increase i1s the first
since 19397.

(7) The current board of directors of the Corporation was
elected at the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on June

13, 2001. The following were elected as officers and directors:

Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, Charles Scheinberg,
Gordon Burrows, Roy Stillman, Philip Rosen, and Abraham Roller. Of
the foregoing, Philip Rosen, and Abraham Roller are affiliated with
the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold Shares. The‘Sponsor gave up
contrecl of the board of directors as of the meeting held on 2pril
26, 1984.

(8) The  Apartment Corporation has completed window
replacements on all Apartments.

(9) The Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12) months from
the date of this Amendment.

{10} The Offering‘Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended
hereby, is incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as
if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment, not
otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to
them in the Offering Plan.

(11) Except as set forth herein there have been no material
changes in the terms of the Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LLC
Sponsor

26AMEND . COP -3-



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK.
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
BUILDING NO. 1
1A 96 2A , 100
1E . 130 2F 134
1F 155 2H 128
1J 108 2J 112
1L 162 2K 159
1M . 1 96 oM 100
1P - 96 2P : 100
1Y 162 2T 166
20U 134
2X 166
3B . Jz208 AB 207
3F 163 : 4G 134
| 3¢ 132 4K 165
3N 102 4L, - |a70
13px . 102 4M 104
3R 70 4T 170
3T 168 4v 138
3y 136 ay 170
3V 136 6A 108
3% 168 6B 211
3% 102 6E : 142
5A | 106 6F \ 169
SE 140 6J 122
5G 136 6L 174
5L 172 6N 108
unsoldt.sad -1 -

6/19/1



SADORE L-ANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK.

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. SHARES
5N 106 6v 142
58 140
5Y 172
TA 110
7B 213
7C 110
7D 78
7G 140
TH 140
73 124
75 144
7T 176
TV 144
7X 176
72 110
5,126.00 3,733.00
8,859.00
Building Totals:
- Apartments: 64
Shares: 8,859
. BUILDING NO. 2
1a 96 2C 95
1F 155 2G 134
1M 96 2H 134
10 60 2M 100
1T 151 2N 100

unsoldt.sad
6/19/1




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK.
UNSOLL APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

APT. # SHARES APT. SHARES
v 126 - 2R ) 64
1W 110 | | 28 128
2U 130
oW 114
2Y 166
3¢ 97 4n 104
3G* 136 ‘ AD 68
3J 120 AF - 163
3L 168 AG , 138
3p | 97 4H 138

3T 157 |4k ; 170
3N  l116 41, 170
3X 163 4M 104
- 40 207
4P 99
4T 159
4% 165
47 104
5B’ 209 64 108
5C 101 6C 103
5P 101 6E 136
5T 161 6F - |167
5Y - ' 172 | 6H oo |14z
|  |ex 174
6M 108
6N 108
‘unsoldt.sad -3 -

6/19/1



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YCRK.

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
6U 138
eV 138
6W 122
6Y 174
TA 110
7E 138
7G 144
TH 144
7d 128
™ 110
7P 105
TR 74
A 140
7z 110
3,795.00 4,572.00
8,367.00
Building Totals:
Apartments: 65
‘ Shares: 8.367
BUILDING NO. 3
lB. 96 2B 203
iD 64. 2E . 134
1E 130 2G 134
'lF 162 2H 134
1J 114 2J 118
1K 162 2L 1166
1L 162 25 124

-unsoldt.sad
6/19/1




SADORE LANE, YONEERS, NEW YORK..
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

6/19/1

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
1M 96 2V 134
10 64 2W 118
1P 96
18 130
1T 162
10 130
1X 162
1Y 162
12 96
3A 102 an 104
3C 102 4G 138
3D 70 4x 170
3¢ 136 aM 104
T3k 168 4R 72
3M 102 48 138
3P 102 au 138
38 136 av 138
3y 168 AW 122
4z 104
5A 106 6B 211
5G 140 6C 108
SH .140 6D 76
5K 172 6E 142
5M 106 6F 174
5N 106 67 126
unsoldt.sad -5




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK.
UONSOL.D APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. SHARES
5R 74 - 6K 174
58S 140 6L 174
5T . 172 - &P 108
5V 140 &R 76
5W 124 6T 142
5X 172 , 6V 142
52 106 &Y 174
82 108

7A 110
7C {110
7D - 78
TE* ] 144
7G 144
7L 176
70 213
7P , 110
7% 176

6,033.00 4,438.00

10,471.00

Building Totals:.

Apartments: 80

Shares: 10,471
BUILDING NO. 4
1A 96 2B 203
1C 91 2C 95
unsoldﬁ .sad -6 -

6/19/1

PN



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK-
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

APT. # SHARES APT., # SHARES
1E 124 - 2E . 128
13 112 2G 132
L 162 - 27 116
1M 96 2K 1164
1N 96 20 203
10 60 | - la2s 128
1P 91 2U 134
1T 157 2W 118
1% 162
1Y 162
17 B 11

3A | 102 4E 132
3¢ e 4F 163
3w 136 4K 168
3J 118 4T 165
3K , 166 av 1138
3R 66 aw 122
38 130. 4% 170
3 136 ay 170
3IW 120 47 104
5A 106 6A | 108
5B 209 | 6C "~ 1103

|sD 70 | 6F 167
5F | 165 6G 142
5J 122 6L, L 174

unsoldt.sad -7 -

6/19/1



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK..

UNSQLD_APARTMENTS

6/19/1

Exhibit A
APT. &  SHARES ADT. SEARES
5K 170 &M 108
50 2089 6P 103
5R 70 63 136
5T ‘167 6X 174
5V ‘ 140 6Y 174
5% . 172
57 106
7R 213
7H 144
7K {174
7P 105
75 - |13
7T ' 171
70 144
7X 176
7Y 176
5,7232.00 4,142.00
9,865.00
Building Totals:
Apartments: _72
Shares 5,865
BUILDING NO. 5
|16 {128 2E 203
LI 128 2K 134
LM g4 2N 163
unsoldt.sad -8 -




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YCORK.

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

6/19/1

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
1E 128 2P 132
1H. 114 2R 132
1L 132
33 84 an 86
3B 136 4B | 138
clel 136 4c 138
3D 136 AF 138
3E 205 4G 138
3J 118 41 120
38 102 4K 138
AL, 138
4P 138
. 4R 138
48 104
5M 169 6C 142
5N 169 6E 211
5P 140 6K 142
| 6L 142
6R 142
7B 144
7E 213
“7F 144
B 144
7K 144
unsoldt.sad -9




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK.
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit &
APT. # SBARES APT., # SEARES
TL 144
™ . 173
N 173
7P 144
TR 1144
3,686.00 2,957.00
6,643.00
Building Totals:
Apartments: 47
Shares: 6,643
Project Totals:
Apartments: ___328
Shares: 44,205
Building 1 2R 68%* Toribio (foreclosed - stock certificate

& proprietary lease- in file no. 93-358)

**NOT AN UNSOLD SHARE UNIT
BUT OWNED BY SPONSOR

328 apartments unsold out of 775 =
42.32% .

44,205 shares out of 103,945 =
42.5273%

- [After pending sales

' 326 apartments unsold out of 775 =

42 .06%
43,959 shares out of 103,945 =
42.29%]
Total for project:
Shares: 44,273
Apartments 329
unsoldt.sad -10 -

6/19/1
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Arax G, Bapey, cpa
EpwarD H. ROBERTS, CPA

v _ StanLey Goopwax, cra (1960-37)

CErRTFEED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

BusmEss ADVISORS
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February
29, 2000 and February 28, 1999 and the related statements of operations and accwmnulated deficit
and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to expréss an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United

States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit

includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

. financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and

.. significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Sadore Latie Gardens Inc. as of February 29, 2000 and February 28,
1999 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles.

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. has not presented the supplementary information on future major
repairs and replacements that the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants has
determined is necessary to supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial
statements.

TR, L, Jmexozcw_ f

Bernhardt, Karlitz, Hayden & DeCruze LLP
June 5, 2000

709 WESTCHESTER AVENUE, WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK 10604 TEL: 914-949-2990 Fax: 914-949-2910



SADORE LANE GARDENS; INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
February 29, 2000 and February 28, 1999

ASSETS
2000 1989

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3) 3 115,585 S 218,334
Investments in marketable securities (Note 4) 252,474 878,095
real estate tax ascrow depasits 266,671 300,468
Reserve fund receivable (Note 5) 381,282 398,435
Assessments and other recelvables 151,983 96,201
Prepaid real estate taxes and other prepaid expenses 210,462 231,852
Deferred finance costs, net {Note 2b) 189,705 - 103,823
Land, property and equipment, net (Note 6) 7,731,878 7.288,543

Total assets $ 9,300,060 3 18,627,820

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Accounts payable and accrued expenses - 3 100,848 3 138,070
Mortgage note payable (Note 7) 11,385,982 11,513,841
Total iiabilifles 11,486,830 11,651,511

Commitments

Shareholders’ deficit
Commeon stock, par value $1; 103,945 shares
authorized, issued and outstanding 103,945 103,945
Additional paid-in capital 2,551,683 2,423,834
Accumulated deficit: {4,642 ,408) {4,551,870)
Total shareholders' deficit - (2,186,770) {2,024 051)
Total iabilities and shareholders’ deficit $ 9,300,060 $ 8,627,820

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

Years Ended February 29, 2000 and February 18, 1999

Revenues:
Maintenance assessments
Parking
Investment income, net
Transfer and application fees
Laundry
Other

Expenses:
Administrative
Utilities
Building operations
Payrmoll and related costs
Mortgage interest
Real estate taxes
Major repairs and replacements

Excess of revenues over expenses
before depreciation and amortization

- Depreciation
Amortization

Total depreciation and amortization
Excess of expenses cver revenues
Accumulated deficit beginning of year

Accumulated deficit end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

3

2000

$ 3,482,273
262,461
29,115

1,250
50,400
31,315

3,867,514

326,192
444,433

84,871
756,717
909,612
869,631

281,726

3,673,182

194,332

437,422
17,448

484,870

(290,538)

{4,551,870)

$ (4,842,408)

1999

3 3,484,290
240,459
59,248

1,800

50,400
36,156

3,882,353

337,165
332,696

89,148
813,548
919,341
909,322

205,843

3,607,061

275,292

445 938
15,297

461,235

(185,843)

(4,365,927)

$ (4.551,870)



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended February 29, 2000 and Februnary 28, 1999

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess of expenses over revenues
Adjustments to reconcile excess of expenses over revenues

to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and arnortization
Loss on sale of marketable securities
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Real estate tax escrow deposits
Assessments and other receijvatles
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in liabiities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred maintenance charges

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of marketzble securities
Sales of marketable securities
Expenditures for property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on mortgage nete payable
Increase in additional paid-in capital
Cost 1o secure new financing
Decrease in reserve fund receivable

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities
Net decréase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Cther supplemental information:

Interest paid
Income taxes paid-

The accompanying notes are an integra! parf of these financial statements

4

2000 1998
(290,538) (185,943)
484,870 461,235
32,197 9,828

33,796 (12,925)
(55,792) (64,662)
21,390 8,469
(37.222) (53,647)
.- (5,709)
188,701 156,644
(184,793) (559,588)
878,217 743,226
(899,757) (557,442)
{206,333) (393,804)
{127,859) (118,131)
127,859 118,130
{103,260) -
17,143 28,692
(86,118) 28,591
(103,749) (208,470)
219,334 427 804
115,585 212,334
909,612 915,341
9,160 13,258



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended February 29, 2000 and February 28, 1999

dote 1 - Nature of Organization

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the “Corporation™) is a co-operative housing corporation
incorporated in the State of New York on March 1, 1984. The Corporation owns five buildings
known as Szdore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York. The buildings consist of 778
units, and as of February 28, 1999, there were 393 units which were owned by tenant-
shareholders and 385 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. (the “Sponsor™).

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

{a) Depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost. Buildings, building improvements and equipment are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives using the accelerated methods. Improvements are capitatized
while repairs and maintenance are charged to expense when incurred.

(b} Deferred finance costs

Deferred finance costs represent costs paid to refinance the mortgage and line of credit on the
Corporation’s real property. These costs are amortized over the term of the related mortgage
loan using the straight-line method. Amortization and accumulated amortization of deferred
finance costs were $17,448 and $66,527, respectively, for the year ended February 29, 2000 and
315,297 and $49,078, respectively, for the year ended February 28, 1995.

2z} Income Taxes

The Corporation generally is taxed only on non-member related net income, such as interest
income and income from commercial operations. If there had been eamnings from member
related services, these earnings would be taxed at the standard corporate tax rates. The provision
for income taxes included in these financial statements is based on non-member income reduced
by an altlocation of expenses attributable to non-member income.

For income tax purposes, the Corporation has federal and stdte net operating loss carryforwards
of approximately $4,810,000 and $4,480,000 respectively, expiring between the years 2000 and
2014.

(d} Statement of Cash Flows

The Corporation considers all short-term investments purchased with an original maturity of
three months or less to be classified as cash equivalents. For the years ended February 29, 2000
and February 28, 1999, cash equivalents consisted principally of money market funds.

(e) Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended February 29, 2000 and February 28, 1999

Note 3 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Corporation maintzains several interest-bearing acccunts at a commercial bank. From time to
time, the Corporation may have deposits in excess of the federal depository insurance coverage.
The Corporation has never experienced any losses.

Note 4 - Investments in Marketable Securities

The Corporation maintains an investment portfolio consisting primarily of high-grade corporate and
municipal bonds, certificates of deposit, and certain government security income funds. At February
29, 2000 and February 28, 1999 these securites had an aggregate amortized cost of $252,474 and
$978,095, respectively, which approximates market. The Corporation has designated its investment
portfolio as its reserve fund for future repairs and replacements. For the years ended February 29,
2000 and February 28, 1999, the Corporation eamed inferest income of $47,633 and $61,007,
respectively, in connection with its investment portfolio. -

Note 5 - Reserve Fund Receivable

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, the Corporation is te receive 31,000,000 in
specified installments from the Sponsor out of proceeds from the sale of shares. As of February
29, 2000, the Corporation has received a total of $618,708, of which $17,143 and 328,691 were
received during the years ended February 29, 2000 and February 28, 1999, respectively. The
remaining balance of $381,292 is due in installments based on future sales of shares by the
Sponsor.

Note 6 - Land, Property and Equipment

The estimated useful lives of depreciable property and equipment for the purpose of computing
depreciation for financiat accounting and reporting purposes are as follows:

Years
Buildings 27.5
Building improvements 5-39
Equipment 5
Vehicles 5



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended February 29, 2000 and February 28, 1999

Note 6 - Land, Property and Equipment (continued)

Land, property and equipment consists of the fbllowing:

12000 1999
Land $1,568,638 1,568,638
Building 8,888,950 8,888,950
Building improvements 3,687,482 2,787,725
Equipment 21,502 21,502
Vehicles 14911 14,911
T_otal land, property and equipment 14,181,483 13,281,726
Less accurnulated depreciation (6.449.605) {5.982.183)
Net fixed assets $7.299.543

$7.731.878

Note 7 - Mortgage Notes Payable

. Jn December 15, 1995 the Corporation refinanced its previous mortgage with their current

‘mortgage of $11,850,000. The mortgage note bears interest at 7.94% per annum and requires
monthly payments of principal and interest of $86,456. The mortgage note is collateralized by
the land and building owned by the Corporation which has a net book value of $4,768,660.
Pursuant to the mortgage note, a final balloon payment of approximately $10,382,000 is due on
January 1, 2006; however, the Corporation intends to seek refinancing prior to such date.

The Corporation incurred interest expense related to this mortgage obligation for the years ended
February- 29, 2000 and February 28, 1999 of $909,612 and $919,341, respectively.

The maturities of the mortgage note for each of the next 5 years ending February 28 (or 29) and
in the aggregate thereafter are as follows:

Years A Amount

2001 ' $ 138389
2002 149,785
2003 162,121
2004 175,473
2005 - 185,924
Thereafte: 10,570.290

$11.385.982



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
: Notes to Finanecial Statements
Years Ended February 29, 2000 and February 28, 1999

Note 8 — Building Loan Agreement

On December 16, 1999, the Corporation entered into a building loan agreement with a bank in
the amount of $2,500,600 which replaced its prior credit agreement in the amount of $700,000.
The new agreement expires January 1, 2006 and is secured by a second mortgage on the
property. Interest only is payable monthly at LIBOR plus 1.75 percent per annum, on any
outstanding balance. At February 29, 2000, there were no outstanding borrowings on the credit
facility. Prior to this agreement, the Corporation had a revolving credit agreement with a bank in
the amount of $700,000 with interest payable monthly at ¥ percent per annum over the bank’s
referenced rate. At February 28, 1999, there were no outstanding borrowings on the credit
facility. '

Note 9 - Future Major Repairs and Replacements

The Corporation’s governing documents do not require the accumnulation of funds to finance
estimated future major repairs and replacements. The Corporation has not conducted a study to
determine the useful lives of the components of common property or estimates of the costs of
major repairs and replacements that may be required in the future. In addition, the Corporation
has not developed a plan to fund repair and replacement needs. As discussed in Note 4 -
Investments in Marketable Securities, the Corporation has designated its investment portfolio as
a reserve fund for future major repairs and replacements. However, should furture major repairs
and replacemerits requirements exceed the balances maintained in the investment portfolio, then
the Corporation plans to either borrow, increase maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and
replacements until funds are available. The effect on future assessments has not been
determined.

Note 10 - Commitments

{2) - Agreement for Management Services

Effective January 1, 1998 the managing agent agreement with Prime Locations, Inc. (“Prime™)
was extended for three years. Pursnant to the agreement, Prime is responsible for processing all
day-to-day bookkeeping transactions, and contracting for goods and services (including labor)
required in the normal operations of the properties, subject to Board approval in certain
instances. Pursuant to the agreement, in the fiscal years ended February 29, 2000 and February
28, 1999, Prime was compensated at the rate of $160,000 per annurm.

(b) - Agreement for Parking Garage Services

Effective December 1, 1995 the Corporation exercised a five year renewal of their current
agreement with a managing agent to manage the garages.and outside parking. The agreement
provides that the Corporation shall retain $259,200 annually, plus any excess remaining after the
agent’s contractual fee has been satisfied. In the fiscal years ended February 29, 2000 and
February 28, 1999, parking income was $262,461 and $240,459, respectively. During the year
ending February 28, 1999, parking spaces were lost to the fire department and for snow removal,
causing the income to be less than the contractual amount. ’



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
.. Netes to Financial Statements
Years Ended February 29, 2000 and February 28, 1999

Note 10 — Commitments (continued)

(c) - Acreement for Maintenance of T aundry Facilities

Effective October 1, 1999 the Corporation exercised a ten year remewal of their current
agreement with a maintenance contractor to assume operation and maintenance of the laundry
machines. The agreement provides that the Corporation shall receive $50,400 per year.

(d) - Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators

Effective January 1, 1998 the Corporation engaged an elevator contractor to assume maintenance
of the elevators for three years. Under this agreement, the elevator contractor is entitled to
receive from the Corporation $34,200 per year, subject to annual adjustments as defined in the
agreement.

kkkkk



FXHIBIT "CT

PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CO-CPS

BY HOI.DERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

Individual's Percentage Building
Name Interest 2ddress
PHILIP ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.

Yonkers, New York

71.25% 480 Riverdals Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MILDRED ROLLER 21.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MICHELLE ROSEN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

WENDY LANDIS 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

PHYLLIS RASKIN 1E% 2035 Central Park 2ve,.
Yonkers, New York

RITA ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.

Yonkers, New York
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N b
i Database: PRIME , . Budget Report 13..." 11
| ENTITY! 028 . Primo Dale: /2070

. . SADORE LANE GARDENS NG Tme:  0314PW

i ' " :

m Cosh

” Actual amaunts from 03/01 to 02/02

.w ) o . Total

_u Mo 2001 Apt 2004 May 2001 Jur 2001 Jul 2004 Aug 2001 Sep 2001 Oct200t © Nov 2001 Dac 2001 Jun 2002 Fob 2002 Budgeted _

4 . B

W REVENUES

i RENT 2,500 2,500 2,600 2,500 . 2,500 't 2500 2,500 2,600 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,600 30,100

{ STORAGE B 1,250 1,250 j,260 - 1,250 1,260 1,250 1,260 1,250 1,250 1,260 1,250 1,250 15,000

i PARKING 23,445 23445 23,445 23,445 23445 23,445 23,445 23,445 23,445 23,445 23,445 23,445 201,340

; FEES APPLICATION 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 15¢ 150 150 1800

1 rees LEGAL RECOVERED aon 60 600 €00 600 600 800 600 600 800 o 600 7,200

Y MAINTENANCE 200,401 300,41 300,404 400,401 300,401 300,409 300,40t 300,404 300,401 300,401 300,401 300,401 3,604,812

1 LAUNORY ‘ 4200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 60,400 .

3 LATE CHARGES & NSF . 750 750 . 750 760 760 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 9,000

I INTEREST INCOME + 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 4,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12000

| e —_ . —

§ TOTAL REVENUES ‘ 34208 334,200 34,766 334,206 334,290 224,208 234,200 234,286 334,200 3,250 334,200 334,300 ’ 4011652

it .

4 EXPENSUS )

_ . .
FUEL OIL . ' 48,550 49,550 16,526 16,526 10,526 - j6.%2% 16,526 10,528 49,560 49,550 49,560 40,580 - 368,472
UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 16,937 16,137 15,137 16,137 15,128 15,157 15,137 15,137 16,137 15,437 15,997 15137 101,645
UTILITIES - GAS 2,852 2,652 2,652 2,081 2,851 2,651 2,05 2,861 2,65t 2,651 2,651 2,651 31,815
SUPPLIES . 834 83M . 8,304 891 8333 b3 0,333 2,393 8,323 8333 633 8,333 10,000
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - 10,000 10,006 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 120,000
CONTRACT SNOW REMOVAL 1,083 0 o 0 o 0 a 0 . Q 1,083 1,082 1,082 4,330
CONTRACT LANDSCAPING 1933, 1933 1,933 193 . 1,9: Rk 1,09 1,933 1,933 201 - 201 20 18,000
CONTRACT ELEVATOR 3,400 2,400 2,400 3,400 3,400 ' 3,400 3,400 3,400 2,400 3,400 3400 - 3400 o 40,800
CONTRAGT EXTERMINATING 625 025 825 626 626 625 (i1 az5 625 026 825 625 " 7,500
CONTRAGCT SANITATION . @25 €25 625 a2s 625 625 825 625 625 625 @28 026 7,500
CONTHACT WATER TREATMENT 0 ¢ o 575 0 .0 o 0 0 ¢ ¢ 0 678

"} AUTO GASOLINE 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 §0 50 50 §0 :1 )

;, huTO REPAIR & MAINTENCE 100 100 100 100 100 100 . 100 100 100 100 10w 100 1200

o INSURAMCE 10,500 10,800 10,900 10,000 1,900 10,900 10,500 16,900 10,900 - 10,900 ) ] 109,000

INSURANCE AUTO 230 230 230 230 230 230. 230 230 230 230 0 D 2,300

| MANAGEMENT 44,584 14,584 14,584 14,684 14,603 14,583 - 14,583 14,682 14,58 14,583 14,583 - 14,583 175,000

¢ LEGAL : : 1,000 1,000 1,600 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,0c0 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
LEGAL DEFAULTS 800 800 - 600 800 600 and 600 600 600 600 600 - 800 1,200
AGCOUNTING ' 1,975 1,875 1,875 1,678 1,675 1,875 1,875 1,876 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 22,600
PAYROLU/SALARIES 45,033 45,833 46,833 46,603 45,833 45,833 45,833 46,80 45,0314 46,834 45,034 45,834 * 550,000
EMPLOYER FICA 3,462 | 3,462 3462 2,467, 3402 3,462 3,462 3462 . 3,462 3dd2 adez 3,462 41,584
EMPLOYER FUTA 784 .0 ] o 0 o o ] T ¢ 0 0 : ™
EMPLOYER SUI 0 0 [} 0 e 0 0 0 0 4,081 4,000 BO0o2 -

0
UNION WELFARE 4410 4,410 4,410 4410 4,410 4,410 4,410 4,830 4,830 4,810 4,830 4,830 £5.020




Databasa:  PRIME Budget Report Page: 2
ENTITY! D29 Prima Dale: 2811
SADORE LANE GARDENS INC Tme: 0314 FM

Cash

Actual amourts from 001 to 02/02

Talal
Mar 2001 Fpr 2001 May 2001 Jun 2001 Jul 2001 Aug 2001 Sep 2001 Oct 2001 Nov 2001 Pec 2001 Jan 2002 Feb 2002 Budgeted
UNION PENSION 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,249 2240 26,880
UNION LEGAL SERVICES 126 1268 128 126 126 128 126 126 128 128 126 124 1512
INION TRAINING 169 isd 168 168 168 . 168 168 168 168 168 168 168 2.01@
WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,919 1,919 1,910 1,919 1919 1.916 1519 1,919 1815 1,012 1,219 109 23028
DISABILITY INSURANCE 100 100 100 100 100 100D 100 100 100 ._mn. 100 too 1,200
PAYROLL PREPARATION 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 od 1,200
WATER & SEWER [} [} 0 4D.000 o] 0 0 . 0 Q 40,000 1} 4] 80,000
MORTGAGE HSBC BANK USA 648 456 84,450 BE,458 BE,456 28,456 8,456 86,458 BE, 456 86,4548 88,466 88,460 fa.456 1,037,472
VMORTGAGE HSOG CREDIT LINE 6,198 . 8,193 6,198 8,198 6,198 8,198 8,198 B. 108 6,198 6198 6,108 a,198 74,376
MORTGAGE ESCROW 73,654 . 13,854 73,854 73,854 73,054 73,854 73,855 T},855 73,855 73,855 73,855 73,855 066,254
LEASE POSTAGE METER 0 0 100 0 0 75 0 0 0 76 0 ] 250
PHONE 500 850G 500 500 B30 500 600 500 500 500 500 800 6,000
PHOME CELLULAR 50 50 &0 50 50 50 40 50 50 50 50 50 Ga0
PHONE ANSWERING SERVICE 200 200 200 200 240 20 200 200 200 200 200 200 2490
PHONE PAGERS 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10D 100 1,200
20STAGE REGULAR 50 §0 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 500
|CENSE/PERMITS/IFEES 300 00 300 300 00 300 300 300 300 300 300 200 3,600
JEMBERSH!P DUES 84 =] 84 ) 84 B84 84 84 a4 84 4 B4 4 1,008
AISCELLANEQUS 1.000 1.000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
"OTAL EXPENSES 350,612 38,745 315,621 358,205 315,718 315,702 Ji6718 316,129 349,164 388,590 311,408 341,294 4,055.474
IET INCOME {LOSS) 18,118 18,475 21,998 18,578 18,504 18,678 18,157 14,868 “.54,204 -7,190 -0,998 43,222

)THER DIGURISEMENTS

THER RECEIPTS




Dmabose: PRIME Comparallve Income Staleme nt Page: i
ENTITY: 020 Slandart iIncome Statement Dale: 440l
Frimo Time: 04:40 FM
SADORE LANE OARDENS INC
Cash
Current Pertod Year-To-Date
Acteal Budget Adunl Budged
Thiw Fab 2001 Feb 2001 Varance Feb 2000 Fab 2001 Vorlanco
REVENUES .
RENT 3,744.20 3,024.00 (80,70) 211% 30,382,324 20,900,063 9,483.24 46.37°%4
PARKING 20,855.00 23,445,00 (2,490.00) -1082% 251,460.00 253,950.00 (2,4840.00) «1.08%
FEES GOLLECTED 025,00 1,15000 (225.00) -18.57% 16,630.00 13,000.00 {3,170.00p -22 0%
MAINYENANGE Z14,37,48 300,401.00 [20,027.62)  -B.66% A,465,744,69 9,604,012.00 C(4DOBT.AZ) A%
SUBLET FEES 0.00 040 0,00 0.00% 1,104,00 0.00 1,104.00 0.00%
STAR-CREDITS {2,847.51} a.00 (1,857.51)  0.00% {20,724.60) 0.00 (26,72460)  0.00%
SPONSOR CONTRIBUTION £,085.00 1,00 9,086,090 0.00% 2T7.484.00 0,00 27,484,00 0.00%
LAUNDRY . B,40,00 420000 4,200,440 100.00% 50,400,00 50,400.00 0.00 0.00%
LATE CHARGES & NAF 0.00 150,00 {750.00) «100.00% 6,735.00 ,000.00 (3,265.00) A0.28%
REFUND 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00% 05,650,09 7,600.00 BB,458.09 1179.44%
INTEREST [NCOME 4,33 1,000,00 (60%5.67) -99.57% 735,74 12,000.00 (1,264.29) 93,87%
PREPAID CHARUES ' 43,14 0.00 434,14 0.00% 434,14 0.Dd 44,14 a.00%
TOTAL zmc_mzcmm. 318,003.74 334,771,00 {18,707.26) -8,60% 3,904,344 30 3.872,362.00 {71,017.70) -1.79%
EXPENSES
FUEL OIL 0.00 54,053.00 54,053.00  100,00% 262,397.63 a%52,065.00 5046793 25.04%
UTILTHES 29,882.23 14,847.00 [6,836.27) ~46.04% 203,456,368 160,110.00 (1324636  -7.02%
SUPPLIES 4,891.71 10,000.00 m.ao.?na 50.00% 104,376 11 120,000.00 16,624.89 15.62%
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 16,84 1.44 10,000.00 (8,841.44)  -A041% 197,305.32 120,000.00 (77,305.03)  -84.42%
SERVICE CONTNACTE 2,000.55 6,462.00 420848 01.75% 04,107.1% 07,635.00 3,527.09 4.01%
AUTO 0.00 150,00 150.00 100.00% 501.20 1,800.00 1.208.80 72.18%
AUTO FUEL Q.00 000 0.00 0.00% 20.00 0.00 (28.00) 0.00%
INSURANCE 8,683.99 9,981.00 807,01 0.80% 90,049.18 101,046.00 10,6866,82 1D.52%
MANAGEMENT 14,660.23 4,683,00 {0.33) 0.00% 162,480.96 102,500.00 0.04 0.00%
COMMISSIONS 0,00 0.00 0,00 Da0% B,a74.48 0.00 {8,a74.48)  .0.00%
LEGAL 3,492.02 1,%00.00 {1,002.02) -132,82% 34,622.22 18,000.00 {16,52227) 4179%
ACCOUNTING 0.00 1,662.00 4,607.00  100.00% 21,742,00 18.324.00 (2,408,00) +12,45%
OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 0,00 0. . 000 -0.00% 18,512,50 000 (16,512.50) 0.00%
PAYROLLUSALARIES 44,930,238 41,200.0D {3,722,35) -5.013% 6r6,479.01 540,750,600 135,720.01) A81%
EMPLOYER FICA 3.010.80 3,1531,00 142.20 4.51% 43,5227 41,369.00 2,950.71)  -5.21%
EMPLOYER FUTA 234,08 c.00 (236.08) Q.00% 930,99 $,600.00 749.01 44,50%
EMPLOYER SUI 2,204.52 0.00 (2,204,52) 0.00% 9,701,132 15,708.00 6,006.66 30.24%



Databare PRIME
ENTITY: 020

Comparative Incoms Slatemand
Stanidard Incems Statomerd

Page: 2
Dale; ol
Time: o4:45 PM

Primae
SADORE LANE GARDENS INC
Cash ‘
Current Parlod Year-To-Dalw
Actual Budget Achual Budgel
Thiw: Feb 2001 Fob 2001 Varance Feb 2001 Fab 2001 Varance
UNION . 8,4560.00 6,944.00 404.00 1.11% 81,280.00 78,888.00 (441100  ETA%
" WORKERS COMPENSATION 2568387 292,00 @271.01  «ii.56% 21,137.28 27,500,060 8,362,72 23.§4%
HEALTH INSLDRANCE 0,00 a,a0 0.00 0.O0% 442.04 . C.00 (443.04) - D.ORY%
LISABILITY INSURANCE (41,96} 100.00 141,96  141.96% 1,003.14 1,200,00 . 160,56 13.91%
PAYROLL PREPARATION 20,30 B83.00 70 3.25% 1,210.24 1,000,00 . {210.24) -21.02%
1499 COMMISSIONS " D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 264,00 0,00 (264.00) 0.00%
MC|'S & CONTINGENCY . 085,000,050 0.00 (85,000.00) 0.00% §20,160.93 117,694.00 (802,474.62) 08).83%
DISCOUNTS ' 0,00 0.00 0.0 0.00% (28.70) 0.00 29,79 a.00%
REAL ESTATE TAXES 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00% 30,%20.28 0.0 {30,126.20) 0.00%
WATER & SEWER \ 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00% 74,293,.72 80,000.00 5,70G.28 7.13%
VIILATIONS 4,00 o000 g.o0 0.00% 70.00 0.00 {70.00) a.co%
HY STATE CORP TAX 4.00 0.00 0.0 0.00% 9,998.55 + 3,400.00 {9,306.56) AT7.C0%
NY STATE ESTIMATED TAX 2,125.00 0.0 (2,125.00) 0.00% 3,863.00 5,600.00 1,737.00 H.02%
MORTGAGE HSBC BANK LSA’ B4,455.96 8B8,458.00 0.04 0.00% 1,037,471.52 1,032.472.00 0,43 0.00%
MORTGAGE HSEG CREDHT LINE 3,636.42 2,607,00 (1.662.42)  -74.53% 30,60575 25,000,00 {5.605.76) -22.78%
MORTGAGE ESCROWY . 51,486.24 61,700.00 16,222.66 23.96% 713,641.54 012,500.L0 D4,650.46 12.14%
LEASE 8254 75.00 {1.54) -10.05% 310,34 325,08 E.66 1. 74%
EQUIPMENT a.00 0.00 .49 0.00% 1.672.72 0.00 {7.57T272) 0.00%
ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 0.00 .00 000 0.00% 452.67 0.00 (452.67) 0.00%
PHONE 494.01 650,00 186,99  24.00% 7,550.08 9,050.00 148094  10.36%
POSTAGE 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00% 630.080 £00.00 {30,38) -B.40%
LICENSEPERMITSIFEES 0,00 300.00 300,00 100.00% 3,288.00 1,484.00 {605.00) -22.84%
MERBERSHIP DUES . 18.00 80.00 2,00 2.50% 912.00 1,000,00 68.00 8.80%
GRATVLATIES & OIFTS 0.00 0.00 000 - OD0% 302013 0.00 [2,029.13) 0.00%
DANK CHARGES 000 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4921 0.00 (492271) 4.00%
MISCELLANECUS To000 1,000,00 W0.00  30.00% 14,731.54 7,000,00 @.781.64) H1.16%
TOTAL EXPENSES 342,240.34 335,465,00 {6,78524)  -2.02% 4,719,345.80 3,842,610.00 (708,835.88) -2001%
MET INCOME (LOSS) {27,1768.40}) {604.00) (28,492.60) 3073.10% (878,0:01,58) (10,148,00) (887.952.58) -0554.07%
OTHER DIBURSEMENTS

LoAN RECENVABLE {1,000.00) 0.00 1,000.00 0.00% 1,800.70 Q.00 [$,808.70) 0.00%
TRANSFER FUNDS OUT 36,000400 a.ao0 (38,000,00) 0.00% 337,4331.00 - 0.0 {337,432.00) 0.00%




Detabues; PRIME Gamparallve tncome Stoteinent Page 3
ENTITY! 029 Standand Income Statarnant Dato; A44/04
Pdma Time! Qa4:49 P2
SADORE LANE GARDENS ING
Cash .
' Currart Perlod Yeour-Tu-Dale
Actun! Rudget Actual Dudget
Thrut Feb 2004 Feb 2001 Vaorlanca Feb 2001 Feb 2001 Vadanco
OTHER REGEIPTS
SECURITY DEPOSIT RECEWVED 0.00 0.00 n.0p 0,00% 47 ,500.00 0.0 47,500.00 0.005%
34,000.00 0.00 38,800.00 0.00% 33743300 0.0 " 337,433.00 0.00%

TRANSFER FUND3 IN



Compamtive Income Statemant

Page:

Dalabase: PRIVE
ENTITY; 020 Standard Income Stalement Dale: 411
Pdme Time! 04:49 PM
SADORE _..bz_m.m)_z._um’.m INC
Cash
Gurrent Patiod Yuar-To-Date
Actual Buxdgei Aclual Budget
Thew Feb 2001 Frb 2001 Varlanoe Feb 2001 Feb 2001 Varlance
REVENUES
RENT 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% §4,659.81 5,000.00 BA65.81  t59.20%
STORAGE . 1,244,230 532500 . {30.70) 5,09% 16,190.52 15,900,00 (700.47) -A.41%
COMMUNITY ROOM RENTAL 0.00 1.00 . 0.0 0.00% 225.00 0.02 225,00 0.00%
PARKING 20,055.00 23,445,00 {2490.00) -10.62% 250,460.00 2563,950.00 (2,450.00) <0,80%
FEES COLLECTED ' .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00% 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00%
FEES APFLICATION ' a75.00 150,00 22500 150.00% 1,875.00 1.800,00 75.00 4.17%
FEES LEGAL RECOVERED 850.00 £,000.00 {450.00) -45.00% 8,605.00 12,000.00 {3,295,00)  ~28.10%
MAINTENANCE 274,373.48 300,401.00 {20,027.52) -8.66% 3,455,744.68 3,004,812.00 {140,007.32) .14%
SUBLET FEES 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00% 1,104.00 0.00 1,104.00 0,00%
STAR CREDITS (2,852.51) 0.00 {2,857.51) 0.00% (24,724.69) 0,00 {20,724.69) 0.00%
SPONSOR CORTRIBUTION 9,085.00 0.00 9,085.00 0.00% 27.404.00 0.00 27,484.00 0.00%
LAUNDRY £.400.00 4,200,00 4,200,600  100.C0% 50,400.00 §9,400.00 0.00 0.00%
LATE CHARGES & NS¥ 0.a0 740.00 ﬁmo.bE -100.00% 5,735.00 1.000.00 (3,265.00}) -38.28%
REFUND tNSURANCE .00 0.00 0.0 0.00% 283824 Qa0 - 2,020.24 0.00%
REFUND REPAIRS 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00% 183,82 Q.0 1a3.02 0.00%
REFUND MORTGAGE ESCROW 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 92,636.03 Q.00 92,036.03 0.00%
REFLUND WORKERS COMMP ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00% .00 7,500,040 (7.500,00) ~100.00%
INTEREST INCOME 4.33 1,060,000 {885.67) -BRET%H 735.74 12,000.0¢ {11,264,26) -92.87%
PREPAID CHARGES 24,14 0,00 434.14 0.00% 434,14 0.00 434,14 0.00%
TATAL REVENLUES 310,062.74 A34,771.00 {19,707.16) £5.80% 3,HH1,344.30 3,972,302.00 (71,017, 70} -1.78%
EXPENSES
FUEL OIL 0,00 54,053.00 84,055.00  100.00% 262,297.46 352,665.00 9040735 25.54%
UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 18471.36 12,568,00 (5.005.39) -48.59% 174,533.12 162.6522.00 {14.801.12} T.I2%
UTILITIES - GAS 3,210.87 2,281.00 (g29.87) HO.TI% 28,023.2) 27, 470.00 1.446.2))  -5.28%
SLUPPLIES 4,92.76 10,000.00 8,088.25 5C.00% 90,090.40 120,000,00 20,908.80 24.52°%
SUPPLIES POO!, Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.06% 4,708.07 Q.00 (4,708.07) 0.00%
SUPPLIES PLUMBDING .00 0.00 0:.00 Q.00% 3,032,46 q.00 (3.032.45) 0.00%
SUPPLIES UNIFORMS 77.96 £.00 {77.66) 0.00% 2,042.67 0.00 (2,042.67) 0.00%
SUPPLIES LANDSCAPING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,480.52 0.¢0 {1,496.52) 0.00%
REPAIRS & MANTENANCE 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.80  100.00% 611,26 120,000,640 110,376.84  98.48%
R&M BOILERMHVAC 12,9397 0.00 (12,131.97 0.00%% 48,766.68 . 0.ca {48,766.58) 4.00%




Dalabase: PRIVE Comparative Incoma Statement Pago: 2
ENTITY: 029 Standard Igoma Stalemert Dates 44
Prima Tine! 04:49 PM
SADORE LANE GARDENS ING
Cash
Currant Patiod Year-To-Date
Agtunl Dudpsi Actual Budget
Thiw Feb 2001 Feb 2001 Varlanoce Feb 2001 Feb 2001 Vadance
REM CLEANING Gif.t0 D00 ({519.16) D.00% 2,954, 49 0.00 {2,354,49) 0.00%
'REM PLASTER & TRE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5.485.62 .00 (540662}  D.00%
R&M ENVIRONMENTAL , 541,25 LiXil ] . (541.26) 0.00% 541,25 0.00 {4 1.25) D.00%
R&M ELEVATOR 764.94 .00 . (784,94) 0.00% 11,607.27 0.00 141,807.27) 0.00%
R&M PLUMBING . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 40,561.64 and (46,683,04) 0.00%
RaM ELECTYRIC 75.00 0.00 ({78.00) 0.00% 2,032.48 0.00 ' [2,80248) 0.00%
R2ZM PAINTING 1,700.00 0.0 {1,700.00) 0.00% 17,080,868 0.00 (17,581,486} 0.00%
RAM SANITATION . 0,00 400 0,00 0,00% 7.847.14 000 {7.047.14) 0.00%
RAM COMPACTORANCINERATOR 0,00 0.00 0,00 G.00% 4,409.62 0.00 (4,469,93) 0.00%
REM INTERCOM 467,23 0.00 ©57.23)  0.00% 4,734.90 0.00 @7ad.38)  0.00%
R&M GLASS 0.00 0.0 0,00 0.00% 32,2431 0,00 {3,243,31) 0.00%
REMROOF A WATERPROOFING 0.00 0.0l 0,00 0.00% 2,800.00 009 {2,000,00) 0.00%
REM LANDSGAPING 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00% $,035.85 0.00 {0.0356.05) 0.00%
R&M EXTERMINATING 0.00 0,00 . 0.00 6.00% 1,027.02 0.00 {1.027.02) 0.00%
RAM LOCKSMITH 829,00 0,00 . {529,96) 0.00% 001521 0.00 [8,015.21} D.O0Y%
RA&M PARKING LOT 000 .00 0.00 0.00% 50,00 0.00 {50.00} 0.00%
RAM GARMGE 0,00 4.00 0.00 0.00% 068.48 0,00 {80048} 0.00%
REM DUILDING SECURITY 0,00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00% T.561.60 1,00 {7.581.60) C.00%
naM APPLIANCESIPARTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00% 170.29 000 {170.39) 0.00%
Ra&)A FLOORING . 0.00 0,40 0.00 0.00% 310.00¢ 0.00 (310,00} 0.00%
RE&M FIRE EXTINGUISHER 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,90% 1,271.4% 0,00 {1,274.45) 0.00%
RaM EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 Q.00 D.00% 23047 0.00 {33017 100%
R&M ANTENNA i 7000 0.00 (70.38) 0,00% 404418 .00 (4.844.18) B.00%
RAM MASONRY 0.00 0,00 Q.qo 0,00% 1,000.00 0.0p {1,500.00) 0.00%
RAM COPIER 161,66 04.00 (1561.55) 0.00% 151.5% 0.0 (161.68) 0.90%
R&M PHOME 0.00 000 0.00 0.00% 171.20 0.00 (73.20) 0,00%
R&M POOL 0.00 .00 000 0.00% 1,342,34 0.00 (1.342,14) 0.00%
R&M WINDOW 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 67500 . 0,00 _(576.00 G.00%
SERVICE CONTRAGTS 0.00 n.oa 0.00 Q.00% 1,8258,00 4.00 41,826.00) 0.00%
CONTRACT SNOW REMOVAL 1,082.50 0.9 {$.082.60)  0.00% 4,330.00 5,660.60 Ao b0.00%
CONTRACT CLEANING 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00% 240,00 0.00 {240,008 Q.00%
GONTRACT LANDSCAPING 243,60 1,867.00 1,420.44 BE.39% 18,771.13 20,000,00 122287 6,61%
CONTRACT ELEVATOR 0.00 3.400.00 3,400.00  100.00% 40,652.38 40,800.00 {152.00) 0.31%
CONTRAGCT EXTERMINATING 436.04 625,00 138,86 22.23% 711419 7,500.00 395,61 B.A%
CONTRAGT SANITATION ' 0.00 800.00 0G40  900.00% 7,463.50 9,800.00 213042 22.25%
CONTRAGT SPRIWKLET 0.00 0.0 0,00 0.00% 1,83737 500,00 {1,137.37) -227.47%
CONTRACT WATER TREATWENT 281,45 0.00 (281.45) 0.00% 642.90 576,00 $2.10 210%



PRIME Compuralive [ncome Stalgment . Pager 3
pz8 gisndard Income Statamant Dals: 4401

Ptime Yime: 04:48PM

SADORE LANE GARDENS INC
Cosh
Currant Perlod ¥aar-To-Date
Aclual Budgel Actuat Budget
Theu: Feb 2001 Feb 2001 Vadance Feb 2001 Feb 2001 Varance

CONTRACT SECURITY 0.00 0.00 000 D.00% 929.60 Q.c0 (929.60) G.00%
CONTRAGT FIRE SAFETY 090 0.00 000 0.00% 274.98 ¢.00 (274.96) 0.00%
AUTO GASOLINE 000 50.00 6,00  100.00% 000 600.00 |ao0000  100,00%
AUTO REPAIR & MAINTENGE 0.00 100,02 L100.00  100.00% 601,20 t,200.00 96,00 58.22%
AUTO PUEL 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00% 28.00 0,00 {26.00} 0.00%
HSURANCE 8,760,97 6,201.00 1,220.83 12.22% 83,630,54 07,048.00 8.215.49 8.47T%
NSURANGE AUTO 0.00 0,00 ) Q.00 ¢.0D% 4,885.62 4.600,00 2,704 08.70%
RSURANCE OFFICE ' 22,02 0.0p . [222:92) 0.00% 22302 ©,00 (223.02) ¢.090%
WANAGEMENT . 14,582.33 14,683.00 {0.33) 0.00% 162,409,865 162,500.00 0.04 0.00%
COMMISSIONS LEASING Q.90 0.00 . 000 DAI0% 8,374,48 0.00 {8,374.49) 0.90%
LEGAL 364.03 500.00 131.17 26.23% 20,262.40 8,000.00 (14,262.40) -23T.7T1%
LEGAL DEFAILTS 247500 1,000.00 {1,475.00) -14T.50% 8,005.00 12,000.00 2,504.00 A2.53%
LEGAL UNIONAABOR 550.00 Q.00 . [85D.00) D.00% 6,163.82 0,00 {6,163.82) 0.00%
ACCOUNTIHG 0.00 1,667.00 1,867.00 100.00% 1,742.00 19,334.00 (2,400.00) ~12.45%
ARCHITECT 0,00 .00 : ooo 0.00% 407,50 0.00 {487.5Q) 0.00%
ENGINEERING . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00% 16,025.00 0.0d {16,025.00} 0.00%
PAYROLUSALARIES H 44,830.28 41,208.03 (3,722.38) -3.03% 576.470.01 540,750.00 (15,720,01) 451%
EMPLOYER FICA A,010.80 3.163.00 142.20 4.51% 43,522.11 41,269.00 {2,163.71) £5.21%
EMPLOYER FUTA 206.00 0.00 *{234.08) 0.00% D30.0% 1,660.00 749.04 44,58%
EMPLOYVER SUI " 2,284,682 0,00 {2.204.52) 0.00% 9,701.32 15,748.00 0,066.88 38,24%
UNION WELFARE 4,085.00 4,410.00 J15.00 TA4% 49,342.00 48,760.00 (2.580.,00) «6.54%
UNION PENSION 2.080.00 2,240.00 s 160,00 714% 27,360.00 26,860.00 (480,00} -176%
LINICN LECAL SERVICES 197.00 128,00 - 800 744K 1,208.00 1,37200 {10.90) <LA7%
UNION TRAINING 155.00 108.00 % 12.00 TA4% 1,809.00 1,870.00 {13.00) -0.89%
UNION DUES 2.00 0.00 (2.00)  0.00% 1,584.00 0.00 {1,594.00) 0.00%
LINIOH ANNUITY 0.00 c.on 0.00 0.00% {308.00} 049 308,00 0.00%
\NIOH ASSESSMENT . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 271.00 0.0 27.%0) 0.00%
WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,683.87 ‘2,292,500 {271.87) -11.88% 21,137.28 27.500.0) 6,362,72 23.14%
HEALTH INSURANCE 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00% 443,04 0,00 {443,04) 0.00%
DISABILITY INSURANGE (41.96) 100.00 141,08 141.98% 103214 1,200.00 180,88 1301%
PAYROLL PREPARATION 23.30 43,00 270 A25% Lz 1,000.00 (210.24) -21.02%
1009 PHILIP RAKIERI 0.30 0.00 400 0.00% 264,00 -0.00 {264.00) 0.00%
MCI'S & CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 000 0.00% 15.,550.94 117,604,00 102,133.00  06.70%
MCtAUILD NG 30,000.00 0.00 {30,000.00) 0.00% 189,134,006 0,00 {169,134.86) 0.00%
MC| APARTMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 11,620.00 0,00 L11,620.00) 0.00%
MCl WINDOW 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00% 459,822.64 0,00 {498,022,84) 0.00%
LGt ROOFANATERPROGQFING 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00% 124,000.00 0.00 [134,000.00) 4.00%
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SADORE LANE GARDENS INC '
Cush
Current Parted Year-To-Dale
Adual BPudget Acluat Budget
Thin+ Fab 20 Feb 2001 Varlanos Feb 2001 Feb 2001 * Varlance

MC| BOILEIVHVAC ' 3%,000.60 b.Og (35,000.00} 4.00% 85,030,489 0.410 (85,030.4%) 0.00%
MG SIDEWALK Q.00 0. 0.00 0.00% 8,00.00 D40 (6,000.0%% 0.00%
DISCOUNTS 0,00 o.r aep 0.00% {2978} 0,00 28.79 0.00%
REAL ESTATE TAXES 0.00 0.00 .00 0.40% 2.476.94 0.00 {2.478.94) 0.00%
REAL ESTATE YAX SCRIES {.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 268,021.09 0.00 {26,921,68) Q.00%
R/E TAX STAR REFUND .00 Q.00 .00 0,00% 72742 0.00 - {727.47) 0.00%
WATER & SEWER .00 0,00 £.00 0.00% 74293712 $0,000.00 5,708,2¢ 7.12%
VIOLATIONS ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60% 10.00 0.00 (70.00) 0.00%
NY STATE CORP TAX 0.00 4.00 000 0.00% 9,900,50 3,600.00 ‘$0,398.58) ~177.68%
Y STATE ESTIMATED TAX H 2,126.00 D.00 {2,125.00) 0,00% 3,8063.00 5,60.00 1,737.00 3.01%
MORTOAGE HSBG BANK USA 84,455,06 $6,468,00 - 004 0.00% 1,037, 471.52 1,007,472.00 0,44 »90%
MORTGAGE HSPC CREDIT LINE 303542 2,083.00 {1,66242) -T4.63% 30,095.7% 25,000.00 {500%73) -22.78%
MORTGAGE ESCROW 61,4854 67,708,00 160,222,406 13.55% Ti3,841.54 #42,500.00 SiL8508.40 12.14%
LEAST POSTAGE METER 62.54 75.00 (7.64) -1 0.05% 319.24 325.00 5,08 1.74%
EQUIPMENT . Q.00 a,00 0.00 0,00% 400,00 0.00 (400,00} 0,00%
EQtIIFMENT EXERCISE 2.e0 0.60 0.00 0,00% 1,700.00 0.00 {0, 700.00) 0.00%
EQUIPMENT PHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00% 2.596,00 0.00 (2,590.00% 0.00%
ECQIUIPMENT COMPUTERS 0,00 ¢4.00 0.00 0.00% 242472 a.00 (3,524.72) 0.00%
EQUIPMENT TWO WAY RADIOS 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00% 25000 0.0 " (350.00) 0.00%
ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00% 75.00 0.00 {76.00) 0.00%
SIGNAGE 0.00 0.00 1.49 0.00% 377.67 0.00 (377.67) 0.00%
PHONE 3,003.50 200,00 (2,733,580 -011,19% 4,640.78 5,600.00 750,24 132.64%
PHONE CELLULAR 0.00 &§0.00 50,00  100.00% 16043 £00.00 439,57 73.24%
PHOME ANSWERING SERVICE 27,01 200,00 172,99  BG.50% 2,362.8¢ 1,G50,00 {712.87) -42.20%
PHOMNE PAGERS 9.00 100.00 100,04  1K.00% 205.00 1,200.00 065,00 82.92%
PHQNE 914-793.1014 (2,560,58) Q.00 2,566,50 0.00% 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00%
POSTAGE 0.00 Q.00 0,00 0.00% 550.7% Q.00 (550.76) 0.00%
POSTAGE REGULAR .00 50.00 60.00  100.00% 088 600.00 560.15 £84.86%
POSTAGE QVER NIGHT .00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00% 40,76 1.00 {4B.78) 0.00%
UCENSEPERMITSIFEES 0,00 300,00 300.00 (00.G0% 3,289.00 2684.00 {605,00) ~22.54%
MEMBERSHIP DUES 8.00 B4.00 2.00 2.50% 212,00 41,000.00 a8.00 BA0%
GRATUITIES & CIFTS .00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,029.13 0.00 {3,025,13)} 0.00%
BANK CHARGES 0.0 .00 000. 0.N0% 492,11 0,00 {482,71) 0.00%
MISCELLANEOUS ¥00.00 1,000.00 300.00 30,00% 13,607.70 7,000,00 16,607.70)  -B4,4D%
COPIES, POSTAGE & FAX 0.00 0.5 0.00 0.00% 273.04 . G.00 (273.04) 040%
DONATIONS a.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00% 900.00 .00 (900:00) 0,00%
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§ SADORE LANE GARDENS ING
H Cash
: ) Current Pecod Year-To.Date
: Actual Budget Actual Budget v,
Thi . Feb 2001 Feb 2001 Varlance Feb 2001 Feb 2001 . Vardanoe
TOTAL EXPENSES B 342,240,04 23545500 {6,785.34) -2,02% 4,779,345.08 3,082.610.00 (764,836,86) 20,01% )
NET IHCOME {LOSS). {27,176,60) (884.00) {28,452.60) WrA19% (078.001.58) {10,148.00) " (B67,863.58) 554,974
: OTHER DIBURSEMENTS
_,
_1, LOAN RECEWADLE P FERNAND . {200.00} 000 200.00 0.00% 3,404.00 0.0 [3,401.00) D.C0%
B LOAN RECEIVABLE JNUNEZ {200.60) .00 20000 a.00% 1,255.70 0.0% [1,258.70) 0.00%
' LOAM RECEIVABLE M MARTINE 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00% (3,600.00) 4,00 3,500.00 0.00%
LOAN REGEIVABLE BLOPEZ {150.00) 0.00 160.400 D.O0% 760.00 oao {750.00) 0.00% ,
LOAN RECEWABLE J.COLON {50,00) 0.6 60.00 0.00% (200.00) o.00 . 200.00 o.00% ' . ,
LOAN RECEIVABLE E CEDENRO : {400.00} 0.00 400.00 0.00% 100,03 Q.00 {100.00) 0.00%
TRANSFER FUNDS OUT 36,000,00 Q.00 (38,000.00) 0.00% 337,433.00 000 {337.432.00} o00%
| _ GTHER RECEIPTS A
, SECLURITY DEPOSIT RECEIVED . 0.00 0.0 0.90 0.00% 47,500.00 0.00 47,500.00 O.H%
1 TRANSFER FUNDS IN 16,000.00 0.00 34,000.00 D.O0% 3137,433.00 0.00 337,432.00 0.00%




BUDGET NOTES DEVELOPMENT 023

REVENUES:

Mainienanee Charges:

Besed on current maimenance charge of §2 .89 par share, which £3,604,812
was tamporarily reduced in March 1996 from §2.53 per share. ,

The Corporation has 103,945 shares ouzrending.

Rent:
Nextel Amvnna liscenes pays reat for rooftop.  Contract expires $ 30,000
1/31/06 with two 5 year renewal options and increases 4% peT year.
Year 1 Ending 1/02 $2500/month
Year2 1403 $2600/month
Year3 1/04 £2704/month
Year4d 1/05 $2812/fmonth
Year 5 1R6 $2924/month
Parking:
Based on contract with DJP Managernent. $23,445/month £281,340
Laundry:
Based on lezse agreement with [del0- Matic which expires $ 50400
September 30, 2005; $4,200.00 per month
Storage: .
Pased an kst years remm! of storage bins $ 15000
Interest Income: o
Intsrest received from money caming 26c0URIS. $ 12,000
EXPENSES:
Fuel Oil:
Rased on last three years consumgprion of #6 fue! oit at 50.90 per gallon
1958 1993 2000 gyerese
416,528 440235 464,715 240, 526x5.90=356473

The average price of #6 ofl purchesed in 2000 was $.90 per zallon including sajes tax.

Utilities:
Elecirie based on last years consumption plus 10%% aricipated cost increase.
Gas based on Lst years constmption plus 10% anticipated cost inerease.

Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance:
Based on last 3 years average cxpenses and comparative supplies, repairs and meint2nance expenses.

CONTRACTS:

Snow removal: PML Contracting $4.330.00 per year, payeble in Jan., Feb., March and April

Landscaping: Vincenzo Szlubro £1,722.00 per month for § months & Dorothy Cameatlisri for indoor
plants -

Bofler Water Treamment: OCS Chemical $552 per year

Extcrminzsing: Based on contract with Superict Exterminators, epproximately seds per menth (depends

on fumber of aparements serviced)

Senitation:. A-1.Compaction $595.00 per pick up

Spriokler: Rael Sprinkler $498.00 per year for garage

Elevator; Based o contract with Statey Elevator Co. $3,400 per month , increasing 2 fmpEr yeir on

1102 :

INSURANCE:
DE/15/00 « 06714104



Property § 23326.00 Royal Tnsurance Company

General Liahility $ 5432000 Legion Insurance Company

Directors & Officers - § 270000  Federal Insurzmce Comp2ny

Crime $ 1,13500  Yederal Insurance Company

Boiler & Machinery $ 2,839.00 Hartford Steam; & Boiler

Umbrella $ 10.088.00 American Guarantee Insurance Company
5 94,408.00

5 5400.00 Brokers Commission Kornreich Ins. Co.
$ 99,308.00 Total
Budget roupded to $109,000

Automobile . Merchants Insurance 2,282
Budget rounded to $2,300

MANAGEMENT:

Budgered figure brsed on a contract with Prime Locations, Ine. at an annual
rate of $175,000.

PROFESSIONAL FEES:

Accountant:
BKH&D, CP-A. 516,000 per ye=r + miscellencous expeases.
1098"s prepared by Prime Locations, ine. 2,600.00 per year.

Lepal: :
Estirnated repular legal cxpenses that may be incutred. Does ot inchude default
charges billed to responsible partics

PAYROLL: .

The building staff consists of fourteen Unian employees who are members of SEIU Local 32 E, plus'] nop
unicen employes,

. The weekly reguler payroli = £9,051. The union staff will receive 2 reise on September 15, 2001, the
budgeted figure is based an 60 weeks inéluding overtime, vacaton and holidays. In addiion, $6,947 hus
been 2dded for payrolt contingencics.

Employer Payroll Taxes:

FICA, 7.65% .

FUTA 556.00 per employee (14 employees)

SUl  6.E% per 8,500 per employes (14 employees)

Union:

The Corporation is a member of Service Employees Intemational Union,
Local 32 E. The Corporation must meke contributions es per the contrect
between the Corporation and the Union, Local 32 E.

Warkers Compensation:
‘[he State Insurance Fund ~ Payroll x 4.24%

Payroll Preparztion: .

The Corporation uses ADP 1o prepare, process end filz 2l payroll checks and tax
returns on behalf of the Corporation. ADP is responsible for the correct fEng of
these retumns and deducts these charges dirsctly from the operating eccount,

FRANCHISE TAX:
Corporate Franchise Texes for New York Stte are estimated and
prepared and filed by the Corporation’s C.P.A.

MORTGAGE:
$11,850,000 first mortgage with HSBC 2t 7.04% Interest, Due December 15, 2008,

$ 2,500,000 credit line mortgage with HSBC evan interest which floats at

1 %% over 30 day LIBOR(which on Mearch 1*=7.4375%). The Cerporaticn amicipates owing 2 1,000,000
average balance of principal doring this fiscal year.

ESCROW:
Rez! Estate Tazes:
- 2001 200001
Block Lot Assessment County City of Yonkers
4450 100 741,000 57579.31 263,513.19

445¢ 120 696,000 5448872 . 248,363.60



4450 140 338,600 26,76520 118,305.08

4450 150 29,500 724252 31,474.60

4450 176- 185 87,800 7110.64 30,711.48

4451 2] -26 12,500 96983 442191

Totsl 154,556.28 | 695.855.86
County §154,556.28
Ciry(estimated) ~ ST31.698.65
588625493

*Thers is no merease sxpected for County taxes.
*City taxes estimared 1o fncrease by 5%. The previous year increased by 9%.

* “This tax ler fs paid by the Corporarion directly and not throogh the escrow account
WATER & SEWER:

Pased on last two years average et a cost of 80,000

PHONE:
In zddition 10 the mapagement office, the Corporation pays the Superintendemts telephone expenss,
enswering service, one cell phane and pagers.

MISCELLANEOUS:

License/Permite/Tees: Charges for various licenses required by law

Membership dues: Joint Industry Advancemens Fund, Boilders Instrote

Bank Charges: No charges exeept for retmmed deposited checks. The Cosporaton
cherges §25.00 per bonnced check back to any shareholder whose check is retmned.



at,

PriieE LoOCATIONS, FLHC.

Ren! Estate Management, Leasing & Sales

MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL SHAREHOLDERS

FROM:  BOBLINDENBAUM, PROPERTY MANAGER

RE: _ SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

JUNE 4, 2001

At the regularly schediled Board Meeting the Beard of Directors apprwcd the Corporanon’s
Budget for the curent fscal yeer. The budget inchudes = increase iu maintenance charges of
appromm.a.tely 7.5% (exactly $0.22 per share] effective July 1, 2001.

Sadare Lane is one of the few cooperetives in Wesichestar County who have not experieased
maintsmanes increases yeer sfter year. Actuzlly maintenance has not only remained stable but
was reduced in 1996 and remzing iower wday then in 1993. Unforamately, our property is 2ging
and the need fir seplacemeas such as roofs, windows, boilers, as well as other budlding systems
has depleted otir reserve fimd. In zddition, fixed operating expenses such as fuel ¢l utilities, real
esiate taxes and payroll have increased subctam:.nny and are beyond management's and the
poard's control :

The Board regrets having 10 inezease these charges, howewer, they re commiteed To muinteining

- & baleneed budget 2nd belthy reserve fund to protec: apartment vajues and the quality of liviag

at Szdore Lane.

To exlculate your new monthly maintenencs clnrge maltiply the numbcr of shz'*s allocated to
your zparement by 33,11,

Sadore Lane still remszing a2z one of the Iowest mzinterznce fees- of any cooperzive in
Westchester Coumty.

Should vou beve any questions, plesss feel free to call,

733 YONKERS AVENUE » YONKERS, NEW YORK 10702 » 914¢853-7400 w B4 -8B~ 2273 fax
50 WASHINGTON ST = NORWALK, CONNEDTICLT 08254 = 203-238+4400 n 2931355 E25T sax



TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT
TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS

1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: September 3, 2002

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE
ORTIGINAI. OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE
FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 2, 1984; THE STXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE
SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH
AMENDMENT = DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 19%2; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1995;
THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY
SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 199%7; THE TWENTY THIRD
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000;
AND THE TWENTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 24, 2001 AND SHOULD BE
READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN. : :



Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LILC

The Cooperative 0Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to
cooperative ownership premises at 1-5 Sadore ILane, Yonkers, New
York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended {(the "Plan")
is hereby further amended as follows:

(1) The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to
297 of the 775 Apartments at the Premises, representing 38.32% of
all Apartments, as set forth in Exhibit A annexed.

(2) The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and the
payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
Unsold Share soid. The Sponsor is current in all its financial
~obligations to the.Apartment.Corporation,;and;dufing the.previousj
twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect to
any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

(3) The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, hoids the Shares
allocated tc those Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A" annexed
hereto. The 'aggregate monthly maintenance charggs due in
connection with the Unsold Shares are $126,300.21. The aggregate
monthly rents received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold
Shares are allocated are $166,111.97. The Sponsor owns the Shares
allocated to one additional Apartment; that Apartment had been

previously sold .subject to Sponsor financing which was later

27AMEND2 ., COFP . -1~
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5002 . “The Apartment Corporation's audited financial statements for

CERT
P ]
TR

foreclosed by the Sponsor. The monthly maintenance charge due in
connection with these Shares is $5211.48. The monthly'fent received
from the tenant of the Apartment to which these Shares are
allocated is $§725.63. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations tof%he
‘Apartment Corporation from the rent collected.

The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments tO which
Ungold Shares are allocated immediately. As those Apartments are

‘Sold  the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment

‘Corporation will decrease.

(4) - The Apartment Corporation has not vyet received its

audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended February 28,

. the fiscal vyear ended February 28, 2001 were included in the

“ Twenty-sixth Amendment.

(5) Some of the principals of the Sponsor, as individual

“holders of unsold shares or units or as general partners or

‘principals of the sponsor or holder of unsold shares, own more than

10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium

-conversion projects. The offering plans for these buildings are on

"file with the Department of TLaw and are available for public

inspection. The principals of the Sponscor, as individual holders

'of unsold shares, are current on all financial obligations 1in
“respect of these other cooperatives in which they owns shares or

~units as individuals, general partners oI principals.

Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" is a list of the identity of

each principal of the Sponsor who owns more than 10% of the shares

27AMEND2 . COP o =2-




of other buildings, and the address of said building.

{6) Annexed as Exhibit "C" is the Bpartment Corporatioﬁ's
budget for January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2002 as adopted by the
~‘board of directors of the Apartment Corporation.

(7) The current maintenance charges are $3.11 per share per
month; the maintenance charges were last increased July 1, 2001,
and this increase was the first since 1957.

(8) The current board of directors of the Corporation was
elected at the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on June
13, 2001 asg was disclosed in the Twenty-sixth Amendment. The next
annual meeting has not been scheduled vet; the annual meeting is
typically held approximately one month after distribution of the

annual financial statements. The following are the current

officers and directors: Louls Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein,
vice president, Gordon Burrows, secretary, Charles Scheinberg,
treasurer, Roy Stillman, ,\Philip Rosen, and'.Abraha-m Roller. ©Of the
foregoing, Philip Rosen, Roy Stillman and Abraham Roller are
affiliated with the Sponsor or a-Holder of Unscld Shares. The
Sponsor gave up control of the board of directors as of the meeting
held on Bpril 26, 1984.

{9) The Sponsor's attorneys in connection with amendments to
thig Offering Plan and the sales of Unsold Shares are Gross and
Gross LLP, having their office at 9 West Prospect Avenue, Mount
Vernon, New York 10550.

(10) The Offering Plan may be used for twelve {12) months from
the date of this Amendment.

(11} The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended

27AMEND2 .COP . -3-




hereby, is incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as
if set forth at length. All terms uéed in this Amendment, not
otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to
“them in the Offering Plan.
(12} Except as sget forth herein there have been no material
“‘¢hanges in the terms of the Offering.
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TCOWERS LLC
Sponsor
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

APT, # SHARES APT. # SHARES
BUILDING NO. 1

1A* 96 23 100
1E 130 2E 134
1F 155 2H 128
1L 162 2T 112
1Y 162 2K 159
3B 205 2M 100
3F 163 ' 2P 100
3G 132 2T 166
3N 102 2U 134
3R* 70 2% 166
3T 168 4B 207
3U 136 . 4G 134
3V 136 ax 165
3X 168 471, ' 170
37 102 aM s 104
SA 106 4T 170
SE 140 _ av 138
5@ 136 ay 170
5L ja72 | 6B 108
5N 106 6B _ 211
58 140 6E 142
5Y 172 6F 169
78 213 67 122
7C 11.0 61 174
7D ‘ 78 © | BN - 108
76 - 140 6V | 142
7H 140
unsoldt.sad -1 -

7/25/2



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
77 124
T7s 144
T 176
lav | 142
7X 176
7% 110
B 4,614.00 3,733.00
8,347.00
Building Totals:
Apartments: 53
e . Shares: 8,347
JEiBUILDING NO. 2
1A - 96 2C 95
”H%§ 1F - 155 2G 134
0 - 60 2" 134
1T - 151 2M 100
1V 126 2N 100
1w 110 2R 64
3¢ 97 28 128
33 1120 2U 130
3L 168 oW 114
3p 97 2Y 166
3T | 157 4R 104
W 116 4D 68
“3X - - {163 4AF 163
5B 209 AG - 138
5P - C {101 4H 138
5T 161 4K 170
unsoldt .sad -2

7/25/2




SADORE LANE, YONXKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT, # SHARES SHARES
5Y 172 4L 1170
7E 138 4aM 104
7G 144 40 207-
7H 144 4T i59
.7J 128 4X 165
TN 110 L7 104
7P 105 64 .08
TR 74 6E 136
77 110 6F ig7
6H 142
6K 174
el 138
6V 138
6W 122
6Y 174
3,212.00 4,154.00
7,366.00
Building Totals: .
Apartments: 56
Shares:
BUILDING NO.
1B 96 2B 203
iD 64 2E 134
iE 130 2G 134
1F 162 2H 134
1J 114 23 118
1K 162 2L i66
1L le2 25 134

unsoldt . sad
7/25/2




.

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

7/25/2

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
1M 96 2V 134
10 54 4n 104
1p* 96 4G 138
|18 130 4% 170
1T 162 4R 72
|10 130 48 138
1X 162 Ay 138
1Y 162 AW 122
1% 96 4% 104
3A 102 6B 211
3C 102 5C 108
3D 70 6D 76
3G 136 6F 142
3K 158 6F 174
3M 102 6J 126
3P 102 5K 174
33 136 EL* 174
3Y 168 6D* 108
5G 140 6R 76
5H 140 6U 142
5K 172 6V 142
5M 106 67 108
SN 106
5R 74
58 140
5T 172
5V 140
SW 124
unsoldt.sad -4



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSQLD_ARPARTMENTS

Exhibit A
“ -~
APT. # SHARES \ APT. % SHARES
5X 172
5% 106
7¢ 110
7D : 78
7G 144
7L ~|17s
70 213
7X 176
5,563.00 - 13,904.00
9,467.00
Building Totals:
Apartments: 72
Shares: 9,467
—
BUILDING NO. 4
’Vlc_ - 91 ' 2B ' 203
11m 124 2C 95
1J 112 - 2E 128
1N ‘ 96 |2 132
10 60 |27 ' 116
1P 91 ' 2K 164
1T | 157 120 203
1X 162 25 128
1Y 162 2U 134
3R 102 2W 118
ac 97 . | 2E ' 132
3H 136 AF . 163
3J 118 4K 168
‘ - —
3K 166 4v 138 '
unsoldt.sad -5 -

7/25/2




SADORE LANE, YONXERS, NEW YORK
NSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES ADT. #° SHARES
38 130 4w 122
30 B Y- 4x 1170
3W 120 AY | 170
5A ' 106 GA% | 108
5B 209 | 6C 103
5D 70 | 6F 167
5F 165 6G 1142
53 ' 122 6L, 174
5K 170 6M 108
50 209 6P 103
5R 70 6S 136
5T 167 6X 174
5V 140 6Y 174
5X 172 |
- |52 106
s | ZB 213
7H 144
7K 174
7B. |10s
79 138
7T . 171
7U 144
7X | 176
7Y - | 17s
5,207.00 . - }32.873.00
9,080.00
Building Totals: -
Apartments: _66
Shares 9,242
unsoldt.sad -6 -

7/25/2




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOID APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
‘ —_—
APT, # SHARES APT. # SHARES
BUILDING NO. 5
LG 128 . | 2E 203
L 128 2K 134
LM 94 - 2N 163
1E 128 2P 132
1H 114 2R _ 132
1L 132 4B 86
3A 84 4R 138
3R 136 aAC 138
ac 136 4F ' 138
3D 136 Xe! 138
3R 205 4H 120
3J 118 4L ’ 138 - -~
35 102 4p | - {138
5M | 169 AR - 138
5N 169 6C 142
5P | 140 6E 211
7B 144 6K 142
7E 213 6L 142
7F 144 6R 142
7G 144
7K 144
™ 173
TN 173
7P 144
7R 144
13,522.00 2,715.00
6,257.00 A~
unsoldt.sad = - -7 -

7/25/2




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
Building Totals:
- Apartments: 24
Shares: 6,257
Project-Unsold Share Totals:
Apartments: 297
Shares: 40,611
puilding 1 . 2R 68+* Toribio (foreclosed - atock certificate

& proprietary lease- in file no. 93-355)

*#NOT AN UNSOLD SHARE UNIT
BUT OWNED BY SPONSCR

297 apartments unsold out of 77h =

38.322%
40,611 shares out of 103,945 =
39.0697%
Total for project:
Shares: 40,679
. Apartments 298
unsoldt.sad -8 -

7/25/2;




EXHIBIT "B"
PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CO-0OPS

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

Individual's Percentage Building
Name Interest Address
PHILIP ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.

Yonkers, New York

71.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MILDRED ROLLER 21.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MICHELLE ROSEN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

WENDY LANDIS 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

PHYLLIS RASKIN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

RITA ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Centrzl Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York



. AccountMame,, . ...

INCOME.:
MAINTENANCE

LAUNDRY

LATE CHARGES & NSF
LEGAL FEE RECOVERY
INTEREST INCOME
APPLICATION FEES

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES:
FUEL OIL -
UTILITIES - ELECTRIC
UTILITIES - GAS
GASOLINE
SUPPLIES
. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

R&M AUTO
CONTRACT SNOW REMOVAL
CONTRACT L ANDSCAPING
CONTRACT ELEVATOR
CONTRACT EXTERMINATING
CONTRACT SANITATION
CONTRACT SPRINKLER
CONTRACT WATER TREATME
LICENSEPERMITSIFEES
MANAGEMENT
LEGAL
LEGAL DEFAULTS

~ ACCOUNTING

. PAYROLL & RELATED COSTS

. EMPLOYER FICA

. EMPLOYER FUTA

. EMPLOYER NY SUt
UNION WELFARE

UNION PENSION

UNION LEGAL SERVICES

UNION TRAINING

| WORKERS COMPENSATION

| DISABILITY INSURANCE

| BAYROLL PREPARATION

~ WATER & SEWER

INSURANCE

INSURANCE AUTO

PHONE

PHOME CELLULAR

PHONE ANSWERING SERVIC

PHONE PAGERS

MERMBERSHIP DUES
MTG HSBC BANK USA
MTG HSEC CREDIT LINE
FORTGAGE ESCROW
LEASE POSTAGE METER
MCY'S 8 CONTINGENCY

R

dof

_Mar .

323.264.
2,500
1,680

23,445
4,200
625
1.000

" 356719

59,4407
16,250
2667

10.000
12,500

1.042
2,409
3537

650
1,250

300
14,583
1.250
1,000

. Aer o

323,269
2.500
1.680

21,445
4,200
B25
1,000

356,719

33,004
16,250
2,567

10.000
12,500

2,409
3,537
650
1,250
407

ace
14,581
1,250
1,000

47.501
2,634

4,485
2,240
126
168
2,000
2%
100

12,500
175

6,456
75257
10,841

My, . Jdum

323,269 323,269
2.500 2,500
1.680 1,680
23,445 23,445
4200 4,200
625 625
1,000 1,000

3se7i 356719

16,502 13,202
16,250 16,250
2,667 2,667

10,000 10,000
12,500 12,500

2,409 2409
3537 1537
550 650
1,250 1,250
563

300 300
14,563 14,593
1,250 1,250
1,030 1.000

18,000

47.501 47 501
3634 1,634
4485 4,485
2.240 2,240
126 126
168 168
2,000 2,000
25 25

100 100
40,000

12,500 12,500
175 175
500 500
300 300
8 53
100 100
1,000 1,000
88,456 86,456
4167 8,312

75,257 75,257

16,841 10,841

Budget Detail (Cash)
SADORE LANE GARDENS INC. - (D29)
01/2002 - 122002

U 1113

323,269
2,500
1.680

23,445
4,200
625
1,000

T ase.Tg

13,202
18,250
2,667

10,000
12,500

2,409
3,537
650

1.250

Jo0
14,583
1,250
1,000

47,501
3.634

g

323,260
2,600
1,680

23,445
4,200
625
1,000

355,819

6,60
16,250
2,667

10,000
12,500

2,409
sy

650
1,250

300
14,583
1,250
1,000

47 501
3534

4,485
2,240
126

RN .| - -

323,269
2,600
1.680

23445
4,200
625
1,000

356,819

5,601
16,250
2,667

10,000
12,500

2,400
3,537

650
1.250

3D}
14,583
1,250
1,000

47.501
3.634

4,485
2,240
126
168
2,000
25
100

12,500

10,841

Ot Moy
323,262 323,269
2.600 2,600
1,680 1,680
23.445 23,445
4,200 4,200
625 625
1.000 1.000
356,019 356819
13,202 16,502
16,250 16.250
2667 2,667
10,00 10,000
12,500 12,500
2,409 2,409
3,537 1537
650 650
1,250 1,280
apo
W0 30
14,583 14,583
1,250 1,250
1,000 1,000
48,901 48,801
3741 3,741
5,200 5,200
2,240 2,240
140 140
182 182
2,000 2,000
25 25
100 - 100
12,500 12,500
175 175
500 500
300 300
6 63
100 100
1,000 1,000
86,456 86,458
5312 5312
7525} 75.257
10,841 10,841

323,269

356,819 4,236,200

Page 4
G/20/2002
09:17 PH

e DeC _Total

3,823,492
2,600 - 30517
1,680 19,300

23,445 281340
4,200 50,400

625 7.750
1,000 11,200
2,000

— —. 400

33,004 310,346
15,250 192,774
2,667 31,969
100

10,000 116,667
12,500 145,000

200

1,083 4330
244 22,323
3537 42.174
650 - 7750
1,250 13,750
807

563

oo 3,600

14,583 175,000

182 2,058
2,000 23,838
25 450

100 1,200
40,000 60,000
12,500 125,000
175 1,750
500 6,000
100

300 400
62 825

100 1,100
1.000 12,000
163

10,844 108,407

1" Cll

EXHIRBIT



, A Budget Detail A, sh) : Fage 2 A

SADORE LANE GARDENS INC. - (029) 202002
01/2002 - 122002
——-—Accountame . .l Fob . ._Mac_. . Aer. ..M. on W Al S e MY Dee . Toft
TOTAL EXPENSES 241486 | 341394 78530 . 951443 . 350639 . 372842, 9379, | 375854 . AZSTT9 ABAGS.  A3T830. . 107409  4.200.810

NET INCOMENLOSS) -T,161 ~1.090 21811 - 5.276 6,085 16,223 24,340 - 30,965 ' 31,040 21,7190 18.889 . -50,590 15489



TWENTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT
TOV
OFFERING PLZN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES XNOWN AS

1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 107310

Dated: June 9, 2003

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL
OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMEBER 10, 1582; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD
AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER
. 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 15984; THE SEVENTI AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE
EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL
30, 1587; THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT
DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 19%1; THE
SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE
NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21,*1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996;
THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THE TWENTY THIRD
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
DECEMBER 22, 199%; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE
TWENTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 24, 2001; THE TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 3, 2002 AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.



Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor
GARDEN TOW*RS LLC

The "Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to .convert to
cooperative ownership premises'at‘lQS Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New
York, dated Septemberhzs, 1982, .as heretofore amended {(the "Plan¥)
is herehy further aﬁended as follows:

(1) The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to
272 of ther775 Apartments at the Premises, representing 35.11% of
all Apartments, as set forth in Exhibit A annexed.
| (2) The.Sponsorihas no financial ohligations to the Apartment
Corporatioh other than for payﬁent of maintenance charges and the
' payment of reserve fund cohtribhtlons‘at the rate of $7.3972 per
Unsold Share sold. The Sponeor is current in all its financial
ohligatiohs to the Apartment Corporatioh,‘and during the previous
twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect to
any such obligations heyond any_applicable grace period.

(3} The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the éhares

allocated to those Apartments 1nd1cated on Exhibit ®"A" znnexed

hereto. The aggregate monthly malntenance charges due in

connectlon w1th the Unsold Shares are $11i8, 092 97 as of Aprll 1,
2003 whlch.w1ll 1ncrease seven (7) percent effective May 1, 2003 as

.explained in'paragraph;7'below; the monthly maintenance due for May

28AMEND . COP PR - ~-1-



2003 shall be approximately $125,588.00. The aggregate 'rhonthly

rents received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold Shares
are allocated are $158,453.29.v: The Sponsor owns the Shares

allocated to one additional Apartment which has been previously

~ sold. The monthly'maintenehce ehargevdue.in connection with these

Shares is $211.48 ($226.44 as of May 2003). The monthly rent

received from the tenant of the Apartment to which these Shares are

allocated is $750.00. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the

Abartment Corporation from the ient.coliected._

‘The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments to which
Unsold Shares are allocated irnmediately. As tilose Apartments are
sold the *mon?hly maintenance eherges due to the Apartment
Cor@oration-will decreasge. |

(4) Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment

Corporation's audited financial statements for the year ended

February 28, 2002, and February 28, 2001.

(5) _Some of the principals of the Sponsor, as individual

holders of unsold shares or units or as general partners or

principals of the sponsor or holder of unsold shares, own more than
10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium
conversion'projects. The offering-plans for these buildings are on

file with the Department of -Law and are available for public .

-inspeetion. The principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders

~of unsold shares, ‘are current on all financ1al obligations in

respect of these other cooperatlves in which they OWILS shares or

units as ind1v1duals, general partners or principals.

2 SAMEND . COP - . S -2~




Annexed hereto as Exhibit mcw is a list of the identity of
each principal of the Sponsor who owns more than 10% of the shares
of ‘other buildings, and the address of said building.

(6} Annexed as Exhibit ﬁDﬁ is the'Apartment Corporationts

‘budget for March 1, 2003 to February-Bl, 2004 as adopted by the

board of d;fectors of thé Apaftﬁént.Corporatioﬁ.

(7) The current maintenanée charges are $3.11 pér_share-per
month which will increase to $3.33 per sﬁare per month as of May 1,
2003, an incréase ofA 7%; thé: maintgnance charges were 1last
increased July 1, 2001.

(8) The current board of dirécﬁors of the Corporation was

~elected at the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on

August 29, -2002. The following are the current officers and

directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice

president, Gordon Burrows, secretary, Charles  Scheinberg,

.treasurer,_ROy Stillman, Philip.Rosen;kand Abraham Roller. Of the

foregoing; Philip. Rosen, Roy Stillman and Abraham Roller are

affiliated‘with the Spbﬁsor ox agﬁolder of Unsold Shares. The
Sponsor géve up control of the boa;d of directors as of the meeting
held on April 26, 1984. -

(é) -The‘Offering Plan méy be psed for twelve (12) months from
the date of this Amendment . - |

{(11) The Offéring Plan, as modified, supplementaed and extended

hereby, is incbrporated herein by reference with the same effect as
if set forth étrleﬁgth; A1l terms used in thig Amendment, not

.otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to

them in the Offering Pian;

(12f Except as éet~forth'he;ein there have been no material

. 28AMEND ..COP - ' ' -3 -



‘changes in the terms of the Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LLC
Sponsor



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
BUILDING NO. 1 |

APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.§ SHARES APT.# SHARES

1E 130 3B | 205 5A 106 7B 213
1F 155 3F 163 SE- |140 7C 110
1L 162 3G 132 5G 136 7D 78
1Y | 162 3N 102 51, 172 7G 140
22 100 3T 168 5N 106 7H 140
2E 134 30 136 58 140 7d 124
2H 128 3V 136 5Y. 172 78 144
2K 159 3% 168 6B~ |21 7T 176
2M 100 3Z 102 16E-" ] 142 vAY 144
2P 100 4B 207 S5F- 169 7X 176
2T 166 e | 134 6ai | 122
2U 134 4K 165 6L . {174
2X 166 AL 170 gV _ }14a2

aM 104 |

4v 138

4y 170

7,573

Building Totals:
Apartments: 52 '
Shares: 7,573 N

unsoldt.sad . -1 -
5/2/3 : '



BUILDING NO.

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A -

S

APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES
1A 96 3C 97  |sB |209 7E 138
1F | 155 37 {120 5P 101 7G 144
10 60 3L | 168 5T 161 7H 144
iT {151 3P 97 5Y 172 79 128
1v | 126 3T | 157 6A 108 TN 110
1w | 110 W | 116 6E 136 7P 105
2C 95 3X | 163 GFM 167 7R 74
2G (134 4D 68 6H ., |142 7% 110
2H 134 4F 163 6% © | 174
2M | 100 4G | 138 6U |138
2R 64 an 138 6V -+ | 138
25 128 4k | 170 6W 122
20U 130 AL, 170 6Y 174
20 | 114 aM | 104
2y | 166 {20 |207

' AT 159

ax |16 | .
47 104 ¥
| ‘ 7,162

unscldt.sad

5/2/3

" Building Totals:
Apartments: 54

Shares: 7,162




B

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

5/2/3

Exhibit A
BUILDING NO. 3
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.H# SHARES
1B 96 3¢ 102 5G 140 7¢C 110
1D 64 3D 70 5H 140 7D 78
1E 130 3G 136 5K 172 7G 144
1F 162 3K 168 5N 106 7T: 176
137 114 3M 102 5R 74 70 213
1K | 162 3p {102 58, | 140 7% 176
i 1L 162 38 136 5T 172
1M 96 3Y 168 5V, 140
10 64 an 104 s {124
18 130 4K 170 5X 172
1T 162 4R 72 6B 211
10U 130 a8 138 6C 108
1X 162 4T 138 6E 142
1y 162 4W 122 6F. 174"
1% 96 47 104 64 7...1126
2B 203 6K._. 174
2E 134 6R" 76
2G 134 60 142
2H 134 6V. . 142
23 |118 6% |108
2L 166
28 134
2V 134
8,561
Building Totals: >
Apartments: 64 wan
Shares: 8,561
ungoldt.sad




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD . APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
BUILDING NO. 4

APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES

1c 91 3C 97 sn l106 7B 213
1E  [124 3H 136 58, | 209 7H 144
17 |112 37 {118 sD* | 70 7K 174
1N 96 3K | 166 SF. |165 7P 105
10 60 38 130 55 | 122 |78 138
1P 91 3U 136 5K 170 7T 171
1T {157 3w | 120 50 |209 70 144
1x | 162 4E 132 5R 70 7X 176
1y |1e2  |4F 163 5T 167 7Y 176
2B | 203 4K 168 5V 140
2C 95 4v 138 5X 172
2B | 128 4% 170 5z2._-. |106
2G| 132 6C.. |[103
2K |164 6F. . | 167
20 | 203 6G. | 142
28 |128° 6L 174
20 | 134 6M 108
oW | 118 6P 103

65 1136
6X 174
6Y 174
8,462
Building Totals:
Apartments: _60 <=
Shares 8,462 -
unsoldt.sad '7—4 -
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD ‘APARTMENTS

- Exhibit A

BUTLDING NO. 5

APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# gHARRS APT.# SHARES

L¢ | 128 32 | 84 5M.. .| 169 7B 144
LL 128 3B |136 s | 169 78 213
LM 94 3C 136 5P 140 TF - 144
1E 128 3D 136 6%‘_ 142 TG 144
1H 114 3E 205 6E - 211 7K 144
1L 132 3J 118 6K ] 142 ™M 173
2E 203 38 1a2 6L 142 TH 173
2K 134 . 4a |86 6R 142 7P 144
2P 122 4B 138 TR 144
2R 132 4C 138

4G 138 A

4 | 120 :

4L 138

4P 138

. 4R 138
5,956

Building Totals:

Apartments: 43

Shares: 5,556
Project Unsold Share Totals:

Apartments: __ 272 .

Shares: 37,714 -
Building 1 2R 68** Toribiéufforeclosed - stock certificate

& proprietary lease- in file no. 93-355)

**NOT AN UNSOLD SHARE UNIT
BUT OWNED BY SPONSOR

272 apartments unsold out of 775 =
35.0968%

38,191 shares out of 103,945 =
36.2826%

unsoldt.sad -5 -
5/2/3



unsoldt. sad
5/2/3 '

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

Shares: N
Apartments S 273
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CHIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Citrin Cooperman & Company, LLP
inciuding PARTNERS OF THE FORMER PRACTICE OF BERNHARDT KARLITZ, HAYDEN & DECRUZE LLP ~~

'INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of Febmary
28, 2002 =and 2001 and the related statements of operations and accurnulated deficit and cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are thé responsibility of the
Corporation’s management, Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. ] : : '
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
. States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the andit to obtain
reasonable assurance sbout whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinton.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, -~
the financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of Febmary 28, 2002 and 2001, and the ‘
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. has not presented the supplementary information on future major

repairs and replacements that the American Tnstitute of Certified Public Accouatants has
- determined is necessary to supplement, although riot fequired to be part of, the basic financial

C-m @%M% Gr@w s

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

May 20,2002

1

709 WESTCHESTER AVENUE, WHITE PLAINS, NV 10404 « (914) 949-2090 = FAX {914) 949-2910 A intemonanct assogiaton moerst,
s-mafi; Info@cifincoopemnan.com o e s eI
www.clinCooperman.com : Connding ters g o Aatisle -~




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
FEBRUARY 28, 2002 AND 2001

2002 2001
ASSETS
Cash and cash cyuivalents ' § 234,785 $ 264,567
. Marketable securities - 34,782 ‘ 59,072
‘Real estate tax escrow depaosits 224,659 246,292
Reserve fund receivable 310,815 352,621
Assessments and other recciv?bles 50,677 104228
Prepaid real cstate taxes and other prepaid expenses 173,276 176,956
Deferred finance costs; net. ' ' 123,256 155,764
T.and, property and équipment, net 8.164 944 8,178,199
TOTAL ASSETS T $ 9317194 $ 9,537,699
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Liabilities; -
Accounts payable and accroed expenses b -356,038 b 366,468
Litie of credit 1,000,000 750,000
Morttgage note payzble 11,097,808 11,247,593
Total Kabilities 12 453,846 12,364,061
Commitraents (Note 10)
Shareholders’ deficit:
Common stock, par vatue $1; 103,945 shares ‘
avthorized, issued and outstanding - 103,945 103,945
Additiopal paid-in capital 2,690,082 2,690,082
Accumulated deficit (5,930,679 (5,620,189)
Total shareholders' deficit (3,136,652) (2.826,362)
i .
"TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT -3 9317154 5 9,537,699

Sec accompanying notes to financial stateroents.
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SADORE LANE CARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2602 AND 2001

2002 2601
Revenues: . -
Mainfenance assessmenls ) 5 3,746,787 3 3,438,898
Parking . : 281,460 253,960
Investment income, net - 11Nz . 12,723
Lavndry : -50,400 : 50,400
Storage - 14,576 - 15,199
License fes 30,000 12,500
Other ) ’ 18934 21,150
Tétal Tevenues ' 4149919 3,204,830
Expenses:

) Administrative ' . 396,856 | 375,190
Utilitics _ 567426 666,763
Building operations . 90,276 84,065
Payrol! and related costs 762399 726,500
Interest T . 935,806 932,643
Real cstate taxes . 884,788 . 941,475
Major repairs and replacements i ‘ 281340 321,738

Tofal expenses X © 391%,851 4048375
Excess (deficit) of revenues over expenses before ) .
depreciation and amortization ) 231,028 (243,545)
Depreciation ' 508,811 500,495
Armortization o 32,507 33,941
341,318 534436
DEFICIT OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES N 10,290) (717,931}
Accumulated deficit - beginning _ (5,620,389) (4.842,408)
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - END]NG b !5,930,679! 3 55,620,339!

1

See accompanying notes to fnancial statements.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS; INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2002 AND 2001

2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities: o
Deficit of revenues over expenses - 5 (316.290) $ (377931
Adjustments to reconcile deficit of revenues over expenses :
to net cash provided by operating activities: ) : )
Allocated to finaneing activitics e - {149,785 -
. Depreciation and amortization . o - - 541,318 534,436
Loss on sale of marketable securities 4 4,000
Decrease in assets: ]
Real estate fax escrow deposits ‘ . . 21,633 20,379
Asgescrnente and other receivables: . - ) 53,551 47,765
Prepaid real estate taxes and other prepaid expenses . } 3680 33,506
(Decrease) increase in lisbilities: _ '
Accounts payable-and acerued expenses {10,429) 265,619
Net cash provided by operating activitics _ 149,722 127,724
Cash flows from investing activities: _
Purchases of marketable securities - (75,831)
Proceeds from sales of marketable securities - ) 24246 265,234
Purchases of property and equipmeni ‘ (495,556) (946,316)
Net cash used in investing activities . - (471,310) (757,413)
" Cash flows from financin g acuvities:
Proceeds from line of credit ) 250,000 - 750,000
Repayment of mortgage : (149,783) (138,3289)
Maintenance charges aliecated to mortgage repayment T 149,785 -
Increase in additional paid in capital - 138,389
. Decrease in reserve fund receivable 41,806 28,671
Net cash provided by fnancing activities : 291,806 778,671
_ Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (29,782) 148,982
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 264,567 115,585
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING S 234785 $ 264,567
Supplemental disclosures:
: Interest paid . s 935,506 3 932,643
Income taxes.paid : : 3 8,164 by 13,860

Sce accompanying notes to fmancial statements,
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FERRUARY 28, 2002 AND 2001

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the “Corporation”) is a co-operative housing corporation
incorporated in the State of New York on March 1, 1984. The Corporation owns. five buildings
known as Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York. The buildings consist of 778
units, and as of February 28, 2002, there were 475 units that were owned by tenant-shareholders
and 303 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. {the “Sponsor”. - :

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation -

The Cotporation’s financizl statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with geperally accepted accounting
principles- requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and Labilities and disclosure of contingent assets and labilities at the date of

the financial statements, and the reported amouats of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

.The Corporation considers all short-term investments purchased with an original maturty of .
three months or less to be classified as cash equivalents, For the years ended February 28, 2002
and 2001, cash equivalents consisted principally of money market funds.

Marketable Securities -

The Corporation classifies its marketable debt securitics as available for sale. Securities
classified as available for sale are carried on the financial statements at fair market value,
Realized gains and losses are included in earnings, holding gains and losses, if any, are ncluded
as a separate component of shareholders” deficit.

Deferred Finance Costs

Deferred finance costs represent costs paid to refinance the mortgage and line of credit on the

Corporation’s real property. These costs are amortized over the term of the related mortgage
loan using the straight-live method. Amortization expense and accumulated amortization of
deferred finance costs were $32,507 and $132,975 respectively, for the year ended February 28,
2002 and $33,941 and $100,468, respectively, for the year ended Febrmary 28, 2001.

ngf Property and Equipment

Land, property and equipment are stated at cost. Buildings, building improvements and
equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets using various
accelerated methods. Building improvements are capitalized while repairs and ‘maintenance arc
<harged to expense when incurred. . )



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC:
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2002 AND 2001

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES { CONTINUED)

Income Taxes

The Corporation generally is taxed only on non-member related net income, such as interest
income and income from commercial operations. If there had been eamings from tmember
related services, these earnings would be taxed at the standard corporate {ax rates. The provision .
for taxes, which is included in administrative expenses, is based on non-member income reduced
by an allocation of expenses attributable to non-member income, - :

For income tax purposcs, the Corporation has federal and state net operating loss carryforwards
of approximately $4,800,000 and $4,700,000, respectively, for the year ended February 28, 2002
expiring between the years 2002 and. 2017. The method used by. the Corporation to calculate
income taxes is based on a percentage of capital, which does not allow the Corporation to utilize -
the federal and state net operating losses at this tirne. The tax benefit of the net operating loss

camyforwards of approximately $1,400,000 is offsct by a corresponding emount of 2 valuation
allowance. ' ) .

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year's financial statements to conform to the

current year presentation. These reclassifications had ne effect on previously reported rosults of
operations or accumulated deficit.

NOTE 3 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Corporation maintains cash balances at two financial institutions. From time to tirne, the
balances will excead the federal depository insurance coverage Limit.

NOTE 4 - MARKETABLE SECURITIES

The Corporation’s investment portfolio, consisting primanily of high-grade corporate and municipal
bonds, had an aggregate amortized cost of. $34,782 and $59,072 at February 28, 2002 and 2001,

- respectively, which approximates market. The Corporation has designated its investment portfolio as
its Teéserve fund for future repairs and feplacements. For the years ended February 28, 2002 and 2001,
the Corporation eamed interest incorite of $2,918 and $9,085, respectively, in connection with its
investment portfolio. - - —

Estimated maturities of marketable debt securities as of February 28, 2002 are as follows:

- Dueinone year $ 1,112
t Due after one year through five years 14,067
Due after five through ten years -
Due afier ten years : -9.603
$ 34782

Gains and losses on the sale of securities are determined using the specific identification ruéthod.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28,2602 AND 2001

NOTE 5—-RESERVE FUND RECEIVABLE

Pursuant to an amendment fo the offering plan, the Corporation is to receive $1,000,000 in
specified installments from the Sponsor out of proceeds from the sale of shares. As of February

- 28, 2002, the Corporation has received a total of $689,185, of which $41,806 and $28,671 were

received during the years ended February 28, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The remaining
balance of $310,815 is due in installments based on future sales of shares by the Sponsor.
NOTE 6— LAND, PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The estimated useful lives of depreciable property and equipment for the purpose of computing
depreciation for financial reporting purposes are as follows: .

. . . Years
Buildings . 275
Building improvemernts 5-39
Equipment : 5
Vehicles : 5

Land, property and equipment consists of the following:

2002 2001

Land - $ 1,568,638 $ 1,568,638
Building _ 3,888,950 " B,888,950
Building improvements _ 5,129,059 4,634,298
Equipment 22,297 | 21,502
Vehicles 14911 14911

. Total land, property and equipment 15,623,855 15,128,299
Less: accumulated depreciation (7.458.911) (6,950.100)
Net fixed assets $ 2]64944 5 8178199

Deprecidtion expensc of $508,811 and $500,495 was recorded for the years ended February 28,
2002 and 2001, respectively. ‘

NOTE 7 - MORTGAGE PAYABLE

~ The Cdrporation has émértgagc with a bank that bears interest at 7.94% per annum and requires

monthly payments of principal and interest of $86,456. The mortgage note is collateralized by
the land and building owned by the Corporation which has a net book value of $4,057,544.
Pursuant to the mortgage nots, a final balloon payment of approximately $10,382,000 is due on
January 1, 2006; however, the Corporation intends to seek refinancing prior to such date. -

The Corporation incurred interest expense refated to this mortgage obligation for the years ended
February 28, 2002 and 2001 of $887,686 and $899,083, tespectively,



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2002 AND 2001

NOTE 7- MORTGAGE PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

Futurc maturities of the mortgage note are as follows:

Years S Amount
2003 . 3 162,121
2004 - 175473 .
2005 - o .. 189,924
2006 10,570,290
$ 11,097,808

NOTE 8§ - LINE OF CREDIT

On Decembeér 16, 1999, the Corporanon entered mto a buﬂdmg loan agrcemcnt with a bank that
allows the Corporatmn 1o borrow up to a maximum of $2,500,000.  The agreement expires

January 1, 2006 and is secured by a second mortgage on the property. At February 28, 2002 and
2001, the outstandmg balances were $1,000,000 and $750,000, n.spectwely.

Inte:rest is payable monthly at LIBOR plus 1.75 percent per annum (3. 625% and 7.1875% at
February 28, 2002 and 2001, respectively), on any outstanding balancc. The Corporation

incurred interest expense related to this line of credit for the years ended February 28, 2002 and
2001 of $48,120 and $33,560, respectively. '

NOTE 9 - FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

The Corporation’s govcmmg documents do not require ‘the accumulation of funds to finance
estimated future major repairs and replacements. The Corporation has not condneted 2 study to
. determine the useful lives of the components of common property or estimates of the costs of
- major repairs and replacements that may be required in the future, In addition, the Corporation

has not developed 2 plan to fund ‘repair and replacement needs. As discussed in Note 4 -
Marketable Securities, the Corporation has designated its investment portfolio as a reserve fund
for .future major repairs- and replacements. However, should future ‘major repairs and
replacements requirements exceed the balances maintained in the investment portfolio, then the
Corporation plans to either borrow, increase maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and

replacoments until funds are available. The effect on futurc assessments has mot been
determined. .



SADOKE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2002 AND 2001

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS

Agreement for Manaﬂement Services

Effective January 1, 2001 the managing agent. agreemcnt with Prime Locations, Inc (“Prime”)
was extended for five years. Pursuant to the agreement, Prime is responsfble for processing all
day-to-ddy bookkeeping transactions and contracting for goods and services (including labor) .
required in the normal operations of the properties, subject to Board approval in certain .
instances. The management agrecment provides that Prime shall receive $175,000 annually.
Pursuant to the previous agrecment, Prime was compensated at the tate of $160, 000 per annumn -
for the year ended February 28, 2001.

Agreement {or Parking Garage Services

Effective February 1, 2002, the Corporaiion exercised a five-year renewal of their current
agrecment with a managing agent to manage the garages ‘and outside parking. The agreement
provides that the Corporation shall retain $281,460 annually. The prior agreement provided that
the Corporation would retain $251,460 armually, plus any excess remaining after the agent’s
contractual fee has been satisfied.. "For the. years ended Febmuary 28, 2002 and 2001, parking
income was $281,460 and $253,960, respectively.

Apréement for Mamtenance of Laundw Facilities -

Effective October 1, 1999 the Corporation exemsed a ten year renewal of their cument
agreement with a maintenance contractor to assume operation and maintenance of the laundry
machines. The agreement provides that the Corporation shall receive $50,400 per year.

License Fee Aelee:ment

Y

In October 2000, the Corporation signed a license fee agreement with a company to provide 225
square feet of floor space upon the rooflop of a designated building. Under the agreement, the
company was authorized to operatc a rooftop antenma and associated eqmpment for
‘telecommunications purposes. The agreement provides that the Corporation is to receive &
monthly fee income of $2,500 (increased anmnally by 4%). The agreement is for an mitial term
" of five years and can be automatxcalty renewed for two addmonal five-year terms.

Followmg are the pro_]ected llc-ensc fces for each of the next 4 years:

Years ) Amount
2003 ' $ 31,616
2004 . 32,881
. 2005 34,916
i 2006 ' 23.397

£122.810



. SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC. -
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2002 AND 2001

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators

Effective Noverber 1, 2001, the Corporation renewed its agreement with an elevator contractor

to assume maintenance of the elevators for three years. Under this agreement, the elevator
contractor is enfitled to receive $39,200 per year from the Coiporation, subject to annwal
adjustments as defined in the agreement. Under the, prévious agrecment, the elevator contractor
was entitled to receive $37,700 per year from the Corporation, subject to_annual adjustments as

defined in the agreement.

10



EXUIBIT "CT"

PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CO-0PS

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

Building

Individualts
Name

Percentage
Interest

Address

Dept.
of Law File

PHILIP ROSEN

MILDRED ROLLER

- MICHELLE ROSEN

WENDY LANDIS

PHYI.L.IS RASKIN

RITA ROSEN

27.50%

2035 Central Park Ave.

Yonkers, New

480 Riverdale Ave.

Yonkers, New

480 Riverdale Ave.

Yonkers, New

2035 Central
Yonkers, New

2035 Central
Yorikers, New

2035 Central
Yorketrs, New

2035 Central
Yonkers, New

o

T R
e

York

York

York

Park
York

Park
York
Park
York

Park
York

Ave.

Ave .

Ave.

Ave.

C82~-0022

C83-0205

CB3-0205

C82-0022

CB2-0022

CB2-0022

c82-0022



EXHIBIT "D

BY

PREPARED

BOB LINDENBAUM:

PRIME LOCATIONS, INC.

733 YONKERS AVENUE

- YONKERS

NY 10704

January 18, 2003

" DRAFT
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